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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)
%} Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of th Securities Exchange Act of 193
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010
OR
O Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) bthe Securities Exchange Act of 193
For the transition period from to
Commission File Number 13876
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart
Delaware 75-1056913
(State or other jurisdiction ¢ (I.LR.S Employe!
incorporation or organizatiol Identification No.)
100 Crescent Court, Suite 1600, Dallas, Tex 752016915
(Address of principle executive office (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area ¢gdd) 871-3555

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(bhefAct:
Common Stock, $0.01 par value registered on the Xesk Stock Exchange.

Securities registered pursuant to 12(g) of the Act:
None.

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a ielbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405e08#turities Act. YeRl No O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 orti®acl5 (d) of the Act. YeEl No ™

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant € filed all reports required to be filed by SemtiB or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for sslobrter period that the registrant was requirefilésuch reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 dayssi® No [

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant hibsnitted electronically and posted on its corporegd site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuaRiule 405 of Regulation S-T during the precedi@gribnths (or for such shorter period that
the registrant was required to submit and post §ileg). Yesd No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiletrs pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K it oontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledgealdfinitive proxy or information statements incorgted by reference in Part Ill of this Form
10-K or any amendment to this Form 108.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, @-accelerated filer or a smaller reporting
company. See definitions of “large accelerated,fifaccelerated filer” and “smaller reporting coany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
(Check one):

Large accelerated filéM Accelerated fileO Non-accelerated fileO Smaller reporting compar
(Do not check if a smaller reporting compa
Indicate by check mark whether the registrantseeall company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the BExgje Act). Yedd No M

On June 30, 2010 the aggregate market value a@dnemon Stock, par value $.01 per share, held b-affiliates of the registrant we



approximately $1,183 million. (This is not to beedeed an admission that any person whose shareswtirecluded in the computation of the
amount set forth in the preceding sentence nedlysisaan “affiliate” of the registrant.)

53,303,425 shares of Common Stock, par value $0%hmare, were outstanding on February 8, 2011.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the registrant’s proxy statement ferahnual meeting of stockholders to be held on MBy2011, which proxy statement will be
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissidthiw 120 days after December 31, 2010, are inc@ried by reference in Part IIl.
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PART |

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains certamrifard-looking statements” within the meaning af thderal securities laws. All
statements, other than statements of historicairiatuded in this Form 10-K, including, but nanited to, those under “Business and
Properties” in Iltems 1 and 2, “Risk Factors” imitdA, “Legal Proceedings” in Item 3 and “Managen®iiscussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations™tem 7, are forward-looking statements. These stet¢srare based on management’s beliefs
and assumptions using currently available inforaraind expectations as of the date hereof, arguastintees of future performance and
involve certain risks and uncertainties. Although believe that the expectations reflected in tlieseard-looking statements are reasonable,
we cannot assure you that our expectations will@to be correct. Therefore, actual outcomes asultsecould materially differ from what is
expressed, implied or forecast in these statemanisdifferences could be caused by a number dbfadncluding, but not limited to:

. risks and uncertainties with respect to the astiof actual or potential competitive suppliersefined petroleum products in our
markets;

. the demand for and supply of crude oil and refipextiucts;

. the spread between market prices for refined prsdared market prices for crude ¢

. the possibility of constraints on the transportatd refined products

. the possibility of inefficiencies, curtailmentssitutdowns in refinery operations or pipelin
. effects of governmental and environmental regutetiand policies

. the availability and cost of our financir

. the effectiveness of our capital investments antketeng strategies

. our efficiency in carrying out construction proj&¢

. our ability to acquire refined product operatiangipeline and terminal operations on accepttdsi@s and to integrate any existing or
future acquired operation

. the possibility of terrorist attacks and the consetges of any such attac
. general economic condition

. risks and uncertainties with respect to our prog¢“merger of equa” with Frontier Oil Corporation, including our abjlito complete
the merger in the anticipated timeframe or atta#, diversion of management in connection withrtiregger and our ability to realize
fully or at all the anticipated benefits of the mer, anc

. other financial, operational and legal risks andarstainties detailed from time to time in our Sétes and Exchange Commissi
filings.

Cautionary statements identifying important facthiet could cause actual results to differ matigriadm our expectations are set forth in this
Form 10-K, including without limitation the forwaddoking statements that are referred to above. Wioasidering forward-looking
statements, you should keep in mind the risk facamd other cautionary statements set forth infbisn 10-K under “Risk Factorsi Item 1A
and in conjunction with the discussion in this FdréaK in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis ofdacial Condition and Results of
Operations” under the heading “Liquidity and CapRasources.” All forward-looking statements inahddn this Form 10« and all subseque
written or oral forward-looking statements attridlolie to us or persons acting on our behalf areesspy qualified in their entirety by these
cautionary statements. The forward-looking statdmepeak only as of the date made and, other thaggaired by law, we undertake no
obligation to publicly update or revise any forwdmdking statements, whether as a result of nearinftion, future events or otherwise.
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DEFINITIONS
Within this report, the following terms have thegecific meanings:
“ Alkylation ” means the reaction of propylene or butylene {p#fwith isobutane to form an iso-paraffinic gasel(inverse of cracking).
“ Aromatic oil " is long chain oil that is highly aromatic in naguthat is used to manufacture tires and in thdyction of asphalt.
“BPD " means the number of barrels per calendar dayuafecoil or petroleum products.
“BPSD” means the number of barrels per stream day (lsasfecapacity in a 24 hour period) of crude oibatroleum products.

“Black wax crude oil” is a low sulfur, low gravity crude oil producen the Uintah Basin in Eastern Utah that has cedharacteristics
that require specific facilities to transport, stand refine into transportation fuels.

“ Catalytic reforming ” means a refinery process which uses a precioualrfgeich as platinum) based catalyst to convertdotane
naphtha to high octane gasoline blendstock anddggr. The hydrogen produced from the reforming ggeds used to desulfurize other
refinery oils and is a primary source of hydrogenthe refinery.

“Cracking " means the process of breaking down larger, heavid more complex hydrocarbon molecules into sémahd lighter
molecules.

“ Crude distillation ” means the process of distilling vapor from ligeidides, usually by heating, and condensing thenslghtly above
atmospheric pressure turning it back to liquidiides to purify, fractionate or form the desired guots.

“Delayed coker unit” is a refinery unit that removes carbon from tloétdm cuts of crude oil to produce unfinished liglansportation
fuels and petroleum coke.

“ Ethanol " means a high octane gasoline blend stock thagesl to make various grades of gasoline.

“FCC ,” or fluid catalytic cracking, means a refineryopess that breaks down large complex hydrocarbdeaules into smaller more
useful ones using a circulating bed of catalysektively high temperatures.

“Hydrocracker ” means a refinery unit that breaks down large dempydrocarbon molecules into smaller more usefids using a fixed
bed of catalyst at high pressure and temperatutehyidrogen.

“Hydrodesulfurization ” means to remove sulfur and nitrogen compound® fod or gas in the presence of hydrogen and dysttat
relatively high temperatures.

“Hydrogen plant ” means a refinery unit that converts natural gassteam to high purity hydrogen, which is thendusethe
hydrodesulfurization, hydrocracking and isomerizatprocesses.

“HF alkylation ,” or hydrofluoric alkylation, means a refinery pass which combines isobutane and C3/C4 olefimgudF acid as a
catalyst to make high octane gasoline blend stock.

“Isomerization ” means a refinery process for rearranging thectire of C5/C6 molecules without changing theiesiz chemical
composition and is used to improve the octane d€6gasoline blendstocks.

“LPG " means liquid petroleum gases.

“LSG ,” or low sulfur gasoline, means gasoline that aord less than 30 PPM of total sulfur.
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“Lube extraction unit " is a unit used in the lube process that sepamt@satic oils from paraffinic oils using furfuras a solvent.

“Lubricant " or “ lube” means a solvent neutral paraffinic product usquhssenger and commercial vehicle engine oils, ape@roduct:
for metal working or heat transfer and other indakapplications.

“MEK " means a lube process that separates waxy oil fremwaxy oils using methyl ethyl ketone as a saive

“MMBTU ” means one million British thermal units.

“MMSCFD " means one million standard cubic feet per day.

“MTBE " means methyl tertiary butyl ether, a high octgasoline blend stock that is used to make varioades of gasoline.

“Natural gasoline” means a low octane gasoline blend stock thatiishmsed and used to blend with other high octiouks produced to
make various grades of gasoline.

“PPM " means parts-per-million.

“ Parafinnic oil " is a high paraffinic, high gravity oil produceg bxtracting aromatic oils and waxes from gas oil & used in producing
high-grade lubricating oils.

“ Refinery gross margin” means the difference between average net sales amd average product costs per produced bdrrefined
products sold. This does not include the associdgpdeciation and amortization costs.

“ Reforming " means the process of converting gasoline typeeoubés into aromatic, higher octane gasoline b&adks while producing
hydrogen in the process.

“Roofing flux ” is produced from the bottom cut of crude oil andhe base oil used to make roofing shinglesHerttousing industry.

“RFS2” or advanced renewable fuel standard is a regylat@andate required by the Energy IndependenceSandrity Act of 2007 that
requires 36 billion gallons of renewable fuel tolddended into transportation fuels by 2022. New daed blending requirements for this
standard became effective July 1, 2010.

“ROSE,” or “ Solvent deasphalter / residuum oil supercritical etxaction ,” means a refinery unit that uses a light hydrboarlike
propane or butane to extract non-asphaltene habs/fram asphalt or atmospheric reduced crude. &ldessphalted oils are then further
converted to gasoline and diesel in the FCC proddss remaining asphaltenes are either sold, btetaléuel oil or blended with other asphalt
as a hardener.

“ Scanfiner” is a refinery unit that removes sulfur from gaselto produce low sulfur gasoline blendstock.

“Sour crude oil” means crude oil containing quantities of sulfoeaer than 0.4 percent by weight, whilsweet crude oil’ means crude
oil containing quantities of sulfur equal to ordedhan 0.4 percent by weight.

“ULSD ,” or ultra low sulfur diesel, means diesel fuattisontains less than 15 PPM of total sulfur.
“Vacuum distillation " means the process of distilling vapor from ligeidides, usually by heating, and condensing thenfaglow
atmospheric pressure turning it back to a liquidrder to purify, fractionate or form the desiregdgucts.
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INDEX TO DEFINED TERMS AND NAMES

The following other terms and names that appettrignform 10-K are defined on the following pages:

Page
Reference

Agreemen 43
Alon 13
Alon PTA 24
Beeson Pipelin 23
CAA 26
CERCLA 26
CWA 26
Court of Appeals 41
EBITDA 48
EPA 15
Exchange Ac 11C
FERC 23
Frontier 9
GAAP 8
GHG 31
Guarantor Restricted Subsidiar 104
HEP 8
HEP ATA 23
HEP CPTA 23
HEP ETA 23
HEP IPA 23
HEP NPA 23
HEP PTA 23
HEP PTTA 23
HEP RPA 23
HEP Amended Credit Agreeme 54
HEP Credit Agreemer 54
HEP6.25% Senior Note 54
HEP8.25% Senior Note 54
HEP Senior Note 54
Holly 9.875% Senior Note 54
Holly Asphalt 9
Holly Credit Agreemen 53
HPI 53
HRM-Tulsa 43
LIBOR 62
LIFO 38
MDEQ 42
MRC 42
MSAT?2 15
Magellan 13
Merger 9
NEP 42
NPDES 26
Navajo Refinery 9
Non-Guarantor No-Restricted Subsidiarie 104
Non-Guarantor Restricted Subsidiar 104
ODEQ 43
OHSB 42
OSHA 42
OSHRC 42
Plains 8
Plan 101
PPI 23
PSM 43
Pareni 104
RCRA 26
RINs 33
Restricted Subsidiarie 104
Rio Grande 23

Roadrunner Pipelin 23
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Page
Reference
SDWA 26
SFPF 12
SLC Pipeline 9
Sinclair 8
Sinclair Tulse 43
Sunocc 8
Tulsa Refinery 8
Tulsa Refinery east facilit 8
Tulsa Refinery west facilit 8
UNEV Pipeline 9
VIE 8
Woods Cross Refiner 9
WRB 13

Terms used in the financial statements and foosnarte as defined therein.

-7-




Table of Contents

Items 1 and 2. Business and Properties
COMPANY OVERVIEW

References herein to Holly Corporation include k@brporation and its consolidated subsidiariesadoordance with the Securities and
Exchange Commission’s (“SEC") “Plain English” gulides, this Annual Report on Form 10-K has beeritemiin the first person. In this
document, the words “we,” “our,” “ours” and “ug&fer only to Holly Corporation and its consolida®ubsidiaries or to Holly Corporation or
individual subsidiary and not to any other perdear. periods after our reconsolidation of Holly EmePartners, L.P. (“HEP”) effective

March 1, 2008, the words “we,” “our,” “ours” andstgenerally include HEP and its subsidiaries assobdated subsidiaries of Holly
Corporation with certain exceptions where thereti@esactions or obligations between HEP and Hoblyporation or its other subsidiaries.
This document contains certain disclosures of agess that are specific to HEP and its consolidatdxsidiaries and do not necessarily
represent obligations of Holly Corporation. Wheedigh descriptions of agreements and transactibtisR” refers to HEP and its consolidated
subsidiaries.

We are principally an independent petroleum refthat produces high value light products such aslgee, diesel fuel, jet fuel, specialty
lubricant products, and specialty and modified atipkVe were incorporated in Delaware in 1947 amdhtain our principal corporate offices
at 100 Crescent Court, Suite 1600, Dallas, Tex20¥%915. Our telephone number is 214-871-35550amndhternet website address is
www.hollycorp.com. The information contained on our website doescoastitute part of this Annual Report on Form 108Kprint copy of
this Annual Report on Form 10-K will be providedtmdut charge upon written request to the Vice Bt Investor Relations at the above
address. A direct link to our filings at the SEChsite is available on our website on the Invespaige. Also available on our website are cc
of our Corporate Governance Guidelines, Audit CotteaiCharter, Compensation Committee Charter, Natimig / Corporate Governance
Committee Charter and Code of Business Conducg#mids, all of which will be provided without chagipon written request to the Vice
President, Investor Relations at the above add@ssCode of Business Conduct and Ethics applied @f our officers, employees and
directors, including our principal executive officprincipal financial officer and principal accdimg officer. Our common stock is traded on
the New York Stock Exchange under the trading syt C.”

On June 1, 2009, we acquired an 85,000 BPSD rgflneated in Tulsa, Oklahoma (the “Tulsa Refinemsifacility”) from an affiliate of
Sunoco, Inc. (“Sunoco”) for $157.8 million in cagmcluding crude oil, refined product and otheréntories valued at $92.8 million. The
refinery produces fuel products including gasoliiesel fuel and jet fuel and serves markets irMite Continent region of the United States
and also produces specialty lubricant productsahamarketed throughout North America and areidiged in Central and South America.
October 20, 2009, we sold to an affiliate of PlaMisAmerican Pipeline, L.P. (“Plains”) a portiori the crude oil petroleum storage tanks and
certain refining-related crude oil receiving pipelifacilities, that were acquired as part of tHmegy assets for $40 million.

On December 1, 2009, we acquired a 75,000 BPSbemfifrom an affiliate of Sinclair Oil Company (f&ilair”) also located in Tulsa,
Oklahoma (the “Tulsa Refinery east facility”) fot&3.3 million, including crude oil, refined prodwatd other inventories valued at

$46.4 million. The total purchase price consiste#ii®9.3 million in cash and 2,789,155 shares ofaaummon stock having a value of

$74 million. Additionally, we reimbursed Sinclai8# million upon their completion of certain enviroental projects at the refinery in

July 2010. The refinery also produces gasolinesalifuel and jet fuel products and serves marketse Mid-Continent region of the United
States. We are in the process of integrating tleeatipns of both Tulsa Refinery facilities (collgely, the “Tulsa Refinery”)This will result in
the Tulsa Refinery having an integrated crude msiog rate of 125,000 BPSD.

On February 29, 2008, we sold certain crude pipslend tankage assets to HEP for $180 million.aBisets consisted of crude oil trunk lines
that deliver crude oil to our refinery in southelslstv Mexico, gathering and connection pipelinesited in west Texas and New Mexico, on-
site crude tankage located within the Woods CrossNavajo Refinery complexes, a jet fuel produdgpeline and leased terminal between
Artesia and Roswell, New Mexico and crude oil anadpict pipelines that support our refinery in Wo@isss, Utah. HEP is a variable interest
entity (“VIE") as defined under U.S. generally aptal accounting principles (“GAAP”). Under GAAP, RE acquisition of these assets
qualified as a reconsideration event whereby wesessed our beneficial interest in HEP. Followlg transaction, we determined that our
beneficial interest in HEP exceeded 50%. Therefore,
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we reconsolidated HEP effective March 1, 2008.rbdmpany transactions with HEP are eliminated inamnsolidated financial statements.

HEP made a number of acquisitions in 2010 and 20@@rmation on these acquisitions can be foundeatide “Holly Energy Partners, L.P.”
section provided later in this discussion of Itelrend 2, “Business and Properties.”

As of December 31, 2010, we:

. owned and operated three refineries consistingpaftaleum refinery in Artesia, New Mexico thabjserated in conjunction wit
crude oil distillation and vacuum distillation aather facilities situated 65 miles away in LovingtdNew Mexico (collectively, the
“Navajo Refiner”), a refinery in Woods Cross, Utah (t*Woods Cross Refine”) and the Tulsa Refiner

. owned and operated Holly Asphalt Compa“Holly Asphal”) which manufactures and markets asphalt products frarious
terminals in Arizona, New Mexico and Texi

. owned a 75% interest in a 12-inch refined prosipgbeline project from Salt Lake City, Utah to DNAsgas, Nevada, together with
terminal facilities in the Cedar City, Utah and Nokas Vegas areas (t“UNEV Pipeline’); and

. owned a 34% interest in HEP (which includes ourd@eral partnership interest), which owns and desfagistics assets includil
approximately 2,500 miles of petroleum product andle oil pipelines located principally in west Bexand New Mexico; ten refined
product terminals; a jet fuel terminal; eight refip loading rack facilities; a refined productskdarm facility; on-site crude oll
tankage at our Navajo, Woods Cross and Tulsa Réfgen-site refined product tankage at our TReéinery and a 25% interest in a
95-mile, crude oil pipeline joint venture (tI*SLC Pipelin).

Navajo Refining Company, L.L.C., one of our wh~owned subsidiaries, owns the Navajo Refinery. Nhgajo Refinery has a crude capacity
of 100,000 BPSD, can process up to 100% sour wildend serves markets in the southwestern UnitateS and northern Mexico. Our Wo
Cross Refinery, located just north of Salt LakeyQliftah has a crude capacity of 31,000 BPSD aongésated by Holly Refining & Marketing
Company — Woods Cross, one of our whallyned subsidiaries. The Woods Cross Refinery pessegegional sweet and Canadian sour ¢
oils and serves markets in Utah, Idaho, Nevada,ityg and eastern Washington. Our Tulsa Refinergtkxtin Tulsa, Oklahoma has a crude
capacity of 125,000 BPSD and is owned and opetatddolly Refining & Marketing Company — Tulsa LL@Gne of our wholly-owned
subsidiaries. The Tulsa Refinery primarily processeeet crude oils, however, has the capabilifyréaess sour crude oils when economics
dictate, and serves the Mid-Continent region ofWinéted States.

Our operations are currently organized into tworggble segments, Refining and HEP. The Refiniggrst includes the operations of our
Navajo, Woods Cross and Tulsa Refineries and Hadlghalt. Information regarding Holly Asphalt canfoend under thRefinery
Operations” section provided below. The HEP segrirertives all of the operations of HEP effectiverigtal, 2008 (date of reconsolidation).

Recent Developments

On February 21, 2011, we entered into a mergereaggat providing for a “merger of equals” businessbination of us and Frontier Oil
Corporation (the “Merger”). Frontier Oil Corporati¢“Frontier”) operates a 135,000 bpd refinery keckin El Dorado, Kansas, and a 52,000
bpd refinery located in Cheyenne, Wyoming, and rairks refined products principally along the easslope of the Rocky Mountains and in
other neighboring plains states.

Subject to the terms and conditions of the mergezement which has been approved unanimously bydagtand Frontier's board of
directors, Frontier shareholders will receive 0 48hares of Holly common stock for each share ohfier common stock if the Merger is
completed.

Completion of the Merger is subject to certain dbads, including, among others, (i) approval by stockholders of the issuance of our
common stock to Frontier’s stockholders in conmectvith the Merger, (ii) adoption of the mergeregmnent by Frontier's stockholders,

(iii) the expiration or termination of the applidalwaiting period under the Hart-Sc&®bdino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as anext
(iv) the registration statement on Form S-4 usegbgister the common stock to be issued as coraiderfor the Merger having been declared
effective by the SEC and (v) the entry into a need facility for the combined company.
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The foregoing description of the merger agreermenbt a complete description of all the partieghts and obligations under the merger
agreement and is qualified in its entirety by refere to the merger agreement, which is filed astib 1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K
as filed with the SEC on February 22, 2011.

REFINERY OPERATIONS

Our refinery operations include the operationsiwofthree refineries. The following table sets fdartformation, including performance
measures about our refinery operations that areaiotilations based upon GAAP. The cost of prodatsrefinery gross margin do not
include the effect of depreciation and amortizati®aconciliations to amounts reported under GAAPpmovided under “Reconciliations to
Amounts Reported Under Generally Accepted Accognirinciples” following Item 7A of Part Il of thiSorm 10-K.

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Consolidatec
Crude charge (BPL®W 221,44( 142,43( 100,68(
Refinery throughput (BPL@ 234,91( 154,94( 114,13
Refinery production (BPLC®) 225,98( 151,42 110,85(
Sales of produced refined products (BF 228,14( 151,58( 111,95(
Sales of refined products (BP® 232,10( 155,82 120,75(
Refinery utilization(®) 86.5% 78.% 89.7%
Average per produced bar(®
Net sales $ 91.0¢ $ 74.0¢ $ 108.8:
Cost of product(”) 82.2i 66.8¢ 97.8i
Refinery gross margi 8.7¢ 7.21 10.9¢
Refinery operating expens(®) 5.0¢ 5.2¢ 5.14
Net operating margi $ 371 $ 1.97 $ 5.8z
Refinery operating expenses per throughput b $ 4.9 $ 5.1z $ b5.0t
Feedstocks
Sour crude oi 35% 49% 63%
Sweet crude o 53% 40% 23%
Black wax crude oi 3% 5% 4%
Heavy sour crude o 4% —% —%
Other feedstocks and blen 5% 6% 10%
Total 10(% 10C% 10C%

(1) Crude charge represents the barrels per day oé@iliggrocessed at our refineri

(2) Refinery throughput represents the barrels perodayude and other refinery feedstocks input todhele units and other conversion u
at our refineries

(3) Refinery production represents the barretsdag of refined products yielded from processingde and other refinery feedstocks through
the crude units and other conversion units at efimeries.

(4) Includes refined products purchased for res

(5) Represents crude charge divided by total crudecilgp@PSD). Our consolidated crude capacity wasdased by 15,000 BPSD effect
April 1, 2009 (our Navajo Refinery expansion), 88BPSD effective June 1, 2009 (our Tulsa Refimveegt facility acquisition) and
40,000 BPSD effective December 1, 2009 (our Tulsfin@ry east facility acquisition), increasing @ansolidated crude capacity to
256,000 BPSD

(6) Represents average per barrel amount for prod@derbd products sold, which is a -GAAP measure. Reconciliations to amotL
reported under GAAP are provided under “Recondilieg to Amounts Reported Under Generally Acceptedotinting Principles”
following Item 7A of Part Il of this Form -K.

(7) Transportation, terminal and refinery storage cbilsd from HEP are included in cost of produ
(8) Represents operating expenses of our refineriefysgxe of depreciation and amortizatit
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Set forth below is information regarding our pripedi products.

Years Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008
Consolidatec
Sales of produced refined produc
Gasolines 49% 51% 58%
Diesel fuels 31% 31% 32%
Jet fuels 5% 4% 1%
Fuel oil 2% 2% 3%
Asphalt 3% 2% 3%
Lubricants 5% 4% —%
Gas oil / intermediate 2% 4% —%
LPG and othe _ 3% 2% _ 3%
Total 10C% 100% 100%

We have several significant customers, one of whitounted for more than 10% of our business i©2Bar the year ended December 31,
2010, Sinclair accounted for $1,616 million or 18%our revenues. In connection with our refinergusition from Sinclair in 2009, we
entered into a refined products purchase agreemeafftake agreement, with an affiliate of Sinclanformation on this offtake agreement can
be found under our discussion of the Tulsa Refipeoyided later in this section of “Refinery Opéoas.” Our principal customers for gasoli
include other refiners, convenience store chairdependent marketers, and retailers. Diesel fuslto other refiners, truck stop chains,
wholesalers and railroads. Jet fuel is sold fortary and commercial airline use. Specialty lubmicaroducts are sold in both commercial and
specialty markets. Asphalt is sold to governmeeidities or contractors. LP&are sold to LPG wholesalers and LPG retailerscanigon blac

oil is sold for further processing or blended ifuel oil.

Navajo Refinery

Facilities

The Navajo Refinery has a crude oil capacity of,000 BPSD and has the ability to process sour onildénto high value light products such
as gasoline, diesel fuel and jet fuel. The Navagfirkery converts approximately 92% of its raw mitsrthroughput into high value light

products. For 2010, gasoline, diesel fuel andyet fexcluding volumes purchased for resale) represi 57%, 32% and 3%, respectively, of
the Navajo Refinery’s sales volumes.

The following table sets forth information about tNavajo Refinery operations, including non-GAARfpenance measures. The cost of
products and refinery gross margin do not includedffect of depreciation and amortization. Red@at@ns to amounts reported under GAAP
are provided under “Reconciliations to Amounts RegbUnder Generally Accepted Accounting Principfeiowing Item 7A of Part Il of

this Form 10-K.

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Navajo Refinery
Crude charge (BPL®W 83,90( 78,16( 79,02(
Refinery throughput (BPL 94,27( 88,90( 90,79(
Refinery production (BPC®) 92,05( 86,76( 88,68(
Sales of produced refined products (BF 92,55( 87,14( 89,58(
Sales of refined products (BP® 95,79( 90,87( 97,32(
Refinery utilization(®) 83.9% 81.2% 93.(%

-11-




Table of Contents

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Average per produced bar(®
Net sales $ 90.37 $ 73.1t $108.5:
Cost of product(® 83.12 65.9¢ 98.97
Refinery gross margi 7.2E 7.2C 9.5t
Refinery operating expens(®) 4.9¢ 4.81 4.5¢
Net operating margi $ 2.3C $ 2.3¢ $ 497
Refinery operating expenses per throughput b $ 4.8¢ $ 4.71 $ 4.52
Feedstocks
Sour crude oi 81% 85% 79%
Sweet crude 0| 5% 6% 10%
Heavy sour crude o 4% —% —%
Other feedstocks and blen 10% 9% 11%
Total 10(% 100% 100%

(1) Crude charge represents the barrels per day oé@ilighrocessed at our refine|

(2) Refinery throughput represents the barrels perofl@yude and other refinery feedstocks input toghele units and other conversion u
at our refinery

(3) Refinery production represents the barretsdpg of refined products yielded from processingle and other refinery feedstocks through
the crude units and other conversion units at efimery.

(4) Includes refined products purchased for res

(5) Represents crude charge divided by total crudeciigp@PSD). The crude capacity was increased 88000 BPSD by 15,000 BPSD
the first quarter of 2009 (our 2009 Navajo Refinexpansion), increasing crude capacity to 100,088B.

(6) Represents average per barrel amount forugemtirefined products sold, which is a non-GAAP soea. Reconciliations to amounts
reported under GAAP are provided under “Recondilieg to Amounts Reported Under Generally Acceptedotinting Principles”
following Item 7A of Part Il of this Form -K.

(7) Transportation costs billed from HEP are includedast of products
(8) Represents operating expenses of our refineryusixe of depreciation and amortizatit

The Navajo Refinery’s Artesia, New Mexico facilig/located on a 561-acre site and is a fully ira&gpt refinery with crude distillation,

vacuum distillation, FCC, ROSE (solvent deasphyltéF alkylation, catalytic reforming, hydrodesuifzation, mild hydrocracking,
isomerization, sulfur recovery and product blendingis. Other supporting infrastructure includepragimately 2 million barrels of feedstock
and product tankage at the site of which 0.2 milli@rrels of tankage are owned by HEP, maintensinops, warehouses and office buildings.
The operating units at the Artesia facility inclugiwly constructed units, older units that havenbredocated from other facilities and upgraded
and re-erected in Artesia, and units that have lbpenating as part of the Artesia facility (withripelic major maintenance) for many years, in
some very limited cases since before 1970. Thesktiacility is operated in conjunction with a refig facility located in Lovington, New
Mexico, approximately 65 miles east of Artesia. Phieicipal equipment at the Lovington facility cists of a crude distillation unit and
associated vacuum distillation units that were troesed after 1970. The facility also has an addai 1.1 million barrels of feedstock and
product tankage of which 0.2 million barrels ofkage are owned by HEP. The Lovington facility pisses crude oil into intermediate prod
that are transported to Artesia by means of thremrnediate pipelines owned by HEP. These prodaretshen upgraded into finished products
at the Artesia facility. The combined crude oil aejty of the Navajo Refinery facilities is 100,0BBSD and it typically processes or blends an
additional 10,000 BPSD of natural gasoline, butgas, oil and naphtha. The Navajo Refinery complatethjor maintenance turnaround in
February 2010

We distribute refined products from the Navajo Refiy to markets in Arizona, New Mexico, west Teaad northern Mexico primarily
through two of HEP’s pipelines that extend fromesit,, New Mexico to El Paso, Texas and from El Ragdbuquerque and to Mexico via
products pipeline systems owned by Plains and fEbfaso to Tucson and Phoenix via a products pipalystem owned by Kinder Morgan’s
subsidiary, SFPP, L.P. (“SFPP”). In addition, we p#elines owned and leased by HEP to transptmdlpam products to markets in central
and northwest New Mexico. We have refined prodtartage through our pipelines and terminals agre¢mih HEP at terminals in El Paso,
Texas; Tucson, Arizona; and Artesia, Moriarty ardddnfield, New Mexico.
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Markets and Competitiot

The Navajo Refinery primarily serves the southwesténited States market, which has historicallyezignced a high growth rate, including
Paso, Texas; Albuguerque, Moriarty and Bloomfidléw Mexico; Phoenix and Tucson, Arizona; and thehasn Mexico market. Our
products are shipped through HEP’s pipelines frate#ia, New Mexico to El Paso, Texas and from EloRta Albuquerque and to Mexico via
products pipeline systems owned by Plains and fEbfaso to Tucson and Phoenix via a products pipelystem owned by SFPP. In addition,
the Navajo Refinery transports petroleum produxtsarkets in northwest New Mexico and to MoriaNgw Mexico, near Albuquerque, via
HEP’s pipelines running from Artesia to San Juani@p, New Mexico.

El Paso Market

The El Paso market for refined products is curyestipplied by a number of area and gulf coast eefimnd pipelines. Area refiners include
Navajo, WRB Refining, LLC*WRB”) (a joint venture between ConocoPhillips @adCana Corp.), Valero, Alon USA, Inc. (“Alon”), and
Western Refining. Pipelines serving this marketawaed by Magellan Midstream Partners, L.P. (“M&g€)), NuStar Energy L.P. and HEP.
Refined products from the Gulf Coast are transpovta Magellan pipelines, including Magellan’s Ldrgn Pipeline acquired in 2009. We
supply approximately 17% — 20% of the refined prtdiconsumed in the El Paso market.

Arizona Market

The Arizona market for refined products is currgstipplied by a number of refiners via pipelined tmcks. Refiners include companies
located in west Texas, eastern New Mexico, nortiNaw Mexico, the Gulf Coast and the West Coast.sfmply approximately 17% — 20%
of the refined products consumed in the Arizonakeiarcomprised primarily of Phoenix and Tucson,thia SFPP Pipeline.

New Mexico Markets

The Artesia, Albuquerque, Moriarty and Bloomfielérkets are supplied by a number of refiners vielpips and trucks. Refiners include
Navajo, Valero, Western Refining, Alon and WRB. ¥pply approximately 18— 20% of the refined products consumed in the New
Mexico market.

We use a common carrier pipeline out of El Pasketoe the Albuguerque market. In addition, HEPdedsom Mid-America Pipeline
Company, L.L.C., a pipeline between White LakesyNexico and the Albuquerque vicinity and BlooméieNew Mexico. The lease
agreement currently runs through 2017, and HERbp#sns to renew for two ten-year periods. HEP oamd operates a 12-inch pipeline from
the Navajo Refinery to the leased pipeline as agllerminalling facilities in Bloomfield, New Mexi¢which is located in the northwest corner
of New Mexico, and in Moriarty, which is 40 mileast of Albuquerque. These facilities permit uship dight products to the Albugquerque and
Santa Fe, New Mexico areas, which have historie{yerienced high growth rates. If needed, additipamp stations could further increase
the pipeline’s capabilities.

Magellan’s Longhorn Pipeline is a 72,000 BPD commarrier pipeline that delivers refined producitizibg a direct route from the Texas
Gulf Coast to El Paso and, through interconnectiuitis third-party common carrier pipelines, int@tArizona market.

An additional factor that could affect some of markets is the presence of pipeline capacity fréfAdso and the West Coast into our Arizona
markets. Additional increases in shipments of ediproducts from El Paso and the West Coast intd\dmona markets could result in
additional downward pressure on refined produatgxin these markets.
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Principal Products and Customel
Set forth below is information regarding the prpadiproducts produced at our Navajo Refinery:

Years Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008
Navajo Refinery
Sales of produced refined produc
Gasolines 57% 58% 57%
Diesel fuels 32% 32% 33%
Jet fuels 3% 2% 1%
Fuel oil 4% 3% 3%
Asphalt 2% 3% 3%
LPG and othe 2% 2% _ 3%
Total 10C% 100% 100%

Light products are shipped by product pipelinearermade available at various points by exchanggasothers. Light products are also made
available to customers through truck loading ftiesi at the refinery and at terminals.

Our principal customers for gasoline include ottediners, convenience store chains, independeritetens, and retailers. Our gasoline
produced at the Navajo Refinery is marketed insthigthwestern United States, including the metrégolareas of El Paso, Phoenix,
Albuquerque, Bloomfield, and Tucson, and in poiaf northern Mexico. The composition of gasolitiféeds, because of local regulatory
requirements, depending on the area in which gasddito be sold. Diesel fuel is sold to othermefs, truck stop chains, wholesalers, and
railroads. Jet fuel is sold for military and comugiat airline use. All asphalt produced and purcdasem thirdparties is blended to fuel oil al
is either sold locally, or is shipped by rail tetGulf Coast, shipped by rail directly to our cusess or marketed through Holly Asphalt to
governmental entities, contractors or manufactutd?§’s are sold to LPG wholesalers and LPG retailerscanioon black oil is sold for furth

processing.

Crude Oil and Feedstock Supplies

The Navajo Refinery is situated near the PermiasirBan area that has historically and continudgie@ abundant supplies of crude oil
available both for regional users and for expouttter areas. We purchase crude oil from indepdrmteducers in southeastern New Mexico
and west Texas as well as from major oil compariibes.crude oil is gathered through HEP’s pipelires,tank trucks and through third-party
crude oil pipeline systems for delivery to the NavRefinery.

The Navajo Refinery also has access to a widetyaofecrude oils available at Cushing, OklahomaMBP’s Roadrunner Pipeline that
connects to Centurion Pipeline L.P.’s pipeline ingrfrom west Texas to Cushing Oklahoma. In 20t8,Mavajo Refinery began processing
heavy sour crude oil transported from Cushing tghothese pipelines. Cushing Oklahoma is a significaude oil pipeline trading and storage
hub that has access to regional crude productioveisis United States onshore, Gulf of Mexico, &#ian and other foreign crudes.

We also purchase volumes of isobutane, naturallipasand other feedstocks to supply the Navajoriefi from sources in southeastern New
Mexico and the Mid-Continent area that are delidereour region on a common carrier pipeline owhgdEnterprise Products, L.P. Ultimately
all volumes of these products are shipped to thesha refining facilities on HEP’s intermediate gipes running from Lovington to Artesia.
From time to time, we purchase gas oil, naphthalightl cycle oil from other oil companies for usefaedstock.

Capital Improvement Projects

Our total capital budget for the Navajo Refinery 2011 is $23.9 million. Additionally, capital cesbf $2 million have been approved for
refinery turnarounds and tank work. We expect enspapproximately $24 million in capital costs 012, including capital projects approved
in prior years. The following summarizes our kepita projects.

We completed Phase Il of our major capital projéut&ative at the Navajo Refinery in the seconéudar of 2010, providing the refinery with
the capability to process up to 40,000 BPSD of figgpe crudes. Phase Il involved the installatiba aew solvent deasphalter and the rev
of our Artesia crude and vacuum units. We compl@ease | of this initiative in the first quarter2@09, which increased refining capacity to
100,000 BPSD. Phase |
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included the installation of a new mild hydrocragke/drogen plant and the expansion of our Lovingtoude and vacuum units.

The Navajo Refinery currently plans to comply witew Control of Hazardous Air Pollutants from MolBeurces (“MSATZ2") regulations
issued by the Environmental Protection Agency (“BER#y the fractionation of naphtha with existinguggment to achieve benzene in gasoline
levels below 1.3%. The Navajo Refinery will purchas use credits generated at the Tulsa Refinergdoce benzene content to the required
0.62%. Due to our acquisition of the Tulsa Refinkwilities from Sunoco and Sinclair, our NavajdfiRery has until the end of 2011 to com
with the MSAT2 regulations because we no longetifyuimr the small refiner’'s exemption. Also, we lwpe installing a new storm water surge
tank and upgrade several other processes at themg$ Artesia waste water treatment plant. Tha®egects are expected to cost approximately
$17 million.

Woods Cross Refinery
Facilities

The Woods Cross Refinery has a crude oil capa€i8i @00 BPSD and is located in Woods Cross, Utale.Woods Cross Refinery processes
regional sweet and black wax crude as well as Ganabur crude oils into high value light produéter 2010, gasoline, diesel fuel and jet 1
(excluding volumes purchased for resale) repredeso, 30% and 1%, respectively, of the Woods CRefinery’s sales volumes.

The following table sets forth information abou¢ Woods Cross Refinery operations, including nonAB4erformance measures about our
refinery operations. The cost of products and egfirgross margin do not include the effect of dejatéeon and amortization. Reconciliations to
amounts reported under GAAP are provided under 6Reitiations to Amounts Reported Under Generallgémted Accounting Principles”
following Item 7A of Part Il of this Form 10-K.

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Woods Cross Refiner
Crude charge (BPLW 25,87( 24.,90( 21,66(
Refinery throughput (BPLC 27,54( 26,52( 23,34(
Refinery production (BPC®) 27,02( 25,75( 22,17(
Sales of produced refined products (BF 27,81( 26,87( 22,37(
Sales of refined products (BP® 27,98( 27,25( 23,43(
Refinery utilization® 83.5% 80.2% 79.5%
Average per produced bar(®
Net sales $ 94.2¢ $ 70.2¢ $110.07
Cost of product( 75.5¢ 58.9¢ 93.4i
Refinery gross margi 18.7:2 11.25 16.6(C
Refinery operating expens® 6.0¢ 6.6 7.4z
Net operating margi $ 12.6¢ $ 4.67 $ 09.1¢
Refinery operating expenses per throughput b $ 6.1F $ 6.6¢ $ 7.11
Feedstocks
Heavy sour crude o 6% 5% 1%
Sweet crude ol 59% 62% 72%
Black wax crude oi 30% 28% 21%
Other feedstocks and blen 5% 5% 6%
Total 10(% 100% 10C%

(1) Crude charge represents the barrels per day oé@ilighrocessed at our refine|

(2) Refinery throughput represents the barrels perodayude and other refinery feedstocks input todhele units and other conversion u
at our refinery

(3) Refinery production represents the barretsdpg of refined products yielded from processingle and other refinery feedstocks through
the crude units and other conversion units at efimery.

(4) Includes refined products purchased for res
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(5) Represents crude charge divided by totalerapacity (BPSD). The crude capacity was increbgeg)000 BPSD in the fourth quarter of
2008 (our 2008 Woods Cross Refinery expansionjeasing crude capacity to 31,000 BP!

(6) Represents average per barrel amount forugemtirefined products sold, which is a non-GAAP soea. Reconciliations to amounts
reported under GAAP are provided under “Recondilieg to Amounts Reported Under Generally Acceptedotinting Principles”
following Item 7A of Part Il of this Form -K.

(7) Transportation costs billed from HEP are includedast of products
(8) Represents operating expenses of the refineryusivel of depreciation and amortizatic

The Woods Cross Refinery facility is located orp@-acre site and is a fully integrated refineryhwitude distillation, solvent deasphalter,
FCC, HF alkylation, catalytic reforming, hydroddsuization, isomerization, sulfur recovery and puotiblending units. Other supporting
infrastructure includes approximately 1.5 millioartels of feedstock and product tankage of whi@wfillion barrels of tankage are owned by
HEP, maintenance shops, warehouses and officeitgsldThe operating units at the Woods Cross Refimelude newly constructed units,
older units that have been relocated from othdlitias, upgraded and re-erected in Woods Crosg,units that have been operating as part of
the Woods Cross facility (with periodic major ma&nance) for many years, in some very limited casee before 1950. The crude oil cape

of the Woods Cross Refinery is 31,000 BPSD andabitity typically processes or blends an additich®00 BPSD of natural gasoline, butane
and gas oil. The Woods Cross Refinery completedjpmmaintenance turnaround in September 2008.

We own and operate 4 miles of hydrogen pipelineédhaws us to connect to a hydrogen plant locate@hevron’s Salt Lake City Refinery.
Additionally, HEP owns and operates 12 miles ofleroil and refined products pipelines that allowsaiconnect our Woods Cross Refiner
common carrier pipeline systems.

Markets and Competitiot

The Woods Cross Refinery is one of five refineteeated in Utah. We estimate that the four refeethat compete with our Woods Cross
Refinery have a combined capacity to process ajipadely 150,000 BPD of crude oil. The five Utahimefies collectively supply an estima
70% of the gasoline and distillate products consimehe states of Utah and Idaho, with the remaimchported from refineries in Wyoming
and Montana via the Pioneer Pipeline owned joibyl\Sinclair and ConocoPhillips. The Woods Crossriey’s primary markets include Utz
Idaho, Nevada, Wyoming and eastern Washington. épprately 40% — 45% of the gasoline and diesel firebuced by our Woods Cross
Refinery is sold through a network of Phillips G&tded marketers under a long-term supply agreement

Utah Market

The Utah market for refined products is currentlpgied primarily by a number of local refiners ghd Pioneer Pipeline. Local area refiners
include Woods Cross, Chevron, Tesoro, Big WestZiher Eagle. Other refiners that ship via the BemPipeline include Sinclair,
ExxonMobil and ConocoPhillips. We supply approxisiatl 5% — 20% of the refined products consumedétah market, to branded and
unbranded customers.

Idaho, Wyoming, Eastern Washington and Nevada Markets

We supply approximately 2% of the refined prodwctssumed in the combined Idaho, Wyoming, easterahiiigton and Nevada markets.
Woods Cross Refinery ships refined products oven@in’s common carrier pipeline system to numeteusinals, including HER' terminals
at Boise and Burley, Idaho and Spokane, Washinghahto terminals at Pocatello and Boise, IdahoRasto, Washington that are owned by
Northwest Terminalling Pipeline Company. We selbtanded and unbranded customers in these mavketalso truck refined products to |
Vegas, Nevada.

The Idaho market for refined products is primasilypplied via Chevros’common carrier pipeline system from refiners edan the Salt Lak
City area and products supplied from the PionegelRie system. Refiners that could potentially $ypipe Chevron and Pioneer Pipeline
systems include Woods Cross, Chevron, Tesoro, BigtW\ilver Eagle, Sinclair, ConocoPhillips and &xobil.

We market refined products in the Wyoming marketdimited basis. Refiners that supply Wyoming ire Sinclair, ConocoPhillips,
ExxonMobil and Frontier.
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The eastern Washington market is supplied by twornon carrier pipelines, Chevron and YellowstonedBct is also shipped into the area
rail from various points in the United States armh@da. Refined products shipped on Chevron’s pipelystem are supplied by refiners and
other pipelines located in the Salt Lake City aapd from refiners located in the Pacific Northw&stcific Northwest refiners include BP,
Tesoro, Shell, ConocoPhillips and US Oil. Prodseigplied from the sources located in the PacifictiNeest area are generally shipped over
the Columbia River via barge at Pasco, Washington.

The majority of the Las Vegas, Nevada market féineel products is supplied by various West Codstees and suppliers via Kinder
Morgan’s CalNev common carrier pipeline system.

Principal Products and Customel

Set forth below is information regarding the prpadiproducts produced at our Woods Cross Refinery:

Years Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008
Woods Cross Refiner
Sales of produced refined produc
Gasolines 63% 64% 63%
Diesel fuels 30% 28% 28%
Jet fuels 1% 1% —%
Fuel oil 1% 3% 5%
Asphalt 3% 2% 1%
LPG and othe 2% 2% 2%
Total 10C% 100% 100%

Light products are shipped by product pipelinearermade available at various points by exchanggasothers. Light products are also made
available to customers through truck loading ftiesi at the refinery and at terminals.

Our principal customers for gasoline include ottefiners, convenience store chains, independeritetens and retailers. The composition of
gasoline differs, due to local regulatory requiratsedepending on the area in which gasoline teold. Diesel fuel is sold to other refiners,
truck stop chains and wholesalers. Limited quaetitf jet fuel are sold for commercial airline uasphalt produced is either blended to fue
or is sold locally, or shipped by rail to the GGlbast, shipped by rail directly to our customermarketed through Holly Asphalt to
governmental entities or contractors. LPG’s ard $olLPG wholesalers and LPG retailers.

Crude Oil and Feedstock Supplies

The Woods Cross Refinery currently obtains its suppcrude oil from suppliers in Canada, Wyomitfjah and Colorado as delivered via
common carrier pipelines that originate in Canalgoming and Colorado. In 2009, we also began réngigrude oil via the SLC Pipeline, a
joint venture common carrier pipeline in which HERns a 25% interest. Supplies of black wax crutlarei shipped via trucl

Capital Improvement Projects

Our total capital budget for the Woods Cross Refirier 2011 is $7.7 million. Additionally, capitabsts of $0.4 million have been approved
for refinery turnarounds and tank work. We expecigend approximately $13 million in capital cdat@011, including capital projects
approved in prior years. The following summarizaskey capital projects.

Our Woods Cross Refinery is required to installet gas scrubber on its FCC unit by the end of 202 estimate the total cost to be

$12 million. The MSAT2 solution for the refinerpolves revamping its naphtha fractionation unit argdalling a benzene saturation unit a
estimated cost of $10 million. These projects valluce benzene levels in gasoline below the 1.3%aaraverage level. The Woods Cross
Refinery will purchase credits to meet the 0.62%Zeme requirement. Like our Navajo Refinery, ourodsCross Refinery has until the ent
2011 to comply with the MSAT2 regulations.
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Tulsa Refinery
Facilities

On June 1, 2009, we acquired the Tulsa Refinery faesity, an 85,000 BPSD refinery in Tulsa, Oktatha from Sunoco. On December 1,
2009, we acquired the Tulsa Refinery east facitity5,000 BSPD refinery that is also located irs@uDklahoma from Sinclair. We are in the
process of integrating the operations of both THséinery facilities. Upon completion, the TulsafiRery will have an integrated crude
processing rate of 125,000 BPSD.

The Tulsa Refinery primarily processes sweet caitdeinto high value light products such as gasgliesel fuel, jet fuel and specialty
lubricants, however, has the capability to proseas crude oils when economics dictate. For 2028oline, diesel fuel, jet fuel and specialty
lubricants (excluding volumes purchased for resapjesented 38%, 31%, 8% and 11%, respectivelpeoT ulsa Refinery’s sales volumes.

The following table sets forth information aboug thulsa Refinery operations, including non-GAAPfpenance measures about our refinery
operations. The cost of products and refinery gneaggin do not include the effect of depreciatiod amortization. Reconciliations to amot
reported under GAAP are provided under “Recondiliet to Amounts Reported Under Generally Acceptedofinting Principles” following
Item 7A of Part Il of this Form 10-K.

Years Ended December 31,

2010 20090

Tulsa Refinery

Crude charge (BPL®W 111,67( 39,37(
Refinery throughput (BPL 113,10( 39,52(
Refinery production (BPLC®) 106,91( 38,91(
Sales of produced refined products (BF 107,78( 37,57(
Sales of refined products (BP® 108,33( 37,70(
Refinery utilization(®) 89.2% 74.(%

Average per produced bar(®
Net sales $ 90.8¢ $ 78.8¢

Cost of product( 83.2¢ 74.5¢€
Refinery gross margi 7.5 4.3:
Refinery operating expens(®) 4.94 5.2F
Net operating margi $ 261 $ (0.92)
Refinery operating expenses per throughput b $ 471 $ 4.9¢
Feedstocks
Sour crude oi 5% —%
Sweet crude 0| 92% 10C%
Heavy sour crude o 3% —%
Total 10C% 10C%

(1) Crude charge represents the barrels per day oé@ilighrocessed at our refinel

(2) Refinery throughput represents the barrels perodayude and other refinery feedstocks input todhele units and other conversion u
at our refinery

(3) Refinery production represents the barrels peradagfined products yielded from processing crude ather refinery feedstocks throu
the crude units and other conversion units at efimery.

(4) Includes refined products purchased for res

(5) Represents crude charge divided by total crudectigp@PSD). The crude capacity of 85,000 BPSD (@ume 2009 Tulsa Refinery we
facility acquisition) was increased by 40,000 BRSEhe fourth quarter of 2009 (our December 20083 Refinery east facility
acquisition), increasing crude capacity to 125,B8GD.

(6) Represents average per barrel amount fougemtirefined products sold, which is a non-GAAP soea. Reconciliations to amounts
reported under GAAP are provided under “Recondilieg to Amounts Reported Under Generally Acceptedotinting Principles”
following Item 7A of Part Il of this Form -K.

(7) Transportation costs billed from HEP are includedast of products
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(8) Represents operating expenses of the refineryusivel of depreciation and amortizatic

(9) The amounts reported for the Tulsa Refinery forytbar ended December 31, 2009 include crude odlgased and products yielded fr
the refinery for the period from June 1, 2009 tiglolDecember 31, 2009 only, and averaged over thal&8gs for the year ended.
Operating data for the period from June 1, 20098e(d&Tulsa Refinery west facility acquisition) élugh December 31, 2009 and for the
period from December 1, 2009 (date of Tulsa Refimarst facility acquisition) through December 3002 is as follows

Period From Period From
June 1, 2009 December 1, 2009
Through Through

December 31, 200  December 31, 20C

Tulsa Refinery

Crude charge (BPL 67,16( 93,81(
Refinery production (BPC 66,36( 99,81(
Sales of produced refined products (BFf 64,08( 96,17(
Sales of refined products (BP 64,30( 96,17(

The Tulsa Refinery west facility is located on &-#gre site in Tulsa, Oklahoma situated along tHeAsas River. The principal process units
at the Tulsa Refinery west facility consist of ceudistillation (with light ends recovery), naphtigdrodesulfurization, catalytic reforming,
propane de-asphalting, lubes extraction, MEK demgxilelayed coker and butane splitter units. Mbgt® operating units at the facility
currently in service were built in the late 19508 @arly 1960s. The refinery was reconfigured tpleasize specialty lubricant production in
the early 1990s. The refinery’s supporting infrastare includes approximately 3.2 million barref§emdstock and product tankage, of which
0.4 million barrels of tankage is owned by Plamsg an additional 1.2 million barrels of tank capethat are currently out of service and cc
be made available for future use.

The Tulsa Refinery east facility is located on &-4@re site also in Tulsa, Oklahoma situated atbagArkansas River. The principal process
units at the Tulsa Refinery east facility consistrmde distillation, naphtha hydrodesulfurizati®iGC, isomerization, catalytic reforming,
alkylation, scanfiner, diesel hydrodesulfurizateord sulfur units. Additions and improvements tofémlity since late 2004 include a
scanfining unit to meet 2006 gasoline sulfur contequirements, a new naphtha hydro desulphuriziéiru2005, a new sulfur plant,
modifications to the distillate hydro desulphuringit, a new tail gas unit installed on the nevfiaublant and the conversion of the reformer
from a 17,000 BPD semi-regenerative reformer t@,20 BPD continuous catalyst regeneration reforftmereby increasing its capacity,
octane capability and yield of gasoline). The reffiris supporting infrastructure includes approxieha.75 million barrels of tankage capacity
on the refinerys premises, of which approximately 3.4 million ledsrof tankage is owned by HEP. We recently coregletturnaround of bo
Tulsa Refinery west and east facilities in Jan2y1.

We are integrating the Tulsa Refinery west and feadities that will result in a single, highly oplex refinery having an integrated crude
processing rate of approximately 125,000 BPSD, ariipnby sending intermediate streams from ondlifgdo the other for further processing.
Pursuant to this plan, high sulfur diesel and v#igas oil streams will be sent from the Tulsaffi west facility to be processed in the di
hydrotreater and FCC units, respectively, at this& Refinery east facility. Various heavy oil sireaare sent from the Tulsa Refinery east
facility to be processed in our coker unit at outst Refinery west facility. The majority of theptdha from the west facility is processed al
east facility and is delivered along with gas wibs the existing interconnect line. Hydrogen anel fgas will be shared between the two refir
facilities upon completion of additional intercohgipelines.

The Tulsa Refinery produces fuel products includiagoline, diesel fuel, jet fuel, #1 fuel oil, agfihheavy fuels and LPGs and serves markets
in the Mid-Continent region of the United States aifso produces specialty lubricant products thanzarketed throughout North America and
are distributed in Central and South America.

Markets and Competitiot

The Tulsa Refinery primarily serves the Mid-Contiheegion of the United States. Distillates andofjass are primarily delivered from the
Tulsa Refinery to market via two pipelines owned aperated by Magellan. These pipelines conneatetirery to distribution channels
throughout Oklahoma, Kansas, Missouri, lllinoisyéy Minnesota, Nebraska and Arkansas. Additiondtlg, Tulsa Refinery has a proprietary
diesel transfer line to the
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local Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad depod HEP’s on-site truck and rail racks facilitateess to local refined product markets.

In conjunction with our acquisition of the TulsafRRery east facility, we entered a five-year offakgreement with an affiliate of Sinclair
whereby Sinclair has agreed to purchase 45,000,008 BPD of gasoline and distillate products atkagprices from us to supply its branded
and unbranded marketing network throughout the M&twThe offtake agreement can be renewed by Sifafean additional five-year term.

Our Tulsa Refinery also produces specialty lubttiganducts including agricultural oils, base ofjspcess oils and waxes that are sold
throughout the United States and to customers eg#rations in Central America and South America @finery’s production represents 6%
of paraffinic oil capacity and 12% of wax producticapacity in the United States market and is driew refineries of specialty aromatic oils
in North America.

The refinery’s asphalt and roofing flux producte aold via truck or railcar directly from the redity or to customers throughout the Mid-
Continent region.

Principal Products and Customel
Set forth below is information regarding the prpadiproducts produced at our Tulsa Refinery:

Years Ended December 31

2010 2009
Tulsa Refinery
Sales of produced refined produc
Gasolines 38% 26%
Diesel fuels 31% 2%%
Jet fuels 8% 1C%
Lubricants 11% 1€%
Gas oil / intermediate 4% 17%
Asphalt 5% —%
LPG and othe _ 3% _ 2%
Total 10C% 10C%

Light products are shipped by product pipelines aredalso made available to customers through taadkrail loading facilities. The Tulsa
Refinery’s principal customers for conventional @as include Sinclair, other refiners, conveniestere chains, independent marketers and
retailers. The composition of gasoline differs, dugse of regulatory requirements, depending onree ia which gasoline is to be sold. Sinclair
and railroads are the primary diesel customerduééts sold primarily for commercial use. LPGe aold to LPG wholesalers and retailers.

The specialty lubricant products produced at this& Refinery are high value products that providgeificantly higher margin contribution to
the refinery. Specialty lubricant products are soldoth commercial and specialty markets. Basewstomers include blender-compounders
who prepare the various finished lubricant and ggg&oducts sold to end users. Agricultural oitanprily formulated as supplemental carriers
for herbicides, are sold to product formulatoradess oil customers include rubber and chemicaising customers. Specialty waxes are sold
primarily to packaging customers as coating maté&igpaper and cardboard, and to non-packagintpousrs in the construction materials,
adhesive and candle-making markets.

Asphalt and roofing flux are sold primarily to pagicontractors and manufacturers of roofing prosluct

Crude Oil and Feedstock Supplies

The Tulsa Refinery is located approximately 50 mfflem Cushing, Oklahoma, a significant crude gikfine trading and storage hub. Local
pipelines provide direct access to regional Oklaha@nude production as well as access to Unite@Staishore, Gulf of Mexico, Canadian
other foreign crudes. The proximity of the refinéoythis pipeline and storage hub provides thenegfi with the flexibility to optimize its crude
slate with a wide variety of crude oil supply opiso
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The refinery also purchases other feedstocks arppaortunistic basis. From time to time, the refinparchases naphtha, gasoline components,
transmix, light cycle oil, lube blend stocks oridesls from other refineries. These feedstockdatiwered by truck, rail car or pipeline,
depending on product and logistical requirements.

Capital Improvement Projects

Our total capital budget for the Tulsa Refinery20i.1 is $100 million. Additionally, capital cosiE$9.4 million have been approved for
refinery turnarounds and tank work. We expect enspapproximately $70 million in capital costs 812, including capital projects approved
in prior years. The following summarizes our kepita projects.

We are proceeding with the integration project af dulsa Refinery west and east facilities. Upomptetion, the Tulsa Refinery will have an
integrated crude processing rate of 125,000 BP3®B.ifitegration project involves the installationmirconnect pipelines that will permit us
to transfer various intermediate streams betweeitvtb facilities. Currently, we are using an exigtthird-party line for the transfer of
intermediates from the west facility to the easility under a 10-year agreement. These interconlivezs will allow us to eliminate the sale of
gas oil at a discount to WTI under our 5-year ghsefbtake agreement with a third party, optimigasoline blending, increase our utilization of
better process technology, improve yields and readyerating costs. HEP is currently constructimg fidditional interconnect pipelines and
are currently negotiating terms for a long-termeggnent with HEP to transfer intermediate produtghese pipelines that will commence
upon completion of the project. Also, as part & itntegration, we are expanding the diesel hydadéreunit at the east facility to permit the
processing of all high sulfur diesel produced ta30L This expansion is expected to cost approxim&20 million and will use the reactor t
we acquired as part of the Tulsa Refinery westifp@cquisition. We expect to complete the integma projects in the second quarter of 2011.

The combined Tulsa Refinery facilities also will teguired to comply with MSAT2 regulations in ordermeet new federal benzene reduction
requirements for gasoline. We have elected to lpngge existing equipment at the Tulsa Refineryt &adlity to split reformate from reformers
at both west and east facilities and install a bewzene saturation unit to achieve the requireddrenreduction at an estimated cost of

$28.5 million. We will be required to buy benzemedits to get the gasoline pool below 0.62% by r@wintil this project is complete, as
required by law, beginning in 2011. There is anitamithl requirement to meet 1.3% benzene levelaroannual average beginning in

July 2012. We expect to complete this project wefore then.

Our consent decree with the EPA requires recovesylfur from the refinery fuel gas system and shetdown or replacement of two low
pressure boilers at the Tulsa Refinery west fgdilit the end of 2013. We have previously estimatedst of $20 million to meet these
requirements but our Board of Directors have apgdav larger project for $44 million which would nhégese requirements as well as increase
our ability to run additional lower priced sour das at the Tulsa Refinery east facility. Also, we @valuating the best solution to the low
pressure boiler issue. In addition to the consentek requirements, flare gas recovery and cokerddwn modifications are required to
comply with new flare regulations at an estimatest©f $10 million.

Holly Asphalt Company

We manufacture and market commodity and modifigudhals products in Arizona, New Mexico, OklahomajiKas, Missouri, Texas and
northern Mexico. We have four manufacturing faigtitlocated in Glendale, Arizona, Albuquerque, Nédexico, Artesia, New Mexico and
Lubbock, Texas. Our Albuquerque, Artesia and Lulitfacilities manufacture modified hot asphalt proguand commodity emulsions from
base asphalt materials provided by our Navajo angalRefineries and third-party suppliers. Our Latdbfacility is leased under a lease
agreement expiring December 31, 2011. Our Glerfdaléty manufactures modified hot asphalt proddotsn base asphalt materials provided
by our Navajo, Woods Cross and Tulsa Refineriesthind-party suppliers. We sell additional modifiaspbhalt and commodity emulsions into
the Arizona and California markets through a ttpedty processing agreement in Phoenix. Our prodaretshipped via third-party trucking
companies to commercial customers that provideaisphsed materials for commercial and governmssjéepts.

Our total capital budget for Holly Asphalt for 2011$3.6 million.
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We also completed our asphalt tankage projectealNtivajo Refinery and at the Holly Asphalt facilityArtesia, New Mexico in
November 2010. This project consisted of asphak tdditions and the upgrade of our rail loadingjlittes at the Navajo Refinery Artes
facility.

UNEV Pipeline

Under a definitive agreement with Sinclair, we jaiatly building the UNEV Pipeline, a 12-inch reéd products pipeline from Salt Lake City,
Utah to Las Vegas, Nevada, together with termiaailifies in the Cedar City, Utah and North Las ¥e@reas. Under the agreement, we own a
75% interest in the joint venture pipeline with Gair, our joint venture partner, owning the reniagn25% interest. The initial capacity of the
pipeline will be 62,000 BPD (based on gasoline egjents), with the capacity for further expansior120,000 BPD. The current total cost of
the pipeline project including terminals is expekcte be approximately $325 million, with our shafehe cost totaling $244 million. This
project includes the construction of ethanol blegdind storage facilities at the Cedar City terhifie pipeline is in the final construction
phase and is expected to be mechanically compidteeisecond quarter of 2011.

In connection with this project, we have enterdd & 10-year commitment to ship an annual aver&d®,000 BPD of refined products on the
UNEV Pipeline at an agreed tariff. Our commitmemtdach year is subject to reduction by up to 5/8@els per day in specified
circumstances relating to shipments by other shfpWe have an option agreement with HEP grantiegitan option to purchase all of our
equity interests in this joint venture pipelineesffive for a 180-day period commencing when the MN#ipeline becomes operational, at a
purchase price equal to our investment in thistjegmture pipeline plus interest at 7% per annum.

HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.

In July 2004, we completed the initial public offey of limited partnership interests in HEP, a Dedae limited partnership that also trades on
the New York Stock Exchange under the trading syriBeP.” HEP was formed to acquire, own and opegatiestantially all of the refined
product pipeline and terminalling assets that supmar refining and marketing operations in wesxd® New Mexico, Utah, Idaho, Arizona
and Oklahoma.

HEP owns and operates a system of petroleum prashactrude oil pipelines in Texas, New Mexico, @klaa and Utah and distribution
terminals and refinery tankage in Texas, New Mex#rizona, Utah, Oklahoma, Idaho and WashingtonPHfenerates revenues by charging
tariffs for transporting petroleum products andderwil through its pipelines, by leasing certaipgtine capacity to Alon by charging fees for
terminalling refined products and other hydrocagand storing and providing other services attdgsage tanks and terminals. HEP does not
take ownership of products that it transports onteals; therefore, it is not directly exposed harges in commodity prices.

2010 Acquisitions

Tulsa East / Lovington Storage Asset Transaction

On March 31, 2010, HEP acquired from us certairag® assets for $93 million, consisting of hydrboarstorage tanks having approximately
2 million barrels of storage capacity, a rail laaglrack and a truck unloading rack located at ausd Refinery east facility and an asphalt
loading rack facility located at our Navajo Refipéacility located in Lovington, New Mexico.

2009 Acquisitions

Sinclair Logistics and Storage Assets Transacti

On December 1, 2009, HEP acquired from Sinclanagte tanks having approximately 1.4 million baredlstorage capacity and loading racks
at what is now our Tulsa Refinery east facility $319.2 million. The purchase price consisted of.$28illion in cash, including $4.2 million in
taxes and 1,373,609 of HEP’s common units havifairavalue of $53.5 million.
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Roadrunner / Beeson Pipelines Transacti

Also on December 1, 2009, HEP acquired our two newehstructed pipelines for $46.5 million, consigtof a 65-mile, 16-inch crude oil
pipeline (the “Roadrunner Pipeline”) that connemis Navajo Refinery Lovington facility to a termmof Centurion Pipeline L.P.’s pipeline
extending between west Texas and Cushing, Oklalada 37-mile, 8-inch crude oil pipeline that carteeHEP’s New Mexico crude oil
gathering system to our Navajo Refinery Lovingtaaility (the “Beeson Pipeline”).

Tulsa West Loading Racks Transaction

On August 1, 2009, HEP acquired from us, certaiokirand rail loading/unloading facilities locatedar Tulsa Refinery west facility for
$17.5 million. The racks load refined products &k oils produced at the Tulsa Refinery ontocaits and/or tanker trucks.
Lovington-Artesia Pipeline Transaction

On June 1, 2009, HEP acquired our newly construdi@dnch intermediate pipeline for $34.2 millidrat runs 65 miles from our Navajo
Refinery’s crude oil distillation and vacuum fatiés in Lovington, New Mexico to our petroleum refiy located in Artesia, New Mexico.
SLC Pipeline Joint Venture Interes

On March 1, 2009, HEP acquired a 25% joint veninterest in the SLC Pipeline, a new 95-mile in@#estpipeline system jointly owned with
Plains. HEP’s capitalized joint venture contribatiwas $25.5 million.

Rio Grande Pipeline Sale

On December 1, 2009, HEP sold its 70% interestiitnGrande Pipeline Company (“Rio Grande”) to a sibsy of Enterprise Products
Partners LP for $35 million. Results of operatiofifio Grande are presented in discontinued opeTsti

Transportation Agreements

Agreements with HEF

HEP serves our refineries in New Mexico, Utah afkth®oma under the following long-term pipeline daadminal, tankage and throughput
agreements:

. HEP PTA (pipelines and terminals throughput agregragpiring in 2019 that relates to the pipelined germinal assets that\
contributed to HEP upon its initial public offeriing2004);

. HEP IPA (intermediate pipelines throughput agreenexpiring in 2024 that relates to the intermedfpelines sold to HEP in 2005
and 2009)

. HEP CPTA (crude pipelines and tankage throughprgeagent expiring in 2023 that relates to the cipigelines and tankage ass
sold to HEP in 2008’

. HEP PTTA (pipeline, tankage and loading rack tigigout agreement expiring in 2024 that relatef¢olulsa east storage tank and
loading rack facilities acquired in 2009 and 20:

. HEP RPA (pipeline throughput agreement expiring024 that relates to the Roadrunner Pipeline soldEP in 2009)

. HEP ETA (equipment and throughput agreement exginr2024 that relates to the Tulsa west loadirff facilities sold to HEP ii
2009);

. HEP NPA (natural gas pipeline throughput agreeregpiring in 2024); an

. HEP ATA (loading rack throughput agreement expiiim@025 that relates to the Lovington asphalt ingdack facility sold to HEP
March 2010)

Under these agreements, we pay HEP fees to transfame and throughput volumes of refined produntt crude oil on HEP's pipeline and
terminal, tankage and loading rack facilities tlestult in minimum annual payments to HEP. Thesémim annual payments are adjusted
each year at a percentage change based upon tigedhahe Producer Price Index (“PPI”) but wiltmkecrease as a result of a decrease in the
PPI. Under these agreements, the agreed uponrt&tsg are adjusted each year on July 1 at a asedlupon the percentage change in PPI or
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) indaxt with the exception of the HEP IPA, generalill not decrease as a result of a
decrease in the PPl or FERC index. The FERC inslétxei change in the PPI plus a FERC
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adjustment factor that is reviewed periodicallyll&eing the July 1, 2010 PPI adjustment, these exgients will result in minimum annualized
payments to HEP of $133 million for the twelve ntenénded June 30, 2011.

We reconsolidated HEP effective March 1, 2008.dwaihg our reconsolidation, our transactions withRHEcluding fees that we pay under
HEP transportation agreements are eliminated ane ha impact on our consolidated financial stateieimce HEP is a consolidated VIE.
Agreement with Alor

HEP also has a 15-year pipelines and terminalssaggat with Alon expiring in 2020 (the “Alon PTA"Ynder which Alon has agreed to
transport on HEP’s pipelines and throughput throitgterminals, volumes of refined products thautts in a minimum level of annual
revenue. The agreed upon tariff rates are increasddcreased annually at a rate equal to the pge change in PPI, but will not decrease
below the initial tariff rate.

HEP also has a capacity lease agreement with Adlderuwhich Alon is leased space on HEP’s Orla tBd&o pipeline for the shipment of up
to 17,500 barrels of refined product per day. ®rens under this agreement expire beginning in 20ddugh 2018.

As of December 31, 2010, HEP’s contractual mininterrenues under long-term service agreements dof@ss:

Minimum Annualized

Commitment
Agreement (In millions) Year of Maturity Contract Type

HEP PTA® $ 437 201¢ Minimum revenue commitme
HEP IPA®) 20.7 202¢ Minimum revenue commitme
HEP CPTAQ 28.4 202¢ Minimum revenue commitme
HEP PTTA® 27.2 202¢ Minimum revenue commitme
HEP RPA®) 9.2 202¢ Minimum revenue commitme
HEP ETAWM 2.7 202¢ Minimum revenue commitme
Holly ATA @ 0.5 202¢ Minimum revenue commitme
Holly NPA (@) 0.€ 202¢ Minimum revenue commitme
Alon PTA® 22.7 202( Minimum volume commitmer
Alon capacity leas® 6.€ Various Capacity lease

Total $162.:

(1) HEF's revenue under these transportation agreemeritaigiitepresents intercompany revenue and is eliedria our consolidate
financial statement:

(2) Minimum annual revenues attributable to I-term service contracts with unaffiliated parties $29.3 million.
As of December 31, 2010, HEP’s assets include:

Pipelines

. approximately 820 miles of refined product pipe8, including 340 miles of leased pipelines, tfatsport gasoline, diesel and jet fuel
principally from our Navajo Refinery in New Mexi¢o our customers in the metropolitan and rural susddl exas, New Mexico,
Arizona, Colorado, Utah and northern Mexi

. approximately 510 miles of refined product pipe§ that transport refined products from Alon’s Bjgring refinery in Texas to its
customers in Texas and Oklahor

. three 65-mile pipelines that transport intermtefaedstocks and crude oil from our Navajo Refireeude oil distillation and vacuum
facilities in Lovington, New Mexico to our petroleurefinery facilities in Artesia, New Mexict

. approximately 960 miles of crude oil trunk, gathg and connection pipelines located in west Teklesv Mexico and Oklahoma that
deliver crude oil to our Navajo Refinet

. approximately 10 miles of crude oil and refineddurat pipelines that support our Woods Cross Refiferated near Salt Lake Cit
Utah; anc

. gasoline and diesel connecting pipelines that stppo Tulsa Refinery east facilit
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Refined Product Terminals and Refinery Tankay

. four refined product terminals located in El PaBexas; Moriarty and Bloomfield, New Mexico; and Boa, Arizona, with ai
aggregate capacity of approximately 1,000,000 bmrtieat are integrated with HEP’s refined produipeline system that serves our
Navajo Refinery

. three refined product terminals (two of which a@8%Gowned), located in Burley and Boise, Idaho apok&ne, Washington, with ¢
aggregate capacity of approximately 500,000 bartietg serve thir-party common carrier pipeline

. one refined product terminal near Mountain Holdaho with a capacity of 120,000 barrels, that se& nearby United States Air
Force Base

. two refined product terminals, located in Wichit@ls and Abilene, Texas, and one tank farm in Or&xas with aggregate capacity
480,000 barrels, that are integrated with I's refined product pipelines that serve £'s Big Spring, Texas refiner

. a refined product truck loading rack facilityegtch of our Navajo and Woods Cross Refineriessphadt truck loading rack at our
Navajo Refinery Lovington facility, refined produatd lube oil rail loading racks and a lube oitkloading rack at our Tuls
Refinery west facility and a refined product, adphad LPG truck loading rack, a truck unloadingkrand a rail loading rack at our
Tulsa Refinery east facility

. a Roswell, New Mexico jet fuel terminal leased thgb September 201

. on-site crude oil tankage at our Navajo, Woods CroskTaulsa Refineries having an aggregate storagecagmof approximatel
600,000 barrels; ar

. on-site refined product tankage at our Tulsa Refirying an aggregate storage capacity of approxlynaté00,000 barrels

HEP also owns a 25% joint venture interest in th€ ®ipeline, a new 95-mile intrastate crude oilghipe system that serves refineries in the
Salt Lake City area.

Capital Improvement Projects

HEP’s capital budget for 2011 is comprised of $5iBion for maintenance capital expenditures anfl.$2nillion for expansion capital
expenditures.

As described under our Tulsa Refinery integratimjget, HEP is currently constructing five interogating pipelines between our Tulsa east
and west refining facilities. The project is expeLto cost approximately $28 million with completim the second quarter of 2011. We are
currently negotiating terms for a long-term agreetwath HEP to transfer intermediate products Yi@se pipelines that will commence upon
completion of the project.

ADDITIONAL OPERATIONS AND OTHER INFORMATION
Corporate Offices

We lease our principal corporate offices in Dalleasxas. The lease for our principal corporate effiexpires in June 2011 and requires lease
payments of approximately $115,000 per month putam operating expenses. Prior to expirationyiliebe relocating our corporate offices
to a nearby office building complex, also locatedillas, Texas. The lease for our new office egin 2021. Functions performed in the
Dallas office include overall corporate managemegiinery and HEP management, planning and stratgporate finance, crude acquisition,
logistics, contract administration, marketing, isto¥ relations, governmental affairs, accountiag, treasury, information technology, legal
and human resources support functions.

Employees and Labor Relatior

As of December 31, 2010, we had 1,661 employeeshath 353 are currently covered by collective laamgng agreements. We consider our
employee relations to be good. We have collectarg&ining agreements for certain of our Woods CRefinery employees that expire in
2012 and agreements with certain of our Navajorieefi Artesia and Lovington facility employees teapire in 2016.
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Regulation

Refinery and pipeline operations are subject tefakl state and local laws regulating the dischafgeatter into the environment or otherwise
relating to the protection of the environment. Pigsrare required under these laws for the operatfaur refineries, pipelines and related
operations, and these permits are subject to réieocanodification and renewal. Over the yearsreéheave been and continue to be ongoing
communications, including notices of violationsgdatiscussions about environmental matters betwsemd federal and state authorities, s
of which have resulted or will result in change®perating procedures and in capital expendit@esipliance with applicable environmental
laws, regulations and permits will continue to hamempact on our operations, results of operatemscapital requirements. We believe that
our current operations are in substantial compéamith existing environmental laws, regulations aedmits.

Our operations and many of the products we manufactre subject to certain specific requirementhefrederal Clean Air Act (“CAA”) and
related state and local regulations. The CAA caist@irovisions that require capital expendituregHerinstallation of certain air pollution
control devices at our refineries. Subsequentmadging authorized by the CAA or similar laws or nagency interpretations of existing rules,
may necessitate additional expenditures in futeesry.

Under the CAA, the EPA has the authority to modifg formulation of the refined transportation fpebducts we manufacture in order to limit
the emissions associated with their final useuimeJ2004, the EPA issued new regulations limitimgssions from diesel fuel powered engines
used in non-road activities such as mining, cor$ityn, agriculture, railroad and marine and sirmétausly limiting the sulfur content of diesel
fuel used in these engines to facilitate compliamitk the new emission standards. Our Navajo andd8dcCross Refineries as well as our
Tulsa Refinery east facility produce non-road aiggh¥vay diesel that meets the ultimate 15 PPM sdfandard. Currently, however, our Tulsa
Refinery west facility does not produce diesel thaets that standard. Under our Tulsa Refinergmatén project, we will be expanding our
Tulsa Refinery east facility’s diesel hydrotreateit, enabling it to process all diesel fuel progldat the Tulsa Refinery.

Additionally, as of January 1, 2011 we are requiretheet another EPA regulation limiting the averaglfur content in gasoline to 30 PPM.
We plan to meet this requirement using previousigrnally generated sulfur credits.

Also as of January 1, 2011, we are required to ¢pmjth the EPA’s new MSAT?2 regulations on gasolthat impose reductions in the
benzene content of our produced gasoline. We planitchase benzene credits to meet these requiten@ur planned capital projects will
reduce the amount of benzene credits that we repdrchase and we could implement additional bemzeduction projects to completely
eliminate our benzene credit purchase requireniews can justify such a project from a cost betnsfindpoint. In addition, the renewable -
standards will mandate the blending of prescribedgntages of renewable fuels (e.g., ethanol asfddis) into our produced gasoline and
diesel. These new requirements, other requirentéritee CAA, and other presently existing or futerevironmental regulations may cause
make substantial capital expenditures as well aptiichase of credits at significant cost, to emablk refineries to produce products that meet
applicable requirements.

Our operations are also subject to the FederalnGléater Act (“CWA?"), the Federal Safe Drinking Watkct (“SDWA”) and comparable state
and local requirements. The CWA, the SDWA and agals laws prohibit any discharge into surface veatground waters, injection wells a
publicly-owned treatment works except in strict fmsmance with permits, such as pre-treatment psranit National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (“NPDES”) permits, issued bydeal, state and local governmental agencies. NPREESRits and analogous water
discharge permits are valid for a maximum of fieags and must be renewed.

We generate wastes that may be subject to the Res@onservation and Recovery Act (“RCRA”) and canajple state and locall
requirements. The EPA and various state agencieslimaited the approved methods of disposal fotatethazardous and non-hazardous
wastes.

The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensatd Liability Act (“CERCLA”), also known as “@erfund,” imposes liability,
without regard to fault or the legality of the arigl conduct, on certain classes of
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persons who are considered to be responsible éatelkrase of a “hazardous substance” into the @mvient. These persons include the owner
or operator of the disposal site or sites whera¢lemase occurred and companies that disposedasfamged for the disposal of the hazardous
substances. Under CERCLA, such persons may becsubjmint and several liability for the costsaéaning up the hazardous substances that
have been released into the environment, for dasageatural resources and for the costs of cehdtth studies. It is not uncommon for
neighboring landowners and other third partiesléodiaims for personal injury and property damadlegedly caused by hazardous substances
or other pollutants released into the environm&nalogous state laws impose similar responsibdiied liabilities on responsible parties. In
the course of our historical operations, as welhasur current normal operations, we have gendnateste, some of which falls within the
statutory definition of a “hazardous substanaetl some of which may have been disposed of attsied may require cleanup under Superf

As is the case with all companies engaged in imgisssimilar to ours, we face potential exposurtutore claims and lawsuits involving
environmental matters. These matters include sailveater contamination, air pollution, personaliigjand property damage allegedly caused
by substances which we manufactured, handled, uvskedsed or disposed of.

We currently have environmental remediation prgjelat relate to recovery, treatment and monitoaictiyities resulting from past releases of
refined product and crude oil into the environmét.of December 31, 2010 we had an accrual of $2lbn related to such environmental
liabilities of which $20.4 million was classified éong-term.

We are and have been the subject of various $tateral and private proceedings relating to envirental regulations, conditions and
inquiries, including those discussed above. Curmentfuture environmental regulations are expetdadquire additional expenditures,
including expenditures for investigation and reraéidn, which may be significant, at our refinerssl at pipeline transportation facilities. To
the extent that future expenditures for these pggp@re material and can be reasonably deternimesk costs are disclosed and accrued.

Our operations are also subject to various lawsragdlations relating to occupational health arfdtgaWe maintain safety, training and
maintenance programs as part of our ongoing efforémsure compliance with applicable laws and legguns. Compliance with applicable
health and safety laws and regulations has reqainddcontinues to require substantial expenditures.

We cannot predict what additional health and emvitental legislation or regulations will be enacbedbecome effective in the future or how
existing or future laws or regulations will be adistered or interpreted with respect to our opereti Compliance with more stringent laws or
regulations or adverse changes in the interpretai@xisting regulations by government agenciagccbave an adverse effect on the financial
position and the results of our operations anddcoedjuire substantial expenditures for the indialleand operation of systems and equipment
that we do not currently possess.

Insurance

Our operations are subject to normal hazards ofadip@s, including fire, explosion and weather-tetaperils. We maintain various insurance
coverages, including business interruption insugasuabject to certain deductibles. We are not finbgred against certain risks because such
risks are not fully insurable, coverage is una@daor premium costs, in our judgment, do notifustuch expenditures.

We have a risk management oversight committeeighmide up of members from our senior manageméig.cbmmittee oversees our risk
enterprise program, monitors our risk environmentt provides direction for activities to mitigatesidified risks that may adversely affect the
achievement of our goals.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors

Investing in us involves a degree of risk, inclglthe risks described below. Our operating reswdtee been, and will continue to be, affected
by a wide variety of risk factors, many of whicte dreyond our control, that could have adverse &ffew profitability during any particular
period. You should carefully consider the followirigk factors together with all of the other infation included in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K, including the financial statements agldted notes, when deciding to invest in us. Adddi risks and uncertainties not currently
known to us or that we currently deem to be immaltenay also materially and adversely affect owibess operations. If any of the following
risks were to actually occur, our business, finahodndition or results of operations could be mially and adversely affected.

The prices of crude oil and refined products matty affect our profitability, and are dependent op many factors that are beyond our
control, including general market demand and econmneonditions, seasonal and weatheglated factors and governmental regulations a
policies.

Among these factors is the demand for crude oilrafided products, which is largely driven by tlenditions of local and worldwide
economies as well as by weather patterns and xagida of these products relative to other enemyces. Governmental regulations and
policies, particularly in the areas of taxationelgy and the environment, also have a significapiaict on our activities. Operating results can
be affected by these industry factors, product@nde pipeline capacities, changes in transpontatists, accidents or interruptions in
transportation, competition in the particular gexqunic areas that we serve, and factors that amfisp®e us, such as the success of particular
marketing programs and the efficiency of our rafingperations. The demand for crude oil and refipemtiucts can also be reduced due to a
local or national recession or other adverse ecimoondition that results in lower spending by Ingsises and consumers on gasoline and
diesel fuel, higher gasoline prices due to higmade oil prices, a shift by consumers to more &féiient vehicles or alternative fuel vehicles
(such as ethanol or wider adoption of gas/eletylarid vehicles), or an increase in vehicle fuelreamy, whether as a result of technological
advances by manufacturers, legislation mandatirenoouraging higher fuel economy or the use ofraditéve fuel.

We do not produce crude oil and must purchaseualtnude oil, the price of which fluctuates baspdmuworldwide and local market
conditions. Our profitability depends largely or tpread between market prices for refined petnolproducts and crude oil prices. This
margin is continually changing and may fluctuagm#icantly from time to time. Crude oil and reftheroducts are commodities whose price
levels are determined by market forces beyond ontrol. Additionally, due to the seasonality ofinefd products markets and refinery
maintenance schedules, results of operations fpparticular quarter of a fiscal year are not neagly indicative of results for the full year. In
general, prices for refined products are influenogdhe price of crude oil. Although an increasalecrease in the price for crude oil may result
in a similar increase or decrease in prices fdneef products, there may be a time lag in the zetitin of the similar increase or decrease in
prices for refined products. The effect of chanigesrude oil prices on operating results thereftgpends in part on how quickly refined
product prices adjust to reflect these changesub&stantial or prolonged increase in crude oil @riséthout a corresponding increase in refined
product prices, a substantial or prolonged decrigasfined product prices without a correspondiegrease in crude oil prices, or a substa

or prolonged decrease in demand for refined prademtild have a significant negative effect on arnimgs and cash flows. Also, crude oil
supply contracts are generally short-term contradts marketresponsive pricing provisions. We purchase ounegfi feedstocks weeks befi
manufacturing and selling the refined productscé’leével changes during the period between punspdeedstocks and selling the
manufactured refined products from these feedstookfd have a significant effect on our financiegults.

We may not be able to successfully execute our hess strategies to grow our business. Further, & are unable to complete capital
projects at their expected costs or in a timely man or if the market conditions assumed in our peat economics deteriorate, our financi
condition, results of operations, or cash flows ddibe materially and adversely affected.

One of the ways we may grow our business is thrdbhgltonstruction of new refinery processing ufotsthe purchase and refurbishment of
used units from another refinery) and the expangfaxisting ones. Projects are generally initigtethcrease the yields of higher-value
products, increase the amount of lower cost cruldelat
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can be processed, increase refinery productioncétgpaneet new governmental requirements, or mairitee operations of our existing assets.
Additionally, our growth strategy includes projetitiat permit access to new and/or more profitatdekets such as our UNEV Pipeline joint
venture, a 12-inch refined products pipeline rugrfrom Salt Lake City, Utah to Las Vegas, Nevadxt th currently under construction and in
which our subsidiary owns a 75% interest. The goctibn process involves numerous regulatory, emvirental, political, and legal
uncertainties, most of which are not fully withiaraontrol, including:

. denial or delay in issuing requisite regulatory rappls and/or permit:

. compliance with or liability under environmentagtgations; unplanned increases in the cost of coctsdbn materials or labo
. unplanned increases in the cost of constructioreriads or labor

. disruptions in transportation of modular componemtd/or construction materia

. severe adverse weather conditions, natural disasteother events (such as equipment malfunceapbosions, fires, spills) affectir
our facilities, or those of vendors and suppli

. shortages of sufficiently skilled labor, or labesareements resulting in unplanned work stoppe
. marke-related increases in a proj's debt or equity financing costs; and
. nonperformance or force majeure by, or disputeB,wigndors, suppliers, contractors, or-contractors involved with a projes

If we are unable to complete capital projects airtBxpected costs or in a timely manner our fimereondition, results of operations, or cash
flows could be materially and adversely affectedldys in making required changes or upgrades tdamilities could subject us to fines or
penalties as well as affect our ability to suppytain products we make. In addition, our revermaag not increase immediately upon the
expenditure of funds on a particular project. Fatance, if we build a new refinery processing,uthié construction will occur over an
extended period of time and we will not receive amaterial increases in revenues until after conguiedf the project. Moreover, we may
construct facilities to capture anticipated futgrewth in demand for refined products in a regimavhich such growth does not materialize. As
a result, new capital investments may not achieweegpected investment return, which could advgragkct our results of operations and
financial condition.

Our forecasted internal rates of return are alsetbaipon our projections of future market fundamenvhich are not within our control,
including changes in general economic conditiomajlable alternative supply and customer demand.

In addition, a component of our growth strategtoiselectively acquire complementary assets forefiming operations in order to increase
earnings and cash flow. Our ability to do so wéldependent upon a number of factors, includingability to identify attractive acquisition
candidates, consummate acquisitions on favorahiestesuccessfully integrate acquired assets arairofimancing to fund acquisitions and to
support our growth, and other factors beyond outrob. Risks associated with acquisitions incluidese relating to:

. diversion of management time and attention fromentusting business
. challenges in managing the increased scope, gdugrdiversity and complexity of operatior

. difficulties in integrating the financial, techngical and management standards, processes, pieseahd controls of an acquired
business with those of our existing operatic

. liability for known or unknown environmental coridits or other contingent liabilities not coveredibgemnification or insuranc

. greater than anticipated expenditures requireddarpliance with environmental or other regulatagnslards or for investments
improve operating result

. difficulties in achieving anticipated operationalgrovements

. incurrence of additional indebtedness to finan@piesitions or capital expenditures relating to amepiassets; an

. issuance of additional equity, which could resulfurther dilution of the ownership interest of &kig stockholders
We may not be successful in acquiring additionaétss and any acquisitions that we do consummayenmigproduce the anticipated benefits
or may have adverse effects on our business amatopgresults.
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Our leverage may limit our ability to borrow addithal funds, comply with the terms of our indebtediseor capitalize on business
opportunities.

As of December 31, 2010, the principal amount aftotal consolidated outstanding debt was $833anillincluding $494 million of HEP
debt.

Our leverage could have important consequencegegleére substantial cash flow to meet our paymefigations with respect to our
indebtedness. Our ability to make scheduled paysnémtefinance our obligations with respect to indebtedness or our ability to obtain
additional financing in the future will depend ouardinancial and operating performance, which,umft is subject to prevailing economic
conditions and to financial, business and othetofac We believe that we will have sufficient cdlslw from operations and available
borrowings under our Credit Agreement to serviceindebtedness. However, a significant downturauinbusiness or other development
adversely affecting our cash flow could materiathpair our ability to service our indebtednessuf cash flow and capital resources are
insufficient to fund our debt service obligatioms may be forced to refinance all or a portion of debt or sell assets. We cannot assure you
that we would be able to refinance our existingeltedness at maturity or otherwise or sell assetsrms that are commercially reasonable.

We may not be able to obtain funding on acceptatelens or at all because of volatility and uncert&jnin the credit and capital markets.
This may hinder or prevent us from meeting our futicapital needs.

Although the domestic capital markets have shognssof improvement in recent months, global finahgiarkets and economic conditions
have been, and continue to be, disrupted and iebiie to a variety of factors, including uncertgim the financial services sector, low
consumer confidence, continued high unemploymesapglitical issues and the current weak economidlitions. In addition, the fixed-
income markets have experienced periods of extratatility that have negatively impacted markeuijty conditions. As a result, the cost of
raising money in the debt and equity capital markets increased substantially at times while tladahility of funds from those markets
diminished significantly. In particular, as a reésaflconcerns about the stability of financial metekgenerally and the solvency of lending
counterparties specifically, the cost of obtainingney from the credit markets may increase as rerders and institutional investors incre
interest rates, enact tighter lending standardisseeto refinance existing debt on similar termstaall and reduce, or in some cases cease, to
provide funding to borrowers. In addition, lendicmunterparties under existing revolving creditliies and other debt instruments may be
unwilling or unable to meet their funding obligat& Due to these factors, we cannot be certaimeaatdebt or equity financing will be
available on acceptable terms. If funding is natilable when needed, or is available only on unfable terms, we may be unable to meet our
obligations as they come due. Moreover, withougadée funding, we may be unable to execute our tretvategy, complete future
acquisitions, take advantage of other businessrtyoqities or respond to competitive pressures,anyhich could have a material adverse
effect on our revenues and results of operations.

We may incur significant costs to comply with newahanging environmental, energy, health and safétyvs and regulations, and face
potential exposure for environmental mattei

Refinery and pipeline operations are subject tefald state and local laws regulating, among athiegs, the generation, storage, handling, use
and transportation of petroleum and hazardous anbss, the emission and discharge of materialdtetenvironment, waste management,
characteristics and composition of gasoline anddliiels, and other matters otherwise relatingpéogprotection of the environment. Permits
are required under these laws for the operatiasuofefineries, pipelines and related operationd,these permits are subject to revocation,
modification and renewal or may require operatiatenges, which may involve significant costs. Remnore, a violation of permit conditio
or other legal or regulatory requirements couldiitas substantial fines, criminal sanctions, perraivocations, injunctions, and/or refinery
shutdowns. In addition, major modifications of aperations due to changes in the law could regiieages to our existing permits or
expensive upgrades to our existing pollution cdrégquipment, which could have a material adverecebn our business, financial condition,
or results of operations. Over the years, there len and continue to be ongoing communicatioekjding notices of violations, and
discussions about environmental matters betweemddgederal and state authorities, some of whiste hesulted or will result in changes to
operating procedures and in capital expendituremgliance with applicable environmental laws, regjohs and permits will continue to have
an impact on our operations, results of operatantscapital requirements.
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As is the case with all companies engaged in imehsssimilar to ours, we face potential exposurtitare claims and lawsuits involving
environmental matters. The matters include soil\aatkr contamination, air pollution, personal igjand property damage allegedly cause
substances which we manufactured, handled, udedsesl or disposed.

We are and have been the subject of various $tateral and private proceedings relating to envirental regulations, conditions and
inquiries. Current and future environmental regala are expected to require additional expenditureluding expenditures for investigation
and remediation, which may be significant, at @ailities. To the extent that future expenditurasthese purposes are material and can be
reasonably determined, these costs are discloskdanued.

Our operations are also subject to various lawsragdlations relating to occupational health arfdtgaWe maintain safety, training and
maintenance programs as part of our ongoing efforémsure compliance with applicable laws and legguns. Compliance with applicable
health and safety laws and regulations has reqainddcontinues to require substantial expenditures.

We cannot predict what additional health and emvitental legislation or regulations will be enacbedbecome effective in the future or how
existing or future laws or regulations will be adistered or interpreted with respect to our opersti However, new environmental laws and
regulations, including new regulations relatin@tiernative energy sources and the risk of glolialate change, new interpretations of exis
laws and regulations, increased governmental esfioent or other developments could require us toenaaklitional unforeseen expenditures.
The EPA has begun regulating certain emissionsedrthouse gases, or “GHGs,” (including carbon diexmethane and nitrous oxides) from
large stationary sources like refineries underathigority of the CAA, and it is possible that Coegg could pass federal legislation that creates
a comprehensive GHG regulatory program, eitherctlirer indirectly, such as via a federal renewatrgy standard. Also, new federal or state
legislation or regulatory programs that restricigsions of GHGs in areas where we conduct busit@slsl adversely affect our operations and
demand for our products.

The costs of environmental and safety regulatiosasaieady significant and compliance with moréngnt laws or regulations or adverse
changes in the interpretation of existing regulaiby government agencies could have an adverset eff the financial position and the res

of our operations and could require substantiaberfures for the installation and operation ofteys and equipment that we do not currently
possess.

From time to time, new federal energy policy legiigln is enacted by the U.S. Congress. For exanmplecember 2007, the U.S. Congress
passed the Energy Independence and Security Aathwdimong other provisions, mandates annuallyeising levels for the use of renewable
fuels such as ethanol, commencing in 2008 and &#uglifor 15 years, as well as increasing enerfigiefcy goals, including higher fuel
economy standards for motor vehicles, among otlepss These statutory mandates may have the iropactime of offsetting projected
increases in the demand for refined petroleum prtsdn certain markets, particularly gasoline.Ha hear term, the new renewable fuel
standard presents ethanol production and logistieienges for both the ethanol and refining indestand may require additional capital
expenditures or expenses by us to accommodateaseneethanol use. Other legislative changes mailadiralter the expected demand and
supply projections for refined petroleum produatsvays that cannot be predicted.

For additional information on regulations and rethliabilities or potential liabilities affectinguo business, see “Regulation” under Items 1 and
2, “Business and Properties,” and Item 3, “Legaldeedings.”

The adoption of climate change legislation by Coegs could result in increased operating costs asduced demand for the refined
products we produce

In December 2009, the EPA determined that emissiboarbon dioxide, methane and other GHGs premerindangerment to public health
and the environment because emissions of such geseaccording to the EPA, contributing to warmarfighe earth’s atmosphere and other
climatic changes. Based on these findings, the BE®#Abegun adopting and implementing regulatiomegtrict emissions of GHGs under
existing provisions of the federal CAA. The EPAertly adopted two sets of rules regulating GHG siiss under the CAA, one of which
requires
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a reduction in emissions of GHGs from motor vels@ed the other of which regulates emissions of & H@n certain large stationary
sources, effective January 2, 2011. The EPA’s mdkging to emissions of GHGs from large statigreources of emissions are currently
subject to a number of legal challenges, but thder courts have thus far declined to issue ajunations to prevent EPA from implementing
or requiring state environmental agencies to imgletthe rules. The EPA has also adopted rulesniaguhe reporting of GHG emissions
from specified large GHG emission sources in théddinStates, including petroleum refineries, oraanual basis, beginning in 2011 for
emissions occurring after January 1, 2010.

In addition, the United States Congress has frame tio time considered adopting legislation to redeimissions of GHGs and almost one-half
of the states have already taken legal measuresit@we emissions of GHGs primarily through the pé&hdevelopment of GHG emission
inventories and/or regional GHG cap and trade nogr These cap and trade programs generally wor&dajiring major sources of emissic
such as electric power plants, or major producéfseds, such as refineries and gas processingglémacquire and on an annual basis
surrender emission allowances. The number of alhoes available for purchase is reduced over tinaniaffort to achieve the overall GHG
emission reduction goal.

The adoption of legislation or regulatory prograimseduce emissions of GHGs could require us toriimcreased operating costs, such as
costs to purchase and operate emissions contri@nsgsto acquire emissions allowances or complly nétw regulatory or reporting
requirements. Any such legislation or regulatoryggams could also increase the cost of consumimdjtfeereby reduce demand for, the refi
products that we produce. Consequently, legislaiuthregulatory programs to reduce emissions of &Etiblld have an adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of openat

In addition, some scientists have concluded thaegsing concentrations of GHGs in the Earth’s aphere may produce climate changes that
have significant physical effects, such as incrédsrjuency and severity of storms, droughts, ffoandd other climatic events. If any such
events were to occur, they could have an advefsetefmn our financial condition and results of Ggiems.

To successfully operate our petroleum refining flities, we are required to expend significant amdsrfor capital outlays and operating
expenditures.

The refining business is characterized by highdigests resulting from the significant capital ay associated with refineries, terminals,
pipelines and related facilities. We are dependarthe production and sale of quantities of refipeatiucts at refined product margins
sufficient to cover operating costs, including amgreases in costs resulting from future inflatignaressures or market conditions and
increases in costs of fuel and power necessargénating our facilities. Furthermore, future regotg requirements or competitive pressures
could result in additional capital expendituresjehimay not produce a return on investment. Sugitaleexpenditures may require significant
financial resources that may be contingent on caess to capital markets and commercial bank lodaditionally, other matters, such as
regulatory requirements or legal actions, may ietstur access to funds for capital expenditures.

Our refineries consist of many processing unitsy@ber of which have been in operation for manysg.eane or more of the units may require
unscheduled downtime for unanticipated maintenancepairs that are more frequent than our schddulmaround for such units. Scheduled
and unscheduled maintenance could reduce our resaturing the period of time that the units areaparating. We have taken significant
measures to expand and upgrade units in our refmby installing new equipment and redesigningo&tjuipment to improve refinery
capacity. The installation and redesign of key pougint at our refineries involves significant unaenties, including the following: our
upgraded equipment may not perform at expectedigimout levels; the yield and product quality of neguipment may differ from design
and/or specifications and redesign or modificatibthe equipment may be required to correct equigrttet does not perform as expected,
which could require facility shutdowns until theuggment has been redesigned or modified. Any cfetréesks associated with new equipment,
redesigned older equipment, or repaired equipmauitidead to lower revenues or higher costs orretise have a negative impact on our
future results of operations and financial conditio

In addition, we expect to execute turnarounds atefineries, which involve numerous risks and utaisties. These risks include delays and
incurrence of additional and unforeseen costs.tlitrearounds allow us to perform
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maintenance, upgrades, overhaul and repair of psoeguipment and materials, during which time @l portion of the refinery will be under
scheduled downtime.

Our operations are subject to operational hazardsdaunforeseen interruptions for which we may not bdequately insured.

Our operations are subject to operational hazardsiaforeseen interruptions such as natural disgsidverse weather, accidents, fires,
explosions, hazardous materials releases, powardsj mechanical failures and other events beyamaontrol. These events might result in a
loss of equipment or life or destruction of progeimjury, or extensive property damage, as wehl asirtailment or an interruption in our
operations and may affect our ability to meet mankecommitments. Furthermore, we may not be ablmaintain or obtain insurance of the
type and amount we desire at reasonable ratesrésult of market conditions, premiums and dedlegilfior certain of our insurance policies
could increase. In some instances, certain inseraoald become unavailable or available only folueed amounts of coverage. If we were to
incur a significant liability for which we were nétlly insured, it could have a material adverde&fon our financial position. If any refinery
were to experience an interruption in operatioaspi@gs from the refinery could be materially acely affected (to the extent not recoverable
through insurance) because of lost production apdir costs.

We maintain significant insurance coverage, bdbis not cover all potential losses, costs orliteds, and our business interruption insurance
coverage generally does not apply unless a businessuption exceeds 45 days. We could sufferdeger uninsurable or uninsured risks or in
amounts in excess of our existing insurance coeer@gr ability to obtain and maintain adequateriasoe may be affected by conditions in
insurance market over which we have no control. dtmirrence of an event that is not fully covergdnsurance could have a material adv:
effect on our business, financial condition andiltssof operations.

The energy industry is highly capital intensived dine entire or partial loss of individual fac#is can result in significant costs to both industry
companies, such as us, and their insurance cafmenscent years, several large energy indusaiyrd have resulted in significant increases in
the level of premium costs and deductible periadgarticipants in the energy industry. As a restilarge energy industry claims, insurance
companies that have historically participated idemvriting energy-related facilities may discontrthat practice, or demand significantly
higher premiums or deductible periods to coverdHasilities. If significant changes in the numbefinancial solvency of insurance
underwriters for the energy industry occur, orttier adverse conditions over which we have no ocbptevail in the insurance market, we n

be unable to obtain and maintain adequate insuran@asonable cost. In addition, we cannot aggureghat our insurers will renew our
insurance coverage on acceptable terms, if abralhat we will be able to arrange for adequateradtive coverage in the event of non-renewal.
Further, our underwriters could have credit isshes affect their ability to pay claims. The undahility of full insurance coverage to cover
events in which we suffer significant losses ccle a material adverse effect on our businessdial condition and results of operations.

Insufficient ethanol, biodiesel, and other advancedfuel supplies, or disruption in supply, may digpt our ability to meet RFS2 regulatior
mandated by the federal government or required fire fuels markets that Holly serves.

If we are unable to obtain or maintain sufficieoaqtities of ethanol our blending needs, our shigtmnol gasoline (required in several of our
markets) could be interrupted or suspended whicida@sult in lower profits. Likewise, if we arealsle to purchase renewable identification
numbers (“RINs”), or if our supply of RINs is suttiat we have to pay a significantly higher priceRdNs to meet our mandated blending
volumes of biofuels per the RFS2 regulation, owfits would be significantly lower. If we are unalib pass the costs of compliance with
RFS2 on to our customers, our profits would beifiantly lower.

Competition in the refining and marketing industrg intense, and an increase in competition in tharkets in which we sell our products
could adversely affect our earnings and profitalbyli

We compete with a broad range of refining and margecompanies, including certain multinational @mpanies. Because of their geogra
diversity, larger and more complex refineries, gnéted operations and greater
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resources, some of our competitors may be bettertalwithstand volatile market conditions, to abterude oil in times of shortage and to k
the economic risks inherent in all areas of thanied industry.

We are not engaged in petroleum exploration andurion activities and do not produce any of theleroil feedstocks used at our refineries.
We do not have a retail business and therefordeggendent upon others for outlets for our refinedipcts. Certain of our competitors,
however, obtain a portion of their feedstocks frmrompany-owned production and have retail outletsnfetitors that have their own
production or extensive retail outlets, with bramme recognition, are at times able to offset k&smn refining operations with profits from
producing or retailing operations, and may be bgitsitioned to withstand periods of depressedhirgdi margins or feedstock shortages. In
addition, we compete with other industries thawjife alternative means to satisfy the energy aetirkquirements of our industrial,
commercial and individual consumers. If we are Um#d compete effectively with these competitoihbwithin and outside of our industry,
there could be material adverse effects on oumlessi financial condition and results of operations

In recent years there have been several refinidgraarketing consolidations or acquisitions betwestities competing in our geographic
market. These transactions could increase thedumimpetitive pressures on us.

Portions of our operations in the areas we openatg be impacted by competitors’ plans for expangimjects and refinery improvements that
could increase the production of refined produetsir areas of operation and significantly affeat profitability.

In addition, we compete with other industries {hiatvide alternative means to satisfy the energyfaatrequirements of our industrial,
commercial and individual consumers. The more ssgfaéthese alternatives become as a result ofrgoental regulations, technological
advances, consumer demand, improved pricing onetbe, the greater the impact on pricing and denmfandur products and our profitabilit
There are presently significant governmental amsamer pressures to increase the use of alterrfagiein the United States.

We may be unsuccessful in integrating the operatauf the assets we have recently acquired or of fuiyre acquisitions with our
operations, and in realizing all or any part of thenticipated benefits of any such acquisitions.

From time to time, we evaluate and acquire assetdasinesses that we believe complement our egisisets and businesses. For example,
we face certain challenges as we continue to iateghe operations of the Tulsa facilities, pureklas 2009, into our business. Acquisitions
may require substantial capital or the incurrerfceubstantial indebtedness. Our capitalizationr@sdlts of operations may change
significantly as a result of the acquisitions weemtly completed or as a result of future acquisgi Acquisitions and business expansions
involve numerous risks, including difficulties iha assimilation of the assets and operations cdi¢heired businesses, inefficiencies and
difficulties that arise because of unfamiliaritytivhew assets and the businesses associated withathd new geographic areas and the
diversion of management’s attention from other bess concerns. Further, unexpected costs and mhedlenay arise whenever businesses
with different operations or management are conthined we may experience unanticipated delaysalizieg the benefits of an acquisition,
including the assets and businesses we acquir2e0i®. Also, following an acquisition, we may diseoypreviously unknown liabilities
associated with the acquired business or assetghich we have no recourse under applicable indfcation provisions.

Our proposed “merger of equals” business combinatiaith Frontier is subject to a number of conditiabeyond our control. Failure to
complete the Merger within the expected timefranread all could adversely affect our stock price aodr future business and financial
results.

Our proposed “merger of equals” business combinatiibh Frontier is subject to a number of condiideyond our control that may prevent,
delay or otherwise materially adversely affectMerger’'s completion, including approval of our sholders and of Frontier’'s stockholders
and the expiration or termination of applicabletwai periods under U.S. antitrust laws and variapgrovals or consents that must be obtained
from regulatory authorities or third parties. Wagat predict whether and when these conditionsbeilsatisfied. Any delay in completing the
Merger could cause the combined company not tieeeabme or all of the synergies expected to beeaet. We
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will also incur substantial transaction costs whkettr not the merger is completed. Any failure amplete the merger could have a material
adverse effect on our stock price and our futugrtass and financial results.

The anticipated benefits of our Merger may not bealized fully or at all or may take longer to reaé than expected

The Merger involves the integration of two compartigat have previously operated independently.rAfte Merger, the two companies will
devote significant management attention and ressu integrating the two companies. Delays inphixess could adversely affect the
combined company’s business, financial resultgrfaial condition and stock price. Even if we arkedb integrate our business operations
successfully, there can be no assurance thamtigigration will result in the realization of thdlfoenefits of synergies, cost savings, innovation
and operational efficiencies that we currently estgem this integration or that these benefitd bé achieved within the anticipated time
frame.

The new and revamped equipment in our facilities ynaot perform according to expectations which maguse unexpected maintenance
and downtime and could have a negative effect om future results of operations and financial condiin.

We are completing major capital investment prograirtsoth our Navajo and Woods Cross Refineriegsh@fTulsa Refinery we have various
projects planned to integrate the two facilitie$uity utilize their capabilities. All three refimes also have various environmental compliance
related projects.

The installation of new equipment and the revamkegyfexisting equipment involve significant riskedauncertainties, including the following:
. Equipment may not perform at expected throughprelte
. Actual yields or product quality may differ fromsign,
. Actual operating costs may be higher than expe:
. Equipment may need to be redesigned, revampeéptaaed for the new units to perform as expe
A material decrease in the supply of crude oil aahile to our refineries could significantly reduceur production levels

To maintain or increase production levels at ofinegies, we must continually contract for crudesnipplies from third parties. A material
decrease in crude oil production from the fieldst supply our refineries, as a result of depressetmodity prices, lack of drilling activity,
natural production declines or otherwise, couldiitds a decline in the volume of crude oil avalialo our refineries. In addition, any
prolonged disruption of a significant pipeline tigtised in supplying crude oil to our refinerieste potential operation of a new, converte
expanded crude oil pipeline that transports cruti® @ther markets could result in a decline ia tlolume of crude oil available to our
refineries. Such an event could result in an oVeeadline in volumes of refined products processedur refineries and therefore a
corresponding reduction in our cash flow. In additithe future growth of our operations will depémgbart upon whether we can contract for
additional supplies of crude oil at a greater thtn the rate of natural decline in our currendyprected supplies. If we are unable to secure
additional crude oil supplies of sufficient qualdy crude pipeline expansion to our refinerieswilebe unable to take full advantage of curr
and future expansion of our refineries’ productiapacities.

The disruption or proration of the refined produddistribution systems we utilize could negativelypact our profitability.

We utilize various common carrier or other thirdtpgipeline systems to deliver our products to ketirThe key systems utilized by Navajo,
Woods Cross, and Tulsa are SFPP and Plains, CheamdriMagellan, respectively. All three refinerédso utilize systems owned by HEP. If
these key pipelines or their associated tanks emdlimals become inoperative or decrease the cgpmailable to us, we may not be able to

our product or we may be required to hold our pobdiuinventory or supply products to our custontersugh an alternative pipeline or by 1

or additional tanker trucks from the refinery dighich could increase our costs and result in@ide in profitability.
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The potential operation of new or expanded refinpobduct transportation pipelines could impact thapply of refined products to our
existing markets.

Other refined product transportation pipelines entlly supply our existing markets or could potdhtiaupply our existing markets in the
future.

The refined product transportation pipelines thsd gupply the markets supplied by the Navajo Refirinclude Longhorn, Kinder Morgan,
Plains, HEP, and NuStar Energy. The Longhorn Ripdl a common carrier pipeline that supplies theaso market with refined products
from refineries as distant as the Texas Gulf Cddst. Longhorn Pipeline is a converted crude oikfiie with an approximate capacity of
72,000 BPD of refined products. Magellan purchaked_onghorn Pipeline out of bankruptcy in 2009itd J formerly owned the Longhorn
Pipeline prior to its bankruptcy in 2008. In adalitito supplying Arizona markets from El Paso, Kinrgan also supplies Arizona markets
from the West Coast. The Plains pipeline currestlyplies New Mexico markets from El Paso. In additiNuStar Energy LP and HEP own
pipelines into the El Paso and New Mexico markets.

The refined product transportation pipelines thstd gupply the markets supplied by the Woods CRefery include Chevron, Pioneer, and
Yellowstone Pipelines. The Chevron system transgmdducts from Salt Lake City to Idaho and east®ashington. The Pioneer Pipeline
transports products from Wyoming and Montana refaseinto Salt Lake City. The Yellowstone Pipelin@nsports products from Montana
refineries into eastern Washington.

The refined product transportation pipelines thsd aupply the markets supplied by the Tulsa Refimeclude Magellan, Explorer, and Kaneb
Pipelines. The Explorer Pipeline transports refipeatlucts from Gulf Coast refineries to Tulsa wheieterconnects with Magellan prior to
proceeding to the Chicago area. The Kaneb Pipg&timsports refined products from northern Texadaidma, and Kansas refineries to
markets in Kansas, Nebraska, lowa, North Dakotd,South Dakota. These markets are in close proxitaitnarkets supplied by the Magellan
system.

The expansion of any of these pipelines, the caerof existing pipelines into refined productstlee construction of a new pipeline into our
markets could negatively impact the supply of refiproducts in our markets and our profitability.

We depend upon HEP for a substantial portion of tbeude supply and distribution network that servaraefineries and we own a
significant equity interest in HEP

We currently own a 34% interest in HEP, includihg 2% general partner interest. HEP operates arsyat crude oil and petroleum product
pipelines, distribution terminals and refinery tagk in Texas, New Mexico, Utah, Arizona, Idaho, Wiagton and Oklahoma. HEP generates
revenues by charging tariffs for transporting pletson products and crude oil through its pipelinBsleasing certain pipeline capacity to Alon,
by charging fees for terminalling refined produatsl other hydrocarbons and storing and providihgroservices at its terminals. HEP serves
our refineries in New Mexico, Utah and Oklahomaemskveral long-term pipeline and terminal, tankage throughput agreements expiring
in 2019 through 2025. Furthermore, our financiatesnents include the consolidated results of HEER $ subject to its own operating and
regulatory risks, including, but not limited to:

. its reliance on its significant customers, inclulirs,

. competition from other pipeline

. environmental regulations affecting pipeline opierat,

. operational hazards and ris

. pipeline tariff regulations affecting the rates H&&h charge

. limitations on additional borrowings and other rigsions due to HE’s debt covenants, al

. other financial, operational and legal ris
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The occurrence of any of these risks could direatlindirectly affect HEP’s as well as our finariaandition, results of operations and cash
flows as HEP is a consolidated VIE. Additionallyese risks could affect HEP’s ability to continyeeations which could affect their ability to
serve our supply and distribution network needs.

For additional information about HEP, see “Hollydegy Partners, L.P.” under Items 1 and 2, “BusirastsProperties.”
We are exposed to the credit risks, and certainesttisks, of our key customers and vendors.

We are subject to risks of loss resulting from reynpent or nonperformance by our customers. We derisignificant portion of our revenues
from contracts with key customers.

If any of our key customers default on their obigas to us, our financial results could be advgraéfected. Furthermore, some of our
customers may be highly leveraged and subjectetio tlwvn operating and regulatory risks. In additinanperformance by vendors who have
committed to provide us with products or servicesld result in higher costs or interfere with obility to successfully conduct our business.

Any substantial increase in the nonpayment anddaparformance by our customers or vendors coule bhawaterial adverse effect on our
results of operations and cash flows.

Terrorist attacks, and the threat of terrorist attks or domestic vandalism, have resulted in incred€osts to our business. Continued
hostilities in the Middle East or other sustainedilitary campaigns may adversely impact our resultisoperations.

The long-term impacts of terrorist attacks, sucthasattacks that occurred on September 11, 20@flthe threat of future terrorist attacks on
the energy transportation industry in general, @mds in particular, are not known at this timeréased security measures taken by us as a
precaution against possible terrorist attacks adadism have resulted in increased costs to ounbess. Future terrorist attacks could lead to
even stronger, more costly initiatives or regulat@quirements. Uncertainty surrounding continuestitities in the Middle East or other
sustained military campaigns may affect our openatin unpredictable ways, including disruptionsmide oil supplies and markets for refi
products, and the possibility that infrastructuaeilities could be direct targets of, or indireasualties of, an act of terror. In addition,
disruption or significant increases in energy giceuld result in government-imposed price contrdtsy one of, or a combination of, these
occurrences could have a material adverse effeotiobusiness, financial condition and resultspdrations.

Changes in the insurance markets attributablertorist attacks could make certain types of insoeamore difficult for us to obtain. Moreover,
the insurance that may be available to us maydrefgiantly more expensive than our existing inswwecoverage. Instability in the financial
markets as a result of terrorism or war could alect our ability to raise capital including ouility to repay or refinance debt.

We may not be able to retain existing customersaoquire new customers.

The renewal or replacement of existing contracth wur customers at rates sufficient to maintaiment revenues and cash flows depends on ¢
number of factors outside our control, includingngeetition from other refiners and the demand féineal products in the markets that we
serve. Loss of, or reduction in amounts purchageaulb major customers could have an adverse effecis to the extent that, because of
market limitations or transportation constraints, ave not able to correspondingly increase salether purchasers.

Our petroleum business’ financial results are seasband generally lower in the first and fourth quégers of the year, which may cause
volatility in the price of our common stock.

Demand for gasoline products is generally highemguthe summer months than during the winter meulie to seasonal increases in high
traffic and road construction work. As a resultr cesults of operations for the first and fourthecaar quarters are generally lower than for
those for the second and third quarters. The effefcseasonal demand for gasoline are partiallsedtdy seasonality in demand for diesel fuel,
which in the Southwest region of the United Stédegenerally higher in winter months as east-westking traffic moves south to avoid
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winter conditions on northern routes. However, assaably cool weather in the summer months and'seasonably warm weather in the
winter months in the markets in which we sell oetrpleum products could have the effect of reducdiegand for gasoline and diesel fuel
which could result in lower prices and reduce ofpegamargins.

We may be unable to pay future dividends.

We will only be able to pay dividends from our dable cash on hand, cash from operations or bormgsvuinder our credit agreement. The
declaration of future dividends on our common stailkbe at the discretion of our board of direst@nd will depend upon many factors,
including our results of operations, financial citioth, earnings, capital requirements, restrictionseur debt agreements and legal
requirements. We cannot assure you that any didelevill be paid or the frequency of such payments.

Ongoing maintenance of effective internal contrals accordance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-@x#et could cause us to incur
additional expenditures of time and financial resoes.

We regularly document and test our internal corirocedures in order to satisfy the requiremenSauttion 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act,
which requires annual management assessments efféativeness of our internal controls over finahceporting and a report by our
independent registered public accounting firm onamuntrols over financial reporting. If, in the fuwe, we fail to maintain the adequacy of our
internal controls and, as such standards are neddi§upplemented or amended from time to time, &y mot be able to ensure that we can
conclude on an ongoing basis that we have effeatieenal controls over financial reporting in amtance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act. Failure to achieve and maintain an dffecinternal control environment could cause ustmr substantial expenditures of
management time and financial resources to ideatify correct any such failure.

Additionally, the failure to comply with Section 4@r the report by us of a “material weakness” rwayse investors to lose confidence in our
financial statements and our stock price may besly affected. A “material weakness” is a deficie or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over financial reporting, suchtttieere is a reasonable possibility that a mateniaktatement of the company’s annual or
interim financial statements will not be preventedletected on a timely basis. If we fail to remedy material weakness, our financial
statements may be inaccurate, we may face restrcieess to the capital markets, and our stock pmigy decline.

Product liability claims and litigation could adveely affect our business and results of operatio

Product liability is a significant commercial risRubstantial damage awards have been made inrcpntaidictions against manufacturers and
resellers based upon claims for injuries causetthéyise of or exposure to various products. Thanebe no assurance that product liability
claims against us would not have a material adveffeet on our business or results of operatioaguFe of our products to meet required
specifications could result in product liabilityaghs from our shippers and customers arising frontaminated or off-specification
commingled pipelines and storage tanks and/or theéeguality fuels.

If the market value of our inventory declines to amount less than our LIFO basis, we would recordwaite-down of inventory and a non-
cash charge to cost of sales, which would adversdfgct our earnings.

The nature of our business requires us to maistatstantial quantities of crude oil, refined pettwh product and blendstock inventories.

Because crude oil and refined petroleum produetgemmaodities, we have no control over the changiagket value of these inventories.
Because certain of our refining inventory is vala¢dhe lower of cost or market value under theilasfirst-out (“LIFO”) inventory valuation
methodology, we would record a write-down of inv@gtand a non-cash charge to cost of sales if tket value of our inventory were to
decline to an amount less than our LIFO basis. #ened write-down could affect our operating incoared profitability.

From time to time, our cash needs may exceed oteinally generated cash flow, and our business abbke materially and adversely
affected if we are not able to obtain the necessfanyds from financing activities.

We have significant short-term cash needs to gatisfking capital requirements such as crude aitpases which fluctuate with the pricing
and sourcing of crude oil.
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We generally purchase crude oil for our refineviéth cash generated from our operations. If theegdf crude oil increases significantly, we
may not have sufficient cash flow or borrowing cgifjg and may not be able to sufficiently increaserowing capacity, under our existing
credit facilities to purchase enough crude oil pemte our refineries at desired capacity. Ouufaito operate our refineries at desired capacity
could have a material adverse effect on our busjrfggncial condition and results of operation® 8o have significant long-term needs for
cash, including those to support our expansionugmiplade plans, as well as for regulatory compliafaedit markets tighten, it may become
more difficult to obtain cash from third party soes. If we cannot generate cash flow or otherwaseire sufficient liquidity to support our
short-term and long-term capital requirements, vag mot be able to comply with regulatory deadlioepursue our business strategies, in
which case our operations may not perform as veall@ currently expect and we could be subjectdalegory action.

Changes in our credit profile, or a significant imease in the price of crude oil, may affect our atonship with our suppliers, which could
have a material adverse effect on our liquidity afichit our ability to purchase enough crude oil toperate our refineries at desired capaci

An unfavorable credit profile, or a significant iease in the price of crude oil, could affect treywerude oil suppliers view our ability to make
payments and induce them to shorten the paymenstef their invoices with us or require credit entement. Due to the large dollar amounts
and volume of our crude oil and other feedstockpases, any imposition by our suppliers of morelbnsome payment terms or credit
enhancement requirements on us may have a madsiatse effect on our liquidity and our abilityn@ke payments to our suppliers. This in
turn could cause us to be unable to operate oimergfs at desired capacity. A failure to operaterefineries at desired capacity could
adversely affect our profitability and cash flow.

Our debt agreements contain operating and financraktrictions that might constrain our business afidancing activities.

The operating and financial restrictions and coméhian our credit facilities and any future finamgiagreements could adversely affect our
ability to finance future operations or capital deer to engage, expand or pursue our businesstiasti For example, our revolving credit
facility imposes usual and customary requirementtstis type of credit facility, including: (i) maienance of certain levels of interest coverage
and leverage ratios; (ii) limitations on liens, @tments, indebtedness and dividends; (iii) a pittbn on changes in control and (iv)
restrictions on engaging in mergers, consolidatanms sales of assets, entering into certain lellsgations, and making certain investments or
capital expenditures. If we fail to satisfy the eoants set forth in the credit facility or anoteeent of default occurs under the facility, the
maturity of the loan could be accelerated or wddbe prohibited from borrowing for our future wang capital needs and issuing letters of
credit. We might not have, or be able to obtaiffident funds to make these immediate paymentsuhwe desire to undertake a transaction
that is prohibited by the covenants in our creaiiflfties, we will need to obtain consent under onedit facilities. Such refinancing may not be
possible or may not be available on commercialeptable terms. In addition, our obligations urmlar credit facilities are secured by
inventory, receivables and pledged cash asset® Hre unable to repay our indebtedness underedit ¢acilities when due, the lenders could
seek to foreclose on the assets or we may be ehjtdrcontribute additional capital to our subsieéis Any of these outcomes could have a
material adverse effect on our business, finamgatlition and results of operations.

Our business may suffer due to a change in the casition of our Board of Directors, or if any of oukey senior executives or other key
employees discontinues employment with us. Furtherm a shortage of skilled labor or disruptions aur labor force may make it difficult
for us to maintain labor productivity

Our future performance depends to a significantekegpon the continued contributions of our semianagement team and key technical
personnel. We do not currently maintain key maailiisurance, non-compete agreements, or employageaéments with respect to any
member of our senior management team. The lossavailability to us of any member of our senior mg@ment team or a key technical
employee could significantly harm us. We face cotitipa for these professionals from our competitangr customers and other companies
operating in our industry. To the extent that theviees of members of our senior management teahkeytechnical personnel would be
unavailable to us for any reason, we may be requadire other personnel to manage and operateamnpany. We may not be able to locate
or employ such qualified personnel on acceptabtegeor at all.
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Furthermore, our operations require skilled andeelemced laborers with proficiency in multiple task shortage of trained workers due to
retirements or otherwise could have an adversedtpaour labor productivity and costs and ourigbib expand production in the event th
is an increase in the demand for our products andces, which could adversely affect our operation

As of December 31, 2010, approximately 21% of anpleyees were represented by labor unions underotive bargaining agreements with
various expiration dates. Effective February 1,2Q0new agreement was reached with the Unitedv8igesrs which applies to approximat:
7% of our employees, which agreement will now exjpin January 31, 2012. As of December 31, 2010pajpately 14% of our employees
were represented by labor unions under a colleti@rgaining agreement that expires in 2016. We nuaye able to renegotiate our collective
bargaining agreements when they expire on sat@fattrms or at all. A failure to do so may increasir costs. In addition, our existing labor
agreements may not prevent a strike or work stoppa@ny of our facilities in the future, and anyrikvstoppage could negatively affect our
results of operations and financial condition.

Uncertainty about the Merger and diversion of maramgent could harm us or the combined company, whetbrenot the Merger is
completed.

The announcement of the Merger could result inesurand prospective employees experiencing unogytabout their future with us or the
combined company. These uncertainties may impaigability to retain, recruit or motivate key persgh Completion of the Merger will also
require a significant amount of time and attenfimm our management. The diversion of managemeittistion away from ongoing
operations could adversely affect our businessiogiships. Even if the merger is consummated, natiggn of operations will require
substantial time after consummation of the Mergad the combined company may lose management peisamd other key employees and
be unable to attract and retain such personneéargoyees.

We may need to use current cash flow to fund oungpi®n and postretirement health care obligationshieh could have a significant
adverse effect on our financial position.

We have benefit obligations in connection with nancontributory defined benefit pension plans tiravided retirement benefits for
substantially all of our employees. However, effextlanuary 1, 2007, the retirement plan was fréaerew employees not covered by
collective bargaining agreements with labor unidrnsthe extent an employee not covered by a coliettargaining agreement was hired prior
to January 1, 2007, and elected to participatelforaatic contributions features under our definedtibution plan, their participation in future
benefits of the retirement plan was frozen. We ekpecontribute between zero to $10 million to terement plan in 2011. Future adverse
changes in the financial markets could result gmigicant charges to stockholders’ equity and addél significant increases in future pension
expense and funding requirements.

We also have benefit obligations in connection with unfunded postretirement health care planspgtmtide health care benefits as part of the
voluntary early retirement program offered to dllgiemployees. As part of the early retirement mog we allow qualified retiring employees
to continue coverage at a reduced cost under aupgnedical plans until normal retirement age. Addally, we maintain an unfunded
postretirement medical plan whereby certain regitestween the ages of 62 and 65 can receive bepafil by us. As of December 31, 2010,
the total accumulated postretirement benefit okiligaunder our postretirement medical plans wa8 #1llion. Increased participation in this
program and/or increasing medical costs may affectbility to pay required health care benefitgsiiag us to have to divert funds away from
other areas of the business to pay their costs.

We could be subject to damages based on claims ggnbagainst us by our customers or lose customessaesult of the failure of our
products to meet certain quality specificatior

A significant portion of our operating responsityilon refined product pipelines is to insure thalgy and purity of the products loaded at our
loading racks. If our quality control measures weréail, off specification product could be sent ¢o public gasoline stations. This type of
incident could result in liability claims regardidgmages
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caused by the off specification fuel or could imipaar ability to retain existing customers or t@aice new customers, any of which could h
a material adverse impact on our results of opmmatand cash flows.
Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

We do not have any unresolved staff comments.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings
Commitment and Contingency Reserves

When deemed necessary, we establish reservesrfaindegal proceedings. The establishment of aruesinvolves an estimation process that
includes the advice of legal counsel and subjegtilgment of management. While management belithese reserves to be adequate, future
changes in the facts and circumstances could riestile actual liability exceeding the estimatedges of loss and amounts accrued.

While the outcome and impact on us cannot be predliwith certainty, management believes that teelution of these proceedings through
settlement or adverse judgment will not have a rnetadverse effect on our consolidated financ@difion or cash flow. Operating results,
however, could be significantly impacted in theaimg periods in which such matters are resolved.

SFPP Litigation
a. The Early Complaint Cases

In May 2007, the United States Court of Appealstifier District of Columbia Circuit (“Court of Appes) issued its decision on petitions for
review, brought by us and other parties, concerniftiggs by the FERC in proceedings brought byna @ther parties against SFPP. These
proceedings relate to tariffs of common carrieepies, which are owned and operated by SFPPhfpreents of refined products from El
Paso, Texas to Tucson and Phoenix, Arizona and fraints in California to points in Arizona. We amee of several refiners that regularly
utilize the SFPP pipeline to ship refined proddicisn El Paso, Texas to Tucson and Phoenix, Arizzm&FPP’s East Line. The Court of
Appeals in its May 2007 decision approved a FERSItjpm, which is adverse to us, on the treatmemtodme taxes in the calculation of
allowable rates for pipelines operated as limitadnerships and ruled in our favor on an issudingdo our rights to reparations when it is
determined that certain tariffs we paid to SFPEh@past were too high. The case was remandedRCFRBd consolidated with other cases
together addressed SFPP’s rates for the period Jeomary 1992 through May 2006. In 2003 we recearethitial payment of $15.3 million
from SFPP as reparations for the period from 188@ugh July 2000. On April 16, 2010, a settlemenbag us, SFPP, and other shippers was
filed with FERC for its approval. FERC approved #attlement on May 28, 2010. Pursuant to the setife, we received an additional
settlement payment of $8.6 million. This settlemi@milly resolves the amount of additional paymesfPP owes us for the period

January 1992 through May 2006.

b. Other Settlements

We and other shippers also engaged in settlemsctigshiions with SFPP relating to East Line servidbe FERC proceedings that address
periods after May 2006. A partial settlement regagdhe East Line’s Phase | expansion rates cogeha period June 2006 through
November 2007, which became final in February 2088ulted in a payment from SFPP to us of $1.3anilin April 2008. On October 2.
2008, we and other shippers jointly filed at theREEwith SFPP a settlement regarding the East LiRb&se |l expansion rates covering the
period from December 2007 through November 201@. FIBRC approved the settlement on January 29, A0@9settlement reduced SFPP’s
current rates and required SFPP to make additpmahents to us of $2.9 million, which were receieadViay 18, 2009.

c. The Latest Rate Proceeding

On June 2, 2009, SFPP notified us that it woulchiieate the October 22, 2008 settlement, as provideler the settlement, effective
August 31, 2009. On July 31, 2009, SFPP filed sutiitl rate increases for East Line service to tmeceffective September 1, 2009. We and
several other shippers filed protests at the FEfR@llenging the
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rate increase and asking the FERC to suspendfibatieéness of the increased rates. On August@19,2he FERC issued an order susper
the effective date of the rate increase until Jania2010, on which date the rate increase wasedlinto effect subject to refund, and setting
the rate increase for a full evidentiary hearinige hiearing was held from June 29, 2010 to Augug020. On September 15, 2010, the FERC
approved an interim partial settlement pursuamth@h SFPP reduced its rates for the East Lineagreffective September 1, 2010. The rates
placed in effect on January 1, 2010, and the lowas put into effect on September 1, 2010, remsaliject to refund subject to the outcome of
the evidentiary hearing. On February 10, 2011 Atieninistrative Law Judge that presided over theentiary hearing issued an initial decis
holding that certain elements of SFPP’s rate irsgsare unjust and unreasonable. The initial decisisubject to review by the FERC and the
courts. We are not in a position to predict thémdte outcome of the rate proceeding.

Cut Bank Hill Environmental Claims

Prior to the sale by Holly Corporation of the MamiaRefining Company (“MRC") assets in 2006, MR@naj with other companies was the
subject of several environmental claims at the Bark Hill site in Montana. These claims include: #1U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
administrative order requiring MRC and other conipano undertake cleanup actions; (2) a U.S. CBasatrd claim against MRC and other
companies for response costs of $0.3 million inneation with its cleanup efforts at the Cut BanK Bite; and (3) a unilateral order by the
Montana Department of Environmental Quality (“MDBE@irecting MRC and other companies to completeraedial investigation and a
request by the MDEQ that MRC and other companigsba2 million to reimburse the State’s costs fanedial actions. MRC has denied
responsibility for the requested EPA and the MDBE€auwsup actions and the MDEQ and Coast Guard respuoss.

Navajo Tank Fire

On March 2, 2010, a tank caught fire while undarstanuction. At the time of the incident, four indiuals were working on top of the tank.
These individuals were all employees of a thirdypaontractor who was placing insulation on thektafwo individuals sustained injuries and
two individuals died as a result of the incidentuorwrongful death lawsuits and two personal injlawysuits seeking damages, including
punitive damages, were filed on behalf of the estaf the two deceased workers and on behalf dittbesurvivors in state court in Dallas
County, Texas (two lawsuits) and state court inye@dunty, New Mexico (two lawsuits). The two Texases are set for trial in May of 2011.
One of the cases in New Mexico is set for tridMiarch of 2012. At the date of this report, it ig possible to predict the likely outcome of this
litigation. This matter is being reported due te Herious nature of the injuries. Because of asurrsince coverage, the total cost to the Comr
for these cases is not expected to be material.

New Mexico OHSB Complaint— Navajo Tank Fire

On March 3, 2010, the New Mexico Occupational Heald Safety Bureau (“OHSB”), the New Mexico regoig agency responsible for
enforcing certain state occupational health andtgaggulations, which are identical to Federal @pational Safety and Health Administration
(“OSHA") regulations, commenced an inspection ifatien to the tank fire that took place on Marct2@10 at the Navajo facility in Artesia,
New Mexico. On August 31, 2010, OHSB issued twatimns to Navajo Refining Company, LL“Navajo”), alleging 10 willful violations an

1 serious violation of various construction safetgndards. OHSB proposed penalties in the amouB@.@fmillion. Navajo filed a notice of
contest, challenging the citations. An informal auistrative review of the citations took place oowémber 17, 2010, at which time counse
the parties discussed possible settlement optidres parties were unable to reach an agreement, THISB filed an administrative complaint
with New Mexico’s Occupational Health and SafetywiRer Commission (*OSHRC”) on December 20, 2010. &jawvill challenge the
citations before the OSHRC, and filed its answah#&complaint on January 6, 2011. The parties hgveed to a discovery schedule and
jointly requested a hearing date to commence noesabian September 5, 20:

OSHA Inspections— Tulsa Refinery

In June 2007, OSHA announced a national emphasgggm (“NEP”) for inspecting approximately 80 refiies within its jurisdiction. As part
of the NEP, OSHA conducted an inspection of Sindlaisa Refining Company’s
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(“Sinclair Tulsa”) refinery in Tulsa, Oklahoma (otiulsa Refinery east facility) from February 4, 9Grough August 3, 2009. On August 4,
2009, OSHA issued two citations to Sinclair Tubsi#eging 51 serious violations and 1 willful vidta of various safety standards including
Process Safety Management (“PSM”) standard an@Géreral Duty Clause. OSHA proposed penalties t@éD.2 million. Sinclair filed a
notice of contest, challenging the citations.

Our subsidiary, Holly Refining & Marketing — Tul$a C (“HRM-Tulsa”), entered into an Asset Sale & Piase Agreement (the
“Agreement”) with Sinclair Tulsa dated October 2009 to acquire the Tulsa Refinery east facilityd ¢he sale closed on December 1, 2009.
HRM-Tulsa intervened in the case against Sinclalsd pending before the OSHRC shortly after the sklsed. Under the terms of the
Agreement, Sinclair retains responsibility for defang the OSHA citations and paying any penaléesi HRM-Tulsa has the discretion to
select the means and methods of improving the P@gram. HRM-Tulsa has evaluated the feasibilityafious PSM program improvements
and developed a plan to implement a number of\safghancements at the Tulsa Refinery east faciBM-Tulsa management presented its
safety improvement plan to OSHA and OSHA approvedtian. HRM-Tulsa and OSHA negotiated a settleragreement which
memorializes OSHA'’s approval of the safety improeatplan. The settlement agreement between HRMaTarlsl OSHA was filed with the
OSHRC on August 11, 2010. On August 23, 2010, t8&IRC entered an order approving both the settleagmetement between Sinclair Tt
and OSHA and the agreement between HRM-Tulsa atitOS

OSHA conducted an inspection of our Tulsa Refineggt facility from January 20, 2010 through Jun2@®.,0. On July 12, 2010, OSHA issl
a citation, alleging 10 serious violations of vasafety standards, including the PSM standartHAO@oposed penalties totaling $57,150.

HRM Tulsa filed a notice of contest, and challengadh citation item. The matter has been assignéddge Patrick B. Augustine. A pretrial
conference took place on November 3, 2010, at whiclge Augustine established March 11, 2011 adehdline for close of discovery and

scheduled the hearing to take place from April 1115;-2011.

OSHA began the NEP inspection of our Tulsa Refieggt facility on September 14, 2010. The inspecisoongoing.

Discharge Permit Appeal— Tulsa Refinery West Facility

Our subsidiary, HRM Tulsa is party to parallel Gidana administrative and state district court prdaggs involving a challenge to the term:
the Oklahoma Department of Environmental Qualit9EQ”) permit that governs the discharge of indastwastewater from our Tulsa
Refinery west facility. Pursuant to a settlemereagent between HRM Tulsa and ODEQ, both proceediage been stayed to allow ODEQ
to issue a revised permit that modifies the exisfiarmit’s requirements for toxicity testing and fimanaging storm flows. The parties are now
in discussions regarding the appropriate chang#ipermit language to accomplish these modificati Once agreegpon revisions are ma
and become effective, both proceedings will be dised. Any changes to refinery processes thattrizsuh the permit revisions will be subje
to regulatory review and approval. Accordinglyisinot possible to estimate the costs of compliavite the new permit provisions at this tin

Unclaimed Property Audit

A multi-state audit of our unclaimed property cofapte and reporting is being conducted by Kelmao&mtes, LLC on behalf of eleven
states. We are currently in the third year of tnigoing audit that covers the period 1981 — 200&. hot yet possible to accurately estimate
the amount, if any, that is owed to each of theesta

Other

We are a party to various other litigation and pemings that we believe, based on advice of couwiliEhot either individually or in the
aggregate have a materially adverse impact onioandial condition, results of operations or cdslwv§.

Item 4. (Removed and Reserved)
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Isuer Purchases of Equity Securitie

Our common stock is traded on the New York Stockhaxge under the trading symbol “HOC.” The follogviable sets forth the range of the
daily high and low sales prices per share of comstook, dividends declared per share and the wagitume of common stock for the peric
indicated:

Trading
Years Ended December 31, High Low Dividends Volume
2010
Fourth quarte $41.3¢ $28.1¢ $0.1¢ 36,902,90
Third quartel $29.8¢ $24.3¢ $0.1¢ 37,493,60
Second quarte $30.57 $23.3: $0.1E 63,314,20
First quartel $30.8¢ $25.1: $0.1¢ 47,712,40
2009
Fourth quarte $33.5:¢ $23.57 $0.1¢ 52,039,70
Third quartel $26.2:2 $16.71 $0.1& 50,535,60
Second quarte $31.6¢ $17.2¢ $0.1¢ 73,542,10
First quartel $27.42 $18.1¢ $0.1¢ 85,489,80

As of February 8, 2011, we had approximately 20 &0@kholders, including beneficial owners holdstigres in street name.

We intend to consider the declaration of a dividenda quarterly basis, although there is no assearans to future dividends since they are
dependent upon future earnings, capital requiresnent financial condition and other factors. Ongdit agreement and senior notes limit the
payment of dividends. See Note 12 in the “NoteSansolidated Financial Statements” under Item $)dRcial Statements and Supplementary
Data.”

There were no common stock repurchases duringotimehf quarter of 2010.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following table shows our selected financidimation as of the dates or for the periods ingidaThis table should be read in conjunc
with Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analyaiginancial Condition and Results of Operationsd aur consolidated financial
statements and related notes thereto included késevin this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Years Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
(In thousands, except per share d

FINANCIAL DATA @
For the period

Sales and other revent $8,322,92! $4,834,26! $5,860,35' $4,791,74. $4,023,21
Income from continuing operations before income

taxes 192,36: 43,80: 187,74t 499,44 383,50:
Income tax provisiol 59,317 7,46( 64,02¢ 165,31¢ 136,60:
Income from continuing operatiol 133,05: 36,34 123,71¢ 334,12¢ 246,89¢
Income from discontinued operations, net of te(2) — 16,92¢ 2,91¢ — 19,66¢
Net income 133,05: 53,26¢ 126,63t 334,12¢ 266,56¢
Less net income attributable to noncontrolling ies 29,08 33,73¢ 6,07¢ — —
Net income attributable to Holly Corporati

Stockholder $ 103,96 $ 19,53¢ $ 120,55¢ $ 334,12¢ $ 266,56t
Earnings per share attributable to Holly Corpora

stockholder— basic $ 1.9t $ 0.3¢ $ 2.4C $ 6.0¢ $ 4.6¢
Earnings per share attributable to Holly Corporatio

stockholder— diluted $ 1.94 $ 0.3¢ $ 2.3¢ $ 5.9¢ $ 4.5¢
Cash dividends declared per common sl $ 0.6C $ 0.6(¢ $ 0.6C $ 0.4¢€ $ 0.2¢
Average number of common shares outstanc

Basic 53,21¢ 50,41¢ 50,20: 54,85 56,97¢

Diluted 53,60¢ 50,60t 50,54¢ 55,85( 58,21(
Net cash provided by operating activit $ 283,25! $ 211,54! $ 155,49( $ 422,73 $ 245,18
Net cash provided by (used for) investing actigi $ (213,23) $ (534,60 $ (57,77 $ (293,05) $ 35,80t
Net cash provided by (used for) financing actig $ 34,48: $ 406,84¢ $ (151,27 $ (189,429 $ (175,93

At end of period
Cash, cash equivalents and investments in marle

securities $ 230,44 $ 125,81¢ $ 94,447 $ 329,78: $ 255,95¢
Working capital $ 313,58( $ 257,89¢ $ 68,46" $ 216,54: $ 240,18:
Total asset $3,701,47! $3,145,93! $1,874,22! $1,663,94! $1,237,86!
Total debt, including shc-term® $ 810,56: $ 707,45¢ $ 370,91 $ — $ —
Total equity $1,288,13! $1,207,78. $ 936,33: $ 602,12° $ 466,09:

(1) We reconsolidated HEP effective March 1, 2808 include the consolidated results of HEP infmancial statements. For the period
from July 1, 2005 through February 29, 2008, weoanted for our investment in HEP under the equigthad of accounting whereby \
recorded our pro-rata share of earnings in HEPtr@®ations to and distributions from HEP were refsmt as adjustments to our
investment balance. Prior to July 1, 2005, HEP avasnsolidated entity. See “Company Overview” uritlans 1 and 2, “Business and
Propertie” for information regarding our reconsolidation of PiEffective March 1, 200!

(2) On December 1, 2009, HEP sold its 70% intéreRio Grande. Results of operations of Rio Gratitht were previously reported in
operations are presented in discontinued operatiorsthe year ended December 31, 2006, our disu@d operations were attributable
to our Montana refinery that was sold in March 2(

(3) Includes total HEP debt of $482.3 million, $379.Bion and $370.9 million, respectively, which ism-recourse to Holly Corporatio
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Item 7. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations

This Item 7 contains “forward-looking” statemerige “Forward-Looking Statements” at the beginnifithis Annual Report on Form 1K= In
this document, the words “we,” “our,” “ours” ands'Urefer only to Holly Corporation and its consalidd subsidiaries or to Holly Corporation
or an individual subsidiary and not to any othenspa. For periods after our reconsolidation of Hflective March 1, 2008, the words “we,”
“our,” “ours” and “us” generally include HEP and subsidiaries as consolidated subsidiaries ofyHodirporation with certain exceptions
where there are transactions or obligations betw#teld and Holly Corporation or its other subsidiari€his document contains certain
disclosures of agreements that are specific to biPits consolidated subsidiaries and do not nadéssepresent obligations of Holly
Corporation. When used in descriptions of agreemant transactions, “HEP” refers to HEP and itssobdated subsidiaries.

OVERVIEW

We are principally an independent petroleum refopgrating three refineries in Artesia and Lovimgtew Mexico (operated as one refine
Woods Cross, Utah and Tulsa, Oklahoma. As of Deeerdb, 2010, our refineries had a combined crugadty of 256,000 BPSD. Our
profitability depends largely on the spread betweanket prices for refined petroleum products anie oil prices. At December 31, 2010,
also owned a 34% interest in HEP, a consolidatdf] Which owns and operates pipeline and termirgbiissets.

Our principal source of revenue is from the salbigh value light products such as gasoline, digss| jet fuel and specialty and modified
asphalt in markets in the Southwest, Rocky Moundaich Mid-Continent regions of the United States aodhern Mexico. We also produce
specialty lubricant products that are marketedughowut North America and are distributed in Cerdrad South America. Sales and other
revenues from continuing operations and net incattrébutable to Holly Corporation stockholders w&B8:322.9 million and $104 million,
$4,834.3 million and $19.5 million, and $5,860.4liom and $120.6 million for the years ended Decentkl, 2010, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. Our principal expenses are costgadyrts sold and operating expenses. Our totaktipgrcosts and expenses were
$8,059.9 million, $4,754 million and $5,664.7 nuli for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2002@d8, respectively.

On June 1, 2009, we acquired the Tulsa Refinery faegity, an 85,000 BPSD refinery located in Tajl©klahoma from Sunoco for

$157.8 million including crude oil, refined prodwaid other inventories valued at $92.8 million. Téinery produces fuel products including
gasoline, diesel fuel and jet fuel and serves niaiikethe Mid-Continent region of the United Stadesl also produces specialty lubricant
products that are marketed throughout North Ameaitd are distributed in Central and South America.

On December 1, 2009, we acquired the Tulsa Refieasy facility, a 75,000 BPSD refinery from Sincklso located in Tulsa, Oklahoma for
$183.3 million, including crude oil, refined prodwand other inventories valued at $46.4 millioneThfinery produces gasoline, diesel fuel

jet fuel products and also serves markets in thd-Continent region of the United States. We arderocess of integrating the operations of
both Tulsa Refinery facilities. Upon completione fhulsa Refinery will have an integrated crude pssing rate of 125,000 BPSD.

Separately, HEP, also a party to the December@d9 B@nsaction with Sinclair, acquired certain &igis and storage assets located at the Tulse
Refinery east facility. See “Holly Energy Partndr). — 2009 Acquisitions” under Items 1 and 2, 8Bess and Properties” for additional
information on this transaction as well as HEP’$@@nd other 2009 asset acquisitions from us.

Also on December 1, 2009, HEP sold its 70% intdreBtio Grande to a subsidiary of Enterprise Pre¢gl&artners LP for $35 million. Results
of operations of Rio Grande and the $14.5 milliamngn the sale are presented in discontinued tipesa

On February 29, 2008, we sold certain crude pipsland tankage assets to HEP for $180 million.aBsets consisted of crude oil trunk lines
that deliver crude oil to our refinery in southelslstv Mexico, gathering and connection pipelinesited in west Texas and New Mexico, on-
site crude tankage located within the Navajo anabtgaCross Refinery complexes, a jet fuel produigsline and leased terminal between
Artesia and Roswell, New Mexico and crude oil anadpict pipelines that support our refinery in Wo@isss, Utah. HEP is a VIE as defined
under GAAP. Under GAAP, HER'purchase of these assets qualified as a recoasideevent whereby we reassessed our benefitekist ir
HEP. Following this transaction, we determined thatbeneficial interest
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in HEP exceeded 50%. Therefore, we reconsolidatel effective March 1, 2008. Intercompany transastiwith HEP are eliminated in our
consolidated financial statements.
Recent Developments

On February 21, 2011, we entered into a mergereaggat providing for a “merger of equals” businessbination of us and Frontier. Subject
to the terms and conditions of the merger agreembith has been approved unanimously by both odFaantier’s board of directors,
Frontier shareholders will receive 0.4811 sharddalfy common stock for each share of Frontier camratock if the Merger is completed.
See “Recent Developments” in Company Overview saainder Items 1 and 2, “Business and Propert@msadditional information on the
Merger.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Financial Data

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
(In thousands, except per share d
Sales and other revent $8,322,92! $4,834,26! $5,860,35
Operating costs and expens
Cost of products sold (exclusive of depreciatiod amortization’ 7,367,14 4,238,00: 5,280,69!
Operating expenses (exclusive of depreciation amattization) 504,41. 356,85! 265,70!
General and administrative expenses (exclusivepfatiation and amortizatio 70,83¢ 60,34 55,27¢
Depreciation and amortizatic 117,52¢ 98,75 62,99¢
Total operating costs and expen 8,059,93. 4,753,95 5,664,67
Income from operatior 262,99¢ 80,31 195,68(
Other income (expense
Equity in earnings of SLC Pipelir 2,39: 1,91¢ —
Interest incomt 1,16¢ 5,04 10,791
Interest expens (74,19¢) (40,34¢) (23,959
Acquisition cost— Tulsa refinerie: — (3,126 —
Impairment of equity securitie — — (3,729
Gain on sale of Holly Petroleum, Ir — — 5,95¢
Equity in earnings of HE — — 2,99(
(70,63Y) (36,509 (7,939
Income from continuing operations before income=& 192,36: 43,80 187,74¢
Income tax provisiol 59,31: 7,46( 64,02¢
Income from continuing operatiol 133,05: 36,34 123,71¢
Income from discontinued operations, net of te® — 16,92¢ 2,91¢
Net income 133,05: 53,26¢ 126,63t
Less net income attributable to noncontrolling iest 29,081 33,73¢ 6,07¢
Net income attributable to Holly Corporation stoclders $ 103,96: $ 19,53¢ $ 120,55¢
Earnings attributable to Holly Corporation stocldes:
Income from continuing operatiol $ 103,96 $ 15,20¢ $ 119,20t
Income from discontinued operatic — 4,32¢ 1,352
Net income $ 103,96: $ 19,53: $ 120,55¢
Earnings per share attributable to Holly Corporastockholder— basic:
Income from continuing operatiol $ 1.9t $ 0.3C $ 2.37
Income from discontinued operatic — 0.0¢ 0.0
Net income $ 1.9t $ 0.3¢ $ 2.4C
Earnings per share attributable to Holly Corporastockholder— diluted:
Income from continuing operatiol $ 1.9¢ $ 0.3 $ 2.3¢€
Income from discontinued operatic — 0.0¢ 0.0z
Net income $ 1.94 $ 0.3¢ $ 2.3¢
Cash dividends declared per common sl $ 0.6(¢ $ 0.6C $ 0.6C

Average number of common shares outstanc
Basic 53,21¢ 50,41¢ 50,20:
Diluted 53,60¢ 50,60 50,54¢
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Balance Sheet Data

December 31

2010 2009
(In thousands
Cash, cash equivalents and investments in marlkesatluritie: $ 230,44 $ 125,81¢
Working capital $ 313,58( $ 257,89
Total asset $3,701,47! $3,145,93!
Long-term deb+— Holly Corporation $ 328,29( $ 328,26(
Long-term debt— Holly Energy Partner $ 482,27: $ 379,19
Total equity $1,288,13! $1,207,78:

(1) On December 1, 2009, HEP sold its 70% intdéreRio Grande. Results of operations of Rio Geatk presented in discontinued
operations

Other Financial Data

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
(In thousands
Net cash provided by operating activit $ 283,25! $ 211,54! $ 155,49(
Net cash used for investing activiti $(213,23) $(534,60)) $ (57,77))
Net cash provided by (used for) financing actiw $ 34,48 $ 406,84¢ $(151,27)
Capital expenditure $ 213,23: $ 302,55: $ 418,05¢
EBITDA from continuing operation(®) $ 353,83¢ $ 156,72: $ 259,38°

(1) Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciaimhamortization, which we refer to as (“EBITDAI§,calculated as net income plus
(i) interest expense, net of interest income,jiricome tax provision, and (iii) depreciation andoatization. EBITDA is not a calculation
provided for under GAAP; however, the amounts ideltiin the EBITDA calculation are derived from amtsuincluded in our
consolidated financial statements. EBITDA shoultlbeconsidered as an alternative to net inconmperating income as an indication
of our operating performance or as an alternatveperating cash flow as a measure of liquidity | THBA is not necessarily comparable
to similarly titled measures of other companiesIHBA is presented here because it is a widely dgethcial indicator used by investors
and analysts to measure performance. EBITDA isaden by our management for internal analysis arallzasis for financial covenants.
EBITDA presented above is reconciled to net incameer “Reconciliations to Amounts Reported Unden&ally Accepted Accounting
Principle” following Item 7A of Part Il of this Form -K.

Our operations are currently organized into tworiggble segments, Refining and HEP. Our operatioausare not included in the Refining ¢
HEP segments are included in Corporate and Othirsegment transactions are eliminated in ouralmaed financial statements and are
included in Eliminations.

Years Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(In thousands

Sales and other revent

Refining® $8,287,001 $4,789,82. $5,837,44!
HEP®@ 182,11 146,56: 94,43¢
Corporate and othe 41F (63€) 2,641
Eliminations (146,600) (101,479 (74,17))
Consolidatec $8,322,92! $4,834,26! $5,860,35
Operating income (los:
Refining® $ 242,46¢ $ 71,28 $ 210,25:
HEP® 92,38¢ 70,37 37,08:
Corporate and othe (69,659 (60,239 (51,659
Eliminations (2,200 (1,109 —
Consolidatec $ 262,99 $ 80,31 $ 195,68(

-48-




Table of Contents

(1) The Refining segment includes the operatafraur Navajo, Woods Cross and Tulsa RefineriesHwity Asphalt and involves the
purchase and refining of crude oil and wholesattznanded marketing of refined products, such aslgee, diesel fuel, jet fuel, speciz
lubricant products, and specialty and modified afipfihe petroleum products are primarily marketethe Southwest, Rocky Mountain
and Mid-Continent regions of the United States modhern Mexico. Additionally, specialty lubricgmtoducts produced at our Tulsa
Refinery are marketed throughout North America areldistributed in Central and South America. Hélgphalt manufactures and
markets asphalt and asphalt products in Arizonay Mexico, Oklahoma, Kansas, Missouri, Texas andhssn Mexico.

(2) The HEP segment involves all of the operations BPHeffective March 1, 2008 (date of reconsolidgtibtfEP owns and operate:
system of petroleum product and crude gatheringlipips and refinery tankage in Texas, New Mexiddaioma and Utah, and
distribution terminals in Texas, New Mexico, Arizgrtah, Idaho, Oklahoma and Washington. Revenuegemnerated by charging
tariffs for transporting petroleum products andderwil through its pipelines and by charging fewstérminalling petroleum products and
other hydrocarbons, and storing and providing otleevices at its storage tanks and terminals. Aaditly, HEP owns a 25% interest in
the SLC Pipeline that services refineries in thi ISgke City, Utah area. Revenues from the HEP sagrare earned through transactions
with unaffiliated parties for pipeline transportatj rental and terminalling operations as well@gnues relating to pipeline transporta
services provided for our refining operatio

Refining Operating Data

Our refinery operations include the Navajo, WoodgsS and Tulsa Refineries. The following tabledeth information, including notGAAP
performance measures about our consolidated rgfopgrations. The cost of products and refinensgmargin do not include the effect of
depreciation and amortization. Reconciliationsrtamants reported under GAAP are provided under “Reitiations to Amounts Reported
Under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles’ldaling Item 7A of Part Il of this Form 10-K.

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

Consolidatec
Crude charge (BPLW 221,44( 142,43 100,68(
Refinery throughput (BPLC® 234,91( 154,94( 114,13(
Refinery production (BPC®) 225,98( 151,42 110,85(
Sales of produced refined products (BF 228,14( 151,58( 111,95(
Sales of refined products (BP@® 232,10( 155,82( 120,75(
Refinery utilization® 86.5% 78.%% 89.7%
Average per produced bar(®

Net sales $ 91.0¢ $ 74.0¢ $ 108.8:

Cost of product(® 82.27 66.8¢ 97.87

Refinery gross margi 8.7¢ 7.21 10.9¢

Refinery operating expens(®) 5.0¢ 5.2¢ 5.14

Net operating margi $ 3.71 $ 1.97 $ 5.82
Refinery operating expenses per throughput b $ 4.9 $ 5.1z $ 5.0t

(1) Crude charge represents the barrels per day oéailghrocessed at our refineris

(2) Refinery throughput represents the barrels perofl@yude and other refinery feedstocks input toghele units and other conversion u
at our refineries

(3) Refinery production represents the barretsag of refined products yielded from processingde and other refinery feedstocks through
the crude units and other conversion units at efimeries.

(4) Includes refined products purchased for res

(5) Represents crude charge divided by totalerapacity (BPSD). Our consolidated crude capaeity increased from 111,000 BPSD to
116,000 BPSD in the fourth quarter of 2008 (our@Woods Cross Refinery expansion). During 2009ingeeased our consolidated
crude capacity by 15,000 BPSD effective April 102@our Navajo Refinery expansion), by 85,000 BRSfctive June 1, 2009 (our
Tulsa Refinery west facility acquisition) and by,d@0 BPSD effective December 1, 2009 (our Tulsarieef east facility acquisition),
increasing our consolidated crude capacity to ZBBRPSD.

(6) Represents average per barrel amount foruseatirefined products sold, which is a non-GAAP snea Reconciliations to amounts
reported under GAAP are provided under “Recondiliet to Amounts Reported Under Generally Acceptedointing Principles”
following Item 7A of Part Il of this Form -K.

(7) Transportation costs billed from HEP are includedast of products
(8) Represents operating expenses of the refineriekjsixe of depreciation and amortizatit
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Results of Operations — Year Ended December 31, 20Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2009
Summary

Net income attributable to Holly Corporation stoolders for the year ended December 31, 2010 waé #ilion ($1.95 per basic and $1.
per diluted share) an $84.4 million increase comgao $19.5 million ($0.39 per basic and dilutedrsh for the year ended December 31, 2
Net income increased due principally to increasgessvolumes of produced refined products combwigid higher refinery gross margi
during 2010. Overall refinery gross margins for ylear ended December 31, 2010 were $8.79 per pedcherrel compared to $7.21 for the
year ended December 31, 20

Overall production levels for the year ended Deocendi, 2010 increased by 49% over 2009 due to jgtamufrom our Tulsa Refinery

facilities acquired in June and December 2009 caetbivith production increases at our Navajo and flgd@ross Refineries. Additionally,
2009 levels reflect lower production during thefiqguarter of 2009 due to scheduled downtime duaiptanned major maintenance turnaround
at our Navajo Refinery.

Sales and Other Revenus

Sales and other revenues from continuing operatiameased 72% from $4,834.3 million for the yeaded December 31, 2009 to

$8,322.9 million for the year ended December 31,02@ue principally to the effects of a 51% inceeasyear-over-year volumes of produced
refined products sold combined with increased saliegs of produced refined products. The averatgsgrice we received per produced
barrel sold increased 23% from $74.06 for the yemied December 31, 2009 to $91.06 for the yeardeDdeember 31, 2010. Sales and other
revenues for the years ended December 31, 2012G0%] include $35.7 million and $45.2 million, respively, in HEP revenues attributable
to pipeline and transportation services providedraffiliated parties.

Cost of Products Sold

Cost of products sold increased 74% from $4,238anifor the year ended December 31, 2009 to $7136illion for the year ended
December 31, 2010, due principally to higher cratieosts combined with a 51% increase in volunfgsroduced refined products sold. The
average price we paid per barrel of crude oil a®ti$tocks used in production and the transportatiets of moving the finished products to
the market place increased 23% from $66.85 foy#a ended December 31, 2009 to $82.27 for theemded December 31, 2010.

Gross Refinery Margins

Gross refining margin per produced barrel incre&2d from $7.21 for the year ended December 319 20$8.79 for the year ended
December 31, 2010, due to an increase in the awe@gs price we received per produced barrel paltially offset by an increase in the
average price we paid per produced barrel of coildend feedstocks. Gross refining margin doesmdtde the effects of depreciation or
amortization. See “Reconciliations to Amounts RepdtInder Generally Accepted Accounting Principliediowing Item 7A of Part Il of this
Form 10-K for a reconciliation to the income stagetnof prices of refined products sold and costsroflucts purchased.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses, exclusive of depreciation amattization increased 41% from $356.9 million foe tyear ended December 31, 2009 to
$504.4 million for the year ended December 31, 20L@ principally to costs attributable to the @piens of our Tulsa Refinery facilities
acquired in June and December 2009 and higherergfutility costs. For the years ended Decembef0201d 2009, operating expenses include
$52.4 million and $43.5 million, respectively, iosts attributable to HEP operations.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses increased ai#%$60.3 million for the year ended December 3DPto $70.8 million for the year
ended December 31, 2010, due principally to casgsa@ated with the support and integration of auisd Refinery operations and increased
payroll costs. For the years ended December 310 288d 2009, general and administrative expensésdi@&5.4 million and $5.3 million,
respectively, in costs attributable to HEP operstio
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Depreciation and Amortization Expenst

Depreciation and amortization increased 19% fro@&®@nillion for the year ended December 31, 20091b7.5 million for the year ended
December 31, 2010. The increase was due princifmliiepreciation and amortization attributable wo Sulsa Refinery facilities and
capitalized refinery improvement projects in 200@ 2010. For the years ended December 31, 201Q@0®| depreciation and amortization
expenses include $29.1 million and $26.5 milli@spectively, in costs attributable to HEP operation

Interest Income

Interest income for the year ended December 310 2@k $1.2 million compared to $5 million for theay ended December 31, 2009. Interest
income was higher for the year ended December(19 Bue to interest received on income tax refamtsinvestments in higher yield
marketable debt securities.

Interest Expenst

Interest expense was $74.2 million for the yeareerndecember 31, 2010 compared to $40.3 millioriferyear ended December 31, 2009.
increase was due principally to interest incurrador $300 million 9.875% senior notes issued iBRand HERS 8.25% senior notes issuec
March 2010. For the years ended December 31, 20d@@09, interest expense included $36.3 millioth $23.8 million, respectively, in costs
attributable to HEP operations.

Income Taxes

Income taxes increased from $7.5 million for tharyended December 31, 2009 to $59.3 million forytsar ended December 31, 2010 due to
significantly higher pre-tax earnings for the yeaded December 31, 2010 compared to 2009. Ourtiedex rate, before consideration of
earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests\80.8% for the year ended December 31, 2010 aewhpa 17% for the year ended
December 31, 2009. Our effective tax rate for GASEIosure purposes reflects the inclusion of rex@able earnings attributable to
noncontrolling interest holders in the denominatbour effective tax rate computation. Our actaal tate for income tax purposes did not
increase.

Discontinued Operation:

On December 1, 2009, HEP sold its 70% interestiitnGtande resulting in a $14.5 million gain. Rica@de operations generated net earnings
of $4.4 million for the year ended December 31,2b6fore taking into account HEP's noncontrollinterest in the discontinued operations.

Results of Operations — Year Ended December 31, 20@ompared to Year Ended December 31, 2008
Summary

Net income attributable to Holly Corporation stoalders for the year ended December 31, 2009 wa$$illion ($0.39 per basic and dilut
share) a $101 million decrease compared to $120li6m($2.40 per basic and $2.38 per diluted shéoethe year ended December 31, 2008.
Net income decreased due principally to an ovelediease in refined gross margins in the secoridoha009. Overall refinery gross margi

for the year ended December 31, 2009 were $7.2fpmpeuced barrel compared to $10.96 for the yede@mecember 31, 2008.

Overall production levels for the year ended Deocendi, 2009 increased by 37% over 2008 due to jgtamufrom our Tulsa Refinery
facilities acquired in June and December 2009 andyzxtion gains resulting from our recent Navajd #ioods Cross Refinery capacity
expansions. Also impacting production levels wdsesdcled downtime for major maintenance turnarowaidse Navajo Refinery in the first
quarter of 2009 and the Woods Cross Refinery irthilvd quarter of 2008. During the first quarter2®09, we timed our Navajo Refinery
turnaround to coincide with the completion of ig5A00 BPSD capacity expansion, increasing reficigacity to 100,000 BPSD.

Sales and Other Revenur

Sales and other revenues from continuing operatienseased 18% from $5,860.4 million for the yeatesl December 31, 2008 to

$4,834.3 million for the year ended December 3092@ue principally to significantly lower refingaoduct sales prices, partially offset by the
effects of a 29% increase in volumes of refinedpnts sold. The average sales price we receivegrpduced barrel sold decreased 32% from
$108.83 for the year ended
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December 31, 2008 to $74.06 for the year endedDleer31, 2009. Additionally, direct sales of excersgle oil also decreased in 2009
compared to 2008. Sales and other revenues foretdies ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, include $4ilion and $19.3 million,
respectively, in HEP revenues attributable to pigeind transportation services provided to unafétl parties.

Cost of Products Sold

Cost of products sold decreased 20% from $5,28@libmin 2008 to $4,238 million in 2009, due pripelly to the effects of significantly
lower crude oil costs, patrtially offset by the etfeof a 29% increase in volumes of refined prosigold. The average price we paid per barrel
of crude oil and feedstocks used in productionthedransportation costs of moving the finisheddpiais to the market place decreased 32%
from $97.87 for the year ended December 31, 208%6085 for the year ended December 31, 2009.

Gross Refinery Margins

Gross refining margin per produced barrel decre84éd from $10.96 for the year ended December 308 20 $7.21 for the year ended
December 31, 2009, due to a decrease in the aveadgeprice we received per produced barrel paldially offset by the effects of a decre
in the average price we paid per produced barretude oil and feedstocks. Gross refining margiesdoot include the effects of depreciation
or amortization. See “Reconciliations to Amountp&ged Under Generally Accepted Accounting Prirespifollowing Item 7A of Part 1l of
this Form 10-K for a reconciliation to the inconmtatement of prices of refined products sold andscoproducts purchased.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses, exclusive of depreciation amattization increased 34% from $265.7 million foe tyear ended December 31, 2008 to
$356.9 million for the year ended December 31, 200@ principally to costs attributable to the @piens of our Tulsa Refinery facilities
acquired in June and December 2009 and the inclwdiblEP operating expense for a full twelventh period in 2009 compared to ten mo
in 2008 due to our reconsolidation of HEP effectitarch 1, 2008. Additionally, there were certainrgased costs at our existing facilities
following the recently completed expansions, whigre partially offset by lower utility costs. Fdretyears ended December 2009 and 2008,
operating expenses included $43.5 million and $&8l4on, respectively, in costs attributable to PlBperations.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses increased @ $65.3 million for the year ended December 308® $60.3 million for the year ended
December 31, 2009, due principally to costs assettiaith the support and integration of our Tulsifery operations, increased payroll cc
and increased professional fees and services. idddlly, general and administrative expenses ferdars ended December 31, 2009 and
include $5.3 million and $3.7 million, respectively costs attributable to HEP operations.

Depreciation and Amortization Expenst

Depreciation and amortization increased 57% frod ®@lion for the year ended December 31, 200838.8 million for the year ended
December 31, 2009. The increase was due princifmliiepreciation and amortization attributable w0 Bulsa Refinery facilities, capitalized
refinery improvement projects in 2008 and 2009 tedinclusion of HEP depreciation expense for htfuélve-month period during 2009
compared to ten months in 2008. For the years eBéegmber 31, 2009 and 2008, depreciation and @atioh expenses included

$26.5 million and $18.4 million, respectively, iosts attributable to HEP operations.

Interest Income

Interest income for the year ended December 319 23 $5 million compared to $10.8 million for tyear ended December 31, 2008. The
decrease was due principally to the effects ofaadese in cash balances and investments in makketebt securities that was patrtially offset
by interest on income tax refunds received in 2009.

Interest Expenst

Interest expense was $40.3 million for the yeardndecember 31, 2009 compared to $24 million ferysar ended December 31, 2008. The
increase was due principally to interest attriblgab increased lonterm debt, including the Holly 9.875% Senior Nagssied in 2009, and t
inclusion of HEP interest expense for a full twelve
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month period during 2009 compared to ten montt&D0B. For the years ended December 31, 2009 arkt] #Q6rest expense included
$23.8 million and $21.5 million, respectively, iosts attributable to HEP operations.

Acquisition Coste— Tulsa Refineries

During the year ended December 31, 2009, we indui81 million in acquisition costs related to dune 1, 2009 Tulsa Refinery west facility
and our December 1, 2009 Tulsa Refinery east facitquisitions.

Impairment of Equity Securitie!

For the year ended December 31, 2008, we recoml@dgairment loss of $3.7 million that related tor 4,000,000 shares of Connacher
common stock that we received in connection withsale of the Montana refinery in 2006. This lasgresents an other-than-temporary
decline in the fair value of these equity secwsiti@ring the year ended December 31, 2008.

Gain on Sale of HPI

We sold substantially all of the oil and gas prdiperof Holly Petroleum, Inc. (“HP1”), a subsidiattyat previously conducted a small-scale oil
and gas exploration and production program, in 20086 million, resulting in a gain of $6 million.

Equity in Earnings of HEP

Effective March 1, 2008, we reconsolidated HEP aadbnger account for our investment in HEP unterdquity method of accounting. Our
equity in earnings of HEP for the year ended Decarsli, 2008 was $3 million representing our ta share of earnings in HEP from Jan
1 through February 29, 2008.

Income Taxes

Income taxes decreased 88% from $64 million foryéer ended December 31, 2008 to $7.5 milliontierytear ended December 31, 2009 due
to significantly lower pre-tax earnings for the yeaded December 31, 2009 compared to 2008. Oectafé tax rate, before consideration of
earnings attributable to noncontrolling interesesw 7% for the year ended December 31, 2009 cohpai@l.1% for 2008. Our effective tax
rate for GAAP disclosure purposes reflects theusicn of non-taxable earnings attributable to natradling interest holders in the
denominator of our effective tax rate computationr actual tax rate for income tax purposes diddeatine.

Discontinued Operation:

On December 1, 2009, HEP sold its 70% interestiinGtande resulting in a $14.5 million gain. Rica@de operations generated net earnings
of $4.4 million for the year ended December 31,260mpared to $2.9 million for the year ended Ddoem31, 2008. This is presented before
taking into account HEP’s noncontrolling interesthie discontinued operations.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Holly Credit Agreemen

We have a $400 million senior secured credit agesgraxpiring in March 2013 (the “Holly Credit Agreent”) with Bank of America, N.A. a
administrative agent and one of a syndicate ofdendlhe Holly Credit Agreement may be used to fwndking capital requirements, capital
expenditures, permitted acquisitions or other ganmrporate purposes. We were in compliance witboaenants at December 31, 2010. At
December 31, 2010, we had no outstanding borrovangsoutstanding letters of credit totaling $7lioil under the Holly Credit Agreement.
At that level of usage, the unused commitment v&283%nillion. We entered into an amendment to théyHoredit Agreement on May 6, 2010
that changed certain financial covenants and peavimther enhancements to the agreement.

If any particular lender under the Holly Credit &gment could not honor its commitment, we beliéneunused capacity that would be
available from the remaining lenders would be sidfit to meet our borrowing needs. Additionallyblacly available information on our
lenders is reviewed in order to monitor their finiah stability and assess their ongoing abilith@mor their commitments under the Holly
Credit Agreement. We have not experienced, nor e@xpect to experience, any difficulty in the lersdability to honor their respective
commitments, and if it were to become necessanhelieve there would be alternative lenders orastiavailable.
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HEP Credit Agreemen

At December 31, 2010, HEP had a $300 million sesémured revolving credit agreement expiring in #st2011 (the “HEP Credit
Agreement”)with an outstanding balance of $159 million. On fieeloy 14, 2011, the HEP Credit Agreement was antrelghtly reducing th
size from $300 million to $275 million (the “HEP Amded Credit Agreement”). The HEP Amended Credie&ment expires in

February 2016; provided that the HEP Amended Crglieement will expire on September 1, 2014 indhent that, on or prior to such date,
the 6.25% HEP Senior Notes have not been repurdhesfenanced, extended or repaid. The HEP Amer@tedit Agreement is available to
fund capital expenditures, investments, acquisstidistribution payments and working capital andgeneral partnership purposes.

HEP’s obligations under the HEP Amended Credit Agrent are collateralized by substantially all off*dEassets (presented parenthetical
our Consolidated Balance Sheets). Indebtedness thmelelEP Amended Credit Agreement is recourseB® Hogistics Holdings, L.P., its
general partner, and guaranteed by HEP’s materfad|ly-owned subsidiaries. Any recourse to the gahgartner would be limited to the
extent of HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P.’s assetsijollother than its investment in HEP, are not digaint. HEP’s creditors have no other
recourse to our assets. Furthermore, our credi#re no recourse to the assets of HEP and its lidatsal subsidiaries. During the first quarter
of 2010, our previous agreements to indemnify HE®strolling partner to the extent it makes anyrpemt in satisfaction of debt service due
on up to a $171 million aggregate principal amafritorrowings under the HEP Credit Agreement werminated.

If any particular lender could not honor its conmreint under the HEP Amended Credit Agreement, HHPMgs the unused capacity that
would be available from the remaining lenders wdwgdsufficient to meet its borrowing needs. Additily, publicly available information on
these lenders is reviewed in order to monitor tfie&ncial stability and assess their ongoing gbtlh honor their commitments under the HEP
Amended Credit Agreement. HEP does it expect t@eegpce any difficulty in the lenderability to honor their respective commitments, &r

it were to become necessary, HEP believes therédvibmualternative lenders or options available.

Holly Senior Notes Due 201

In June 2009, we issued $200 million in aggregatecjpal amount of 9.875% senior notes maturingeJu, 2017 (the “Holly 9.875% Senior
Note<"). A portion of the $187.9 million in net proceed=eived was used for post-closing payments fegritories of crude oil and refined
products acquired from Sunoco following the closifighe Tulsa Refinery west facility purchase oneld, 2009. In October 2009, we issued
an additional $100 million aggregate principal amicas an add-on offering to the Holly 9.875% Sehlotes that was used to fund the cash
portion of our acquisition of the Tulsa Refinerysetacility.

The Holly 9.875% Senior Notes are unsecured ands@gertain restrictive covenants, including litidtas on our ability to incur additional
debt, incur liens, enter into sale-and-leasebaubstictions, pay dividends, enter into mergersasskts and enter into certain transactions with
affiliates. At any time when the Holly 9.875% SeaniMotes are rated investment grade by both Mooagts Standard & Poor’s and no default
or event of default exists, we will not be subjectnany of the foregoing covenants. Additionallyg lhave certain redemption rights under the
Holly 9.875% Senior Notes.

HEP Senior Notes Due 2018 and 20

In March 2010, HEP issued $150 million in aggregatacipal amount of 8.25% senior notes maturingdal5, 2018 (the HEP 8.25% Senior
Notes). A portion of the $147.5 million in net pesls received was used to fund I's $93 million purchase of certain storage assetaia
Tulsa Refinery east facility and Navajo Refinerwlrgton facility on March 31, 2010. Additionally,BP used a portion to repay $42 millior
outstanding HEP Credit Agreement borrowings, wlth temaining proceeds available for general pashigipurposes, including working
capital and capital expenditures.

HEP also has $185 million in aggregate principleant of 6.25% senior notes maturing March 1, 2048 {HEP 6.25% Senior Notes”) that
are registered with the SEC. The HEP 6.25% Senie®Nand HEP 8.25% Senior Notes (collectively,"HIEP Senior Notes”) are unsecured
and impose certain restrictive covenants, includiimgations on HEP’s ability to incur additionaldebtedness, make investments, sell assets,
incur certain liens, pay distributions, enter itrensactions with affiliates, and enter into mesgéit any time when the HEP Senior Notes are
rated investment grade by both Moody’s and Stan&aPdor’'s and no default or event of default existEP will not be subject to many of the
foregoing covenants. Additionally, HEP has certademption rights under the HEP Senior Notes.
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Indebtedness under the HEP Senior Notes is rectmdEP Logistics Holdings, L.P., its general partrand guaranteed by HEP’s wholly-
owned subsidiaries. However, any recourse to thergé partner would be limited to the extent of HERjistics Holdings, L.P.’s assets, which
other than its investment in HEP, are not significtlEP’s creditors have no other recourse to eset. Furthermore, our creditors have no
recourse to the assets of HEP and its consolidatiesidiaries. During the first quarter of 2010, previous agreement to indemnify HEP’s
controlling partner to the extent it makes any pagtrn satisfaction of debt service due on up t $&lion of the principal amount of the HE
6.25% Senior Notes was terminated.

Holly Financing Obligation

On October 20, 2009, we sold approximately 400/@@@els of crude oil tankage at our Tulsa Refineegt facility as well as certain crude oil
pipeline receiving facilities to Plains for $40 hwh in cash. In connection with this transactiose entered into a 15-year lease agreement with
Plains, whereby we agreed to pay a fixed monthdyfée the exclusive use of this tankage as wedl fe for volumes received at the receiving
facilities purchased by Plains. Additionally, wevha margin sharing agreement with Plains undechvivie will equally share contango profits
for crude oil purchased by them and delivered toTadsa Refinery west facility for storage. Dueotar continuing involvement in these assets,
this transaction has been accounted for as a fingrdbligation. As a result, we retained these tasse our books and recorded a liability
representing the $40 million in proceeds received.

HEP Equity Offerings

In November 2009, HEP issued 2,185,000 of its comuomits priced at $35.78 per unit. Aggregate neteeds of $74.9 million were used to
fund the cash portion of HEP’s December 1, 2008tassquisitions, to repay outstanding borrowingdeurthe HEP Credit Agreement and for
general partnership purposes.

Additionally in May 2009, HEP issued 2,192,400tsféommon units priced at $27.80 per unit. Net pedls of $58.4 million were used to
repay outstanding borrowings under the HEP Credit@ment and for general partnership purposes.

Liquidity

We believe our current cash and cash equivalelotsg avith future internally generated cash flow dndds available under our credit facilities
will provide sufficient resources to fund currenpllanned capital projects including our integratidrihe Tulsa Refinery facilities, and our
liquidity needs for the foreseeable future. In &iddi components of our growth strategy may incladestruction of new refinery processing
units and the expansion of existing units at oailifees and selective acquisition of complementasgets for our refining operations intende
increase earnings and cash flow. Our ability tauregcomplementary assets will be dependent upeerakfactors, including our ability to

identify attractive acquisition candidates, conswataracquisitions on favorable terms, successfothgrate acquired assets and obtain
financing to fund acquisitions and to support otavgh, and many other factors beyond our control.

We consider all highljiquid instruments with a maturity of three montitdess at the time of purchase to be cash equiisl€ash equivaler
are stated at cost, which approximates market yalug are invested primarily in conservative, hgfalted instruments issued by financial
institutions or government entities with strongditestandings. As of December 31, 2010, we had aashcash equivalents of $229.1 million
and short-term investments in marketable securti€il.3 million.

Cash and cash equivalents increased by $104.®mdiiring the year ended December 31, 2010. Nétmawided by operating activities and
financing activities of $283.3 million and $34.5lkon, respectively, exceeded cash used for inmgsdictivities of 213.2 million. Working
capital increased by $55.7 million during 2010.

Cash Flows — Operating Activities

Year Ended December 31, 2010 Compared to Year Erdecember 31, 2009

Net cash flows provided by operating activities e$283.3 million for the year ended December 3102bmpared to $211.5 million for tl
year ended December 31, 2009, an increase of $7lli@n. Net income for the year ended December28,0 was $133.1 million, an incree
of $79.8 million from $53.3 million for the year
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ended December 31, 2009. Non-cash adjustmentsstioigsof depreciation and amortization, deferrazbme taxes, equitpased compensati
expense, gain on sale of assets and interestwate adjustments resulted in an increase to opgratish flows of $154.3 million for the year
ended December 31, 2010 compared to $130.4 mitiothe year ended December 31, 2009. Addition&8lyC Pipeline earnings, net of
distributions, increased operating cash flows by $0illion for the year ended December 31, 2010mamad to a $0.4 million decrease for the
year ended December 31, 2009. Changes in workipigat#ems increased cash flows by $24.7 millior2010 compared to $44 million

2009. For the year ended December 31, 2010, inkieatmcreased by $96.9 million compared to $17illan for 2009. Also for 2010,
accounts receivable increased by $228.5 millionmgamed to $474.2 million for 2009 and accounts plyatrreased by $342.2 million
compared to $583.6 million for 2009. Additionaltyrnaround expenditures were $35 million and $33ilon for the years ended

December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Erdecember 31, 2008

Net cash flows provided by operating activities e$211.5 million for the year ended December 3092tbmpared to $155.5 million for tl
year ended December 31, 2008, an increase of #i6rmNet income for 2009 was $53.3 million, a tese of $73.3 million fror

$126.6 million for 2008. Non-cash adjustments cstirsy of depreciation and amortization, interett mwap adjustments, deferred income
taxes, equitypased compensation, gain on the sale of asseisngaitment of equity securities resulted in an @ase to operating cash flows
$130.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2088 pared to $104.2 million for the year ended Dewer 31, 2008. Additionally, SLC
Pipeline earnings in excess of distributions desgdaperating cash flows by $0.4 million in 2009le/tistributions in excess of equity in
earnings of HEP increased 2008 operating cash fliyn®3.1 million. Changes in working capital itemereased cash flows by $44 million in
2009 compared to a decrease of $37 million in 2608 the year ended December 31, 2009, inventor@sased by $17.9 million comparec
a decrease of $15 million for 2008. Also for 2088¢ounts receivable increased by $474.2 milliongamad to a decrease of $332 million for
2008 and accounts payable increased by $583.6milbmpared to a decrease of $393.2 million foi82@@lditionally, for 2009, turnaround
expenditures were $33.5 million compared to $34il8an for 2008.

Cash Flows — Investing Activities and Planned Capé Expenditures
Year Ended December 31, 2010 Compared to Year Erdecember 31, 2009

Net cash flows used for investing activities we2d %2 million for the year ended December 31, 2€dfpared to $534.6 million for the ye
ended December 31, 2009, a decrease of $321.4milliash expenditures for properties, plant andpagent for 2010 decreased to

$213.2 million compared to $302.6 million for 200%ese include HEP capital expenditures of $25lliamiand $33 million for the years
ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectivel\taCagpenditures were significantly lower in 20d@e to a higher level of capital project
initiatives in 2009 including refinery expansiorofacts. During the year ended December 31, 2009aickcash consideration of

$267.1 million in connection with the Tulsa Refipevest and east facility acquisitions, invested%2illion in marketable securities and
received proceeds of $230.3 million from the salenaturity of marketable securities. Additional§EP acquired logistics and storage assets
from an affiliate of Sinclair for $25.7 million armdade a $25.5 million joint venture contributionthe SLC Pipeline. In December 2009, HEP
sold its 70% interest in Rio Grande for $35 millidine cash proceeds received are presented néb GrBnde’s December 1, 2009 cash
balance of $3.1 million.

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Erdecember 31, 2008

Net cash flows used for investing activities web84.6 million for 2009 compared to $57.8 milliorr 2008, an increase of $476.8 millic
Cash expenditures for properties, plant and equipriee 2009 totaled $302.6 million compared to $41illion for 2008. These include HEP
capital expenditures of $33 million and $34.3 roitlifor the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2888ectively. During the year ended
December 31, 2009, we paid cash consideration & $2million in connection with our Tulsa Refinemgst and east facility acquisitions.
Additionally, HEP paid cash consideration of $2Biflion upon its acquisition of logistics and stgeaassets from an affiliate of Sinclair and
made a $25.5 million joint venture contributiontibe SLC Pipeline. In December 2009, HEP sold i& Tifterest in Rio Grande for

$35 million. The cash proceeds received are predemtt of Rio
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Grande’s December 1, 2009 cash balance of $3.lomilAlso in 2009, we invested $175.9 million in metable securities and received
proceeds of $230.3 million from sales and matwitiémarketable securities. For the year ended ibbee31, 2008, we invested

$769.1 million in marketable securities and receigeoceeds of $945.5 million from sales and maggibf marketable securities. Additionally
in 2008, we received $6 million in proceeds from sale of HPl and $171 million from our sale ofte@r crude pipelines and tankage assets to
HEP. We have presented HEP’s March 1, 2008 castmntalof $7.3 million as a cash inflow as a resudius reconsolidation of HEP effective
March 1, 2008.

Planned Capital Expenditure
Holly Corporation

Each year our Board of Directors approves in omuahcapital budget projects that our managemesttisorized to undertake. Additionally,
times when conditions warrant or as new opportesiéirise, other or special projects may be approMesl funds allocated for a particular
capital project may be expended over a period wérse years, depending on the time required to deraphe project. Therefore, our planned
capital expenditures for a given year consist gleexlitures approved for capital projects includethe current yeas’capital budget as well ¢

in certain cases, expenditures approved for capitgécts in capital budgets for prior years. Qatak capital budget for 2011 is $142.4 million.
Additionally, capital costs of $11.7 million havedn approved for refinery turnarounds and tank wdf& expect to spend approximately $185
million in capital costs in 2011, including capifabjects approved in prior years. Our capital sl for 2011 is comprised of $24 million for
projects at the Navajo Refinery, $13 million fopbfarcts at the Woods Cross Refinery, $70 milliondaojects at the Tulsa Refinery, $69 milli
for our portion of the UNEV Pipeline project, $3lkoin for asphalt plant projects and $6 million foarketing-related and miscellaneous
projects. The following summarizes our key capitaljects.

We are proceeding with the integration project af dulsa Refinery west and east facilities. Upomptetion, the Tulsa Refinery will have an
integrated crude processing rate of 125,000 BP$@.ifitegration project involves the installationmgrconnect pipelines that will permit us
to transfer various intermediate streams betweeitvtb facilities. Currently, we are using an exigtthird-party line for the transfer of
intermediates from the west facility to the eastlity under a 10-year agreement. These interconivezs will allow us to eliminate the sale of
gas oil at a discount to WTI under our 5-year ghefbtake agreement with a third party, optimigasoline blending, increase our utilization of
better process technology, improve yields and readyerating costs. HEP is currently constructimg fidditional interconnect pipelines and
are currently negotiating terms for a long-termeggnent with HEP to transfer intermediate produigtghese pipelines that will commence
upon completion of the project. Also, as part & itntegration, we are expanding the diesel hydadéreunit at the east facility to permit the
processing of all high sulfur diesel produced ta30L This expansion is expected to cost approxim&20 million and will use the reactor tl
we acquired as part of the Tulsa Refinery westifa@cquisition. We are currently planning to cdetp the integration projects in the second
quarter of 2011.

The combined Tulsa Refinery facilities also will tegjuired to comply with new MSAT?2 regulations idler to meet new federal benzene
reduction requirements for gasoline. We have etettidargely use existing equipment at the TulsfinRey east facility to split reformate from
reformers at both west and east facilities andalhatnew benzene saturation unit to achieve thaired benzene reduction at an estimated cost
of $28.5 million. We will be required to buy beneetredits to get the gasoline pool below 0.62% ddyme until this project is complete, as
required by law, beginning in 2011. There is anitimithl requirement to meet 1.3% benzene levelaroannual average beginning in

July 2012. We expect to complete this project wefore then.

Our consent decree with the EPA requires recovesylfur from the refinery fuel gas system and shetdown or replacement of two low
pressure boilers at the Tulsa Refinery west fgdilit the end of 2013. We have previously estimatedst of $20 million to meet these
requirements but our Board of Directors have apgdav larger project for $44 million which would nhégese requirements as well as increase
our ability to run additional lower priced sour deutypes at the Tulsa Refinery east facility. Alse,are evaluating the best solution to the low
pressure boiler issue. In addition to the consentek requirements, flare gas recovery and cokerddwn modifications are required to
comply with new flare regulations at an estimatest©f $10 million.
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The Navajo Refinery currently plans to comply wiitle new MSAT2 regulations by the fractionation aphtha with existing equipment to
achieve benzene in gasoline levels below 1.3%.N&&jo Refinery will purchase or use credits geteetat the Tulsa Refinery to reduce
benzene content to the required 0.62%. Due to aguisition of the Tulsa Refinery facilities from 18aco and Sinclair, our Navajo Refinery |
until the end of 2011 to comply with the MSAT?2 réagfions because we no longer qualify for the smediher's exemption. Also, we will be
installing a new storm water surge tank and upgsaderal other processes at the refinery’s Artesiste water treatment plant. These projects
are expected to cost approximately $17 million.

Our Woods Cross Refinery is required to installet gas scrubber on its FCC unit by the end of 22 estimate the total cost to be

$12 million. The MSAT2 solution for the refineryvolves revamping its naphtha fractionation unit argfalling a benzene saturation unit a
estimated cost of $10 million. These projects valluce benzene levels in gasoline below the 1.3%aaraverage level. The Woods Cross
Refinery will purchase credits to meet the 0.62%Zeme requirement. Like our Navajo Refinery, ourdd&Cross Refinery has until the ens
2011 to comply with the MSAT2 regulations.

Under a definitive agreement with Sinclair, we jaiatly building the UNEV Pipeline, a 12-inch reéd products pipeline from Salt Lake City,
Utah to Las Vegas, Nevada, together with termiaeilifies in the Cedar City, Utah and North Las ¥e@reas. Under the agreement, we own a
75% interest in the joint venture pipeline with @air, our joint venture partner, owning the reniagn25% interest. The initial capacity of the
pipeline will be 62,000 BPD (based on gasoline egjents), with the capacity for further expansiori 20,000 BPD. The current total cost of
the pipeline project including terminals is expekcte be approximately $325 million, with our shafeéhe cost totaling $244 million. This
project includes the construction of ethanol blegdind storage facilities at the Cedar City terhifie pipeline is in the final construction
phase and is expected to be mechanically compidteeisecond quarter of 2011.

In connection with this project, we have entered & 10-year commitment to ship an annual aver&d®,000 barrels per day of refined
products on the UNEV Pipeline at an agreed ta@iffr commitment for each year is subject to redunchip up to 5,000 barrels per day in
specified circumstances relating to shipments hgoshippers. We have an option agreement with gtaRting them an option to purchase all
of our equity interests in this joint venture pipel effective for a 18@ay period commencing when the UNEV Pipeline becoperational,

a purchase price equal to our investment in thig jenture pipeline plus interest at 7% per annum.

Regulatory compliance items or other presentlytadsor future environmental regulations / consggtrees could cause us to make additional
capital investments beyond those described abodénanr additional operating costs to meet appleabquirements.

HEP

Each year the Holly Logistic Services, L.L.C. boafdlirectors approves HE®annual capital budget, which specifies capitajguts that HEI
management is authorized to undertake. Additionaliyimes when conditions warrant or as new opities arise, special projects may be
approved. The funds allocated for a particulartedpiroject may be expended over a period of s¢éyess, depending on the time required to
complete the project. Therefore, HEP’s plannedtahpkpenditures for a given year consist of exjtenes approved for capital projects
included in its current year capital budget as ws|lin certain cases, expenditures approved futatgrojects in capital budgets for prior
years. The 2011 HEP capital budget is comprisekb@ million for maintenance capital expenditured &20.1 million for expansion capit
expenditures.

As described under our Tulsa Refinery integratimjget, HEP is currently constructing five interogating pipelines between our Tulsa east
and west refining facilities. The project is expeLto cost approximately $28 million with completim the second quarter of 2011. We are
currently negotiating terms for a long-term agreetwath HEP to transfer intermediate products Yi@se pipelines that will commence upon
completion of the project.
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Cash Flows — Financing Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2010 Compared to Year Erdecember 31, 2009

Net cash flows provided by financing activities e&34.5 million for the year ended December 31 02mpared to $406.8 million for t
year ended December 31, 2009, a decrease of $8iltidh. During 2010, we received and repaid $31i0iom in advances under the Hol
Credit Agreement, paid $1 million under our finargcibbligation to Plains, purchased $1.4 milliomé@mmon stock from employees to provide
funds for the payment of payroll and income taxes dpon the vesting of certain shéaesed incentive awards, paid $31.9 million in divids
received a $23.5 million contribution from our UNBipeline joint venture partner and recognized $illion excess tax expense on our
equity based compensation. Also during this petitieP received $147.5 million in net proceeds ugmnissuance of the HEP 8.25% Senior
Notes, received $66 million and repaid $113 milliorder the HEP Credit Agreement, paid distributioh$48.5 million to noncontrollin
interests and purchased $2.7 million in HEP comnnaits in the open market for recipients of its riegtd unit grants. Additionally,

$3.1 million in deferred financing costs were irmedrin connection with the issuance of the HEP & Zenior Notes in March 2010 and an
amendment to the Holly Credit Agreement. During208e received $287.9 million in net proceeds ughenissuance of the Holly 9.875%
Senior Notes, received and repaid $94 million imeendtes under the Holly Credit Agreement, receiv&d ihillion under a financing transacti
with Plains, paid $30.1 million in dividends, puasied $1.2 million in common stock from employeeprtavide funds for the payment of
payroll and income taxes due upon the vesting dateshare-based incentive awards, received 2%mBlion contribution from our UNEV
Pipeline joint venture partner and recognized $dilBon in excess taxes on our equity based comgms Also during this period, HEP
received proceeds of $133 million upon the issuari@ditional common units, received $239 millamd repaid $233 million in advances
under the HEP Credit Agreement and paid distrilmgtiof $33.2 million to noncontrolling interests. didonally, we paid $8.8 million in
deferred financing costs during the year ended Déee 31, 2009 that relate to the Holly Senior Nag¢ssed in June 2009.

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Erdecember 31, 2008

Net cash flows provided by financing activities @&406.8 million for the year ended December 3092tbmpared to net cash flows used
financing activities of $151.3 million for the yeanded December 31, 2008, an increase of $558libmiDuring 2009, we received

$287.9 million in net proceeds upon the issuandh@Holly 9.875% Senior Notes, received and ref@idl million in advances under the Hc
Credit Agreement, received $40 million under afiiciag transaction with Plains, paid $30.1 milliondividends, purchased $1.2 million in
common stock from employees to provide funds ferghyment of payroll and income taxes due upoweiséng of certain share-based
incentive awards, received a $15.2 million conttitru from our UNEV Pipeline joint venture partnerdarecognized $1.2 million in excess
taxes on our equity based compensation. Also duhisgperiod, HEP received proceeds of $133 millipon the issuance of additional
common units, received $239 million and repaid $28l8on in advances under the HEP Credit Agreenaemt paid distributions of

$33.2 million to noncontrolling interest holdersdditionally, we paid $8.8 million in deferred finging costs during the year ended
December 31, 2009 that relate to the Holly SenioteN issued in June 2009. For the period from Mar&@008 through December 31, 2008,
HEP had net short-term borrowings of $29 millioenthe HEP Credit Agreement and purchased $01®mih HEP common units in the
open market for restricted unit grants. Additiopafi 2008, we paid an aggregate of $0.9 milliodéferred financing costs related to the
amendment and restatement of the Holly Credit Amexd¢ and the HEP Credit Agreement. Under our comshack repurchase program, we
purchased treasury stock of $151.1 million in 200®&. also paid $29.1 million in dividends, receie#17 million contribution from our
UNEV Pipeline joint venture partner, received $1lioni for common stock issued upon exercise of lstmations and recognized $5.7 millior
excess tax benefits on our equity based compensationg 2008. Also during this period, HEP pai@ #2million in distributions to its
noncontrolling interest holders.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The following table presents our long-term contnatobligations as of December 31, 2010 in total lay period due beginning in 2011. The
table below does not include our contractual ohibges to HEP under our long-term transportatioreagrents as these related-party
transactions are eliminated in the Consolidatedrtial Statements. A description of these agreesrismrovided under “Holly Energy
Partners, L.P.” under Items 1 and 2,
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“Business and Properties.” Also, the table belowsdiot reflect renewal options on our operatingdsdhat are likely to be exercised.

Payments Due by Perioc
Less than Over

Contractual Obligations and Commitments Total 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years 5 Years

(In thousands

Holly Corporation (1))

Long-term debt+— principal ® $ 338,78: $ 1,16( $ 2,78¢ $ 3,541 $331,28t¢
Long-term debt— interest(4) 233,00: 34,26¢ 68,06 67,30« 63,36¢
Transportation agreemer(®) 344,92: 35,19: 70,38( 70,38( 168,97(
Hydrogen supply agreeme(®) 81,85 6,54¢ 13,09¢ 13,09¢ 49,11
Operating lease 41,50« 9,831 13,17; 8,63¢ 9,85¢
1,040,05! 86,99: 167,50: 162,96} 622,59!

Holly Energy Partners
Long-term debt+— principal (" 494,00( — — 185,00( 309,00(
Long-term debt— interest(®) 161,22 27,13« 54,26¢ 48,48t¢ 31,331
Pipeline operating and right of way lea: 42,42¢ 6,54¢ 12,95« 12,83¢ 10,08¢
Other agreemen 9,81« 1,13¢ 2,12( 2,12( 4,43¢
707,46¢ 34,81« 69,34 248,44 354,86
Total $1,747,52. $121,80¢ $236,84t $411,41. $977,45°
(1) We may be required to make cash outlays relateditainrecognized tax benefits. However, due tatheertainty of the timing of futur

(@)

®3)

(4)
®)

(6)

)

®)

cash flows associated with our unrecognized taxfitshwe are unable to make reasonably relialiiemates of the period of cash
settlement, if any, with the respective taxing awities. Accordingly, unrecognized tax benefitsb@fmillion as of December 31, 2010
have been excluded from the contractual obligattahke above. For further information related toasognized tax benefits, see Note 14
to the Consolidated Financial Stateme

Amounts shown do not include commitments to delharels of crude oil held for other parties at mfineries. We periodically hol
crude oil owned by third parties in the storageksaat our refineries, which may be run through patidn. We will be obligated to
deliver these stored barrels of crude oil uponather part’s request

Our long-term debt consists of the $300 wiillprincipal balance on the Holly 9.875% Seniordsaind a long-term financing obligation
having a principal balance of $38.8 million at Dexxer 31, 201C

Interest payments consist of interest on the 9.8Aaly Senior Notes and on our Ic-term financing obligatior

Consists of contractual obligations undeeagrents with third parties for the transportatiborade oil, natural gas and feedstocks to our
refineries under contracts expiring between 20Xk62024.

We have entered into a Ic-term supply agreement to secure a hydrogen supphgs for our Woods Cross hydrotreater unit.
contract commits us to purchase a minimum of Siomlstandard cubic feet of hydrogen per day at etgskices through 2023. The
contract also requires the payment of a base tiacliarge for use of the supplier’s facility oveetsupply term. We have estimated the
future payments in the table above using curremketaates. Therefore, actual amounts expendethi®iobligation in the future could
vary significantly from the amounts presented ab

HEF's lon¢-term debt consists of the $150 million and the $a8%on principal balances on the 8.25% and 6.23&P Senior Notes ar
$159 million of outstanding principal under the HERedit Agreement. The HEP Credit Agreement wasnatee on February 14, 2011.
The HEP Amended Credit Agreement expires in 2!

Interest payments consist of interest on6t2&% and 8.25% HEP Senior Notes and interestrgrterm debt under the HEP Credit
Agreement. Interest under the credit agreementidddatsed on an effective interest rate of 5.49%emiember 31, 201!
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Our discussion and analysis of our financial caadifind results of operations are based upon mediglated financial statements, which h
been prepared in accordance with GAAP. The prejparaf these financial statements requires us thenestimates and judgments that affect
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, reesrand expenses, and related disclosure of contiagsets and liabilities as of the date of the
financial statements. Actual results may diffemfrthese estimates under different assumptionsratitons. We consider the following
policies to be the most critical to understandimg judgments that are involved and the uncertaintiat could impact our results of operations,
financial condition and cash flows. For additiomdbrmation, see Note 1 to the Consolidated Fira@rgtatementsDescription of Business a
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.”

Inventory Valuation

Our crude oil and refined product inventories dagesl at the lower of cost or market. Cost is deiteed using the LIFO inventory valuation
methodology and market is determined using cumstitmated selling prices. Under the LIFO method,rtiost recently incurred costs are
charged to cost of sales and inventories are vatiéte earliest acquisition costs. In periodsapidly declining prices, LIFO inventories may
have to be written down to market due to the higlosts assigned to LIFO layers in prior periodsaddition, the use of the LIFO inventory
method may result in increases or decreases twé€sates in years when inventory volumes declimé r@sult in charging cost of sales with
LIFO inventory costs generated in prior periods.oA®ecember 31, 2010, many of our LIFO inventaydrs were valued at historical costs
that were established in years when price levele\generally lower; therefore, our results of opieraare less sensitive to current market g
reductions. As of December 31, 2010, the excessiwént cost over the LIFO inventory value of otrde oil and refined product inventories
was $284 million. An actual valuation of inventamyder the LIFO method can be made only at the éedah year based on the inventory
levels at that time. Accordingly, interim LIFO calations are based on management’s estimates etegyear-end inventory levels and are
subject to the final year-end LIFO inventory valaat

Deferred Maintenance Costs

Our refinery units require regular major maintereaand repairs that are commonly referred to améitaunds.” Catalysts used in certain
refinery processes also require routine “change-bilrhe required frequency of the maintenance gdreunit and by catalyst, but generally is
every two to five years. In order to minimize doimme during turnarounds, we utilize contract lab®meell as our maintenance personnel on a
continuous 24 hour basis. Whenever possible, taumats are scheduled so that some units continopeiate while others are down for
maintenance. We record the costs of turnaroundsfasred charges and amortize the deferred coststiog expected periods of benefit.

Long-lived Assets

We calculate depreciation and amortization baseestimated useful lives and salvage values of sseta. When assets are placed into set
we make estimates with respect to their usefuklibat we believe are reasonable. However, fastaB as competition, regulation or
environmental matters could cause us to changegiimates, thus impacting the future calculatiodegreciation and amortization. We
evaluate long-lived assets for potential impairnsnidentifying whether indicators of impairmentgband, if so, assessing whether the long-
lived assets are recoverable from estimated futndéscounted cash flows. The actual amount of impat loss, if any, to be recorded is ec

to the amount by which a long-lived asset’s cagymlue exceeds its fair value. Estimates of futliseounted cash flows and fair values of
assets require subjective assumptions with regafictire operating results and actual results cdiffdr from those estimates. No impairments
of long-lived assets were recorded during the yeaded December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.

Variable Interest Entity

HEP is a VIE as defined under GAAP. A VIE is legatity whose equity owners do not have sufficieqity at risk or a controlling interest in
the entity, or have voting rights that are not pmipnate to their economic interest. As the gelngaatner of HEP, we have the sole ability to
direct the activities of HEP that most significgrithpact HEP’s economic performance. Additionadiince our obligation to absorb losses and
receive benefits from HEP are significant to HER,ave HEP’s primary beneficiary and therefore wesotidate HEP.
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We reconsolidated HEP effective March 1, 2008 ofeihg its acquisition of our crude pipeline andkage assets (see Note 3 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements). Prior to Mdrch008, we accounted for our investment in HERguithie equity method of accounting
whereby we recorded our pro-rata share of earnmgdEP. Contributions to and distributions from Hi&Bre recorded as adjustments to our
investment balance.

Contingencies

We are subject to proceedings, lawsuits and otlagms related to environmental, labor, product atiger matters. We are required to asses
likelihood of any adverse judgments or outcomehése matters as well as potential ranges of pielbafises. A determination of the amount
of reserves required, if any, for these contingen made after careful analysis of each indiMidisae. The required reserves may change in
the future due to new developments in each mattehanges in approach such as a change in settlestnetegy in dealing with these matters.
RISK MANAGEMENT

We use certain strategies to reduce some commpudity and operational risks. We do not attempflitoieate all market risk exposures when
we believe that the exposure relating to suchwiskld not be significant to our future earningsaficial position, capital resources or liquidity
or that the cost of eliminating the exposure waultlveigh the benefit.

Commodity Price Risk Management

Our primary market risk is commodity price risk. \&ie exposed to market risks related to the vilatil crude oil and refined products, as
well as volatility in the price of natural gas usedur refining operations.

We periodically enter into derivative contractghie form of commodity price swaps to mitigate progosure with respect to:
. our inventory positions
. natural gas purchase
. costs of crude oil; an
. prices of refined product

As of December 31, 2010, we have outstanding conitsnpdce swap contracts serving as economic hetlgpsotect the value of a temporary
crude oil inventory build of 120,000 barrels agajmsce volatility. These contracts are measureariguly at fair value with offsetting
adjustments (gains / losses) recorded directhosh of products sold.

We also have outstanding price swap contractdithatir purchase price on forecasted natural gashases aggregating of 1,500,000
MMBTUs to be ratably purchased between JanuaryMentth 2011 at a weighted-average cost of $4.20BTU. These price swap
contracts have been designated as cash flow hedgemature in March 2011.

Under hedge accounting, a cash flow hedge is adjugtarterly to fair value with offsetting fair ual adjustments to other comprehensive
income. These fair value adjustments (gains / B)sae later reclassified into earnings as the imgdgstrument matures. Also on a quarterly
basis, hedge effectiveness is measured by compidwénchange in fair value of the swap contractsnsg#he expected future cash
inflows/outflows on the respective transaction diredged. Any ineffectiveness is reclassified famoumulated other comprehensive income
into earnings.

Interest Rate Risk Managemel

HEP uses interest rate swaps to manage its exptusinerest rate risk.

As of December 31, 2010, HEP has an interest vea@ gontract that hedges its exposure to the dashrisk caused by the effects of changes
in the London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) ori$a55 million HEP Credit
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Agreement advance. This interest rate swap effelgticonverts $155 million of LIBOR based debt tefil rate debt having an interest rate of
3.74% plus an applicable margin of 1.75%, whichadeg an effective interest rate of 5.49% as of Démr 31, 2010. This interest rate swap
contract has been designated as a cash flow hedigaatures in February 2013.

This contract initially hedged variable LIBOR ingst on $171 million in outstanding HEP Credit Agnemit debt. In May 2010, HEP repaid
$16 million of the HEP Credit Agreement debt argbalettled a corresponding portion of its interatt swap agreement having a notional
amount of $16 million for $1.1 million. Upon paymighEP reduced its swap liability and reclassifee#il.1 million charge from accumulated
other comprehensive loss to interest expense,geptiag the application of hedge accounting pocsdttiement.

The following table presents balance sheet locatamd related fair values of outstanding derivaitistruments.

Balance Sheet Location of Offsetting
Derivative Instruments Location Fair Value Offsetting Balance Amount
(Dollars in thousands

December 31, 201!
Derivatives designated as cash flow hedging instents:

Variable-to-fixed commodity price swap contracts Accumulated other

(forecasted volumes of natural gas purcha Accrued liabilities $ 38 comprehensive los  $ 38
Variable-to-fixed interest rate swap contract Other long-term Accumulated other

($155 million LIBOR based debt interest payme liabilities $ 10,02¢ comprehensive los  $ 10,02¢

Derivatives not designated as hedging instrumer
Fixed-to-variable rate swap contracts
(various inventory position: Accrued liabilities $ 497 Cost of products so  $ 497
December 31, 200!
Derivative designated as cash flow hedging instrure
Variable-to-fixed interest rate swap contre Other lon¢-term Accumulated othe
($171 million LIBOR based debt interest payme liabilities $ 9,141 comprehensive los  $ 9,141

Derivatives not designated as hedging instrumet
Fixec-to-variable interest rate swap contr

($60 million of HEP 6.25% Senior Note Other asset $ 2,29/ Long-term debt $ 1,791@
Equity 50322
$ 2,294 $ 2,294
Variable-to-fixed interest rate swap contre Other lon¢-term
($60 million of HEP 6.25% Senior Note liabilities $ 2,65¢ Equity $ 2,5552)

(1) Represents unamortized balance of a deféxedde premium attributable to HEP’s fair value ettt was dedesignated in 2008 that is
being amortized as a reduction to interest expemsethe remaining term of the HEP 6.25% Senioreis

(2) Represents prior year charges to interest exp:

For the year ended December 31, 2010, we recogaidd3 million charge to cost of products sold ar&D.4 million charge to operating
expenses that are attributable to losses resudhmg fair value changes to our commodity price swaptracts.

For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 ar@] P{HEP recognized $1.5 million, $0.2 million and3®illion, respectively, in charges to
interest expense as a result of fair value chat@is interest rate swap contracts.

There was no ineffectiveness on the cash flow hedgeng the periods covered in these consolidiitedicial statements.
Publicly available information is reviewed on treuaterparties in order to review and monitor tligiancial stability and assess their ongoing
ability to honor their commitments under the swapttacts. These counterparties
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consist of large financial institutions. We have egperienced, nor do we expect to experiencedéfigulty in the counterparties honoring
their commitments.

The market risk inherent in our fixed-rate debt aoditions is the potential change arising fronréases or decreases in interest rates as
discussed below.

At December 31, 2010, outstanding principal untderkolly 9.875% Senior Notes, HEP 6.25% Senior Blared HEP 8.25% Senior Notes v
$300 million, $185 million and $150 million, respieely. For these fixed rate notes, changes irrésterates will generally affect fair value of
the debt, but not our earnings or cash flows. Atddeber 31, 2010, the estimated fair values of tbikyt9.875% Senior Notes, HEP 6.25%
Senior Notes and HEP 8.25% Senior Notes were $30dm$183.2 million and $156.8 million, respeaily. We estimate that a hypothetical
10% change in the yield-to-maturity rates applieablthese notes would result in a fair value ckanghe notes of approximately $13 million,
$4.3 million and $6.3 million, respectively.

For the variable rate HEP Credit Agreement, changegerest rates would affect cash flows, butthetfair value. At December 31, 2010,
borrowings outstanding under the HEP Credit Agregmesre $159 million. By means of its cash flow gedHEP has effectively converted
the variable rate on $155 million of outstandinmepipal to a fixed rate of 5.49%. For the unhed@édnillion portion, a hypothetical 10%
change in interest rates applicable to the HEP iCAgpteement would not materially affect cash flows

At December 31, 2010, cash and cash equivalentsdied investments in investment grade, highly ligavestments with maturities of three
months or less at the time of purchase and hercitirest rate market risk implicit in these cestestments is low. Due to the short-term
nature of our cash and cash equivalents, a hypcahd0D% increase in interest rates would not rewngaterial effect on the fair market value of
our portfolio. Since we have the ability to liquidahis portfolio, we do not expect our operatiaguits or cash flows to be materially affected
by the effect of a sudden change in market inteeges on our investment portfolio.

Our operations are subject to normal hazards afadipas, including fire, explosion and weather-tethperils. We maintain various insurance
coverages, including business interruption insugasuabject to certain deductibles. We are not finbgred against certain risks because such
risks are not fully insurable, coverage is unavddaor premium costs, in our judgment, do notifjusiuch expenditures.

We have a risk management oversight committeeighmide up of members from our senior managemaéig.cbmmittee oversees our risk
enterprise program, monitors our risk environment provides direction for activities to mitigateerified risks that may adversely affect the
achievement of our goals.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk

See “Risk Management” under “Management’s Discumsaind Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuft®perations.”

Reconciliations to Amounts Reported Under GenerallyAccepted Accounting Principles
Reconciliations of EBITDA to amounts reported undgenerally accepted accounting principles in finaatstatements

Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation amgigzation, which we refer to as EBITDA, is calatdd as net income plus (i) interest
expense, net of interest income, (ii) income taw®on, and (iii) depreciation and amortizatioIEDA is not a calculation provided for
under GAAP; however, the amounts included in théTER\ calculation are derived from amounts includedur consolidated financial
statements. EBITDA should not be considered adtamative to net income or operating income agditation of our operating performance
or as an alternative to operating cash flow as aswe of liquidity. EBITDA is not necessarily comglale to similarly titted measures of other
companies. EBITDA is presented here because iwislaly used financial indicator used by investansl analysts to measure performance.
EBITDA is also used by our management for intearallysis and as a basis for financial covenants.

Set forth below is our calculation of EBITDA frommtinuing operations.

Years Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008
(In thousands
Income from continuing operatiol $133,05: $ 36,34 $123,71¢
Subtract noncontrolling interest in income from thoning operation: (29,08)) (21,139 (4,512
Add income tax provisio 59,31: 7,46( 64,02¢
Add interest expens 74,19¢ 40,34¢ 23,95¢
Subtract interest incon (2,16¢) (5,045 (20,79
Add depreciation and amortizati 117,52¢ 98,75 62,99¢
EBITDA from continuing operation $353,83:! $156,72: $259,38'

Reconciliations of refinery operating informatiomnpn-GAAP performance measures) to amounts reported e@ndenerally accepted
accounting principles in financial statements.

Refinery gross margin and net operating margimareGAAP performance measures that are used bgnanagement and others to compare
our refining performance to that of other compaimesur industry. We believe these margin measareselpful to investors in evaluating our
refining performance on a relative and an absdiasis.

We calculate refinery gross margin and net opegatiargin using net sales, cost of products andabipgrexpenses, in each case averaged pel
produced barrel sold. These two margins do notidiekhe effect of depreciation and amortizatiorchEaf these component performance
measures can be reconciled directly to our Conatglati Statements of Income.

Other companies in our industry may not calculagse performance measures in the same manner.
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Refinery Gross Margin

Refinery gross margin per barrel is the differebesveen average net sales price and average cosidafcts per barrel of produced refined
products. Refinery gross margin for each of ounefes and for our three refineries on a constéiddasis is calculated as shown below.

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Average per produced barr
Navajo Refinery
Net sales $ 90.37 $ 73.1t $108.5:
Less cost of produc 83.1- 65.9¢ 98.9i
Refinery gross margi $ 7.2 $ 7.2 $ 9.5¢
Woods Cross Refiner
Net sales $ 94.2¢ $ 70.2t $110.0°
Less cost of produc 75.5¢ 58.9¢ 93.4i
Refinery gross margi $ 18.7¢ $ 11.2% $ 16.6(
Tulsa Refinery
Net sales $ 90.8¢ $ 78.8¢ $ —
Less cost of produc 83.2¢ 74.5¢ —
Refinery gross margi $ 7.5E $ 4.3t $ —
Consolidatec
Net sales $ 91.0¢ $ 74.0¢ $108.8:
Less cost of produc 82.2i 66.8¢ 97.8i
Refinery gross margi $ 8.7¢ $ 7.21 $ 10.9¢

Net Operating Margin

Net operating margin per barrel is the differeneaeen refinery gross margin and refinery operatixgenses per barrel of produced refi
products. Net operating margin for each of oumefies and for our three refineries on a consdil#asis is calculated as shown below.

Years Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008
Average per produced barr
Navajo Refinery
Refinery gross margi $ 7.2t $ 7.2 $ 9.5E
Less refinery operating expens 4.9t 4.81 4.5¢
Net operating margi $ 2.3 $ 2.3¢ $ 4.97
Woods Cross Refiner
Refinery gross margi $ 18.7: $ 11.2% $ 16.6(
Less refinery operating expens 6.0¢ 6.6( 7.4z
Net operating margi $ 12.67 $ 4.6i $ 9.1¢
Tulsa Refinery
Refinery gross margi $ 7.5t $ 4.3¢ $ —
Less refinery operating expens 4.94 5.2F —
Net operating margi $ 261 $ (0.97 $ —
Consolidatec
Refinery gross margi $ 8.7¢ $ 7.21 $ 10.9¢
Less refinery operating expens 5.0¢ 5.2¢ 5.1¢4
Net operating margi $ 371 $ 1.97 $ 5.82
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Below are reconciliations to our Consolidated Stegmts of Income for (i) net sales, cost of prodacid operating expenses, in each case
averaged per produced barrel sold, and (ii) netadgjpgy margin and refinery gross margin. Due tanding of reported numbers, some amounts
may not calculate exactly.

Reconciliations of refined product sales from prshiliproducts sold to total sales and other revenues

Years Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(Dollars in thousands, except per barrel amot

Navajo Refinery

Average sales price per produced barrel $ 90.3d $ 73.1f $ 108.5:
Times sales of produced refined products sold (B 92,55( 87,14( 89,58(
Times number of days in peri 36E 36E 36€
Refined product sales from produced products $3,052,76! $2,326,61! $3,557,96
Woods Cross Refiner

Average sales price per produced barrel $ 94.2¢ $ 70.2t $ 110.07
Times sales of produced refined products sold (B 27,81( 26,87( 22,37(
Times number of days in perit 36E 36E 36€
Refined product sales from produced products $ 956,80( $ 688,98( $ 901,18¢
Tulsa Refinery

Average sales price per produced barrel $ 90.8¢ $ 78.8¢ $ —
Times sales of produced refined products sold (B 107,78( 37,57( —
Times number of days in peri 36E 36E —
Refined product sales from produced products $3,573,61 $1,081,82. $ —
Sum of refined product sales from produced prodswis from our three refinerie?) $7,583,18. $4,097,41 $4,459,15!
Add refined product sales from purchased produwtsraunding(@ 130,34 106,96 384,07:
Total refined products sal 7,713,53. 4,204,38! 4,843,22!
Add direct sales of excess crude® 459,74: 453,95¢ 860,64
Add other refining segment reven® 113,72¢ 131,47¢ 133,57¢
Total refining segment reveni 8,287,00! 4,789,82 5,837,44!
Add HEP segment sales and other revel 182,11 146,56 94,43¢
Add corporate and other revent 41F (63€) 2,641
Subtract consolidations and eliminatic (146,600 (101,479 (74,179
Sales and other revent $8,322,92! $4,834,26! $5,860,35

(1) Theabove calculations of refined product sales from produced products sold can also be computed on a consolidated basis. These
amounts may not cal culate exactly due to rounding of reported numbers.

(2) We purchase finished products when opportunities arise that provide a profit on the sale of such products, or to meet delivery
commitments.

(3) We purchase crude oil that at times exceeds the supply needs of our refineries. Quantitiesin excess of our needs are sold at market prices
to purchasers of crude oil that are recorded on a gross basis with the sales price recorded as revenues and the corresponding acquisition
cost as inventory and then upon sale as cost of products sold. Additionally, we enter into buy/sell exchanges of crude oil with certain
parties to facilitate the delivery of quantities to certain locations that are netted at carryover cost.

(4) Other refining segment revenue includes revenues associated with Holly Asphalt and revenue derived from feedstock and sulfur credit

sales.
Years Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(Dollars in thousands, except per barrel amot
Average sales price per produced barrel $ 91.0¢ $ 74.0¢ $ 108.8:
Times sales of produced refined products sold (B 228,14( 151,58( 111,95(
Times number of days in peri 36E 36E 36€
Refined product sales from produced products $7,583,18. $4,097,41 $4,459,15
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Reconciliation of average cost of products per poed barrel sold to total cost of products sold

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009 2008
(Dollars in thousands, except per barrel amot

Navajo Refinery

Average cost of products per produced barrel $ 83.17 $ 65.9¢ $ 98.97
Times sales of produced refined products sold (B 92,55( 87,14( 89,58(
Times number of days in peri 36E 36E 36€
Cost of products for produced products ¢ $2,807,85! $2,097,61. $3,244,85!
Woods Cross Refiner

Average cost of products per produced barrel $ 75.5¢ $ 58.9¢ $ 9347
Times sales of produced refined products sold (B 27,81( 26,87( 22,37(
Times number of days in peri 36E 36E 36€
Cost of products for produced products ¢ $ 766,78 $ 578,44¢ $ 765,27¢
Tulsa Refinery

Average cost of products per produced barrel $ 83.2¢ $ 74.5¢ $ —
Times sales of produced refined products sold (B 107,78( 37,57( —
Times number of days in peri 36E 36E —
Cost of products for produced products ¢ $3,276,60- $1,022,44! $ =
Sum of cost of products for produced products fraloh our three refinerie® $6,851,24 $3,698,50! $4,010,13
Add refined product costs from purchased produsits and roundin(® 131,14: 114,65( 389,94«
Total refined cost of products sc 6,982,38. 3,813,15! 4,400,08!
Add crude oil cost of direct sales of excess crmiti(®) 454,56t 449,48t 853,36(
Add other refining segment cost of products ¢4 73,41( 75,22¢ 101,14«
Total refining segment cost of products s 7,510,35 4,337,87. 5,354,58.
Subtract consolidations and eliminatic (143,209 (99,869 (73,889
Cost of products sold (exclusive of depreciatiod amortization $7,367,14! $4,238,00i $5,280,69!

(1) Theabove calculations of cost of products for produced products sold can also be computed on a consolidated basis. These amounts may
not calculate exactly due to rounding of reported numbers.

(2) We purchase finished products when opportunities arise that provide a profit on the sale of such products, or to meet delivery
commitments.

(3) We purchase crude oil that at times exceeds the supply needs of our refineries. Quantitiesin excess of our needs are sold at market prices
to purchasers of crude oil that are recorded on a gross basis with the sales price recorded as revenues and the corresponding acquisition
cost as inventory and then upon sale as cost of products sold. Additionally, we enter into buy/sell exchanges of crude oil with certain
parties to facilitate the delivery of quantities to certain locations that are netted at carryover cost.

(4) Other refining segment cost of products sold includes the cost of products for Holly Asphalt and costs attributable to feedstock and sulfur

credit sales.
Years Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(Dollars in thousands, except per barrel amot
Average cost of products per produced barrel $ 822 $ 66.8¢ $ 97.8i
Times sales of produced refined products sold (E 228,14( 151,58( 111,95(
Times number of days in peri 36E 36E 36€
Cost of products for produced products ¢ $6,851,24! $3,698,50! $4,010,13
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Reconciliation of average refinery operating exgsnser produced barrel sold to total operating eses

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009 2008
(Dollars in thousands, except per barrel amot

Navajo Refinery

Average refinery operating expenses per produceeltzold $ 4.9t $ 4381 $ 4.5¢
Times sales of produced refined products sold (B 92,55( 87,14( 89,58(
Times number of days in peri 36E 36E 36€
Refinery operating expenses for produced produatts $167,21! $152,98° $150,16:
Woods Cross Refiner

Average refinery operating expenses per produceeltzold $ 6.0¢ $ 6.6C $ 7.4z
Times sales of produced refined products sold (B 27,81( 26,87( 22,37(
Times number of days in peri 36E 36E 36€
Refinery operating expenses for produced produntts $ 61,817 $ 64,73( $ 60,75!
Tulsa Refinery

Average refinery operating expenses per producaeltsnld $ 4.9 $ 5.2t $ —
Times sales of produced refined products sold (B 107,78( 37,57( —
Times number of days in peri 36E 36E —
Refinery operating expenses for produced produdts $194,33¢ $ 71,99 $ =
Sum of refinery operating expenses per producedyats sold from our three refineri) $423,37( $289,71: $210,91:
Add other refining segment operating expenses andding® 26,22( 23,60¢ 21,59¢
Total refining segment operating expen 449,59( 313,32 232,51:
Add HEP segment operating expen 52,947 44,00: 33,35
Add corporate and other co: 2,387 41 12¢
Subtract consolidations and eliminatic (510 (509 (287)
Operating expenses (exclusive of depreciation amattization) $504,41: $356,85! $265,70!

(1) Theabove calculations of refinery operating expenses per produced products sold can also be computed on a consolidated basis. These
amounts may not cal culate exactly due to rounding of reported numbers.

(2) Other refining segment operating expenses include the marketing costs associated with our refining segment and the oper ating expenses of

Holly Asphalt.
Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

(Dollars in thousands, except per barrel amot
Average refinery operating expenses per produceelt=old $ 5.0¢ $ 5.2 $ 514
Times sales of produced refined products sold (B 228,14( 151,58( 111,95(
Times number of days in perit 36E 36E 36€
Refinery operating expenses for produced produntts $423,37( $289,71: $210,91.

Reconciliation of net operating margin per baroeldfinery gross margin per barrel to total sales ether revenues

Years Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(Dollars in thousands, except per barrel amot

Navajo Refinery

Net operating margin per bari $ 2.3C $ 2.3¢ $ 4.97
Add average refinery operating expenses per pratihagel 4.95 4.81 4.5¢
Refinery gross margin per bar 7.28 7.2C 9.5t
Add average cost of products per produced bartel 83.17 65.9¢ 98.9i
Average sales price per produced barrel $ 90.3i $ 73.1f $ 108.5:
Times sales of produced refined products sold (E 92,55( 87,14( 89,58(
Times number of days in peri 36E 36E 36€
Refined product sales from produced products $3,052,76! $2,326,61 $3,557,96
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Years Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(Dollars in thousands, except per barrel amot

Woods Cross Refiner

Net operating margin per bari $ 12.6: $ 4.67 $ 9.1¢
Add average refinery operating expenses per pratihagel 6.0¢ 6.6C 7.4z
Refinery gross margin per bar 18.7: 11.2% 16.6(
Add average cost of products per produced bariel 75.5¢ 58.9¢ 93.47
Average sales price per produced barrel $ 94.2¢ $ 70.2t $ 110.07
Times sales of produced refined products sold (B 27,81( 26,87( 22,37(
Times number of days in peri 36E 36E 36€
Refined product sales from produced products $ 956,80( $ 688,98( $ 901,18¢
Tulsa Refinery

Net operating margin per bari $ 2.61 $ (0.92) $ —
Add average refinery operating expenses per pratioagel 4.94 5.2F —
Refinery gross margin per bar 7.58 4.3: —
Add average cost of products per produced bartel 83.2¢ 74.5¢ —
Average sales price per produced barrel $ 90.8¢ $ 78.8¢ $ —
Times sales of produced refined products sold (B 107,78( 37,57( —
Times number of days in peri 36E 36E —
Refined product sales from produced products $3,573,61. $1,081,82. $ —
Sum of refined product sales from produced prodseld from our three refineri¢®) $7,583,18. $4,097,41! $4,459,15!
Add refined product sales from purchased produudsraunding(@ 130,34¢ 106,96¢ 384,07:
Total refined product sale 7,713,53. 4,204,38! 4,843,22!
Add direct sales of excess crude® 459,74: 453,95¢ 860,64
Add other refining segment reven 113,72¢ 131,47¢ 133,57¢
Total refining segment reveni 8,287,00! 4,789,82 5,837,44!
Add HEP segment sales and other revel 182,11 146,56 94,43¢
Add corporate and other revent 41F (63€) 2,641
Subtract consolidations and eliminatic (146,600 (101,479 (74,172)
Sales and other revent $8,322,92! $4,834,26! $5,860,35

(1) Theabove calculations of refined product sales from produced products sold can also be computed on a consolidated basis. These
amounts may not cal culate exactly due to rounding of reported numbers.

(2) We purchase finished products when opportunities arise that provide a profit on the sale of such products or to meet delivery
commitments.

(3) We purchase crude oil that at times exceeds the supply needs of our refineries. Quantitiesin excess of our needs are sold at market prices
to purchasers of crude oil that are recorded on a gross basis with the sales price recorded as revenues and the corresponding acquisition
cost asinventory and then upon sale as cost of products sold. Additionally, we enter into buy/sell exchanges of crude oil with certain
parties to facilitate the delivery of quantities to certain locations that are netted at carryover cost.

(4) Other refining segment revenue includes the revenues associated with Holly Asphalt and revenue derived from feedstock and sulfur credit

sales.
Years Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(Dollars in thousands, except per barrel amot
Net operating margin per bari $ 3.71 $ 1.97 $ 5.82
Add average refinery operating expenses per pratioagel 5.0¢ 5.24 5.14
Refinery gross margin per bar 8.7¢ 7.21 10.9¢
Add average cost of products per produced bartel 82.2i 66.8¢ 97.8i
Average sales price per produced barrel $ 91.0¢ $ 74.0¢ $ 108.8:
Times sales of produced refined products sold (B 228,14( 151,58( 111,95(
Times number of days in peri 36E 36E 36€
Refined product sales from produced products $7,583,18. $4,097,41! $4,459,15!
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON ITS ASSESSMENT OF THE COMPAN Y’S INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Management of Holly Corporation (the “Company”yésponsible for establishing and maintaining adegjureernal control over financial
reporting.

All internal control systems, no matter how welkiged, have inherent limitations. Therefore, ethmise systems determined to be effective
can provide only reasonable assurance with respdictancial statement preparation and presentation

Management assessed the Company’s internal caveolfinancial reporting as of December 31, 20li@githe criteria for effective control
over financial reporting established in “Internar@rol — Integrated Framework” issued by the Conteeitof Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission. Based on this assessment,gaareat concludes that, as of December 31, 201@ dhgpany maintained effective
internal control over financial reporting.

The Company'’s independent registered public acaogifirm has issued an attestation report on tfecéfeness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting as of December&110. That report appears on page 72.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
and Stockholders of Holly Corporation

We have audited Holly Corporation’s (the “Companiyiternal control over financial reporting as ofdeenber 31, 2010, based on criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framdwissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organiratiof the Treadway Commission
(“COSO"). Holly Corporation’s management is resgblesfor maintaining effective internal control aviemancial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting included in the accomgagymanagement’s report. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on theaffeness of the Company’s internal control oveaficial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stededof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@iq@nited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbteasonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal cordwer financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, testing and etiaguthe design and operating effectiveness ofiiraiecontrol based on the assessed risk, and
performing such other procedures as we consideredssary in the circumstances. We believe thadwdit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaagsuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetsméor external purposes in accordance with gelyeaatepted accounting principles. A
company'’s internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (ftajpeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettiiansactions and dispositions of the assetseoédmpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles and that receipts and expenditures@ttimpany are being made only in accordance witihoaaations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabturance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadézjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Holly Corporation maintained, in alaterial respects, effective internal control ofieancial reporting as of December 31,
2010, based on the COSO criteria.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@inited States), the consolidated
balance sheets of Holly Corporation as of Decer8tte2010 and 2009, and the related consolidatéenseants of income, cash flows, equity
and comprehensive income for each of the threesyirahe period ended December 31, 2010 and oortrdpted February 25, 2011 expressed
an unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLF

Dallas, Texas
February 25, 2011
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Index to Consolidated Financial Statements
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
and Stockholders of Holly Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgineets of Holly Corporation as of December 8102and 2009, and the related
consolidated statements of income, cash flows teaunid comprehensive income for each of the thesesyin the period ended December 31,
2010. These financial statements are the respditsilifithe Company’s management. Our responsibititto express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighamigUnited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether the finatataiments are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on alasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting principged and significant estimates made by managenewntelhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referre@love present fairly, in all material respedts,¢onsolidated financial position of Holly
Corporation at December 31, 2010 and 2009, anddhsolidated results of its operations and its ¢asts for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity Wit8. generally accepted accounting principles.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), Holly
Corporation’s internal control over financial refiog as of December 31, 2010, based on critergbéshed in Internal Control — Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@imations of the Treadway Commission, and ourntegated February 25, 2011
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLF

Dallas, Texas
February 25, 2011
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HOLLY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share data)

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivale(HEP: $403 and $2,508, respectively)
Marketable securitie

Accounts receivable, net: Product and transport{HEP: $22,508 and $18,767, respectively)

Crude oil resale

Inventories: Crude oil and refined produ
Materials and supplie(HEP: $202 and $165, respectively)

Income taxes receivab

Prepayments and oth(HEP: $573 and $574, respectively)

Current assets of discontinued operati(HEP: $2,195)
Total current assets

Properties, plants and equipment, at (HEP: $552,398 and $491,999, respectively)
Less accumulated depreciati(HEP: $(60,300) and $(33,478), respectively)

Other assets: Turnarounsts
Goodwill (HEP: $81,602 and $81,602)
Intangibles and otheHEP: $72,434 and $77,443, respectively)

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl(HEP: $10,238 and $6,211, respectively)
Accrued liabilities(HEP: $21,206 and $13,594, respectively)
Total current liabilities

Long-term debi(HEP: $482,271 and $379,198, respectively)
Deferred income taxe
Other lon¢term liabilities(HEP: $10,809 and $12,349, respectively)

Equity:
Holly Corporation stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $1.00 par val— 1,000,000 shares authorized; none iss

Common stock $.01 par value — 160,000,000 sharteared; 76,346,432 and 76,359,006 shares

issued as of December 31, 2010 and December 39, B&pectivel
Additional capital
Retained earning
Accumulated other comprehensive i

Common stock held in treasury, at c— 23,081,744 and 23,292,737 shares as of Decemb203@Q

and 2009, respective
Total Holly Corporation stockholders’ equity

Noncontrolling interest
Total equity
Total liabilities and equity

December 31 December 31
2010 2009

$ 229,10: $ 124,59¢

1,34¢ 1,22¢
299,08: 292,31
694,03 470,14
993,11¢ 762,45
353,63 259,58:
46,73 43,93
400,36° 303,51
51,03 38,07:
28,47t 50,95
— 2,19t
1,703,43! 1,283,01
2,215,82: 2,001,85!
(459,13) (371,88
1,756,69; 1,629,97!
69,53: 53,46
81,60: 81,60:
90,21 97,89t
241,34¢ 232,95

$3,701,47! $3,145,93!

$1,317,44i $ 975,15!

72,40¢ 49,95
1,389,85! 1,025,11;
810,56: 707,45
131,93 124,58t
80,98¢ 81,00
762 764
194,37 195,56t
1,206,32i 1,134,34.
(26,24¢) (25,700)
(677,809 (685,93))
697,41 619,03
590,72 588,74
1,288,13" 1,207,78;

$3,701,47! $ 3,145,93!

Parenthetical amounts represent asset and liabdignces attributable to Holly Energy PartnerB, I"HEP") as of December 31, 2010 and

December 31, 2009. HEP is a consolidated variaibézast entity.

See accompanying note
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HOLLY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except per share data)

Sales and other revenue

Operating costs and expense:
Cost of products sold (exclusive of depreciatiod amortization’
Operating expenses (exclusive of depreciation amattization)

General and administrative expenses (exclusiveepfatiation and amortizatio

Depreciation and amortizatic
Total operating costs and expense

Income from operations

Other income (expense)
Equity in earnings of SLC Pipelir
Interest incom:
Interest expens
Acquisition cost— Tulsa refinerie:
Impairment of equity securitie
Gain on sale of Holly Petroleum, Ir
Equity in earnings of Holly Energy Partne

Income from continuing operations before income tags

Income tax provision
Current
Deferred

Income from continuing operations

Discontinued operations
Income from discontinued operations, net of te
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net afg

Income from discontinued operations

Net income

Less net income attributable to noncontrolling iest

Net income attributable to Holly Corporation stockholders

Earnings attributable to Holly Corporation stockholders:
Income from continuing operatiol
Income from discontinued operatic

Net income

Earnings per share attributable to Holly Corporation stockholders— basic:
Income from continuing operatiol
Income from discontinued operatic

Net income

Earnings per share attributable to Holly Corporation stockholders— diluted :
Income from continuing operatiol
Income from discontinued operatic

Net income

Average number of common shares outstanding
Basic
Diluted

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
$8,322,921  $4,83426i  $5860,35
7,367,14¢ 4,238,00: 5,280,69"

504,41 356,85! 265,70!

70,83¢ 60,34 55,27¢

117,52 98,75 62,99
8,059,93 4,753,95 5,664,67

262,99 80,31 195,68

2,39: 1,91¢ —
1,16¢ 5,04¢ 10,79
(74,196 (40,34¢) (23,95
— (3,126) —
— — (3,729
— — 5,95¢
— — 2,99

(70,639 (36,509) (7,939

192,36: 43,80 187,74

35,47. (30,06 31,09

23,84( 37,52 32,93¢

59,31 7,46( 64,02t

133,05: 36,34 123,71

— 4,42t 2,91¢
— 12,50 —
— 16,92¢ 2,91¢

133,05: 53,26¢ 126,63

29,08 33,73 6,07¢
$ 103,96c $ 1953  $ 120,55
$ 10396: $ 1520¢  $ 119,20

— 4,321 1,35:
$ 103,96c $ 1953  $ 120,55
$ 198 $ 03C $ 237
— 0.0¢ 0.0¢
$ 198 0§ 03¢ 0§ 24C
$ 194 $ 03 $ 2.3¢
— 0.0¢ 0.0z
$ 19/ $§ 03¢ $  2.3¢

53,21 50,41¢ 50,20:

53,60¢ 50,60 50,54¢



See accompanying notes.
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HOLLY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 133,05: $ 53,26¢ $ 126,63¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigesl by operating activitie:
Depreciation and amortization (includes discontthaperations 117,52¢ 99,63: 63,78¢
SLC Pipeline distributions in excess of earningsrfgngs in excess of
distributions) 482 (419 —
Deferred income taxe 23,84( 37,52 32,93¢
Distributions in excess of equity in earnings oflid&nergy Partner — — 3,067
Equity based compensation expe 11,49¢ 7,54¢ 7,467
Gain on sale of assets, before income ti — (14,479 (5,95¢)
Change in fair valu— interest rate swaf 1,464 17¢ 2,28z
Impairment of equity securitie — — 3,72¢
(Increase) decrease in current ass
Accounts receivabl (228,46¢) (474,20 331,97¢
Inventories (96,859 (17,909 15,00¢
Income taxes receivab (24,990 (33,270 10,00¢
Prepayments and oth 36¢ (15,81¢) (399)
Increase (decrease) in current liabiliti
Accounts payabl 342,18. 583,55( (393,18¢)
Accrued liabilities 22,41 1,651 (2,149
Income taxes payab — — 1,781
Turnaround expenditure (34,96¢) (33,54)) (34,75)
Other, ne 5,702 17,83( (6,739
Net cash provided by operating activities 283,25! 211,54! 155,49(
Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to properties, plants and equipm— Holly Corporation (188,129 (269,557) (383,747
Additions to properties, plants and equipm— Holly Energy Partner (25,109 (32,999 (34,319
Acquisition of Tulsa Refinery facilitie— Holly Corporation (267,14)) —
Acquisition of logistics assets from Sinclair Oib@pany— Holly Energy Partner — (25,665 —
Investment in SLC Pipelin— Holly Energy Partner — (25,500 —
Proceeds from sale of interest in Rio Grande Ripelompany, net of transferr
cash— Holly Energy Partner — 31,86¢ —
Proceeds from sale of crude pipelines and tanksggets — 171,00(
Proceeds from sale of Holly Petroleum, | — — 5,95¢
Increase in cash due to consolidation of Holly §gePartner: — — 7,29t
Purchases of marketable securi — (175,89) (769,14
Sales and maturities of marketable secur — 230,28: 945,46:
Investment in Holly Energy Partne — — (290
Net cash used for investing activitie (213,23) (534,60 (57,77
Cash flows from financing activities:
Borrowings under credit agreeme— Holly Corporation 310,00( 94,00( —
Repayments under credit agreemr— Holly Corporation (310,000 (94,000 —
Borrowings under credit agreeme— Holly Energy Partner 66,00( 239,00( 114,00(
Repayments under credit agreem— Holly Energy Partner (113,000 (233,000 (85,000
Repayments under financing agreem— Holly Corporation (1,02¢) — —
Proceeds from issuance of senior n— Holly Corporation — 287,92! —
Proceeds from issuance of senior n— Holly Energy Partner 147,54( — —
Proceeds from issuance of common u— Holly Energy Partner — 133,03! —
Proceeds from Plains financing transac — 40,00( —
Deferred financing cos (3,121 (8,842 (913
Purchase of treasury sto (1,36¢) (1,219 (151,10¢)
Contribution from joint venture partn 23,50( 15,15( 17,00(
Dividends (31,869 (30,129 (29,069
Distributions to noncontrolling intere (48,49 (33,200 (22,099
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of opi 11¢ 134 1,00¢
Purchase of units for restricted gra (2,704 (61€) (795)
Excess tax (expense) benefit from equity based eosgtior (2,099 (1,209 5,69¢

Other — (197) —




Net cash provided by (used for) financing activitie
Cash and cash equivalents

Increase (decrease) for the perio
Beginning of perioc
End of period

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid during the period f
Interest
Income taxe:

See accompanying notes.

34,48:

104,50¢
124,59¢

$ 66,67«
$ 62,08¢
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HOLLY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY
(In thousands)

Holly Corporation Stockholders’ Equity

Accumulated Other Non-
Common Additional Retained Comprehensive Treasury controlling
Stock Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Stock Interest Total Equity

Balance at December 31, 20C $ T3¢ $109,12! $1,054,97 $ (29,07¢) $(551,967) $ 8,33¢ $ 602,12
Reconsolidation of Holly Ener¢

Partners (March 1, 200: — — — — — 389,18« 389,18«
Net income — — 120,55¢ — — 6,07¢ 126,63t
Dividends — — (30,14 — — — (30,149
Distributions to noncontrollin:

interest holder. — — — — — (22,099 (22,099
Other comprehensive lo — — — (16,00 — (7,079 (23,089
Contribution from joint venture

partner — — — — — 18,50( 18,50(
Issuance of common stock up

exercise of stock optior 2 1,00z — — — — 1,00t
Tax benefit from stock optior — 3,36¢ — — — — 3,36¢
Issuance of restricted stock, 1

of forfeitures — 5,47¢ — — — — 5,47¢
Other equity based compensa — 2,33( — — — 1,732 4,062
Purchase of units for restrict:

grants — — — — — (795) (795)
Purchase of treasury sto — — — — (138,83Y) — (138,83Y)
Other — — — — — 937 937
Balance at December 31, 20C $ 73t $121,29¢ $1,145,38: $ (35,08)  $(690,80()  $394,79. $ 936,33:
Net income — — 19,53: — — 33,73¢ 53,26¢
Dividends — — (30,580 — — — (30,580)
Distributions to noncontrolling

interest holder — — — — — (33,200 (33,200
Elimination of noncontrolling

interest upon HEP's sale of

Rio Grande Pipeline

Company — — — — — (8,719 (8,719
Other comprehensive incor — — — 9,381 — 2,021 11,40:
Issuance of common shal 28 73,97 — — — — 74,00(
Issuance of HEP common units,

net of issuing cosi — — — — — 186,80: 186,80:
Contribution from joint venture

partner — — — — — 13,65( 13,65(
Issuance of common stock up

exercise of stock optior 1 134 — — — — 13t
Tax benefit from stock optior — 371 — — — — 371
Issuance of restricted stock, 1

of forfeitures — 5,27(C — — — — 5,27(C
Other equity based compensa — (5,480) — — 6,08: 69¢ 1,30z
Purchase of treasury sto — — — — (1,219 — (1,219
Other — — — — — (1,039 (1,039
Balance at December 31, 20C $ 764 $195,56! $1,134,34 $ (25,700 $(685,93)  $588,74: $1,207,78:
Net income — — 103,96 — — 29,081 133,05:
Dividends — — (31,97 — — — (31,97))
Distributions to noncontrollin

interest holder. — — — — — (48,499 (48,499
Other comprehensive lo — — — (546) — (1,629 (2,169
Contribution from joint ventur

partner — — — — — 23,50( 23,50(
Issuance of common stock up

exercise of stock optior — 11¢ — — — — 11¢
Tax benefit from stock optior — 41€ — — — — 41€
Issuance of restricted stock, 1

of forfeitures — 7,77¢ — — — — 7,77¢
Other equity based compensa @ (9,499 — — 9,49t 2,21¢ 2,21¢



Purchase of treasury sto — — — — (1,369 — (1,369
Other — — — — — (2,709 (2,709

Balance at December 31, 201 $ 76%  $194,37¢ $1,206,32i $ (26,24¢)  $(677,809  $590,72( $1,288,13!

See accompanying notes.
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HOLLY CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(In thousands)

Net income
Other comprehensive income (los
Securities availab-for-sale:

Unrealized gain (loss) on availa-for-sale securitie
Reclassification adjustment to net income on shhaarketable securitie

Total unrealized gain (loss) on availe-for-sale securitie

Hedging instruments
Change in fair value of cash flow hedging instruts:
Reclassification adjustment to net income on matisettlement of cash flow hedgit
instruments

Total unrealized gain (loss) on hedging instrum

Retirement medical obligation adjustm
Minimum pension liability adjustmel

Other comprehensive income (loss) before incomes
Income tax expense (bene

Other comprehensive income (lo:

Total comprehensive incon

Less noncontrolling interest in comprehensive ineqhoss)

Comprehensive income attributable to Holly Corporaton stockholders

See accompanying notes.
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Years Ended December 31,

2010
$133,05:

114

114

(1,999)

1,07¢
(925)

(239)
(1,470)

(2,517
(349)
(2,169
130,88:
27,46¢

$103,41¢

2009 2008
$53,26¢ $126,63¢
172 1,14¢
23€ (1,315)
40¢ (16¢)
3,72¢ (12,96
3,72¢ (12,96
742 1,43%
12,49; (21,579
17,37« (33,279
5,97: (10,19
11,40: (23,089
64,67 103,55
35,75 (1,007)
$28,91¢ $104,55:
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HOLLY CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: Description of Business and Summary of Sigficant Accounting Policies

Description of BusinessReferences herein to Holly Corporation include K@&brporation and its consolidated subsidiariesadcordance

with the Securities and Exchange Commission’s (“§ERlain English” guidelines, this Annual Repon &orm 10-K has been written in the
first person. In this document, the words “we,” fdours” and “us” refer only to Holly Corporatioand its consolidated subsidiaries or to
Holly Corporation or an individual subsidiary anokmo any other person. For periods after our reotidation of Holly Energy Partners, L.P.
(“"HEP") effective March 1, 2008, the words “we,”dn” “ours” and “us”generally include HEP and its subsidiaries as dafeted subsidiarie
of Holly Corporation with certain exceptions whéhere are transactions or obligations between HiePHolly Corporation or its other
subsidiaries. These financial statements contataiocedisclosures of agreements that are specfidEP and its consolidated subsidiaries and
do not necessarily represent obligations of Holygoration. When used in descriptions of agreemamdstransactions, “HEP” refers to HEP
and its consolidated subsidiaries.

We are principally an independent petroleum refthat produces high value light products such aslgee, diesel fuel, jet fuel, specialty
lubricant products, and specialty and modified afipiNavajo Refining Company, L.L.C., one of ouradtiz-owned subsidiaries, owns a
petroleum refinery in Artesia, New Mexico, whichevates in conjunction with crude, vacuum distilatand other facilities situated 65 miles
away in Lovington, New Mexico (collectively, the &Majo Refinery”).The Navajo Refinery can process sour (high sufurjle oils and serv
markets in the southwestern United States and eortkexico. Our refinery located just north of Sadke City, Utah (the “Woods Cross
Refinery”) is operated by Holly Refining & MarketirCompany — Woods Cross, one of our wholly-owndasgliaries. This facility is a high
conversion refinery that primarily processes regi@mweet (lower sulfur) and sour Canadian crude @br refinery located in Tulsa, Oklaho
(the “Tulsa Refinery”) is comprised of two faciét, the Tulsa Refinery west and east facilities. [Sete 2 for additional information on the
Tulsa Refinery facilities acquired in 2009.

At December 31, 2010, we owned a 34% interest i HEconsolidated variable interest entity (“VIBRhich includes our 2% general partner
interest. HEP has logistic assets including petrolg@roduct and crude oil pipelines located in Tekimv Mexico, Oklahoma and Utah; ten
refined product terminals; a jet fuel terminal;doeay rack facilities at each of our three refinsria refined products tank farm facility and on-
site crude oil tankage at our Navajo, Woods CrossTaulsa Refineries. Additionally, HEP owns a 25%erest in SLC Pipeline LLC (“SLC
Pipeline”), a new 95-mile intrastate pipeline systiat serves refiners in the Salt Lake City area.

We sold substantially all of the oil and gas prdiperof Holly Petroleum, Inc. (“HP1”), a subsidiattyat previously conducted a small-scale oil
and gas exploration and production program, in 20086 million, resulting in a gain of $6 million.

Principles of Consolidation Our consolidated financial statements include @goants and the accounts of partnerships andyeintures that
we control through a 50% or more ownership inteoeshrough a controlling financial interest witkspect to variable interest entities. All
significant intercompany transactions and balahes® been eliminated.

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in acanog with U.S. generally accepted accounting pplasi(“GAAP”) requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfietttae amounts reported in the financial statet®@nd accompanying notes. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Cash EquivalentsWe consider all highly liquid instruments with atondty of three months or less at the date of pasehto be cash
equivalents. Cash equivalents are stated at cbs&thvapproximates market value and are primariyested in conservative, highly-rated
instruments issued by financial institutions or gmment entities with strong credit standings.

Marketable SecuritiesWe consider all marketable debt securities withumiti¢s greater than three months at the date afifase to be
marketable securities. Our marketable securitiegpamarily issued by government entities with th@ximum maturity of any individual issue
not more than two years, while the maximum duratibthe

-80-




Table of Contents

portfolio of investments is not greater than onary&hese instruments are classified as availablsdle, and as a result, are reported at fair
value. Unrealized gains and losses, net of relaisaime taxes, are reported as a component of adatedwther comprehensive income.

Accounts ReceivableThe majority of the accounts receivable are dusmfcompanies in the petroleum industry. Credit ieeded based on
evaluation of the customer’s financial conditiomam certain circumstances, collateral, such dergof credit or guarantees, is required. We
reserve for doubtful accounts based on currensdalels as well as specific accounts identifietligh risk, which historically have been
minimal. Credit losses are charged to the allowdacedoubtful accounts when an account is deemedllectible. Our allowance for doubtful
accounts was $2.1 million and $2.5 million at Deben31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Accounts receivable attributable to crude oil resaenerally represent the sell side of excesearildales to other purchasers and / or use
cases when our crude oil supplies are in excesardinmediate needs as well as certain reciprasal/fell exchanges of crude oil. At times
enter into such buy / sell exchanges to facilitagedelivery of quantities to certain locationsniany cases, we enter into net settlement
agreements relating to the buy/sell arrangemertshamay mitigate credit risk.

Inventories: Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, uttiledast-in, first-out (“LIFO”) method for crudel@nd refined products and the
average cost method for materials and suppliesiasket. Cost is determined using the LIFO inveniauation methodology and market is
determined using current estimated selling prickesler the LIFO method, the most recently incurrests are charged to cost of sales and
inventories are valued at the earliest acquisitiosts. In periods of rapidly declining prices, LIik®@entories may have to be written down to
market due to the higher costs assigned to LIF@rk&ain prior periods. In addition, the use of thHEQ inventory method may result in incree

or decreases to cost of sales in years that insemtdumes decline as the result of charging coésttes with LIFO inventory costs generate
prior periods. An actual valuation of inventory endhe LIFO method can be made only at the endcifi gear based on the inventory levels at
that time. Accordingly, interim LIFO calculationsegbased on management’s estimates of expectegegddnventory levels and are subject to
the final year-end LIFO inventory valuation.

Long-lived assetsWe calculate depreciation and amortization baseelstimated useful lives and salvage values of sseta. We evaluate
long-lived assets for potential impairment by idigirig whether indicators of impairment exist affdso, assessing whether the long-lived
assets are recoverable from estimated future umalided cash flows. The actual amount of impairnhesH, if any, to be recorded is equal to
the amount by which a long-lived asset’s carryiajie exceeds its fair value. No impairments of kimgd assets were recorded during the
years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and :

Asset Retirement Obligation\We record legal obligations associated with theewmtent of long-lived assets that result from thquasition,
construction, development and/or the normal opemati long-lived assets. The fair value of theraated cost to retire a tangible long-lived
asset is recorded as a liability with the assodiatéirement costs capitalized as part of the @sesatrying amount in the period in which it is
incurred and when a reasonable estimate of thedhie of the liability can be made. If a reasoraddtimate cannot be made at the time the
liability is incurred, we record the liability whesufficient information is available to estimate tiability’s fair value.

We have asset retirement obligations with respecettain assets due to legal obligations to cteatior dispose of various component parts at
the time they are retired. At December 31, 2010hexe an asset retirement obligation of $7.5 milli@hich is included in “Other long-term
liabilities” in our consolidated balance sheetsisTihcludes $5.8 million in asset retirement olbfigas acquired in connection with our Tulsa
Refinery facility acquisitions in 2009 (see Note REcretion expense was insignificant for the yearded December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.

Intangibles and Goodwillintangible assets are assets (other than finaassats) that lack physical substance. Goodwillesgnts the excess
of the cost of an acquired entity over the faiueadf the assets acquired less liabilities assu@eddwill acquired in a business combination
and intangible assets with indefinite useful liges not amortized and intangible assets with fingeful lives are amortized on a straight line
basis. Goodwill and intangible assets not subgeeaintortization are tested for impairment annuatlynore frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate the asset might be impaired.
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As of December 31, 2010, our goodwill balance weék.& million. We recorded $32.5 million in goodwdilie to our reconsolidation of HEP
effective March 1, 2008. Additionally, HEP record®b.1 million in goodwill related to its acquisiti of certain logistics and storage assets
from Sinclair in December 2009 (see Note 3). Basedur impairment assessment as of December 30, ¥ determined that the fair value
of the reporting unit's goodwill exceeded the cargyvalue and therefore no impairment has occurred.

In addition to goodwill, our consolidated HEP assatlude a third-party transportation agreemeat tlarrently generates minimum annual
cash inflows of $22.7 million and has an expectadaining term through 2035. The transportationement is being amortized on a straight-
line basis through 2035 that results in annual draiion expense of $2 million. At December 31, @0the balance of this transportation
agreement was $48.5 million, net of accumulatedriration of $11.7 million, which is included inrftangibles and other” in our consolidated
balance sheets.

There were no impairments of intangible assetoodwill during the years ended December 31, 200092nd 2008.

Variable Interest Entity:HEP is a VIE as defined under GAAP. A VIE is a legatity whose equity owners do not have sufficiequity at risl
or a controlling interest in the entity, or havdirg rights that are not proportionate to theirremmic interest. As the general partner of HEP,
we have the sole ability to direct the activitiédH&P that most significantly impact HEP’s econompéformance. Additionally, since our
obligation to absorb losses and receive benefita iHEP are significant to HEP, we are HEP’s primagpeficiary and therefore we
consolidate HEP.

We reconsolidated HEP effective March 1, 2008 pfeihg its acquisition of our crude pipeline andkage assets (see Note 3). Prior to
March 1, 2008, we accounted for our investmentEPHIsing the equity method of accounting wherebyegerded our pro-rata share of
earnings in HEP. Contributions to and distributifnosn HEP were recorded as adjustments to our tmesst balance.

Investments in Joint VenturesWe consolidate the results of joint ventures inalihive have an ownership interest of greater thés &03d use
the equity method of accounting for investmenta/frich we have a 50% or less ownership interest.

In March 2009, HEP acquired a 25% joint ventureriest in the SLC Pipeline that is accounted fongisihe equity method of accounting. As
December 31, 2010, HEP’s underlying equity in th€ Pipeline was $61.2 million compared to its ret investment balance of

$25.4 million, a difference of $35.8 million. Thsattributable to the difference between HEP'stibuated capital and its allocated equity at
formation of the SLC Pipeline. This difference &g amortized as an adjustment to HEP’s pro-tagaesof earnings.

Derivative InstrumentsAll derivative instruments are recognized as eitisgets or liabilities in our consolidated balasiteets and are
measured at fair value. Changes in the derivatisgument’s fair value are recognized in earningess specific hedge accounting criteria are
met. See Note 13, Derivative Instruments and Heggictivities for additional information.

Revenue RecognitiorRefined product sales and related cost of saleseaognized when products are shipped and titlgphased to
customers. HEP recognizes pipeline transportageanrues as products are shipped through its pgselill revenues are reported inclusive of
shipping and handling costs billed and exclusivarof taxes billed to customers. Shipping and hagdibsts incurred are reported in cost of
products sold.

Depreciation:Depreciation is provided by the straight-line metlower the estimated useful lives of the asseisgrily 25 years for refining,
pipeline and terminal facilities, 5 years for trpagation vehicles, 10 to 40 years for buildingd anprovements and 5 to 30 years for other
fixed assets.

Cost ClassificationsCosts of products sold include the cost of crudleottier feedstocks, blendstocks and purchaseshiéad products,
inclusive of transportation costs. We purchase €mitlithat at times exceeds the supply needs ofafireries. Quantities in excess of our ne
are sold at market prices to purchasers of crude oi

-82-




Table of Contents

that are recorded on a gross basis with the sales igcorded as revenues and the correspondingsétémn cost as cost of products sold.
Additionally, we enter into buy/sell exchanges nfde oil with certain parties to facilitate the idely of quantities to certain locations that are
netted at carryover cost. Operating expenses iedlirgct costs of labor, maintenance materialss@ndces, utilities, marketing expense and
other direct operating costs. General and admatist expenses include compensation, professi@maices and other support costs.

Deferred Maintenance CostOur refinery units require regular major maintereaand repairs which are commonly referred to as
“turnarounds”. Catalysts used in certain refinerygesses also require regular “change-outs”. Theired frequency of the maintenance varies
by unit and by catalyst, but generally is every tadive years. Turnaround costs are deferred amakized over the period until the next
scheduled turnaround. Other repairs and mainteneosts are expensed when incurred.

Environmental CostsEnvironmental costs are charged to operating exgseifishey relate to an existing condition causggést operations

and do not contribute to current or future revegeeeration. Liabilities are recorded when sitearegion and environmental remediation,
cleanup and other obligations are either knowroositered probable and can be reasonably estinfatetl. estimates require judgment with
respect to costs, timeframe and extent of requigatkdial and clean-up activities and are subjepetmdic adjustments based on currently
available information. Recoveries of environmegtadts through insurance, indemnification arrangeésmenother sources are included in other
assets to the extent such recoveries are consigesbdble.

ContingenciesWe are subject to proceedings, lawsuits and otlaéns related to environmental, labor, product atiter matters. We are
required to assess the likelihood of any adverdgments or outcomes to these matters as well asftranges of probable losses. A
determination of the amount of reserves requirfeahy, for these contingencies is made after cheefalysis of each individual issue. The
required reserves may change in the future duewdevelopments in each matter or changes in appmizch as a change in settlement
strategy in dealing with these matters.

Income TaxesProvisions for income taxes include deferred tarsslting from temporary differences in incomefioancial and tax
purposes, using the liability method of accounfimgincome taxes. The liability method requires #fiect of tax rate changes on current and
accumulated deferred income taxes to be reflectditel period in which the rate change was enadteel liability method also requires that
deferred tax assets be reduced by a valuation afioevunless it is more likely than not that theeeswill be realized.

Potential interest and penalties related to inctarematters are recognized in income tax expenseb®lieve we have appropriate support for
the income tax positions taken and to be takenuprincome tax returns and that our accruals foligdbilities are adequate for all open years
based on an assessment of many factors, includisigeperience and interpretations of tax law aptid the facts of each matter.

NOTE 2: Tulsa Refinery Acquisition

On June 1, 2009, we acquired the Tulsa Refinery faegity, an 85,000 BPSD refinery located in Tajl©klahoma from Sunoco for

$157.8 million in cash, including crude oil, refthproduct and other inventories valued at $92.8anil The refinery produces fuel products
including gasoline, diesel fuel and jet fuel andres markets in the Mid-Continent region of the tddiStates and also produces specialty
lubricant products that are marketed throughoutiNamerica and are distributed in Central and Sdutterica. On October 20, 2009, we sold
to an affiliate of Plains All American Pipeline,R..(“Plains”) a portion of the crude oil petrolestorage, and certain refining-related crude oil
receiving pipeline facilities that were acquiredoast of the refinery assets for $40 million. Doeotur continuing involvement in these assets,
this transaction has been accounted for as a finghi@ansaction (see Note 12).

On December 1, 2009, we acquired the Tulsa Refieasy facility, a 75,000 BPSD refinery from anl&ffe of Sinclair Oil Company
(“Sinclair”) also located in Tulsa, Oklahoma for8&L3 million, including crude oil, refined prodwand other inventories valued at
$46.4 million. The total purchase price consiste#ii®9.3 million in cash and 2,789,155 shares ofaaummon stock having a value of
$74 million. Additionally, we reimbursed Sinclai8# million upon their completion of certain enviroental projects at the refinery in
July 2010. The refinery also produces gasolinesalitiel and jet fuel products and also serves atark the Mid-Continent region of the
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United States. We are integrating the operatiorisoti Tulsa Refinery facilities. This will resuft the Tulsa Refinery having an integrated
crude processing rate of 125,000 BPSD.

In accounting for these combined acquisitions, @mrded $20.6 million in materials and supplieg%2 million in crude oil and refined
products inventory, $203.8 million in propertiefamis and equipment, $8.2 million in prepayments atier, $6.3 million in accrued liabilities
and $24.4 million in other long-term liabilitiesh& acquired liabilities primarily relate to envirnantal and asset retirement obligations.
Additionally, we incurred $3.1 million in costs datly related to these acquisitions that were egpérms acquisition costs in 2009.

NOTE 3: Holly Energy Partners

HEP, a consolidated VIE, is a publicly held masitaited partnership that was formed to acquire, @md operate the petroleum product and
crude oil pipeline and terminal, tankage and logdack facilities that support our refining and keting operations in west Texas, New
Mexico, Utah, Oklahoma, Idaho and Arizona. HEP alsms and operates refined product pipelines amdinals, located primarily in Texas,
that service Alon USA, Inc.’s (“Alon”) refinery iBig Spring, Texas.

As of December 31, 2010, we owned a 34% interestER, including the 2% general partner interest.aleHEP’s primary beneficiary and
therefore we consolidate HEP. See Note 21 for supghtal guarantor/non-guarantor financial infororatincluding HEP balances included in
these consolidated financial statements. All irderpany transactions with HEP are eliminated inamunsolidated balances.

HEP has two primary customers (including us) anteggtes revenues by charging tariffs for transpgntietroleum products and crude oil
though its pipelines, by charging fees for ternlinglrefined products and other hydrocarbons, dodrgy and providing other services at its
storage tanks and terminals. Under our long-teamsportation agreements with HEP (discussed fultblen), we accounted for 80% of
HEP'’s total revenues for the year ended Decembe2@0. We do not provide financial or equity supporough any liquidity arrangements
and /or guarantees to HEP.

HEP has outstanding debt under a senior securetiieg credit agreement and its senior notes. Withexception of the assets of HEP
Logistics Holdings, L.P., one of our wholly-owneasbsidiaries and HEP’s general partner, HEP’s coeslihave no recourse to our assets. Any
recourse to HEP’s general partner would be limitethe extent of HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P.’setsswhich other than its investment in
HEP, are not significant. Furthermore, our creditasive no recourse to the assets of HEP and isolidated subsidiaries. See Note 12 for a
description of HEP’s debt obligations.

At December 31, 2010, we have an agreement to elBdip0,000 of our HEP common units to collateeatiertain crude oil purchases in 2(
These units represent a 22% ownership interes&iR.H

HEP has risk associated with its operations. Ifagomshipper of HEP were to terminate its contractiail to meet desired shipping levels for
an extended period time, revenue would be reducdd&P could suffer substantial losses to the éttext a new customer is not found. In
event that HEP incurs a loss, our operating resuiltseflect HEP's loss, net of intercompany elimations, to the extent of our ownership
interest in HEP at that point in time.

2010 Acquisitions

Tulsa East / Lovington Storage Asset Transaction

On March 31, 2010, HEP acquired from us certairag® assets for $93 million, consisting of hydrboarstorage tanks having approximately
2 million barrels of storage capacity, a rail logglrack and a truck unloading rack located at ausd Refinery east facility and an asphalt
loading rack facility located at our Navajo Refipdacility located in Lovington, New Mexico.

2009 Acquisitions

Sinclair Logistics and Storage Assets Transacti

On December 1, 2009, HEP acquired from Sinclaiagie tanks having approximately 1.4 million baraflstorage capacity and loading racks
at what is now our Tulsa Refinery east facility 9.2 million. The purchase price
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consisted of $25.7 million in cash, including $mBlion in taxes and 1,373,609 of HEP’s common sihidving a fair value of $53.5 million.

Roadrunner / Beeson Pipelines Transactis

Also on December 1, 2009, HEP acquired our two newhstructed pipelines for $46.5 million, consigtof a 65-mile, 16-inch crude oil
pipeline (the “Roadrunner Pipeline”) that connemis Navajo Refinery Lovington facility to a termmof Centurion Pipeline L.P.’s pipeline
extending between west Texas and Cushing, Oklalada 37-mile, 8-inch crude oil pipeline that carteeHEP’s New Mexico crude oil
gathering system to our Navajo Refinery Lovingtadility (the “Beeson Pipeline”).

Tulsa West Loading Racks Transaction

On August 1, 2009, HEP acquired from us, certaiokirand rail loading/unloading facilities locatedbar Tulsa Refinery west facility for
$17.5 million. The racks load refined products &gk oils produced at the Tulsa Refinery ontocaits and/or tanker trucks.
Lovington-Artesia Pipeline Transaction

On June 1, 2009, HEP acquired our newly construdi&dnch intermediate pipeline for $34.2 millidrat runs 65 miles from our Navajo
Refinery’s crude oil distillation and vacuum fatiés in Lovington, New Mexico to its petroleum rediy located in Artesia, New Mexico.

Since HEP is a consolidated VIE, our transactioitls WEP including fees paid under our transportaigreements with HEP are eliminated
and have no impact on our consolidated financaksgtents.
SLC Pipeline Joint Venture Interes

On March 1, 2009, HEP acquired a 25% joint veninterest in the SLC Pipeline, a new 95-mile in@#estpipeline system jointly owned with
Plains. The SLC Pipeline commenced operations @fieMarch 2009 and allows various refineries ia 8alt Lake City area, including our
Woods Cross Refinery, to ship crude oil into thé Bake City area from the Utah terminus of therirer Pipeline as well as crude oil flowing
from Wyoming and Utah via Plains’ Rocky Mountaimp®line. HEP's capitalized joint venture contribatiwas $25.5 million.

Rio Grande Pipeline Sal

On December 1, 2009, HEP sold its 70% interestiinGtande Pipeline Company (“Rio Grande”) to a &dibsy of Enterprise Products
Partners LP for $35 million. Results of operationfio Grande are presented in discontinued opeTsti

In accounting for the sale, HEP recorded a gabildf5 million and a receivable of $2.2 million repenting its final distribution from Rio
Grande. The recorded net asset balance of Rio @ra@nbecember 1, 2009, was $22.7 million, congisbincash of $3.1 million, $29.9 million
in properties and equipment, net and $10.3 mililoequity, representing BP, Plc’s 30% noncontrgllinterest.

The following table provides income statement infation related to discontinued operations:

Years Ended December 31

2009 2008
(In thousands
Income from discontinued operations before incoaxed $ 5,361 $ 3,71¢
Income tax expens (942) (799
Income from discontinued operations, 4,42°¢ 2,91¢
Gain on sale of discontinued operations beforerretaxes 14,47¢ —
Income tax expens (1,979 —
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, 12,50 —
Income from discontinued operations, $16,92¢ $ 2,91¢
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2008 Crude Pipelines and Tankage Transaction

On February 29, 2008, we sold certain crude pipslend tankage assets to HEP for $180 million.aBisets consisted of crude oil trunk lines
that deliver crude oil to our Navajo Refinery irumeast New Mexico, gathering and connection pigsliocated in west Texas and New
Mexico, on-site crude tankage located within the®dja and Woods Cross Refinery complexes, a jetguadiucts pipeline between Artesia and
Roswell, New Mexico and a leased jet fuel termindRoswell, New Mexico. Consideration received éstesl of $171 million in cash and
217,497 HEP common units having a fair value ofrffion. At the time of this transaction, HEP wasta consolidated entity, therefore, the
assets were transferred at fair value.

Under GAAP, HEPS acquisition of these assets qualified as a réderaion event whereby we reassessed whether ld&tfhaed to qualify ¢
a VIE. Following this transfer, we determined thiEP continued to qualify as a VIE, and furthermave,determined that our beneficial
interest in HEP exceeded 50%. Therefore, we rediotased HEP effective March 1, 2008.

The balance sheet impact of our reconsolidatiddE® on March 1, 2008 was an increase in cash 8fiifllion, an increase in other current
assets of $5.9 million, an increase in properpéant and equipment of $336.9 million, an increiasgoodwill, intangibles and other assets of
$86.5 million, an increase in current liabilities®19.6 million, an increase in long-term debt 888.5 million, an increase in deferred income
taxes of $5 million, a decrease in other long-téamilities of $0.5 million, an increase in mingriinterest of $389.1 million and a decrease in
distributions in excess of investment in HEP of %31million.

Transportation Agreements

HEP serves our refineries in New Mexico, Utah alkta@®oma under several long-term pipeline and teatniankage and throughput
agreements.

. HEP PTA (pipelines and terminals throughput agregragpiring in 2019 that relates to the pipelined germinal assets that \
contributed to HEP upon its initial public offeriing2004);

. HEP IPA (intermediate pipelines throughput agreenexpiring in 2024 that relates to the intermedpelines sold to HEP in 2005
and 2009)

. HEP CPTA (crude pipelines and tankage throughprgeagent expiring in 2023 that relates to the cpigelines and tankage ass
sold to HEP in 2008’

. HEP PTTA (pipeline, tankage and loading rack tiglgout agreement expiring in 2024 that relatebeoTulsa east storage tank and
loading rack facilities acquired in 2009 and 20:

. HEP RPA (pipeline throughput agreement expiring@24 that relates to the Roadrunner Pipeline soldEP in 2009)

. HEP ETA (equipment and throughput agreement &pin 2024 that relates to the Tulsa west loadaak facilities sold to HEP in
2009);

. HEP NPA (natural gas pipeline throughput agreeragpiring in 2024); an

. HEP ATA (loading rack throughput agreement expiim@025 that relates to the Lovington asphalt iogatack facility sold to HEP
March 2010)

Under these agreements, we pay HEP fees to transpme and throughput volumes of refined produnct crude oil on HEP’s pipeline and
terminal, tankage and loading rack facilities tiesult in minimum annual payments to HEP. Thesémim annual payments are adjusted
each year at a percentage change based upon tigedhahe Producer Price Index (“PPI”) but willtmecrease as a result of a decrease in the
PPI. Under these agreements, the agreed uponrttsa are adjusted each year on July 1 at a asedlupon the percentage change in PPI or
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) indaxt with the exception of the HEP IPA, generalill not decrease as a result of a
decrease in the PPl or FERC index. The FERC insléixe change in the PPI plus a FERC adjustmerdrféttat is reviewed periodically.
Following the July 1, 2010 PPI rate adjustmentss¢hagreements will result in minimum annualizeghpents to HEP of $133 million.
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HEP Equity Offerings

In November 2009, HEP issued 2,185,000 of its commmuts priced at $35.78 per unit. Aggregate neteeds of $74.9 million were used to
fund the cash portion of HEP’s December 1, 2008tassquisitions, to repay outstanding borrowingdeurthe HEP Credit Agreement and for
general partnership purposes.

Additionally in May 2009, HEP issued 2,192,400tsféommon units priced at $27.80 per unit. Net pedls of $58.4 million were used to
repay outstanding borrowings under the HEP CredreAment and for general partnership purposes.

Transactions prior to Reconsolidation

We have related party transactions with HEP foeluiie and terminal expenses, certain employee dostsrance costs and administrative ¢
under our long-term transportation agreements amndmnibus agreement with HEP. Effective MarchdQ&, we reconsolidated HEP. As a
result, our financial statements include the cadatéd results of HEP and intercompany transactigtis HEP are eliminated. Related party
transactions prior to our reconsolidation of HEP as follows:

. Pipeline and terminal expenses paid to HEP wereS®hdllion for the period from January 1, 2008 thgb February 29, 200

. We charged HEP $0.4 million for the period froamdary 1, 2008 through February 29, 2008 for gérexd administrative services
under an omnibus agreement that we have with HEPath recorded as a reduction in expen

. HEP reimbursed us for costs of employees suppottieiy operations of $2.1 million for the periodrin January 1, 2008 throu
February 29, 2008 which we recorded as a reduatiexpenses

. We received as regular distributions on our sdinated units, common units and general partnerést $6.1 million for the period
from January 1, 2008 through February 29, 2008.dxiributions included $0.7 million for the peridm January 1, 2008 through
February 29, 2008 in incentive distributions wigispect to our general partner inter

Note 4: Financial Instruments

Our financial instruments consist of cash and eaglivalents, investments in marketable securiiespunts receivable, accounts payable, debt
and derivative instruments. The carrying amountsagh and cash equivalents, accounts receivablaaudints payable approximate fair ve
due to the short-tem maturity of these instruments.

Debt consists of outstanding principal under HEF380 million revolving credit agreement (the “HERe@it agreement”), our 9.875% senior
notes due 2017 (the “Holly 9.875% Senior Notes'lER's 6.25% senior notes due 2015 (the “HEP 6.258t08&lotes”) and HEP's 8.25%
senior notes due 2018 (the “HEP 8.25% Senior Nat&sie $159 million carrying amount of outstanding tetder the HEP Credit Agreem
approximates fair value as interest rates are femgiently using current interest rates. At Decengi, 2010, the estimated fair value of the
Holly 9.875% Senior Notes, HEP 6.25% Senior Notes ldEP 8.25% Senior Notes were $327 million, $188illon and $156.8 million,
respectively. These fair value estimates are basedarket quotes provided from a third-party be3dée Note 12 for additional information on
these instruments.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value measurements are derived using inpagspufmptions that market participants would useiting an asset or liability, including
assumptions about risk). GAAP categorizes inpuéslus fair value measurements into three broaddeag follows:

. (Level 1) Quoted prices in active markets for idesitassets or liabilitie:
. (Level 2) Observable inputs other than quoted prilcelsided in Level 1, such as quoted prices forilainassets and liabilities in acti
markets, similar assets and liabilities in markbét are not active or can be corroborated by obbér market dat:
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. (Level 3) Unobservable inputs that are supportelitty or no market activity and that are signifitdo the fair value of the assets
liabilities. This includes valuation techniquestthnvolve significant unobservable inpu

Our investments in marketable securities are medsairfair value using quoted market prices, a L&weput. See Note 7 for additional
information on our investments in marketable sei@s;jincluding fair value measurements.

We have commodity price swaps and HEP has an siteate swap that are measured at fair value exwaning basis using Level 2 inputs.
With respect to these instruments, fair value Bebeon the net present value of expected futute ftass related to both variable and fixed |
legs of the respective swap agreements. The memsate are computed using market-based observahnlésirquoted forward commodity
prices with respect to our commodity price swaps thie forward London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBQRield curve with respect to HEP’s
interest rate swap. See Note 13 for additionalrmfdion on these swap contracts, including faiugaheasurements.

NOTE 5: Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share from continuing operati®ealculated as income from continuing operatidingled by the average number of sh:

of common stock outstanding. Diluted earnings pare from continuing operations assumes, whenig#iuthe issuance of the net incremental
shares from stock options, variable restrictedeshand variable performance shares. The follovdragreconciliation of the denominators of
the basic and diluted per share computations fmrire from continuing operations:

Years Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(In thousands, except per share d

Earnings attributable to Holly Corporation stocldes:

Income from continuing operatiol $103,96¢ $15,20¢ $119,20¢
Average number of shares of common stock outstar 53,21¢ 50,41¢ 50,20:
Effect of dilutive stock options, variable restadtshares and performance share 391 18E 347
Average number of shares of common stock outstgraisuming dilutiol 53,60¢ 50,60: 50,54¢
Basic earnings per share from continuing operat $ 1.9t $ 0.3C $ 231
Diluted earnings per share from continuing operet $ 1.94 $ 0.3C $ 2.3¢

NOTE 6: Stock-Based Compensation

On December 31, 2010, we had three principal shased compensation plans, that are described Hetilectively, the “Long-Term
Incentive Compensation Plan”). The compensation thad has been charged against income for theses plas $9.3 million, $6.8 million and
$7.6 million for the years ended December 31, 2@009 and 2008, respectively. The total incomebenefit recognized in the income
statement for share-based compensation arrangemast$3.6 million, $2.6 million and $2.9 millionrfthe years ended December 31, 2010,
2009 and 2008, respectively. Our current accourgigy for the recognition of compensation expeftseawards with pro-rata vesting
(substantially all of our awards) is to expensedbsts pro-rata over the vesting periods. At Deaaii, 2010, 1,625,678 shares of common
stock were reserved for future grants under theeatit. ongTerm Incentive Compensation Plan, which reservaitows for awards of optior
restricted stock, or other performance awards.

Additionally, HEP maintains share-based compensagtians for HEP directors and select Holly LogiS&rvices, L.L.C. executives and
employees. Compensation cost attributable to HERase-based compensation plans for the years éwtmember 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008
was $2.2 million, $1.2 million and $1.7 million,sgectively.
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Stock Options

Under our LongFerm Incentive Compensation Plan and a previouwksiption plan, we have granted stock options ttage officers and othe
key employees. All the options have been grantgutieés equal to the market value of the shardseatime of the grant and normally expire

the tenth anniversary of the grant date. Thesedsygenerally vest 20% at the end of each of treyfears after the grant date. There have beel
no options granted since December 2001. The faievan the date of grant for each option awardesl @simated using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model.

A summary of option activity and changes duringytkar ended December 31, 2010 is presented below:

Weighted-
Weighted- Average Aggregate
Average Remaining Intrinsic
Exercise Contractual Value
Options Shares Price Term ($000)
Outstanding at January 1, 20 40,20( $ 2.09¢
Exercisec 40,20( 2.9¢
Outstanding and exercisable at December 31, = $ = — $ —

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrthe years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2@8851.1 million, $0.9 million and
$8.6 million, respectively.

Cash received from option exercises under the siptin plans were $0.1 million, $0.1 million andl &illion, for the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively atheal tax benefit realized for the tax deductifsom option exercises under the stock
option plans totaled $0.4 million, $0.4 million a$8.4 million for the years ended December 31, 2@009 and 2008, respectively.

Restricted Stocl

Under our LongFerm Incentive Compensation Plan, we grant cedfiners, other key employees and outside direatestricted stock awart
with substantially all awards vesting generally mageriod of one to five years. Although ownersbiiphe shares does not transfer to the
recipients until after the shares vest, recipigetserally have dividend rights on these shares ftendate of grant. The vesting for certain key
executives is contingent upon certain performaaogets being realized. The fair value of each sbfrestricted stock awarded, including the
shares issued to the key executives, was measased lon the market price as of the date of grahtsabeing amortized over the respective
vesting period.

A summary of restricted stock activity and chandesng the year ended December 31, 2010 is presdaiow:

Weighted-
Average
Grant-Date Aggregate Intrinsic
Restricted Stock Grants Fair Value Value ($000)

Outstanding at January 1, 2010 (-vested) 284,45( $ 31.8:
Vesting and transfer of ownership to recipie (119,55 34.9¢
Granted 188,50: 29.0¢
Forfeited (6,399 27.5:
Outstanding at December 31, 2010 (-vested) 346,99¢ $ 29.31 $ 14,14,

The total fair value of restricted stock vested &radsferred to recipients during the years endeckeihber 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 was
$4.2 million, $3.4 million and $2.5 million, respaely. As of December 31, 2010, there was $2.2ianilof total unrecognized compensation
cost related to non-vested restricted stock grdmtat cost is expected to be recognized over aheigaverage period of 0.9 year.
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Performance Share Unit:

Under our Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plangveat certain officers and other key employee$operance share units, which are
payable in stock upon meeting certain criteria dlierservice period, and generally vest over aeodest one to three years. Under the terms of
our performance share unit grants, awards are ciuiojdinancial performance criteria.

During the year ended December 31, 2010, we grait®di89 performance share units having a fairevhhsed on our grant date closing s
price of $29.17. These units are payable in stockaae subject to certain financial performanceeds.

The fair value of each performance share unit ausacdmputed using the grant date closing stoaepsf each respective award grant and will
apply to the number of units ultimately awardede Humber of shares ultimately issued for each awdtdbe based on our financial
performance as compared to peer group companiesimeerformance period and can range from ze2®@8%6. As of December 31, 2010,
estimated share payouts for outstanding non-vgsgdrmance share unit awards ranged from 130% @84l

A summary of performance share unit activity andnges during the year ended December 31, 201@s&mpied below:

Performance Share Units Grants

Outstanding at January 1, 2010 (-vested) 215,17(
Vesting and transfer of ownership to recipie (38,659
Granted 110,48¢
Forfeited (8,919
Outstanding at December 31, 2010 (-vested) 278,09:

For the year ended December 31, 2010 we issue@®6iares of our common stock having a fair vafu2@® million related to vested
performance share units, representing a 172% paBastd on the weighted average grant date faievail $29.94 there was $4.5 million of
total unrecognized compensation cost related tevasted performance share units. That cost is ¢ege¢o be recognized over a weighted-
average period of 1.2 years.

NOTE 7: Cash and Cash Equivalents and InvestmentsiiMarketable Securities

Our investment portfolio consists of cash and aaglivalents at December 31, 2010. In addition, we ©,000,000 shares of Connacher Oil
and Gas Limited common stock that was receivedhasapconsideration upon the sale of our Montasfaery in 2006.

At times we also invest available cash in highliedamarketable debt securities, primarily issueditwyernment entities that have maturities at
the date of purchase of greater than three months.

Our investments in marketable securities are dladsiis available-fosale, and as a result, are reported at fair vadirgguguoted market price
Unrealized gains and losses, net of related indamxes, are considered temporary and are reportad@asponent of accumulated other
comprehensive income. For investments in an urmesdlioss position that are determined to be otfer temporary, unrealized losses are
reclassified out of accumulated other compreherisiveme and into earnings as an impairment losenUale, realized gains and losses or
sale of marketable securities are computed basdideospecific identification of the underlying cadtthe securities sold and the unrealized
gains and losses previously reported in other cehmgaisive income are reclassified to current easning
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The following is a summary of our available-foresskecurities:

Available-for-Sale Securities
Estimated Fair

Gross Value
Unrealized (Net Carrying
Amortized Cost Gain Amount)

(In thousands
December 31, 201!

Equity securitie: $ 61C $ 73¢ $ 1,348

December 31, 200!

Equity securitie: $ 604 $ 61¢ $ 1,22¢

There were no sales or maturities of marketablargiess for the year ended December 31, 2010. k®@year ended December 31, 2009, we
received a total of $230.3 million related to saled maturities of marketable debt securities.

We recorded a $3.7 million impairment loss relgtedur investment in Connacher common stock duttiegyear ended December 31, 2008.
Although this investment in equity securities havancost basis of $4.3 million was in an unrealipsg position for less than 12-months, we
accounted for this as an other-than-temporary dedue to the severity of the loss in fair valu¢hid investment.

NOTE 8: Inventories
Inventory consists of the following components:

December 31

2010 2009
(In thousand)

Crude oil $ 96,57( $ 60,87
Other raw materials and unfinished prodi® 68,79: 42,78:
Finished product® 188,27: 155,92
Process chemica® 22,51. 22,82
Repairs and maintenance supplies and ¢ 24,21¢ 21,10¢
Total inventory $400,36° $303,51.

(1) Other raw materials and unfinished products incliggelstocks and blendstocks, other than cr

(2) Finished products include gasolines, jet fuelssel® lubricants, asphalts, L’'s and residual fuel:

(3) Process chemicals include catalysts, additivesotimel chemicals

The excess of current cost over the LIFO valuameéntory was $284 million and $207 million at Dedrn31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
For the year ended December 31, 2010, we recogai#dl million reduction in cost of products sditlis cost reduction resulted from
liquidation of certain LIFO inventory quantitiesatwere carried at lower costs compared to 201@LiHventory acquisition costs. For the y

ended December 31, 2009, we recognized an $8.lbmdharge to cost of products sold. This chargelted from liquidations of certain LIFO
inventory quantities that were carried at highests@ompared to 2009 LIFO inventory acquisitiont€os
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NOTE 9: Properties, Plants and Equipment

December 31

2010 2009
(In thousands

Land, buildings and improvemer $ 91,16¢ $ 73,97
Refining facilities 1,174,98 981,59
Pipelines and termina 539,04! 478,52:
Transportation vehicle 20,97: 20,76(
Other fixed assel 83,19¢ 80,54¢
Construction in progres 306,46: 366,46(

2,215,82; 2,001,85!
Accumulated depreciatic (459,13) (371,88Y

$1,756,69. $1,629,97!

During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2@0&apitalized $7.2 million and $3.2 million, respeely, in interest attributable to
construction projects.

Depreciation expense was $94 million, $78.4 millgd $53.3 million for the years ended Decembe2810, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
Depreciation expense for the years ended Decemhe&030, 2009 and 2008 includes $27 million, $2Bioni and $17.5 million, respectively,
of depreciation expense attributable to the opematdf HEP.

NOTE 10: Joint Venture

Under a definitive agreement with Sinclair, we jiatly building a 12-inch refined products pipaifrom Salt Lake City, Utah to Las Vegas,
Nevada, together with terminal facilities in thed@e City, Utah and North Las Vegas areas “UNEV Pipeline”). Under the agreement, we
own a 75% interest in the joint venture pipelineéhw&inclair, our joint venture partner, owning tieenaining 25% interest. The initial capacity
of the pipeline will be 62,000 BPD (based on gasokquivalents), with the capacity for further engian to 120,000 BPD. The current total
cost of the pipeline project including terminal&igpected to be approximately $325 million, wittr share of the cost totaling $244 million.
This includes the construction of ethanol blending storage facilities at the Cedar City termikié have commenced the final construction
phase of the pipeline and expect the pipeline tmbehanically complete in the second quarter ofl201

In connection with this project, we have enterdd gn10-year commitment to ship an annual aver&dé,600 barrels per day of refined
products on the UNEV Pipeline at an agreed ta@iffr commitment for each year is subject to reduchip up to 5,000 barrels per day in
specified circumstances relating to shipments bgroshippers. We have an option agreement with gfaRting them an option to purchase all
of our equity interests in this joint venture pipel effective for a 18@ay period commencing when the UNEV Pipeline becoprational,

a purchase price equal to our investment in thig jenture pipeline plus interest at 7% per annum.

NOTE 11: Environmental Costs

Consistent with our accounting policy for enviromta remediation costs, we expensed $4.2 milliash 06 million for the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, for enwirental remediation obligations. During 2010, eeised certain environmental accruals
to reflect current cost assessments reducing odrcermental accrual by $0.6 million. The accruedimmmental liability reflected in the
consolidated balance sheets was $26.2 million &d4$million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, re$pagt of which $20.4 million and

$24.2 million, respectively, was classified as oflbagterm liabilities. These accruals reflect $22.3 imillof environmental obligations that
assumed in connection with our Tulsa Refinery vagest east facilities acquired in 2009. Costs ofreiexpenditures for environmental
remediation that are expected to be incurred dwenext several years are not discounted to thegemt value.
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NOTE 12: Debt
Holly Credit Agreemen

We have a $400 million senior secured credit agesgraxpiring in March 2013 (the “Holly Credit Agraent”) with Bank of America, N.A. a
administrative agent and one of a syndicate ofdesdrhe Holly Credit Agreement may be used to fandking capital requirements, capital
expenditures, permitted acquisitions or other ganmrporate purposes. We were in compliance witboaenants at December 31, 2010. At
December 31, 2010, we had no outstanding borrowangsoutstanding letters of credit totaling $7 lionil under the Holly Credit Agreement.
At that level of usage, the unused commitment vB&293$nillion at December 31, 2010. We entered imt@mendment to the Holly Credit
Agreement in May 2010 that changed certain findro@aenants and provided other enhancements tagreement.

HEP Credit Agreemen

At December 31, 2010, the HEP Credit Agreementistets of a $300 million senior secured revolvingdit facility expiring in August 2011
with an outstanding balance of $159 million. Oneloy 14, 2011, the HEP Credit Agreement was anssrelightly reducing the size of the
credit facility from $300 million to $275 milliortlfe “HEP Amended Credit Agreement”). The HEP Ameh@eedit Agreement expires in
February 2016; provided that the HEP Amended Creglieement will expire on September 1, 2014 indghent that, on or prior to such date,
the 6.25% HEP Senior Notes have not been repurdhesfenanced, extended or repaid. The HEP Ame@tedit Agreement is available to
fund capital expenditures, investments, acquisitiaistribution payments and working capital andgeneral partnership purposes.

HEP’s obligations under the HEP Amended Credit &grent are collateralized by substantially all offfEassets (presented parenthetical
our Consolidated Balance Sheets). Indebtedness tmelelEP Amended Credit Agreement is recourseB® Hogistics Holdings, L.P., its
general partner, and guaranteed by HEP’s materiad|ly-owned subsidiaries. Any recourse to the gahgartner would be limited to the
extent of HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P.’s assetsichtother than its investment in HEP, are not sigant. HEP’s creditors have no other
recourse to our assets. Furthermore, our creditmre no recourse to the assets of HEP and its boatsa subsidiaries. During the first quarter
of 2010, our previous agreements to indemnify HEBIstrolling partner to the extent it makes anyrpagt in satisfaction of debt service due
on up to a $171 million aggregate principal amafritorrowings under the HEP Credit Agreement werminated.

Holly Senior Notes Due 201

In June 2009, we issued $200 million in aggregatecpal amount of the Holly 9.875% Senior Notespdrtion of the $187.9 million in net
proceeds received was used for post-closing paysrieninventories of crude oil and refined produtguired from Sunoco following the
closing of the Tulsa Refinery west facility purceam June 1, 2009. In October 2009, we issued ditiathl $100 million aggregate principal
amount as an add-on offering to the Holly 9.875%i&eNotes that was used to fund the cash portfaupacquisition of the Tulsa Refinery
east facility.

The Holly 9.875% Senior Notes are unsecured andgmgertain restrictive covenants, including litidtas on our ability to incur additional
debt, incur liens, enter into sale-and-leasebaukstictions, pay dividends, enter into mergersasskts and enter into certain transactions with
affiliates. At any time when the Holly 9.875% SaniMotes are rated investment grade by both Mooagts Standard & Poor’s and no default
or event of default exists, we will not be subjectany of the foregoing covenants. Additionally have certain redemption rights under the
Holly 9.875% Senior Notes.

HEP Senior Notes Due 201

In March 2010, HEP issued $150 million in aggregatacipal amount of HEP 8.25% Senior Notes magufarch 15, 2018. A portion of the
$147.5 million in net proceeds received was usddrid HEP’s $93 million purchase of certain storagsets at our Tulsa Refinery east facility
and Navajo Refinery Lovington facility on March 2010. Additionally, HEP used a portion to repay $illion in outstanding HEP Credit
Agreement borrowings, with the remaining proceegslable for general partnership purposes, inclgdimrking capital and capital
expenditures.
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The HEP 6.25% Senior Notes having an aggregateiplnamount of $185 million mature March 1, 2018 are registered with the SEC. The
HEP 6.25% Senior Notes and HEP 8.25% Senior Notdketively, the “HEP Senior Notes”) are unsecus@d impose certain restrictive
covenants, including limitations on HEP’s abilityihcur additional indebtedness, make investmeeisassets, incur certain liens, pay
distributions, enter into transactions with affiia, and enter into mergers. At any time when t&® I3enior Notes are rated investment grade
by both Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s and no defauevent of default exists, HEP will not be subj® many of the foregoing covenants.
Additionally, HEP has certain redemption rights enthe HEP Senior Notes.

Indebtedness under the HEP Senior Notes is rectmdEP Logistics Holdings, L.P., its general partrand guaranteed by HEP’s wholly-
owned subsidiaries. However, any recourse to themgé partner would be limited to the extent of HERjistics Holdings, L.P.’s assets, which
other than its investment in HEP, are not significtlEP’s creditors have no other recourse to eset. Furthermore, our creditors have no
recourse to the assets of HEP and its consolidathsidiaries. During the first quarter of 2010, previous agreement to indemnify HEP’s
controlling partner to the extent it makes any pagtrn satisfaction of debt service due on up t $&lion of the principal amount of the HE
6.25% Senior Notes was terminated.

Holly Financing Obligation

In October 2009, we sold approximately 400,000ddarof crude oil tankage at our Tulsa Refinery Wasility as well as certain crude oil
pipeline receiving facilities to Plains for $40 hwh in cash. In connection with this transactiose entered into a 15-year lease agreement with
Plains, whereby we agreed to pay a fixed monthdyfée the exclusive use of this tankage as wedl fe for volumes received at the receiving
facilities purchased by Plains. Additionally, werhaa margin sharing agreement with Plains undechvive will equally share contango profits
for crude oil purchased by them and delivered toTadsa Refinery west facility for storage. Dueotar continuing involvement in these assets,
this transaction has been accounted for as a fingrdbligation. As a result, we retained these tasse our books and recorded a liability
representing the $40 million in proceeds received.

The carrying amounts of long-term debt are as ¥aito

December 31 December 31
2010 2009
(In thousands

Holly 9.875% Senior Note

Principal $ 300,00( $ 300,00(
Unamortized discour (10,499 (11,549
289,50¢ 288,45:
Holly financing obligatior
Principal 38,78: 39,80¢
Total Holly lon¢-term debt 328,29( 328,26(
HEP Credit Agreemer 159,00( 206,00(
HEP 6.25% Senior Note
Principal 185,00( 185,00(
Unamortized discour (10,96.) (13,599
Unamortized premiur— dedesignated fair value hed 1,444 1,791
175,48: 173,19¢
HEP 8.25% Senior Not¢
Principal 150,00( —
Unamortized discour (2,212 —
147,78¢ —
Total HEP lon-term debt 482,27 379,19¢
Total lon¢-term debt $ 810,56: $ 707,45¢

-94-




Table of Contents

NOTE 13: Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities
Commodity Price Risk Management

Our primary market risk is commodity price risk. \&le exposed to market risks related to the viiaiil crude oil and refined products, as
well as volatility in the price of natural gas usedur refining operations.

We periodically enter into derivative contractgtie form of commodity price swaps to mitigate pregosure with respect to:
. our inventory positions
. natural gas purchase
. costs of crude oil; an
. prices of refined product

As of December 31, 2010, we have outstanding conitsnpdce swap contracts serving as economic hetlgpsotect the value of a temporary
crude oil inventory build of 120,000 barrels agajmsce volatility. These contracts are measureariguly at fair value with offsetting
adjustments (gains / losses) recorded directlyosb of products sold.

We also have outstanding price swap contractdithatir purchase price on forecasted natural gashases aggregating of 1,500,000
MMBTUs to be ratably purchased between JanuaryManth 2011 at a weighted-average cost of $4.20MMBTU. These price swap
contracts have been designated as cash flow hedge®sature in March 2011.

Under hedge accounting, a cash flow hedge is adjugtarterly to fair value with offsetting fair val adjustments to other comprehensive
income. These fair value adjustments (gains / k)sae later reclassified into earnings as the imgdgstrument matures. Also on a quarterly
basis, hedge effectiveness is measured by compiduenchange in fair value of the swap contractsrstjthe expected future cash
inflows/outflows on the respective transaction pdiredged. Any ineffectiveness is reclassified famoumulated other comprehensive income
into earnings.

Interest Rate Risk Manageme!
HEP uses interest rate swaps to manage its exptusunerest rate risk.

As of December 31, 2010, HEP has an interest ved sontract that hedges its exposure to the dastrisk caused by the effects of LIBOR
changes on a $155 million HEP Credit Agreement adeaThis interest rate swap effectively convetts3million of LIBOR based debt to
fixed rate debt having an interest rate of 3.740s jain applicable margin of 1.75%, which equaledféective interest rate of 5.49% as of
December 31, 2010. This interest rate swap conti@sbeen designated as a cash flow hedge andemnaiurebruary 2013.

This contract initially hedged variable LIBOR ingst on $171 million in outstanding HEP Credit Agnemit debt. In May 2010, HEP repaid
$16 million of the HEP Credit Agreement debt argbalettled a corresponding portion of its interatt swap agreement having a notional
amount of $16 million for $1.1 million. Upon paynighEP reduced its swap liability and reclassifeeil.1 million charge from accumulated
other comprehensive loss to interest expense,geptiag the application of hedge accounting pocsdttiement.
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The following table presents balance sheet locat#ond related fair values of outstanding derivaitisgruments.

Balance Shee Location of Offsetting
Derivative Instruments Location Fair Value Offsetting Balance Amount
(Dollars in thousands

December 31, 201!

Derivatives designated as cash flow hedg

instruments:
Variable-to-fixed commaodity price swap contrac Accumulated othe
(forecasted volumes of natural gas purcha Accrued liabilities $ 38 comprehensive los $ 38

Variable-to-fixed interest rate swap contract
($155 million LIBOR based debt interest Other long-term Accumulated other
payments liabilities $ 10,02¢  comprehensive los $ 10,02¢

Derivatives not designated as hedging instrumer

Fixed-to-variable rate swap contracts (various
inventory positions Accrued liabilities $ 497 Cost of products sol $ 497

December 31, 200!

Derivative designated as cash flow hedgi
instrument:

Variable-to-fixed interest rate swap contract

($171 million LIBOR based debt interest Other lon¢-term Accumulated othe
payments liabilities $ 9,141 comprehensive los $ 9,141

Derivatives not designated as hedging instrumet

Fixed-to-variable interest rate swap contract

($60 million of HEP 6.25% Senior Note Other asset $ 2,29¢ Long-term debt $ 1,7910)
Equity 5022
$ 2,294 $ 2,29¢
Variable-to-fixed interest rate swap contre Other lon¢-term
($60 million of HEP 6.25% Senior Note liabilities $ 2,65t Equity $ 2,5552)

(1) Represents unamortized balance of a deféiedde premium attributable to HEP’s fair value leettat was dedesignated in 2008 that is
being amortized as a reduction to interest expemsethe remaining term of the HEP 6.25% Senioreis

(2) Represents prior year charges to interest exp:

For the year ended December 31, 2010, we recogaidd3 million charge to cost of products sold ar&D.4 million charge to operating
expenses that are attributable to losses resudhmg fair value changes to our commodity price swaptracts.

For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 ar@] {EP recognized $1.5 million, $0.2 million and3$illion, respectively, in charges to
interest expense as a result of fair value chat@its interest rate swap contracts.

There was no ineffectiveness on the cash flow hedgeng the periods covered in these consolidiitedicial statements.

NOTE 14: Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is comprised offtilowing:

Years Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(In thousands

Current
Federa $30,99¢ $(24,87¢) $27,79¢
State 4.47: (2,26€) 4,097
Deferred
Federal 21,79¢ 33,26¢ 27,727

State 2,04+ 4,25¢ 5,207
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The statutory federal income tax rate applied &tpx book income reconciles to income tax expesdellows:

Tax computed at statutory re

State income taxes, net of federal tax bel

Federal tax credit

Domestic production activities deducti

Tax exempt intere:

Discontinued operations (including noncontrollingerest)
Noncontrolling interest in continuing operatic

Other

Years Ended December 31

2010

$ 67,32
4,372
(158)
(940)

(11,315
26
$ 59,31

2009

(In thousands

$ 15,33
1,70¢

(65)

(168)

7,72(

(13,129
(1,029)

$ 10,38(

2008

$65,71°
7,32z
(1,896)
(2,380)
(2,777)
1,82(
(2,739
(240)
$64,82¢

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effettemporary differences between the carrying am®ohfssets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the amounts used for in¢ampurposes. Our deferred income tax assets abiities for continuing operations as of

December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

Deferred taxe
Accrued employee benefi
Accrued postretirement benef
Accrued environmental cos
Inventory difference
Deferred Turnaround Cos
Prepayments and oth

Total curreni®
Properties, plants and equipment (due primariliatoin excess of book depreciatic
Accrued postretirement benef
Accrued environmental cos
Deferred turnaround cos
Investment in HEF
Other

Total noncurren

Total

Deferred taxe
Accrued employee benefi
Accrued postretirement benef
Accrued environmental cos
Inventory difference
Prepayments and oth

Total curreni®
Properties, plants and equipment (due primariliatoin excess of book depreciatic
Accrued postretirement benef
Accrued environmental cos
Deferred turnaround cos
Investment in HEI
Other

Total noncurren

Total

December 31, 2010

Assets Liabilities Total
(In thousands
$ 9,23t $ — $ 9,23t
2,12¢ — 2,12¢
55€ — 55€
25¢€ (8,612 (8,359
— (356) (356)
4,45¢ (2,879 1,58¢
16,63: (11,847 4,791
(207,867 (207,867
18,31¢ (2,55¢) 15,76:
947 — 947
— (23,326) (23,326)
78,85! (4,219 74,64(
11,62¢ (3,722) 7,90¢
109,74 (241,679 (131,939
$126,37¢ $(253,52() $(127,149
December 31, 2009
Assets Liabilities Total
(In thousands

$ 7,701 $ — $ 7,701
1,81z — 1,81z
2,33¢ — 2,33¢
7,951 — 7,951
2,42¢ (3,32]) (89¢)
22,22t (3,32)) 18,90¢
— (176,88 (176,889
13,48¢ — 13,48¢
9,42( — 9,42(
= (18,25)) (18,25Y)
47,18¢ (4,507 42,68
7,512 (2,540) 4,97;
77,60¢ (202,19) (124,58%)
$99,83¢ $(205,51) $(105,68()

(1) Our net current deferred tax assets are classiBeather current assets un“Prepayments and otl” in our consolidated balance she:

-97-




Table of Contents

The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits d@3exfember 31, 2010, was $2 million. A reconciliataf the beginning and ending amount of
unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

Liability for

Unrecognizec
Tax Benefits
(In thousands

Balance at January 1, 20 $ 1,964
Additions based on tax positions related to theeniryeal —
Additions for tax positions of prior yea 6
Reductions for tax positions of prior ye: (109
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 1,864

Included in the unrecognized tax benefits at DeaamBfi, 2010 are $1.1 million of tax benefits tlifatecognized, would affect our effective t
rate. Unrecognized tax benefits are adjusted ipéred in which new information about a tax pasitbecomes available or the final outcome
differs from the amount recorded.

We recognize interest and penalties relating tailitees for unrecognized tax benefits as an elenoémax expense. During the year ended
December 31, 2010, we recognized $0.6 million &mdiit (net of interest) as a component of tax aspeWe have not recorded any penalties
related to our uncertain tax positions as we beliiat it is more likely than not that there widittbe any assessment of penalties. We do not
expect that unrecognized tax benefits for tax pmssttaken with respect to 2010 and prior yearksighificantly change over the next twelve
months.

We are subject to U.S. federal income tax, New Mextah and Oklahoma income tax and to incometamultiple other state jurisdictions.
We have substantially concluded all U.S. fedettatesand local income tax matters for tax yearsubhh December 31, 2005. In late 2010, the
Internal Revenue Service commenced an examinatioardJ.S. federal tax returns for the tax yeardeshDecember 31, 2006, 2007 and 2(
We anticipate that these audits will be completgthle end of 2012.

NOTE 15: Stockholders’ Equity

Shares of our common stock outstanding and actieityhe years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 ad8 BJpresented below:

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

Common shares outstanding at beginning of 53,066,26 49,943,22 52,616,16
Common shares issued to Sinclair in connection itlsa Refinery east facilit

acquisition — 2,789,15! —
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stodbg 40,20( 45,00( 406,00(
Issuance of restricted stock, excluding restristedk with performance featu 141,44 154,07¢ 46,94
Vesting of performance uni 70,14: 146,66 84,94¢
Vesting of restricted stock with performance fea 6,15( 49,71¢ 57,57:
Forfeitures of restricted stot (15,042 (1,639 (2,039
Purchase of treasury sto@) (44,475 (59,934 (3,266,37)
Common shares outstanding at end of \ 53,264,68 53,066,26 49,943,222

(1) Includes 44,475, 59,934 and 55,515 shareshpsed in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, uthgeterms of restricted stock agreements
to provide funds for the payment of payroll andome taxes due at vesting of restricted st

Under a common stock repurchase program, we purdiz228,489 shares during the year ended Dece3b2008 at a cost of
$137.1 million or an average of $42.48 per shahés program has been inactive since 2008.

During the years ended December 31, 2010, 2002@08, we repurchased shares of our common statlaiet price from certain employe
costing $1.2 million, $1.2 million and $2 milliorgspectively. These purchases were made undegrting df restricted stock and performance
share unit agreements to provide funds for the gayraf payroll and income taxes due at the vegifmgstricted shares in the case of officers
and employees who did not elect to satisfy suchgdpy other means.
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NOTE 16: Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

The components and allocated tax effects of otbemprehensive income (loss) are as follows:

Tax Expense
Before-Tax (Benefit) After -Tax
(In thousands

Year Ended December 31, 201
Unrealized gain on availat-for-sale securitie $ 114 $ 42 $ 72
Unrealized loss on hedging activiti (923 27¢ (1,199
Retirement medical obligation adjustm: (23€) (93) (145)
Minimum pension liability adjustmel (1,470 (5729 (899
Other comprehensive lo (2,517 (34¢) (2,169
Less other comprehensive loss attributable to nainalling interest (1,629 — (1,629
Other comprehensive loss attributable to Holly khodders $ (899 $ 34¢ $ (546
Year Ended December 31, 200
Unrealized gain on availat-for-sale securitie $  40¢ $ 15¢ $ 251
Unrealized gain on hedging activiti 3,72¢ 663 3,06:
Retirement medical obligation adjustm: 742 28¢ 458
Minimum pension liability adjustmel 12,49 4,862 7,63¢
Other comprehensive incor 17,37« 5,972 11,40
Less other comprehensive income attributable teootnolling interes 2,021 — 2,021
Other comprehensive income attributable to Holbckholders $ 15,35: $ 597 $ 9,381
Year Ended December 31, 200
Unrealized loss on availal-for-sale securitie $ (169 $ (67) $ (102
Unrealized loss on hedging activiti (12,969) (2,290 (10,67°)
Retirement medical obligation adjustm: 1,43: 557 87¢
Minimum pension liability adjustmel (21,579 (8,397 (13,18))
Other comprehensive lo (33,279 (20,19) (23,089
Less other comprehensive loss attributable to natnaiiing interest (7,079 — (7,079
Other comprehensive loss attributable to Holly sbadders $ (26,196 $ (10,19) $(16,009)

The temporary unrealized gain (loss) on availablestle securities is due to changes in markeeprid securities.

Accumulated other comprehensive loss in the eqatfion of our consolidated balance sheets includes

December 31,

2010 2009

(In thousands
Pension obligation adjustme $(22,677) $(21,779)
Retiree medical obligation adjustme (1,899 (1,749
Unrealized gain on securities availe-for-sale 451 37¢
Unrealized loss on hedging activities, net of noricaling interes! (2,13)) (2,55€)
Accumulated other comprehensive I $(26,24¢) $(25,700

NOTE 17: Retirement Plans
Retirement Plar

We have a non-contributory defined benefit retiratpdan that covers most of our employees who keesl prior to January 1, 2007. Our
policy is to make contributions annually of notdésan the minimum funding requirements of the Exppé Retirement Income Security Acl
1974. Benefits are based on the employee’s yeasrgice and compensation.

The retirement plan is closed to employees hirdédeguent to 2006 and not covered by collectivedailgy agreements with labor unions. To
the extent a non-union employee was hired pridiattuary 1, 2007, and elected to participate inmaatic contributions features under our
defined contribution plan, their participation intdire benefits of the retirement plan was frozen.
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Effective July 1, 2010, the retirement plan wasetbto all new employees covered by collective &iaigg agreements with labor unions. To
the extent a union employee was hired prior to Ju8010, the employee may elect to continue theiticipation in the retirement plan or to
participate in our defined contribution plan wherdleir participation in future benefits of theirement plan will be frozen.

The following table sets forth the changes in thedjit obligation and plan assets of our retirenpdgu for the years ended December 31, 2010
and 2009:

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
(In thousands

Change in pla’'s benefit obligatior

Pension pla’s benefit obligatio— beginning of yea $81,17( $ 74,48¢

Service cos 4,59t 4,31«

Interest cos 5,15¢ 4,947

Benefits paic (4,82%) (3,726

Actuarial (gain) los: 7,98¢ 1,151

Pension pla’s benefit obligatio— end of yeal $ 94,08: $81,17(
Change in pension plan ass

Fair value of plan asse— beginning of yea $ 55,61¢ $ 45,34:

Actual return on plan asse 8,29 12,971

Benefits paic (4,825 (3,726

Employer contribution 5,40( 1,02t

Fair value of plan asse— end of yea $ 64,49( $ 55,61¢
Funded statu

Unde-funded balanc $(29,599) $(25,557)
Amounts recognized in consolidated balance st

Accrued pension liabilit $(29,59) $(25,557)
Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehengss

Actuarial loss $(33,75() $(31,677)

Prior service cos (2,420 (2,81))

Total $(36,170) $(34.,489)

The accumulated benefit obligation was $75.4 milkmd $65 million at December 31, 2010 and 200¢peetively. The measurement dates
used for our retirement plan were December 31, 201tD2009.

The weighted average assumptions used to deteemihef period benefit obligations:

December 31,

2010 2009
Discount rate 5.65% 6.2(%
Rate of future compensation increa 4.0(% 4.0(%

Net periodic pension expense consisted of theviatig components

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
(In thousands
Service cos— benefit earned during the ye $ 4,59 $ 4,314 $ 4,22¢
Interest cost on projected benefit obligati 5,15¢ 4,94: 4,69:
Expected return on plan ass (4,57¢€) (3,849 (4,797
Amortization of prior service co: 39C 39C 39C
Amortization of net los 2,19¢ 3,81t 1,21¢
Net periodic pension expen $ 7,75¢ $ 9,61¢ $ 5,73¢
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The weighted average assumptions used to detemaingeriodic benefit expense:

Years Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008
Discount rate 6.2(% 6.5(% 6.4(%
Rate of future compensation increa 4.0(% 4.0(% 4.0(%
Expected lon-term rate of return on asst 8.5(% 8.5(% 8.5(%

The estimated amounts that will be amortized fracuaulated other comprehensive income into nebgaribenefit expense in 2010 are as
follows:

(In thousand:

Actuarial loss $ 2,12¢
Prior service cos 39C
Total $ 2,51¢

At year end, our retirement plan assets were akalcas follows:

Percentage of Plan Assets at

Year End
Target
Allocation December 31, December 31,

Asset Category 2011 2010 2009
Equity securitie: 62% 66% 69%
Debt securitie: 30% 30% 31%
Alternative investment _ 8% _ 4% =
Total 10C% 10C% 10C%

The investment policy developed for the Holly Cagimn Pension Plan (the “Plartips been designed exclusively for the purposeafiging
the highest probabilities of delivering benefitflan members and beneficiaries. Among the factonsidered in developing the investment
policy are: the Plans’ primary investment goalerat return objective, investment risk, investmtime horizon, role of asset classes and asset
allocation.

The most important component of the investmentegsais the asset allocation between the varicassels of securities available to the Pla
investment purposes. The current target assetadiltocis 62% equity investments, 30% fixed incomegestments and 8% alternative
investments. Equity investments include a blendarhestic growth and value stocks of various siZespitalization and international stocks.
Debt investments include a blend of domestic andalldebt instruments. Alternative investmentsudela single fund that may invest in
hedge funds, private equity, debt or real estatddior other investments. The equity and debt invessts are valued using quoted market
prices, a Level 1 input. The alternative investragntly be valued using significant other observablenobservable inputs, Level 2 or 3 inpi
See Note 4, Financial Instruments for informationLevel 1, 2 and 3 inputs.

The overall expected long-term rate of return anRissets is 8.5% and is estimated using a finesigialation model of asset returns. Model
assumptions are derived using historical data gilkerassumption that capital markets are informatig efficient.

We expect to contribute between zero and $10 miliothe retirement plan in 2011. Benefit paymentsich reflect expected future service,
are expected to be paid as follows: $6.8 millio2@11; $5.5 million in 2012; $7.1 million in 20183 million in 2014; $8.2 million in 2015 ar
$56.1 million in 2016-2020.

Retirement Restoration Pla

We adopted an unfunded retirement restoration lanprovides for additional payments from us s thtal retirement plan benefits for
certain executives will be maintained at the leyetsvided in the retirement plan before the apgilicaof Internal Revenue Code limitations.
We expensed $0.6 million, $0.7 million and $1.1liwil for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2002808, respectively, in connection
with this plan. The accrued liability reflectedthre consolidated balance sheets was $6.2 millidr$énl million at December 31, 2010 and
2009, respectively. As of December 31, 2010, tlugepted benefit obligation under this plan was $6ilion. Benefit payments, which reflect
expected future service, are expected to be pdiollag/s: $0.6 million in 2011; $1.1 million in 2@1 $0.5 million in 2013; $1.5 million in
2014; $0.5 million in 2015 and $3 million in 20162D.
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Defined Contribution Plans

We have defined contribution “401(k)” plans thaveosubstantially all employees. Our contributians based on employee’s compensation
and partially match employee contributions. We egeel $5.5 million, $5 million and $3.7 million fthve years ended December 31, 2010,
2009 and 2008, respectively, in connection witlséhplans.

Postretirement Medical Plan

We adopted an unfunded postretirement medical gggrart of the voluntary early retirement progrdfared to eligible employees in fiscal
2000. As part of the early retirement program, geead to allow retiring employees to continue cagerat a reduced cost under our group
medical plans until normal retirement age. Additityy, we maintain an unfunded postretirement mddgitan whereby certain retirees between
the ages of 62 and 65 can receive benefits paisbiPeriodic costs under this plan have histosidadlen insignificant. The accrued liability
reflected in the consolidated balance sheets wa&sriflion and $6.6 million at December 31, 201@ &009, respectively, related to this plan.

NOTE 18: Lease Commitments

We lease certain facilities and equipment underaipey leases, most of which contain renewal optiéxt December 31, 2010, the minimum
future rental commitments under operating leasgmpanon-cancellable lease terms in excess of eae gre as follows:

(in thousand:

2011 $ 16,37F
2012 14,01:
2013 12,11¢
2014 10,96¢
2015 10,51(
Thereaftel 19,94¢
Total $ 83,927

Rental expense charged to operations was $13.0mi$11.8 million and $9.8 million for the yeansded December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. Rental expense for the years endegmker 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 includes $7.1 mjl§3.1 million and $6.5 million,
respectively, of rental expense attributable todperations of HEP.

NOTE 19: Contingencies and Contractual Obligations

In May 2007, the United States Court of Appealstfigr District of Columbia Circuit (“Court of Appes) issued its decision on petitions for
review, brought by us and other parties, concernifiggs by the FERC in proceedings brought byn ether parties against SFPP, L.P.
(“SFPP"). These proceedings relate to tariffs ahomn carrier pipelines, which are owned and opdrayeSFPP, for shipments of refined
products from El Paso, Texas to Tucson and Phoénizona and from points in California to pointsAmnizona. We are one of several refiners
that regularly utilize the SFPP pipeline to shifined products from El Paso, Texas to Tucson ar@kRilx, Arizona on SFPP’s East Line. The
Court of Appeals in its May 2007 decision approadeERC position, which is adverse to us, on thattnent of income taxes in the calculat
of allowable rates for pipelines operated as lithjpartnerships and ruled in our favor on an issleging to our rights to reparations when it is
determined that certain tariffs we paid to SFPEh@past were too high. The case was remandedRCFRBd consolidated with other cases
together addressed SFPP’s rates for the period Jeoraary 1992 through May 2006. In 2003 we recearemhitial payment of $15.3 million
from SFPP as reparations for the period from 188@ugh July 2000. On April 16, 2010, a settlemenbag us, SFPP, and other shippers was
filed with FERC for its approval. FERC approved #attlement on May 28, 2010. Pursuant to the setife, we received an additional
settlement payment of $8.6 million. This settlemiamlly resolves the amount of additional paymesfPP owes us for the period

January 1992 through May 2006.
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We and other shippers also engaged in settlemscgiions with SFPP relating to East Line servidbé FERC proceedings that address
periods after May 2006. A partial settlement regagdhe East Line’s Phase | expansion rates cogeha period June 2006 through
November 2007, which became final in February 2068ulted in a payment from SFPP to us of $1.3anilin April 2008. On October 2:
2008, we and other shippers jointly filed at theREEwith SFPP a settlement regarding the East LiRb&se |l expansion rates covering the
period from December 2007 through November 201@. HFERC approved the settlement on January 29, A0@9settlement reduced SFPP’s
current rates and required SFPP to make additmmahents to us of $2.9 million, which was receivedviay 18, 2009.

On June 2, 2009, SFPP notified us that it woulchieate the October 2008 settlement, as provideéie settlement, effective August 31,
2009. On July 31, 2009, SFPP filed substantialirateeases for East Line service to become effe@e@ptember 1, 2009. We and several other
shippers filed protests at the FERC challenging#éite increase and asking the FERC to suspendfdatieeness of the increased rates. On
August 31, 2009, the FERC issued an order suspgtiineffective date of the rate increase untibdan1, 2010, on which date the rate
increase was placed into effect subject to refand, setting the rate increase for a full evidewtiegaring. The hearing was held from June 29,
2010 to August 2, 2010. On September 15, 2010;BRC approved an interim partial settlement purstawhich SFPP reduced its rates for
the East Line service, effective September 1, 20h@.rates placed in effect on January 1, 2010tketbwer rates put into effect on
September 1, 2010, remain subject to refund subjette outcome of the evidentiary hearing. On Bety 10, 2011, the Administrative Law
Judge that presided over the evidentiary hearisgeid an initial decision holding that certain elateef SFPP’s rate increases are unjust and
unreasonable. The initial decision is subject toew by the FERC and the courts. We are not insitipm to predict the ultimate outcome of
the rate proceeding.

We are a party to various other litigation and pemtings which we believe, based on advice of couwdenot either individually or in the
aggregate have a materially adverse impact oniandial condition, results of operations or cdsiw§.

Contractual Obligations

We have a long-term supply agreement to secureleoggn supply source for our Woods Cross hydraraatit. The contract commits us to
purchase a minimum of 5 million standard cubic f#fetydrogen per day at market prices over a 15-ge&od expiring in 2023. The contract
also requires the payment of a base facility chéogese of the supplier’s facility over the suppdym.

We also have contractual obligations under agre&snweith third parties for the transportation of @ewil, natural gas and feedstocks to our
refineries under contracts expiring in 2016 thro2ga4.

NOTE 20: Segment Information

Our operations are currently organized into tworegble segments, Refining and HEP. Our operatioausare not included in the Refining ¢
HEP segments are included in Corporate and Othirsegment transactions are eliminated in ouralmaed financial statements and are
included in Consolidations and Eliminations.

The Refining segment includes the operations ofNawajo, Woods Cross, and Tulsa Refineries andyHbhalt and involves the purchase
and refining of crude oil and wholesale and branaedketing of refined products, such as gasoliresead fuel and jet fuel. These petroleum
products are primarily marketed in the Southwestky Mountain and Mid-Continent regions of the @ditStates and northern Mexico.
Additionally, the Refining segment includes spegidlibricant products produced at our Tulsa Refirtat are marketed throughout North
America and are distributed in Central and SoutteAca. Holly Asphalt manufactures and markets aspimal asphalt products in Arizona,
New Mexico, Oklahoma, Kansas, Missouri, Texas amthern Mexico

The HEP segment includes all of the operationsEPeffective March 1, 2008 (date of reconsolidgtitEP, a consolidated VIE, owns and
operates a system of petroleum product and cruttheigag pipelines in Texas, New Mexico, Oklahomd &hiah, distribution terminals in
Texas, New Mexico, Arizona, Utah, Idaho, and Wagtdn and refinery tankage in New Mexico, Utah arkbe@oma. Revenues are generated
by charging tariffs for transporting petroleum punots and crude oil through its pipelines, by legsiartain pipeline capacity to Alon USA, Ir
by charging fees for terminalling refined produatsl other hydrocarbons and storing and providing
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other services at its storage tanks and termiftais.HEP segment also includes a 25% interest in Bip€line that services refineries in the
Salt Lake City, Utah area. Revenues from the HEffsat are earned through transactions with urafitl parties for pipeline transportation,
rental and terminalling operations as well as reresirelating to pipeline transportation services/jgled for our refining operations. Our
revaluation of HEP’s assets and liabilities at Mat¢ 2008 (date of reconsolidation) resulted iridadjustments to our consolidated HEP
balances. Therefore, our reported amounts for tBE Begment may not agree to amounts reported insHfeRiodic public filings.

Consolidations
Corporate and Consolidated
Refining (1) HEP ) and Other Eliminations Total
(In thousands

Year Ended December 31, 201

Sales and other revent $8,287,001 $182,11: $  41E $(146,60() $8,322,92!
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 84,587 $ 29,060 $ 4,567 $ (682 $ 117,52¢
Income (loss) from operatiol $ 242,46¢ $ 92,38t $(69,659) $ (2,200 $ 262,99¢
Capital expenditure $ 186,44. $ 25,101 $ 1,68¢ $ — $ 213,23.
Total asset $2,490,19: $669,82( $573,53: $ (32,069 $3,701,47!
Year Ended December 31, 200
Sales and other revent $4,789,82. $146,56. $ (63€) $(101,479) $4,834,26!
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 67,347 $2459¢ $ 6,80¢ $ — $ 98,75
Income (loss) from operatiol $ 71,287 $ 70,377 $(60,239 $ (1,109 $ 80,31
Capital expenditure $ 266,64¢ $ 32,99¢ $ 2,90/ $ — $ 302,55:
Total asset $2,142,31 $641,770 $392,00° $ (30,16() $3,145,93!

Year Ended December 31, 200

Sales and other revent $5,837,44! $ 94,43¢ $ 2,641 $ (74,17)) $5,860,35
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 40,09C $ 18,39( $ 4,51 $ — $ 62,99¢
Income (loss) from operatiol $ 210,25 $ 37,08: $(51,659) $ — $ 195,68(
Capital expenditure $ 381,227 $ 34,317 $ 2,51f $ $ 418,05¢
Total asset $1,288,21: $458,04¢ $141,76¢ $ (13,809 $1,874,22!

(1) The Refining segment reflects the operations ofTadsa Refinery west and east facilities beginrongur acquisition dates of June
2009 and December 1, 2009, respectiv

(2) HEP segment revenues from external customers vag&endilion, $45.5 million and $19.3 million for theears ended December 31, 2(
2009 and 2008, respective

NOTE 21: Supplemental Guarantor/Non-Guarantor Finarcial Information

Our obligations under the Holly 9.875% Senior Ndtage been jointly and severally guaranteed bystiistantial majority of our existing and
future restricted subsidiaries (“Guarantor RestdcBubsidiaries”). These guarantees are full acdnditional. HEP in which we have a 34%
ownership interest, and its subsidiaries (colledyiv“Non-Guarantor Non-Restricted Subsidiaries)d certain of our other subsidiaries (“Non-
Guarantor Restricted Subsidiaries”) have not guarghthese obligations.

The following financial information presents conded consolidating balance sheets, statements ahiecand statements of cash flows of
Holly Corporation (the “Parent”), the Guarantor Rieted Subsidiaries, the Non-Guarantor Restri@atsidiaries and the Non-Guarantor Non-
Restricted Subsidiaries. The information has beesgnted as if the Parent accounted for its owipeisithe Guarantor Restricted Subsidiar
and the Guarantor Restricted Subsidiaries accodatatie ownership of the Non-Guarantor Restricedbsidiaries and Non-Guarantor Non-
Restricted Subsidiaries, using the equity methogicebunting. The Guarantor Restricted Subsidianesthe Non-Guarantor Restricted
Subsidiaries are collectively the “Restricted Sdiasies.”

Our revaluation of HEP'’s assets and liabilitieatrch 1, 2008 (date of reconsolidation) resultetasis adjustments to our consolidated HEP
balances. Therefore, our reported amounts for B Begment may not agree to amounts reported insHigiiodic public filings.
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet

Non- Holly Corp. Non-Guarantor
Guarantor Guarantor Before Non-Restricted
Restricted Restricted Consolidation Subsidiaries
December 31, 201 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations of HEP (HEP Segment Eliminations Consolidatec
(In thousands
ASSETS
Current assett
Cash and cash equivalel $ 230,08 $ (9,035 % 7,651 % — 3 228,69t % 40z $ — $ 229,10:
Marketable securitie — 1,34 — — 1,34 — 1,34
Accounts receivabl 1,68: 991,77¢ — — 993,46: 22,50¢ (22,859) 993,11¢
Intercompany accounts
receivable (payable (1,401,58) 981,69: 419,88¢ — — — — —
Inventories — 400,16! — — 400,16! 20z — 400,36
Income taxes receivab 51,03 — — 51,03« — — 51,03«
Prepayments and other ass 10,21( 20,94 — — 31,15: 572 (3,25)) 28,47
Total current asse (1,108,57) 2,386,88: 427,54( — 1,705,85. 23,68¢ (26,104 1,703,43!
Properties and equipment, 1 17,171 1,017,87 236,64¢ — 1,271,70: 492,09¢ (7,109 1,756,69.
Investment in subsidiarie 2,273,15! 595,88t (393,01) (2,476,03)) — — — —
Intangibles and other ass 8,56¢ 77,60( — — 86,16¢ 154,03t 1,14 241,34¢
Total asset $1,190,33- $ 4,07824 $ 271,177 $ (2,476,03) $ 3,063,720 $ 669,82( $ (32,069 $ 3,701,47
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 7,17C  $ 1,319,311  $ 357t % — $ 1,330,06 $ 10,23¢ $ (22,85) $ 1,317,441
Accrued liabilities 25,51: 28,14¢ 797 — 54,45 21,20¢ (3,25)) 72,40¢
Total current liabilities 32,68 1,347,46. 4,372 — 1,384,51! 31,44 (26,104 1,389,85!
Long-term debf 289,50¢ 55,70¢ — — 345,21! 482,27 (16,92%) 810,56
Non-current liabilities 42,65t 27,52 — — 70,17¢ 10,80¢ 80,98t
Deferred income taxe 126,16( 25¢ 56& — 126,98: — 4,951 131,93!
Distributions in excess of inv in
HEP — 374,14 — — 374,141 — (374,14)) —
Equity — Holly Corporation 699,32¢ 2,273,15! 266,24( (2,539,39)) 699,32¢ 145,29t (147,20%) 697,41¢
Equity — noncontrolling interes — — — 63,36 63,36 — 527,35’ 590,72(
Total liabilities and equit' $1,190,33. $ 4,07824 $ 271,177 $ (2,476,03) $ 3,063,72. $ 669,82( $ (32,069 $ 3,701,47!
Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
Non- Holly Corp. Non-Guarantor
Guarantor Guarantor Before Non-Restricted
Restricted Restricted Consolidation Subsidiaries
December 31, 2009 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations of HEP () (HEP Segment Eliminations Consolidatec
(In thousands
ASSETS
Current assett
Cash and cash equivalel $ 12756( $ (1247) $ 7,008 $ — 3 122,08t $ 2,50¢ % — $ 124,59
Marketable securitie — 1,22¢ — — 1,22¢ — — 1,22¢
Accounts receivabl 972 759,14( — — 760,11: 18,76 (16,425 762,45!
Intercompany accounts
receivable (payable (1,134,29)) 817,64° 316,64¢ — — — — —
Inventories — 303,34¢ — — 303,34¢ 165 — 303,51:
Income taxes receivab 38,07: 1 — — 38,07: — — 38,07:
Prepayments and other ass 24,94( 29,01¢ — — 53,95¢ 574 (3,575 50,957
Current assets of discontinued
operations — — — — — 2,19t — 2,19t
Total current asse (942,757) 1,897,901 323,65¢ — 1,278,80: 24,20¢ (20,000 1,283,01.
Properties and equipment, 21,91¢ 1,005,42; 155,41 — 1,182,75: 458,52: (11,309 1,629,971
Investment in subsidiarie 2,010,511 435,97( (314,979 (2,131,50) — — — —
Intangibles and other ass 8,752 64,017 — — 72,76¢ 159,04! 1,144 232,95t
Total asset $1,098,42 $ 3,403,300 $ 164,09« $ (2,13150) $ 2,53432 % 641,77 $ (30,16() $ 3,145,93
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 8,96¢ $ 974,170 $ 2,22¢ % — 3 985,36¢ % 6,211 $ (16,42 $ 975,15
Accrued liabilities 23,75: 15,47 70¢ — 39,93¢ 13,59« (3,575 49,957
Total current liabilities 32,72( 989,65 2,93 — 1,025,30° 19,80¢ (20,000 1,025,11:
Long-term debi 288,45 57,15 — — 345,60: 379,19¢ (17,349 707,45¢
Non-current liabilities 37,85¢ 30,79¢ — — 68,65¢ 12,34¢ — 81,00:
Deferred income taxe 119,12° 22¢ 278 — 119,63: — 4,951 124,58!
Distributions in excess of inv in
HEP — 314,97( — — 314,97( — (314,970 —
Equity — Holly Corporation 620,27: 2,010,511 160,88 (2,171,39) 620,27: 230,42: (231,65%) 619,03¢
Equity — noncontrolling interes — — 39,88t¢ 39,88t¢ — 548,85¢ 588,74.
Total liabilities and equit; $1,09842i $ 3,403,300 $ 164,09« $ (2,131,50) $ 2,53432. $ 641,770 $ (30,160 $ 3,145,93




-105-




Table of Contents

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income

Non- Holly Corp. Non-Guarantor
Guarantor Guarantor Before Non-Restricted
Restricted Restricted Consolidation Subsidiaries
Year Ended December 31, 201 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations of HEP (HEP Segment Eliminations Consolidatec
(In thousands
Sales and other revent $ 412 $ 8,287,001 $ 3 3 = $ 8,287,441 $ 182,11 $ (146,600 $ 8,322,92
Operating costs and expens
Cost of products sol — 7,510,17: 18t — 7,510,35 — (143,209) 7,367,14!
Operating expense 2,411 449,53: 32 — 451,97' 52,947 (510) 504,41+
General and administrative
expense: 62,13( 99C — 63,12( 7,71¢ — 70,83¢
Depreciation and amortizatic 3,74 85,511 (113) — 89,14¢ 29,06 (682) 117,52¢
Total operating costs and expen 68,28¢ 8,046,21: 104 — 8,114,60: 89,72¢ (144,400 8,059,93:
Income (loss) from operatiol (67,879 240,78’ (101) — 172,81 92,38¢ (2,200 262,99¢
Other income (expense
Equity in earnings of
subsidiaries and joint
venture 265,36" 30,03¢ 30,06¢ (295,40 30,06¢ 2,39:¢ (30,069 2,39:
Interest income (expens (33,83%) (5,456 45 — (39,249 (36,249 2,46¢ (73,02%)
231,52¢ 24,58( 30,11¢ (295,40 (9,180 (33,857) (27,609) (70,635
Income from continuing
operations before income tax 163,65! 265,36° 30,01: (295,407 163,63: 58,53¢ (29,809) 192,36
Income tax provisiol 59,01¢ — — — 59,01¢ 29€ — 59,31
Net income 104,63¢ 265,36° 30,01z (295,409 104,61¢ 58,23¢ (29,807 133,05
Less net income attributable to
noncontrolling interes — — — 23 23 — (29,11() (29,08)
Net income attributable to Holl
Corporation stockholdel $104,63¢ $ 265,36 $ 30,017 $ (295,380 $ 104,63¢ $ 58,23¢ $  (58,91) $ 103,96
Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income
Non- Holly Corp. Non-Guarantor
Guarantor Guarantor Before Non-Restricted
Restricted Restricted Consolidation Subsidiaries
Year Ended December 31, 200 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations of HEP (HEP Segment Eliminations Consolidatec
(In thousands
Sales and other revent $ 3,346 $ 4,785,778 $ 58 $ — $ 4,789,18! $ 146,56 $ (101,479 $ 4,834,26:
Operating costs and expens
Cost of products sol — 4,336,97. 90C — 4,337,87. — (99,86°) 4,238,00:i
Operating expense — 313,36: — — 313,36: 44,00: (509) 356,85!
General and administrative
expense: 51,64¢ 1,31¢ (209) — 52,757 7,58¢€ — 60,34
Depreciation and amortizatic 3,92¢ 68,95¢ 1,26¢ — 74,15. 24,59¢ — 98,751
Total operating costs and expen 55,57¢ 4,720,60:i 1,95¢ — 4,778,14. 76,18¢ (100,379 4,753,95
Income (loss) from operatiol (52,23() 65,17 (1,907) — 11,04 70,37: (1,109 80,311
Other income (expense
Equity in earnings of
subsidiaries 96,26¢ 31,64 33,05 (127,909 33,05: — (33,057) —
Interest income (expens (23,719 1,09¢ 44 — (12,579 (21,490 (1,23¢) (35,30))
Other income (expens (2,480 1,48( — — 1,98¢ (67) 1,91¢
Acquisition costs — (3,126 — — (3,126 (1,356 1,35¢ (3,126)
81,07¢ 31,09¢ 33,09¢ (127,909 17,35: (20,86() (33,007 (36,50¢)
Income (loss) from continuing
operations before income ta» 28,84 96,26¢ 31,19¢ (127,909 28,39 49,51 (34,109 43,80:
Income tax provisiol 10,29¢ — — — 10,29¢ 20 (2,85%) 7,46(
Income from continuing
operations 18,54¢ 96,26¢ 31,19¢ (127,909 18,10( 49,49: (31,25() 36,34:
Income from discontinued
operations — — — — — 19,78( (2,854 16,92¢




Net income 18,54¢ 96,26¢ 31,19¢ (127,909 18,10¢( 69,27 (34,109 53,26¢

Less net income attributable to
noncontrolling interes — — — 44¢€ 44¢ — (34,184 (33,73¢6)

Net income attributable to Holl
Corporation stockholdel $18,54¢ $ 96,26¢ $ 31,19¢ $ (127,46) $ 18,54¢ $ 69,27 $ (68,28¢) $ 19,53:
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income

Non- Holly Corp. Non-Guarantor
Guarantor Guarantor Before Non-Restricted
Restricted Restricted Consolidation Subsidiaries
Year Ended December 31, 200 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations of HEP (HEP Segment Eliminations Consolidatec
(In thousands
Sales and other revent $ 1,831 $ 5,838,224 $ 15 3 — $ 5,840,09 $ 94,43¢ $ (74,17) $ 5,860,35
Operating costs and expens
Cost of products sol 23 5,354,56. — — 5,354,58: (73,885 5,280,69!
Operating expense 17 231,99! 627 — 232,63¢ 33,35¢ (287) 265,70¢
General and administrative
expense: 46,23( 3,43¢ — — 49,66+ 5,61¢ — 55,27¢
Depreciation and amortizatic 3,627 40,29¢ 67¢ — 44,60 18,39( — 62,99¢
Total operating costs and expen 49,89 5,630,28! 1,30¢ — 5,681,49: 57,350 (74,177) 5,664,67
Income (loss) from operatiol (48,06¢) 207,95! (1,29)) — 158,59¢ 37,08: — 195,68(
Other income (expense
Equity in earnings of
subsidiaries 257,58° 15,70( 16,63: (273,28 16,63: — (13,647 2,99(C
Interest income (expens (23,875 31,69¢ 507 — 8,33( (21,48¢%) (13,15%)
Net gain (loss 2,23¢ — — 2,23¢ — — 2,23¢
233,71: 49,63: 17,14C (273,28) 27,197 (21,489 (13,649 (7,939
Income (loss) from continuing
operations before income ta» 185,64t 257,58 15,84¢ (273,28) 185,79! 15,59« (13,649 187,74t
Income tax provisiol 64,53 — — — 64,531 238 (747) 64,02¢
Income from continuing
operations 121,10¢ 257,58° 15,84¢ (273,28 121,25¢ 15,35¢ (12,89¢) 123,71¢
Income from discontinued
operations — — — — — 3,66¢ (747) 2,91¢
Net income 121,10¢ 257,58° 15,84¢ (273,28 121,25¢ 19,02: (13,649 126,63¢
Less net income attributable to
noncontrolling interes — — — 14¢ 14¢ — (6,227) (6,07¢)
Net income attributable to Holl
Corporation stockholdel $121,10¢ $ 257,58 $ 15,84¢  $ (273,139 $ 121,40° $ 19,02: $ (19,870 $  120,55¢
Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
Non- Holly Corp. Non-Guarantor
Guarantor Guarantor Before Non-Restricted
Restricted Restricted Consolidation Subsidiaries
Year Ended December 31, 2010 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries of HEP (HEP Segment Eliminations Consolidatec
(In thousands
Cash flows from operating activitit $140,93: $ 74,23¢ $ 1,26¢ $ 216,43¢ $ 103,16¢ $ (36,349 $  283,25¢
Cash flows from investing activitie
Additions to properties, plants anc
equipmen— Holly (1,579 (105,43 (81,129 (188,129 — — (188,129
Additions to properties, plants and
equipmen— HEP — — — — (60,629 35,52¢ (25,109
Proceeds from sale of ass — 39,04( — 39,04( — (39,040
(1,579) (66,399 (81,127 (149,089 (60,629 (3,519 (213,23)
Cash flows from financing activitie
Net repayments under credit
agreement— HEP — — — — (47,000 — (47,000
Proceeds from issuance of senior
notes— HEP — — — — 147,54( — 147,54(
Repayments under financing
obligation— Holly — (1,449 — (1,449 — 41€ (1,02¢)
Purchase of treasury sto (1,36¢) — — (1,36¢) — — (1,36¢)
Contribution from joint venture
partner — (57,000 80,50( 23,50( — — 23,50(
Dividends (31,86¢) — — (31,86¢) — — (31,86¢)
Purchase price in excess of
transferred basis in assi — 54,04¢ — 54,04¢ (57,560 3,514 —
Distributions to noncontrolling
interest — — — — (84,42¢) 35,93: (48,499



Excess tax expense from equity
based compensatic

Deferred financing cosi

Purchase of units for HEP restricted
grants

Other

Cash and cash equivalel
Increase (decrease) for the per
Beginning of perioc

End of perioc

(1,092 — — (1,092 — — (1,092
(2,627) — — (2,627) (494 — (3,121)
T - - — (2,709 — (2,709

11¢€ = = 118 = = 118
(36,839 (4,39¢) 80,50( 39,26 (44,64 39,86 34,48
102,52: 3,44: 64€ 106,61( (2,108) — 104,50:
127,56( (12,477 7,008 122,08t 2,50¢ = 124,59¢
$230,08: $ (9,03 $ 7,651 $ 228,69 402 — $  229,10:
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Non- Holly Corp. Non-Guarantor

Guarantor Guarantor Before Non-Restricted

Restricted Restricted Consolidation Subsidiaries
Year Ended December 31, 200 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries of HEP (HEP Segment Eliminations Consolidatec

(In thousands
Cash flows from operating activitit $(277,91) $ 448,02 $ 30€ $ 170,41¢ $ 68,19t $ (27,066 $  211,54¢
Cash flows from investing activitie
Additions to properties, plants anc

equipmen— Holly (2,909 (215,349 (51,309 (269,557) (25,66%) — (295,21))
Additions to properties, plants and

equipmen— HEP — — — — (128,079 95,08( (32,999
Purchases of marketable securi (175,897 — — (175,89)) — — (175,89))
Sales and maturities of marketable

securities 230,28: — — 230,28: — — 230,28:
Acquisition of Tulsa Refineries —

Holly 74,00( (341,14 — (267,14)) — — (267,14
Investment in SLC Pipelin — — — — (25,500 — (25,500
Proceeds from the sale of ass — 83,28( — 83,28( — (83,28() —
Proceeds from sale of Rio Grar — — — — 31,86¢ — 31,86¢
Net cash provided by (used for)

investing activities 125,48! (473,209 (51,309 (399,029 (147,379 11,80( (534,609

Cash flows from financing activitie
Net borrowings under credit

agreemen — — — — 6,00( — 6,00(
Proceeds from issuance of common

units— HEP — — 133,03! — 133,03t
Dividends (30,127 — — (30,129 — — (30,129
Distributions to noncontrolling

interest — — — — (62,68¢) 29,48¢ (33,200
Purchase of treasury sto (1,214 — — (1,219 — — (1,219
Contribution from joint venture

partner — (39,450 54,60( 15,15( — — 15,15(
Excess tax benefit from equity ba:

compensatiol (2,209 — — (1,209 — — (1,209
Deferred financing cosi (8,847) — — (8,847) — — (8,842
Proceeds from issuance of senior

notes— Holly 287,92! — — 287,92t — — 287,92t
Proceeds from Plains financing

transactior — 40,00( — 40,00( — 40,00(
Other financing activities, n 134 13,33¢ — 13,47: 76 (14,227) (673
Net cash provided by financing

activities 246,67: 13,88¢ 54,60( 315,16( 76,420 15,26¢ 406,84¢

Cash and cash equivalel
Increase (decrease) for the per 94,24« (11,295 3,60¢ 86,55 (2,767) — 83,791
Beginning of perioc 33,31¢ (1,187) 3,402 35,53¢ 5,26¢ — 40,80t
End of perioc $ 127,56( $  (12,47) $ 7,008 $ 122,08t $ 2,50¢ $ — $  124,59¢
Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
Non- Holly Corp. Non-Guarantor
Guarantor Guarantor Before Non-Restricted
Restricted Restricted Consolidation Subsidiaries
Year Ended December 31, 2008 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries of HEP (HEP Segment Eliminations Consolidatec
(In thousands
Cash flows from operating activitit $ (63,48) $ 192,29¢ $ 364 $ 129,18! $ 46,09: $ (19,789 $  155,49(
Cash flows from investing activitie
Additions to properties, plants anc

equipmen— Holly (2,51%) (295,93)) (85,290 (383,74 — — (383,74
Additions to properties, plants and

equipmen— HEP — — — — (34,317 — (34,31))
Purchases of marketable securi (769,147) — — (769,147 — — (769,147
Sales and maturities of marketable

securities 945,46 — — 945,46 — — 945,46
Proceeds from sale of crude pipel

and tankage asse — 171,00( — 171,00( — — 171,00(
Proceeds from sale of H — 5,95¢ — 5,95¢ — — 5,95¢
Increase in cash due to consolida

of HEP — — — — — 7,298 7,298
Investment in HEF — (290) — (290) — — (290)

Net cash provided by (used fc




investing activities 173,80 (119,269 (85,290 (30,759 (34,31 7,29t (57,77)

Cash flows from financing activitie
Net borrowings under credit

agreemen — — — — 29,00( — 29,00(¢
Issuance of common stock upon

exercise of option 1,00¢ — — 1,00t — — 1,00t
Dividends (29,059 — — (29,059 — (10) (29,069
Distributions to noncontrolling

interest — — — — (41,609) 19,50¢ (22,099
Purchase of treasury sto (151,10¢) — — (151,10¢) — (151,10¢)
Contribution from joint venture

partner (1,500 (55,500) 74,000 17,00( — — 17,00(
Excess tax benefit from equity ba:

compensatiol 5,69 — — 5,694 — — 5,694
Deferred financing cosi (80C) — (80C) (113) — (913
Purchase of units for restricted

grants — — — — (795) — (795)
Net cash provided by (used for)

financing activities (174,967 (56,300 74,00( (157,26)) (13,519 19,49¢ (151,27)

Cash and cash equivalel

Increase (decrease) for the per (64,637) 16,73( (10,92¢) (58,837 (1,737) 7,00€ (53,569
Beginning of perioc 97,95 (17,919 14,32¢ 94,36¢ 7,00¢ (7,00€6) 94,36¢
End of perioc $ 33,31¢ $ (1,182 $ 3,40z $ 35,53¢ $ 5,26¢ $ — $ 40,80¢

-108-




Table of Contents

NOTE 22: Significant Customers

All revenues are domestic revenues, except fossdlgasoline and diesel fuel for export into Mexiny the Refining segment. The export s
were to an affiliate of PEMEX and accounted for $22million (4%) of our revenues in 2010, $188.8liom (4%) of our revenues in 2009 and
$325.4 million (6%) of our revenues in 2008. In @P$inclair accounted for $1,616 million or 19%oefr revenues. We have several other
significant customers, none of which accountedrore than 10% of our revenues in 2009 and 2008.

NOTE 23: Quarterly Information (Unaudited)

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year
(In thousands, except per share d

Year Ended December 31, 201
Sales and other revent $1,874,29 $2,145,86! $2,090,98! $2,211,79 $8,322,92!
Operating costs and expen: $1,897,03 $2,013,69! $1,983,37! $2,165,83 $8,059,93
Income (loss) from operatiol (22,749 $ 132,16¢ $ 107,61t $ 45,96( $ 262,99¢
Income (loss) from continuing operations bet

©

income taxe: $ (39,92¢) $ 112,32 $ 90,88 $ 29,08t $ 192,36
Net income (loss) attributable to Holly Corporat

stockholder: $ (28,099 $ 66,16: $ 51,177 $ 14,71¢ $ 103,96
Net income (loss) per share attributable to Holly

Corporation stockholde—basic $ (059 $ 1.2¢4 $ 0.9¢ $ 0.2¢ $ 1.95
Net income (loss) per share attributable to Holly

Corporation stockholde—diluted $ (0.59) $ 1.24 $ 0.9¢ $ 0.27 $ 1.94
Dividends per common sha $ 0.1t $ 0.1t $ 0.1t $ 0.1f $ 0.6C
Average number of shares of common stock

outstanding

Basic 53,09 53,20¢ 53,21( 53,25¢ 53,21¢

Diluted 53,23: 53,40¢ 53,567 53,64¢ 53,60¢

Year Ended December 31, 200

Sales and other revent $ 648,03( $1,035,77i $1,488,49. $1,661,96! $4,834,26i
Operating costs and expen: $ 610,23¢ $ 998,32 $1,432,90! $1,712,48: $4,753,95
Income (loss) from operatiol $ 37,79 $ 37,45 $ 55,58: $ (50,519 $ 80,31
Income (loss) from continuing operations before

income taxe: $ 33,92 $ 29,26( $ 43,67« $ (63,059 $ 43,80:
Net income (loss) attributable to Holly Corporation

stockholder: $ 21,94t $ 14,60t $ 23,48¢ $ (40,50 $ 19,53:
Net income (loss) per share attributable to H

Corporation stockholde—basic $ 0.44 $ 0.2¢ $ 0.47 $ (0.79 $ 0.3¢
Net income (loss) per share attributable to H

Corporation stockholde— diluted $ 0.44 $ 0.2¢ $ 0.47 $ (0.79 $ 0.3¢
Dividends per common sha $ 0.1¢ $ 0.1t $ 0.1t $ 0.1¢ $ 0.6C
Average number of shares of common st

outstanding

Basic 50,04: 50,17( 50,24+ 51,20( 50,41¢

Diluted 50,17 50,22¢ 50,327 51,38( 50,60:

NOTE 24: Subsequent Events

On February 21, 2011, we entered into a mergereagzat providing for a “merger of equals” businessibination of us and Frontier Oll
Corporation (“Frontier”). Subject to the terms ammhditions of the merger agreement which has bpproged unanimously by both our and
Frontier's board of directors, Frontier shareholders witkiee 0.4811 shares of Holly common stock for edwdre of Frontier common stocl
the merger is completed. Completion of the mergaubject to certain conditions, including, amotitees, (i) approval by our stockholders of
the issuance of our common stock to Frontier’sidtotders in connection with the merger, (ii) adoptof the merger agreement by Frontier’s
stockholders, (iii) the expiration or terminatiofitlbe applicable waiting period under the Hart-&¢ddino Antitrust Improvements Act of
1976, as amended, (iv) the registration statemettasm S-4 used to register the common stock tedeed as consideration for the merger
having been declared effective by the SEC andh@)enhtry into a new credit facility for the comhbineompany.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountéon Accounting and Financial Disclosure

We have had no change in, or disagreement withingi@pendent registered public accountants on msdtteolving accounting and financial
disclosure.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of disclosure controls and proceduresOur principal executive officer and principal fir@al officer have evaluated, as required
by Rule 13a-15(b) under the Securities ExchangeoAtB34 (the “Exchange Act”), our disclosure cofgrand procedures (as defined in
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) under the Exchamg@a®\of the end of the period covered by this ahreport on Form 10-K. Our disclosure
controls and procedures are designed to provid®nadle assurance that the information we arenedjtd disclose in the reports that we file
or submit under the Exchange Act is accumulatedcanagmunicated to our management, including ourgguad executive officer and principal
financial officer, as appropriate, to allow timelgcisions regarding required disclosure and isrdsxzh processed, summarized and reported
within the time periods specified in the Securitiesl Exchange Commission’s rules and forms. Baped the evaluation, our principal
executive officer and principal financial officeave concluded that our disclosure controls andgutores were effective as of December 31,
2010.

Changes in internal control over financial reporting. There have been no changes in our internal coow@l financial reporting (as defined
in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) that o@aiduring our last fiscal quarter that have maligraffected or are reasonably likely to
materially affect our internal control over finaakcreporting.

See Item 8 for “Management’s Report on its Assessmoiethe Company’s Internal Control Over Finan&alporting” and “Report of the
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.”

Item 9B. Other Information

There have been no events that occurred in théhfouarter of 2010 that would need to be reporte&arm 8-K that have not previously been
reported.

PART IlI

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpora¢ Governance

The information required by Items 401, 405, 406 46d(c)(3), (d)(4) and d(5) of Regulation S-K ispense to this item is set forth in our
definitive proxy statement for the annual meetihgtockholders to be held on May 12, 2011 anddsiiporated herein by reference.

New York Stock Exchange Certification

In 2010, Matthew P. Clifton, as our Chief Execut®#icer, provided to the New York Stock Exchanfe ainnual CEO certification regarding
our compliance with the New York Stock Exchangeigorate governance listing standards.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by Items 402 and 407 (exf#) (e)(5) of Regulation S-K in response to tt@miis set forth in our definitive proxy
statement for the annual meeting of stockholdeksetbeld on May 12, 2011 and is incorporated hdrgireference.

-110-




Table of Contents

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter

The equity compensation plan information requirgdtem 201(d) and the information required by [t468 of Regulation S-K in response to
this item is set forth in our definitive proxy statent for the annual meeting of stockholders thédd on May 12, 2011 and is incorporated
herein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships, Related Transactios and Director Independence

The information required by Iltem 404 of Regulat®# in response to this item is set forth in oufirdéve proxy statement for the annual
meeting of stockholders to be held on May 12, 28d is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by Item 9(e) of Schedwé In response to this item is set forth in ouriniéif’e proxy statement for the annual
meeting of stockholders to be held on May 12, 28d is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(a) Documents filed as part of this report
(1) Index to Consolidated Financial Statements
Page ir

Form 1(-K
Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfimm 74
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2@lAGO9 75
Consolidated Statements of Income for the yearseimecember 31, 2010, 2009 and 2 76
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yeradled December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2 77
Consolidated Statements of Equity for the yearedrdecember 31, 2010, 2009 and 2 78
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incoméhéoyears ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 79
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme 80

(2) Index to Consolidated Financial Statement Schec

All schedules are omitted since the requirddrination is not present or is not present in ant®@snfficient to require submission of the
schedule, or because the information requiredcisided in the consolidated financial statementsates theretc

(3) Exhibits
The Exhibit Index on pages 114 to 120 of thismAal Report on Form 10-K lists the exhibits that fded or furnished, as applicable, as
part of this Annual Report on Form-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d)f the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiant has duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theretmduly authorized.

HOLLY CORPORATION
(Registrant)

/s/ Matthew P. Clifton
Matthew P. Clifton
Chief Executive Officer

Date: February 25, 2011

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exa@mge Act of 1934, this report has been signed beldwy the following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities ana@s of the date indicated.

Signature Capacity Date
/s/ Matthew P. Cliftor Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Bo February 25, 201
Matthew P. Cliftor
/s/ Bruce R. Shaw Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer February 25, 2011
Bruce R. Shav (Principal Financial Officer)
/s/ Scott C. Surplu Vice President and Controller (Principal Account February 25, 201
Scott C. Surplu Officer)
/s/ Denise C. McWattel Vice President, General Counsel and Secre February 25, 201
Denise C. McWatter
/s/ Buford P. Berry Director February 25, 2011
Buford P. Berry
/s/ Leldon E. Echol Director February 25, 201
Leldon E. Echol
/s/ Robert G. McKenzie Director February 25, 2011
Robert G. McKenzit
/sl Jack P. Rei Director February 25, 201
Jack P. Reit
/s/ Paul T. Stoffel Director February 25, 2011
Paul T. Stoffe
/s/ Tommy A. Valent: Director February 25, 201

Tommy A. Valente
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HOLLY CORPORATION
INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Exhibits are numbered to correspond to the exkulbie
in Item 601 of Regulation S-K

Exhibit
Number Description

2.1 Asset Sale and Purchase Agreement, dated Octob20@9, by and between Holly Refining & Markel-Tulsa LLC, HEP Tuls:i
LLC and Sinclair Tulsa Refining Company (incorpexhby reference to Exhibit 2.1 of Registrant’s @atrReport on Form 8-K
filed October 21, 2009, File No-03876).

2.2 Amendment No. 1 to Asset Sale and Purchase Agreeteed December 1, 2009, by and between Hollynivef & Marketing-
Tulsa LLC, HEP Tulsa LLC and Sinclair Tulsa Refigi@ompany (incorporated by reference to Exhibitdt.Registrant Curren
Report on Form-K filed December 7, 2009, File No-03876).

2.3 Asset Sale and Purchase Agreement, dated Apr2d®@, by and between Holly Refining & Market-Midcon, L.L.C. anc
Sunoco, Inc. (R&M) (incorporated by reference tdibit 2.1 of Registrant’s Current Report on ForrK 8iled April 16, 2009,
File No. 1-03876).

3.1+ Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Holly Coration, dated March 10, 201

3.2 By-Laws of Holly Corporation, dated December 2202 (@incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2.2 efRtrants Current Repo
on Form K filed December 22, 2005, File Nc-03876).

4.1 Indenture, dated June 10, 2009, among Holly Cotmorathe subsidiary guarantors named therein aisd Bank Trust National
Association, as trustee, relating to Holly Corpanats 9.875% Senior Notes due 2017 (includes the fdroexificate for the note
issued thereunder) (incorporated by reference toldibd.1 of Registrant’s Form 8-K Current Repoated June 11, 2009, File
No. 1-03876).

4.2 Indenture, dated February 28, 2005, among Hollyg@nPartners, L.P. and Holly Energy Finance Cdhg,Guarantors and U.
Bank National Association, as Trustee (incorpordtgdeference to Exhibit 4.1 of Holly Energy Parsd..P.’s Current Report on
Form &K filed March 4, 2005, File No.-32225).

4.3 Form of 6.25% Senior Note Due 2015 (included asiliii to the Indenture included as Exhibit 4.1 éte¥) (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 of Holly Energy Partnérs?.'s Current Report on Forn-K filed March 4, 2005, File No.-32225).

4.4 Form of Notation of Guarantee (included as ExHibtb the Indenture included as Exhibit 4.1 herétworporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.3 of Holly Energy Partners, L's Current Report on Forn-K filed March 4, 2005, File No.-32225).

4.5 First Supplemental Indenture, dated March 10, 266%ng Holly Energy Partners, L.P., Holly Energgdtice Corp., the

Guarantors identified therein, and U.S. Bank Naidkssociation (incorporated by reference to Exiib of Holly Energy
Partners, L.F's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 200 No. 1-32225).
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Exhibit
Number

Description

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated April 27, 286%ng Holly Energy Partners, L.P., Holly Energyafce Corp., the
Guarantors identified therein, and U.S. Bank Natigkssociation (incorporated by reference to Extbb of Holly Energy
Partners, L.Fs Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 200 No. 1-32225).

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated June 11, 28@@®ng Lovington-Artesia, L.L.C., Holly Energy Pagtg, L.P., Holly Energy
Finance Corp., the other Guarantors identifieddimerand U.S. Bank National Association (incorpeddby reference to
Exhibit 4.8 of Registra’s Annual Report on Form -K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2009, Rite 1-03876).

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated June 29, 286@86ng HEP SLC, LLC, Holly Energy Partners, L.PoJliiEnergy Financ
Corp., the other Guarantors nhamed therein, andBaBk National Association (incorporated by refeesto Exhibit 4.9 of
Registrar’s Annual Report on Form -K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2009, Rite 1-03876).

Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated July 13, 2@®8opng HEP Tulsa LLC, Holly Energy Partners, L.Ro|l{HEnergy Finance
Corp., the other Guarantors named therein, andRaBk National Association (incorporated by refeeto Exhibit 4.10 of
Registrar’s Annual Report on Form -K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2009, Rite 1-03876).

Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated December 189 28mong Roadrunner Pipeline, L.L.C., Holly EneRgrtners, L.P., Holl
Energy Finance Corp., the other Guarantors naneréith and U.S. Bank National Association (incogted by reference to
Exhibit 4.11 of Registra’s Annual Report on Form -K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2009, Nite 1-03876).

Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated April 1402@inong Holly Energy Storage- Tulsa LLC, Holly EgeStorage-Lovington
LLC, Holly Energy Partners, L.P., Holly Energy Fintz Corp., the other Guarantors, and U.S. BankoNaliAssociation
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of Hdllgergy Partners, L.P.’s Quarterly Report on ForrQUfor its quarterly period
ended June 30, 2010, File N-32225).

Eighth Supplemental Indenture, dated June 4, 2&hdng HEP Operations LLC, Holly Energy Partner®. L Holly Energy
Finance Corp., the other Guarantors, and U.S. B&tlonal Association (incorporated by referenc&xaibit 4.2 of Holly Energy
Partners, L.Fs Quarterly Report on Form -Q for its quarterly period ended June 30, 201® Rib. -32225).

Indenture, dated March 10, 2010, among Holly Enétgstners, L.P., Holly Energy Finance Corp. ancheddhe guarantors par
thereto and U.S. Bank National Association (incoaped by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of Holly EnergartRers, L.P.’s Current
Report on Form-K filed March 11, 2010, File No.-32225).

First Supplemental Indenture, dated April 14, 2G@png Holly Energy Storage-Tulsa LLC, Holly Eneftprage-Lovington
LLC, Holly Energy Partners, L.P., Holly Energy Fintz Corp., the other Guarantors, and U.S. BankoNaliAssociation
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 of Hdigergy Partners, L.P.’s Quarterly Report on ForaQLfar its quarterly period
ended June 30, 2010, File N-32225).

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated June 4, 20d8ng HEP Operations LLC, Holly Energy Partner®, LHolly Energy

Finance Corp., the other Guarantors, and U.S. B&tlonal Association (incorporated by referenc&xaibit 4.4 of Holly Energy
Partners, L.F's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for its quarterly period ended June 30, 201& Rib. -32225).
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Exhibit
Number

Description

10.1

10.2+

10.3

10.4+

10.5+

10.6

10.7+

10.8+

10.9

10.10

Option Agreement, dated January 31, 2008, by arahgrilolly Corporation, Holly UNEV Pipeline Companyavajo Pipeline
Co., L.P., Holly Logistic Services, L.L.C., HEP Listics Holdings, L.P., Holly Energy Partners, LIREP Logistics GP, L.L.C.
and Holly Energy Partners — Operating, L.P. (incogted by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Registra@tsrent Report on Form 8-
K filed February 5, 2008, File No-03876).

First Amendment to Option Agreement, dated Febrddry2010, by and among Holly Corporation, Holly ENIPipeline
Company, Navajo Pipeline Co., L.P., Holly LogisBervices, L.L.C., HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P., §dEnergy Partners, L.P.,
HEP Logistics GP, L.L.C. and Holly Energy Partn— Operating, L.P

Amended and Restated Intermediate Pipelines Agneemated June 1, 2009, by and among Holly CorpmraNavajo Refining
Company, L.L.C., Holly Energy Partners, L.P., Hdllgergy Partners — Operating, L.P., HEP Pipelink,Q., LovingtonArtesia
L.L.C., HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P., Holly LogistBervices, L.L.C. and HEP Logistics GP, L.L.Cc¢rporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 of Holly Energy Partners, L's Form K Current Report dated June 5, 2009, File M-32225).

Amendment to Amended and Restated Intermediatdif®geAgreement, dated December 9, 2010, amongjbl&efining
Company, L.L.C., Holly Energy Partners, L.P., Hdllgergy Partners — Operating, L.P., HEP Pipelink,Q., LovingtonArtesia
L.L.C., HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P., Holly LogistBervices, L.L.C., and HEP Logistics GP, L.L

Assignment and Assumption Agreement (Amended arsfafRel Intermediate Pipelines Agreement), effectaruary 1, 201:
between Navajo Refining Company, L.L.C. and HolkfiRing & Marketing Company LLC

Tulsa Equipment and Throughput Agreement, datedusug, 2009, between Holly Refining & Marketi— Tulsa LLC and HEF
Tulsa LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit3L6f Holly Energy Partners L.P.’s Form 8-K Curr&gport dated August 6,
2009, File No. -32225).

Amendment to Tulsa Equipment and Throughput Agreentated December 9, 2010, among Holly Refininil&keting —
Tulsa LLC and HEP Tulsa LL(

Assignment and Assumption Agreement (Tulsa Equigraad Throughput Agreement), effective January01,12 between Holly
Refining & Marketing— Tulsa, LLC and Holly Refining & Marketing Company.C.

Tulsa Purchase Option agreement, dated AugustaB, 2@tween Holly Refining & Marketing — Tulsa Llahd HEP Tulsa LLC
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of Hdllgergy Partners L.P.’s Form 8-K Current Reporedatugust 6, 2009, File
No. 1-32225).

Amended and Restated Crude Pipelines and Tankagemgnt, dated December 1, 2009, by and among dl&edjning
Company, L.L.C., Holly Refining & Marketing Compary Woods Cross, Holly Refining & Marketing Compaiiglly Energy
Partners-Operating, L.P., HEP Pipeline, L.L.C. &ifitP Woods Cross, L.L.C. (incorporated by refereindexhibit 10.8 of Holly
Energy Partners, L.’s Current Report on Forn-K dated December 7, 2009, File N-32225).
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Exhibit
Number

Description

10.11

10.12+

10.13

10.14+

10.15

10.16

10.17+

10.18

10.19

10.20

Amended and Restated Refined Product Pipeline§ andinals Agreement, dated December 1, 2009, byaamahg Navajo
Refining Company, L.L.C., Holly Refining & MarketinCompany — Woods Cross, Holly Energy Partners-&tpey, L.P., HEP
Pipeline Assets, Limited Partnership, HEP Pipeling,C., HEP Refining Assets, L.P., HEP Refiningl IC., HEP Mountain
Home, L.L.C. and HEP Woods Cross, L.L.C. (incorpedsby reference to Exhibit 10.9 of Holly EnergyrtRars, L.P.’s Current
Report on Form -K dated December 7, 2009, File N-32225).

Assignment and Assumption Agreement (Amended arsdafRel Refined Product Pipelines and Terminals ément), effective
January 1, 2011, among Navajo Refining Company,Q.,lHolly Refining & Marketing-Woods Cross and HoRefining &
Marketing Company LLC

Pipeline Throughput Agreement, dated December Q9 20y and between Navajo Refining Company, L.lad Holly Energy
Partners-Operating, L.P. (incorporated by referéadexhibit 10.4 of Holly Energy Partners, L.P.’si@nt Report on Form 8-K
dated December 7, 2009, File N-32225).

Assignment and Assumption Agreement (Pipeline Tghpuit Agreement (Roadrunner)), effective JanuaB01,1, between
Navajo Refining Company, L.L.C. and Holly RefiniBgMarketing Company LLC

First Amended and Restated Pipelines, Tankage aadihg Rack Throughput Agreement (Tulsa East),ddstarch 31,2010, by
and among Holly Refining & Marketing-Tulsa, LLC, RE ulsa LLC and Holly Energy Storage-Tulsa LLC @ryorated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Registr’s Current Report on Forn-K filed April 6, 2010, File No. -03876).

Amendment to First Amended and Restated Pipelif@skage and Loading Rack Throughput Agreement ATEbst), date
June 11, 2010, by and between Holly Refining & Mgirkg-Tulsa LLC, HEP Tulsa LLC and Holly Energy &tge-Tulsa LLC
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Hdllgergy Partners, L.P.’s Quarterly Report on Fo@xQlfor its quarterly period
ended June 30, 2010, File N-32225).

Assignment and Assumption Agreement (First Ameratedi Restated Pipelines, Tankage and Loading Racu@hput
Agreement (Tulsa East)), effective January 1, 20&tween Holly Refining & Marketing-Tulsa LLC andHly Refining &
Marketing Company LLC

Indemnification Proceeds and Payments Allocationegment, dated December 1, 2009, by and betweenTHER LLC anc
Holly Refining & Marketing-Tulsa LLC (incorporatday reference to Exhibit 10.2 of Registrant’s Fors &urrent Report dated
December 7, 2009, File No-03876).

Pipeline Systems Operating Agreement, dated FepBj&010, by and among Navajo Refining Companly,Q., Lea Refining
Company, Woods Cross Refining Company, L.L.C., {&Efining & Marketing — Tulsa LLC. and Holly EnerdPartners-
Operating, L.P. (incorporated by reference to EixHiB.1 of Holly Energy Partners, L.P.’s CurrentpgRe on Form 8-K filed
February 9, 2010, File No-32225).

First Amendment to Pipeline Systems Operating Aged, dated March 31, 2010, by and among NavajmRgfCompany,
L.L.C, Lea Refining Company, Woods Cross Refinimg@any, L.L.C, Holly Refining & Marketing-Tulsa, IC and Holly
Energy Partners-Operating, L.P. (incorporated ligremce to Exhibit 10.5 of Registrant’s Current B&mn Form 8-K filed
April 6, 2010, File No. -03876).
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Exhibit
Number Description

10.21 Loading Rack Throughput Agreement (Lovington), dawarch 31, 2010, by and between Navajo Refiningh@any, L.L.C. and
Holly Energy Storage-Lovington LLC (incorporated tgference to Exhibit 10.2 of Registrant’s Curr@eport on Form 8-K filed
April 6, 2010, File No. -03876).

10.22 Fourth Amended and Restated Omnibus Agreementy déaech 31, 2010, by and among Holly Corporationl§HEnergy
Partners, L.P. and certain of their respective islidr$es (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 16fRegistrant’s Current Report
on Form K filed April 6, 2010, File No. -03876).

10.23 First Amended and Restated Lease and Access AgredBeest Tulsa), dated March 31, 2010, by and anktwity Refining &
Marketing-Tulsa, LLC, HEP Tulsa LLC and Holly Engr8§torage-Tulsa LLC (incorporated by reference xhikit 10.4 of
Registrar’s Current Report on Forn-K filed April 6, 2010, File No. -03876).

10.24*  Holly Corporation Stock Option Plan as adoptechatAnnual Meeting of Stockholders of Holly Corp@vaton December 13,
1990 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(iR&fgistrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for it<cibyear ended July 31, 1991,
File No. -03876).

10.25*  Holly Corporation Lon-Term Incentive Compensation Plan as amended atatedon May 24, 2007 as approved at the An
Meeting of Stockholders of Holly Corporation on M2g, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibig1df. Registrant’s Annual
Report on Form 1-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, Rite 1-03876).

10.26*  Amendment No. 1 to the Holly Corporation Long-Tdmentive Compensation Plan, as amended and réstatMay 24, 2007
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of Regist's Annual Report on Form 10-K for its fiscaar ended December 31,
2008, File No. -03876).

10.27*  Holly Corporation— Supplemental Payment Agreement for 2001 Servid2ir@etor (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1
of Registrar’s Annual Report on Form -K for its fiscal year ended July 31, 2002, File M-03876).

10.28*  Holly Corporation— Supplemental Payment Agreement for 2002 Servid2ir@etor (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 11
of Registrar’s Annual Report on Form -K for its fiscal year ended July 31, 2002, File N-03876).

10.29*  Holly Corporation— Supplemental Payment Agreement for 2003 Servidirastor (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 16f.
Registrar’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended January 31, 2608,No. 1-03876).

10.30*  Form of Performance Share Unit Agreement (incorgaray reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Registrant’sr€nt Report on
Form &K filed January 12, 2007, File No-03876).

10.31*  First Amendment to Performance Share Unit Agreertianbrporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 of Regnt's Annual Report
on Form 1K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, Rite 1-03876).

10.32*  Holly Corporation Change in Control Agreement Pplimcorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Bagnt's Current Report
on Form K filed February 20, 2008, File No-03876).

10.33*  Holly Corporation Employee Form of Change in Coh&kgreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibi2lof Registrant’s

Current Report on Forrr-K filed February 20, 2008, File No-03876).
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Number Description

10.34*  Holly Energy Partners, L.P. Employee Form of Chaingéontrol Agreement (incorporated by referenc&xibit 10.3 of
Registrar’s Current Report on Forn-K filed February 20, 2008, File No-03876).

10.35*  Form of Executive Restricted Stock Agreement (ipooated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of Registm@uarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2008 No. 1-03876).

10.36*  Form of Employee Restricted Stock Agreement (inooafed by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of Registraftisarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2008 No. 1-03876).

10.37*  Form of Director Restricted Stock Unit Agreement(irporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of Regisis Quarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2008 No. 1-03876).

10.38*  Form of Form of Performance Share Unit Agreemeanddiporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of Regisfs Quarterly Report ¢
Form 1(-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2008 No. 1-03876).

10.39*  Form of Executive Restricted Stock Agreement [teme performance based vesting] (incorporated tareete to Exhibit 10.7 of
Registrar’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2016 No. 1-03876).

10.40*  Executive Restricted Stock Agreement, dated Ma&;i2010, by and between Holly Corporation and Maithr. Clifton
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 of Regist’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the gedytperiod ended March 31,
2010, File No. -03876).

10.41*  Executive Restricted Stock Agreement, dated Mag&;i2010, by and between Holly Corporation and Davilamp (incorporate
by reference to Exhibit 10.9 of Registrant’s Quiyt&eport on Form 10-Q for the quarterly periodied March 31, 2010, File
No. 1-03876).

10.42*  Form of Employee Restricted Stock Agreement [tirasda vesting] (incorporated by reference to ExHiBifl0 of Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 201 Rio. -03876).

10.43 Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dateld7, 2009, by and among Holly Corporation anahlk of America
N.A., as administrative agent, swing line lendad &/C issuer, UBS Loan Finance LLC and U.S. Baaltibhal Association, &
co-documentation agents, Union Bank of California, N\eAd Compass Bank, as syndication agents, argircether lenders froi
time to time party thereto (incorporated by refeeeto Exhibit 10.1 of Registrant’s Quarterly RepmmtForm 10-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 2009, File Nc-03876).

10.44 Confirmation of Commitments [reflects increasesammitments on November 3, 2009 and December 4 @fAfer the Secor

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement filed (inm@ied by reference to Exhibit 10.33 of RegistmAnnual Report on
Form 1(-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009, Rite 1-03876).

-119-




Table of Contents

Exhibit
Number

Description

10.45

10.46

10.47

10.48

10.49

10.50

10.51

10.52

First Amendment to Second Amended and Restatedt@greement, dated May 6, 2010, by and among Hollyporation, as tr
borrower, the Guarantors party thereto, Bank of Acae N.A., as administrative agent, and each effilancial institutions partis
thereto as lenders (incorporated by reference tobix1 0.1 of Registrant’s Current Report on ForsK 8led with May 11, 2010,
File No. 1-03876).

Reaffirmation and Assumption Agreement, dated Marth2008, among Holly Corporation, the subsidaiikentified therein, th
additional grantors identified therein and BanlAafierica, N.A. (adding additional grantors under Ggaranty and Collateral
Agreement included as Exhibit 10.49 below) (incagted by reference to Exhibit 10.22 of RegistraArmual Report on

Form 1(-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, Rite 1-03876).

Guarantee and Collateral Agreement, dated Julp@4 2among Holly Corporation and certain of its S8dlaries in favor of Ban
of America, N.A., as administrative agent (incogted by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of Registrantisaferly Report on Form 1Q-
for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2004, Rde1-03876).

First Amendment to Guarantee and Collateral Agregraed Reaffirmation and Assumption Agreement, dl@teril 7, 2009, by
and among Holly Corporation and certain of its &dibsies, in favor of Bank of America, N.A., as adistrative agent, for certain
other lenders from time to time party to the SecAntended and Restated Credit Agreement dated Ap#D09 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.5 of Registr’'s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2009, File I-03876).

Amendment No. 2 to the Guarantee and Collateraé&gpent, dated as of May 6, 2010, among Holly Catjpmr, each Subsidial
of the Holly Corporation from time to time partyetieto and Bank of America, N.A. as administratigera (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 of Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed May 11, 2010, File No.-03876).

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated A&jy2007, between Holly Energy Partners — OpegatirP., Union Bank
of California, N.A., as administrative agent, isgybank and sole lead arranger, Bank of Americ4,,Ms syndication agent,
Guaranty Bank, as documentation agent and certhér tenders (incorporated by reference to ExHiBitl of Holly Energy
Partners, L.F s Current Report on Forn-K filed October 31, 2007, File No-32225).

Agreement and Amendment No. 1 to Amended and ResGtedit Agreement, dated February 25, 2008, i#olly Energy
Partners — Operating, L.P., Union Bank of Califarriil.A., as administrative agent, issuing banksold lead arranger and
certain other lenders (incorporated by referendextaibit 10.1 of Holly Energy Partners’ Current Retpon Form 8-K filed
February 27, 2008, File No-32225).

Amendment No. 2 to Amended and Restated Creditégent, dated September 8, 2008, between Holly Erieagners —
Operating, L.P., certain of its subsidiaries actisgguarantors, Union Bank of California, N.A. agsninistrative agent, issuing
bank and sole lead arranger and certain other terfoteorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 ofiHEnergy Partners, L.P.’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q filed October 31, 2008, File N0-32225).
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10.53  Amended and Restated Pledge Agreement, dated ARgGu2007, between Holly Energy Partners — OpegatirP., certain of its
subsidiaries, and Union Bank of California, N.As,administrative agent (entered into in connectith the Amended and
Restated Credit Agreement) (incorporated by refazea Exhibit 10.12 of Holly Energy Partners, LsPAnnual Report on
Form 1(-K filed February 17, 2009, File No-32225).

10.54  Amended and Restated Guaranty Agreement, datedsA@gu 2007, between Holly Energy Partr— Operating, L.P., certain «
its subsidiaries, and Union Bank of California, N.As administrative agent (entered into in coriaeatith the Amended and
Restated Credit Agreement) (incorporated by refazda Exhibit 10.13 of Holly Energy Partners, LsPAnnual Report on
Form 1(-K filed February 17, 2009, File No-32225).

10.55 Amended and Restated Security Agreement, dated #A@&jy 2007, between Holly Energy Partr— Operating, L.P., certain «
its subsidiaries, and Union Bank of California, N.As administrative agent (entered into in corineavith the Amended and
Restated Credit Agreement) (incorporated by refazea Exhibit 10.14 of Holly Energy Partners, LsPAnnual Report on
Form 1(-K filed February 17, 2009, File No-32225).

10.56 Form of Mortgage, Deed of Trust, Security Agreeméssignment of Rents and Leases, Fixture Filing Bimancing Statement
(for purposes of granting security interests irl pgaperty in connection with the Amended and Rest&redit Agreement)
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 of Mdlnergy Partners, L.P.’s Annual Report on FornKlfiled February 17, 2009,
File No. 1-32225).

10.57*  Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into wditectors and officers of Holly Corporation (inporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of Registra’s Current Report on Forn-K filed December 13, 2006, File Nc-03876).

21.1+ Subsidiaries of Registrar

23.1+ Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing.

31.1+ Certification of Chief Executive Officer under Siect 302 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 2002

31.2+ Certification of Chief Financial Officer under Sieet 302 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 2002

32.1+ Certification of Chief Executive Officer under Siect 906 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 2002

32.2+ Certification of Chief Financial Officer under Siect 906 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 2002

101++  The following financial information from Registri s Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2(

formatted in XBRL (Extensible Business Reportingngaage): (i) Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii) Cheated Statements of
Income, (iii) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flqiv3 Consolidated Statements of Equity, (v) Cditsded Statements of
Comprehensive Income, and (vi) Notes to the Codatdd Financial Statements (tagged as blocks f

=+
+

*

Filed herewith
+ Furnished electronically herewit
Constitutes management contracts or compensatang gir arrangement
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Exhibit 3.1

RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

HOLLY CORPORATION

Holly Corporation, a corporation organized a&xasting under the laws of the State of Delawéne { Corporatior?), hereby certifies as
follows:

1. The name of the Corporation is Holly Cogimm, and the name under which the Corporationaviggnally incorporated is GENERAL
APPLIANCE CORPORATION.

The date of filing its original Certificate bfcorporation with the Secretary of State was aan@5, 1947.

2. The text of the Certificate of Incorporatias amended, supplemented and restated hereimfweeeby restated to read as herein set forth
in full:

ARTICLE FIRST: The name of the Corporationlsha Holly Corporation.

ARTICLE SECOND: The address of the registe#ite of the Corporation in the State of Delawirat 1209 Orange Street, in the City of
Wilmington, County of New Castle. The name of tharfidration’s registered agent at that address ésddrporation Trust Company.

ARTICLE THIRD: The principal business of ther@oration is the refining and marketing of petuwfeand petroleum derivatives, the
transportation and sale of petroleum and petrolptoducts and the exploration for, development, patidn and sale of petroleum, condens
gas and other sources of energy. The Corporatignemgage in any lawful activity for which corpoats may be organized under the General
Corporation Law of Delaware.

ARTICLE FOURTH: The total number of sharesstifck which the Corporation shall have authoritysgue is One Hundred Sixty One
Million (161,000,000) shares, of which One Milli¢gh,000,000) shares of the par value of One Do#arQ0) each, amounting in the aggregate
to One Million Dollars ($1,000,000), shall be Preéel Stock, and of which One Hundred Sixty Millig@60,000,000) shares of the par value of
One Cent ($.01) each, amounting in the aggregabm®Million Six Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1,6@®@Y shall be Common Stock.

The designations and the powers, preferenusights, and the qualifications, limitations asrdfestrictions thereof shall be determined as
follows:

PREFERRED STOCK, $1.00 par value

Shares of Preferred Stock may be issued fimm@ to time in one or more series, each such serikave such distinctive designation or title
as may be fixed by the Board of Directors priothte issuance of any shares thereof. Each sharmeydcfaaies of Preferred Stock shall be
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identical with all other shares of such seriesegkx@s to the date from which cumulative prefedisitiends, if any, shall be cumulative. For
each such series, the Board of Directors shallrahéte, by resolution or resolutions adopted priothte issuance of any shares thereof, the
rights, preferences, limitations and restrictiohshares of such series, including, without limdaf rights, or limitations with respect to voting
powers if any, redemption rights if any, conversiights if any, dividend rights and any preferencediquidation.

COMMON STOCK, $.01 par value

Subject to any preferences, qualificatiomsjthtions, voting rights and restrictions with respto each class of the capital stock of the
Corporation having any preference or priority otrter Common Stock, the holders of the Common Sthak have and possess all rights
appertaining to capital stock of the Corporation.

No holder of stock of any class of the Corfiorashall be entitled as of right to subscribe farrchase or receive any part of any new or
additional shares of stock of any class, whether oohereafter authorized, or of bonds, debentarether evidences of indebtedness
convertible into or exchangeable for stock, busatth new or additional shares of stock of anysclasbonds, debentures or other evidences of
indebtedness convertible into or exchangeabletémks may be issued and disposed of by the BoaRirettors on such terms and for such
consideration, so far as may be permitted by lansl,ta such person or persons as the Board of Direat its absolute discretion may deem
advisable.

ARTICLE FIFTH: The number of directors of tBerporation shall be fixed time to time by or ire thanner provided for in the By-Laws
but shall never be less than three. In case oframmgase in the number of directors, the additialir@ctors may be elected by the directors then
in office or by the stockholders at any annualpecal meeting.

ARTICLE SIXTH: In furtherance and not in liration of the powers conferred by statute, the B@&mirectors is expressly authorized to
make, alter, amend, and repeal the By-Laws of thp@ation.

The By-Laws may confer powers on the BoarBioéctors in addition to the foregoing and in addfitto the powers and authorities
expressly conferred by statute.

ARTICLE SEVENTH: No director of the Corporatighall be personally liable to the Corporatiorany of its stockholders for monetary
damages for breach of such director’s duty asexctiir, except that a director shall remain liabl¢he extent provided by law (i) for breach of
the director’s duty of loyalty to the Corporationits stockholders, (ii) for acts or omissions mogood faith or which involve intentional
misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) uadSection 174 of the Delaware General Corpordtewm or (iv) for any transaction from
which the director derived an improper personakfierNo amendment or deletion of this Article dhialpair the immunity of any person uni
this Article for any act or omission occurring prio the effectiveness of such amendment or deletio

ARTICLE EIGHTH: A director of this Corporaticshall not in the absence of fraud be disqualifigdhis office from dealing or contracting
with the Corporation either as a vendor, purchaseotherwise, nor in the absence of fraud, shallteansaction or contract of this
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Corporation be void or voidable or affected by orasf the fact that any director or any firm of wiiany director is a member or an employee
or any corporation of which any director is an «dfi, director, stockholder, or employee is in amy\nterested in such transaction or contract,
even though the vote of the director or directareiing such adverse interest shall have been negdssabligate the Corporation upon such
contract or transaction, and, in the absence afifrao director or directors having such adverter@st shall be liable to the Corporation or to
any stockholder or creditor thereof or to any ofenson for any loss incurred by it under or bysogaof any such contract or transaction’, nor,
in the absence of fraud, shall any such directatirectors be accountable for any gains or proétdized thereon.

ARTICLE NINTH: Whenever a compromise or arrangent is proposed between this Corporation aretéiitors or any class of them
and/or between this Corporation and its stockhslderany class of them, any court of equitablesgliction within the State of Delaware may,
on the application in a summary way of this Corgioraor of any creditor or stockholder thereofporthe application of any receiver or
receivers appointed for this Corporation undemttevisions of Section 291 of Title 8 of the Delae&ode or on the application of trustees in
dissolution or of any receiver or receivers appdrfor this Corporation under the provisions oftiec279 of Title 8 of the Delaware Code
order a meeting of the creditors or class of coedjtand/or of the stockholders or class of stolddrs of this Corporation, as the case may be,
to be summoned in such a matter as the said Coactsl If a majority in number representing thfeerths in value of the creditors or class of
creditors, and/or of the stockholders or clasg@tldholders of this Corporation, as the case maygeee to any compromise or arrangement
and to reorganization of this Corporation as consage of such compromise or arrangement, the saighmomise or arrangement and the said
reorganization shall, if sanctioned by the Counvtach the said application has been made, be tgndi all creditors or class of creditors,
and/or on all the stockholders or class of stoalkéid, of this Corporation, as the case may beaksrdon this Corporation.

3. This Restated Certificate of Incorporatieess duly adopted by the Board of Directors of tleegDration in accordance with Section 245
of the General Corporation Law of the State of Belige. This Restated Certificate of Incorporatiotyaestates and integrates and does not
further amend the provisions of the Corporatioregtificate of incorporation as theretofore amendedupplemented, and there is no
discrepancy between those provisions and the pomgof this Restated Certificate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Holly Corporation tamised this Certificate to be signed by Deniskl@Natters, its Vice President,
General Counsel and Secretary, this 10th of M&oh(.
HOLLY CORPORATION

By: /s/ Denise C. McWatters
Vice President, General Couns
and Secretary




Exhibit 10.2

FIRST AMENDMENT TO OPTION AGREEMENT

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO OPTION AGREEMENT (thisAmendment”) is entered into as of February 11, 2010, effexts of
December 31, 2009, by and amdt@LLY CORPORATION , a Delaware corporatioOLLY UNEV PIPELINE COMPANY ,a
Delaware corporatioIAVAJO PIPELINE CO., L.P. , a Delaware limited partnershidOLLY LOGISTIC SERVICES, L.L.C. ,a
Delaware limited liability company; HEP LOGISTICSOHDINGS, L.P., a Delaware limited partnershifQLLY ENERGY PARTNERS,
L.P., a Delaware limited partnershidEP LOGISTICS GP, L.L.C. , a Delaware limited liability company; attOLLY ENERGY
PARTNERS — OPERATING, L,P., a Delaware limited partnership {EP-Operating ”). The above-named entities are sometimes referred
to in this Amendment each as &arty ” and collectively as the Parties.”

Recitals:

A. The Parties previously entered into thattaie Option Agreement dated January 31, 2008“(fbetion Agreement”) granting an option
to HEP-Operating to purchase the Holly UNEV Intése€apitalized terms that are used but not otleergefined in this Amendment shall
have the meaning ascribed to such terms in theo@ptgreement.

B. Pursuant to Section 3.4(f)the Option Agreement, Holly UNEV has notified REperating that the Project Completion Date (and
associated milestones) for the UNEV Pipeline haaenbextended from the Project Schedule originalfched as ScheduletB the Option
Agreement.

C. Section 5.bf the Option Agreement provides, in part, thahd Closing or the Termination Option Closing hasaccurred on or prior
to December 31, 2009, either Holly UNEV or HEP-Gytigrg has the right to terminate the Option Agreetnand the Parties desire to extend
such date to be the date occurring one hundredye(@y80) days after the Project Completion Date.

Amendment:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the agreets and covenants set forth in this Amendment fandther good and valuable
consideration, the receipt, adequacy, and legéitgricy of which are hereby acknowledged, theiPaiereby amend the Option Agreement
as follows:

1. Project ScheduléThe Project Schedule attached as SchedttetBe Option Agreement is deleted in its entiigaty the Project Schedt
attached as Schedulet®this Amendment is substituted in lieu thereof.

2. Termination Clause A of Subsection 5.1(a)(@) the Option Agreement is hereby deleted in itirety the phrase “(A) the Expiration
Date,” substituted in lieu thereof.




3. Force MajeureSection 5.1(cdf the Option Agreement is hereby deleted in itsrety.
4. Permitted TransfeiThe following_Section 3.8 hereby added to the Option Agreement immediatibr Section 3.7

3.8 Permitted Transfer. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in tAigreement, prior to the earlier of the Closinglee Termination
Option Closing, Holly UNEV shall have the rightgell a portion of the Holly UNEV Interests in an@umt equal to up to thirty percent
(30%) of all outstanding membership interests inBWN\Pipeline after first obtaining HEP-Operatingisgp written consent to such sale,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withhedddiioned or delayed. From and after the date KpRrating provides the written
consent contemplated by the immediately foregoergence, the Holly UNEV Interests that are the estthjf such consent shall no lon

be subject to this Agreement and may be sold fnelectear of this Agreement, including, but not lied to, the Option and the
Termination Option.

5. _General Provisionslo the extent of any conflict between the prayisi of this Amendment and the provisions of thei@p#greement,
the provisions of this Amendment shall control. &xtcas set forth in this Amendment, the partie§yrand affirm the Option Agreement in its
entirety, and the Option Agreement shall remaifulhforce and effect. This Amendment shall be gmeel by, and construed and interprete
accordance with, the laws (excluding the choickaws rules) of the State of Texas, excluding anyflazis-of-law rule or principle that might
refer the construction or interpretation of thisrégment to the laws of another state. This Amendsteall inure to the benefit of, and be
binding on, the parties hereto and their respedtixaessors and assigns. This Amendment may batexleo any number of duplicate
originals or counterparts, each of which when secated shall constitute in the aggregate but odetsmsame document.

[ signature page follows ]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto hawecesed this First Amendment to Option Agreemerigatiive as of the date first written
above.

HOLLY CORPORATION
By: /s/ George J. Damiris

George J. Damiris
Senior Vice President, Supply and Marketi

HOLLY UNEV PIPELINE COMPANY

By: /s/ George J. Damiris
George J. Damiris
Vice President

NAVAJO PIPELINE CO,, L.P.

By Navajo Pipeline GP, L.L.C.,
Its General Partner

By: /s/ George J. Damiris
George J. Damiris
Vice President, Supply and Marketir

HOLLY LOGISTIC SERVICES, L.L.C.

By: /s/ David G. Blair
David G. Blair
President

HEP LOGISTIC HOLDINGS, L.P.

By Holly Logistic Services, L.L.C.,
Its General Partner

By: /s/ David G. Blair
David G. Blair
President




HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.

By HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P.
Its General Partner

By Holly Logistic Services, L.L.C.
Its General Partner

By: /s/ David G. Blair

David G. Blair
President

HEP LOGISTICS GP, L.L.C.

By: /s/ David G. Blair

David G. Blair
Senior Vice Presiden

HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS -OPERATING, L.P.
By HEP Logistics GP, L.L.C.

Its General Partner

By: /s/ David G. Blair

David G. Blair
Senior Vice Presiden




Schedule B
To
Option Agreement

Project Schedule




. Terminal constructio— October 2008 to March 20:
. BLM record of decision for the pipelir— April 2010
. Pipeline constructio— May 2010 to Feb 201

. Pipeline construction complete and operati— April 2011

[Photo]



Exhibit 10.4

AMENDMENT TO
AMENDED AND RESTATED INTERMEDIATE PIPELINES AGREEME NT

This Amendment to Amended and Restated Intdiae Pipelines Agreement is being entered int®@ecember 9, 2010 (this “* Amendment
"), by and among Navajo Refining Company, L.L.CDeaware limited liability company (formerly NawaRefining Company, L.P.) (*
Navajo Refininc”), Holly Energy Partners, L.P., a Delaware limitgartnership (the “ Partnership Holly Energy Partners-Operating, L.P., a
Delaware limited partnership (the “ Operating Parship”), HEP Pipeline, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liabjl company (“ HEP Pipeling),
Lovington-Artesia, L.L.C., a Delaware limited lidiby company (“ LovingtorArtesia”). HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P., a Delaware lindte
partnership (the “ General PartrigrHolly Logistic Services, L.L.C., a Delaware lited liability company (“ Holly OP), and HEP Logistics
GP, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company@LP GP”), and is an amendment to the Amended and Restatexdnediate Pipelines
Agreement by and among such parties and Holly Gatjmm, a Delaware corporation (“ Holty, dated June 1, 2009 (the “ Original
Intermediate Pipelines AgreeméntHolly is also executing this Amendment for thale purpose of acknowledging and agreeing to the
Amendment, which removes Holly as a Party and &ttdly as a guarantor under the Original IntermezRipelines Agreement, as amended
hereby. Capitalized terms used herein but not atiserdefined herein shall have the meanings giwghdm in the Original Intermediate
Pipelines Agreement.

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the parties to this Amendment detsiramend the Original Intermediate Pipelines Agreeinto remove Holly has a Party and
add Holly as a guarantor of the Navajo RefiningrRegt Obligations (as defined below).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mut@lenants and agreements contained herein, tlieptr this Amendment hereby ag
as follows:

1. The preamble to the Original Intermediapeies Agreement is hereby amended and restatiésl eéntirety to read as follows:

“This Amended and Restated Intermediate Pipelingie@ment (this “ Agreemeiitis dated as of June 1, 2009, by and among Navajo
Refining Company, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liatyilcompany (formerly Navajo Refining Company, L,)R: Navajo Refining"),

Holly Energy Partners, L.P., a Delaware limitedtparship (the “ Partnership, Holly Energy Partners-Operating, L.P., a Delagva
limited partnership (the “ Operating PartnershifHEP Pipeline, L.L.C., a Delaware limited lialbjl company (* HEP Pipelin8).
Lovington-Artesia, L.L.C., a Delaware limited lidiby company (“ LovingtorArtesia”), HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P., a Delaware
limited partnership (the “ General PartrigrHolly Logistic Services, L.L.C., a Delaware litad liability company (“ Holly GP), and




HEP Logistics GP, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liatyilcompany (“ OLP GP and, together with the Partnership, the Operating
Partnership, HEP Pipeline, Lovington-Artesia, tren€ral Partner and Holly GP, the US “ PartnershifitiEs "), and amends and
restates in its entirety the Pipelines Agreemetgdiduly 8, 2005 (the “ Original Pipelines Agreetrignamong Holly Corporation, a
Delaware corporation (* Hollyj), Navajo Refining and the Partnership Entitielsestthan Lovington-Artesia. Each of Navajo Refining
and the Partnership Entities are individually refdrto herein as a “ Partyand collectively as the “ Partie’¥

2. Section 1 of the Original Intermediate Ripes Agreement is hereby amended by deleting feaction 1 the definition of “ Holly Entities
" in its entirety.

3. Section 1 of the Original Intermediate Rips Agreement is hereby amended by adding thewolg definition:

“ Navajo Refining Payment Obligatioridas the meaning set forth in Section 12(a)

4. The Original Intermediate Pipelines Agreatris hereby amended by replacing each and evéserece in the Original Intermediate
Pipelines Agreement to “the Holly Entities” withr@ference to “Navajo Refining” and, as the contexires as a result of such change,
making appropriate changes of words from the plimath to the singular form.

5. The Original Intermediate Pipelines Agreatis hereby amended by adding a new Section 12=uately following Section 11 to read
in its entirety as follows:

“ Section 12. Guarantee by Holly

(a) Payment and Performance Guarattglly unconditionally, absolutely, continually édirrevocably guarantees, as principal and
not as surety, to the Partnership Entities the fuat@nd complete payment in full when due of albants due from Navajo Refining
under the Agreement (collectively, the “ Navajo iRiglg Payment Obligationy. Holly agrees that the Partnership Entities khal
entitled to enforce directly against Holly any bétNavajo Refining Payment Obligations.

(b)_Guaranty AbsoluteHolly hereby guarantees that the Navajo Refiftiagment Obligations will be paid strictly in accande
with the terms of the Agreement. The obligationslofly under this Agreement constitute a present@mtinuing guaranty of
payment, and not of collection or collectabilityhelliability of Holly under this Agreement shall bbsolute, unconditional, present,
continuing and irrevocable irrespective of:




(i) any assignment or other transferthaf Agreement or any of the rights thereunder ofthenership Entities;

(i) any amendment, waiver, renewal, asien or release of or any consent to or depaftare or other action or inaction
related to the Agreement;

(i) any acceptance by the Partnershifities of partial payment or performance from NavRefining;

(iv) any bankruptcy, insolvency, reorgaation, arrangement, composition, adjustment, tisisn, liquidation or other like
proceeding relating to Navajo Refining or any attiaken with respect to the Agreement by any teustereceiver, or by any court, in
any such proceeding;

(v) any absence of any notice to, or kiedlge of. Holly, of the existence or occurrencay of the matters or events set fort
the foregoing subsections (i) through (iv); or

(vi) any other circumstance which migtiteywise constitute a defense available to, oseldirge of, a guarantor.

The obligations of Holly hereunder shall netdubject to any reduction, limitation, impairmentermination for any reason,
including any claim of waiver, release, surrenddteration or compromise, and shall not be suligeany defense or setoff,
counterclaim, recoupment or termination whatsoeyereason of the invalidity, illegality or unenfebility of the Navajo Refining
Payment Obligations or otherwise.

(c) Waiver. Holly hereby waives promptness, diligence, aibe, presentments, protests and notice of acoeptand any other
notice relating to any of the Navajo Refining Paytm®bligations and any requirement for the PartmprEntities to protect, secure,
perfect or insure any security interest or liemoy property subject thereto or exhaust any rigliéke any action against Navajo
Refining, any other entity or any collateral.

(d) Subrogation WaiverHolly agrees that for so long as there is a euroe ongoing default or breach of this AgreemegnNavajo
Refining, Holly shall not have any rights (directindirect) of subrogation, contribution, reimbursent, indemnification or other rigt
of payment or recovery from Navajo Refining for grgyments made by Holly under this Section 48d Holly hereby irrevocably
waives and releases, absolutely and unconditionatly such rights of subrogation, contributionimeiirsement, indemnification and
other rights of payment or recovery it may now havéereafter acquire against Navajo Refining
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during any period of default or breach of this Agreent by Navajo Refining until such time as theread current or ongoing default or
breach of this Agreement by Navajo Refining.

(e) ReinstatemenfThe obligations of Holly under this Section df#all continue to be effective or shall be reiredtats the case
may be, if at any time any payment of any of thedja Refining Payment Obligations is rescinded astrotherwise be returned to
Navajo Refining or any other entity, upon the ingoicy, bankruptcy, arrangement, adjustment, cortiposiiquidation or
reorganization of Navajo Refining or such otheitgnor for any other reason, all as though sugmpent had not been made,

(f) Continuing GuarantyThis Section 185 a continuing guaranty and shall (i) remain it force and effect until the first to occur
of the indefeasible payment in full of all of th@aWjo Refining Payment Obligations, (ii) be bindingon Holly, its successors and
assigns and (iii) inure to the benefit of and bereable by the Partnership Entities and theicsssors, transferees and assigns.

(g) No Duty to Pursue Other#t shall not be necessary for the Partnershijtieat(and Holly hereby waives any rights which Kol
may have to require the Partnership Entities) ridepoto enforce such payment by Holly, first toifigtitute suit or exhaust its remedies
against Navajo Refining or others liable on the §ja\Refining Payment Obligations or any other pergid) enforce the Partnership
Entities’ rights against any other guarantors efiftavajo Refining Payment Obligations, (iii) joiraigjo Refining or any others liable
on the Navajo Refining Payment Obligations in aatjom seeking to enforce this Section,{®&) exhaust any remedies available to
Partnership Entities against any security whichl €vweer have been given to secure the Navajo Rejifiayment Obligations, or
(v) resort to any other means of obtaining paynoéihe Navajo Refining Payment Obligations.”

6. Except as amended hereby, all of the temmasconditions of the Original Intermediate PipetilAgreement shall remain in full force and
effect. The “Miscellaneous” provisions set forthSection 11(b) 11(c), 11(d), 11(e), 11(g), 11(h)and_11(i)of the Original Intermediate
Pipelines Agreement are hereby incorporated héremeference.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have etestthis Amendment as of the date first writtenwabo

NAVAJO REFINING COMPANY, L.L.C.

By: /s/David L. Lamg

Name David L. Lamp
Title: Presiden

HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.

By: HEP LOGISTICS HOLDINGS, L.P
its general partne

By: HEP LOGISTICS SERVICES, L.L.C
its general partne

By: /s/ David G. Blait

Name David G. Blair
Title: Presiden

HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS -OPERATING, L.P.

By: HEP LOGISTICS GP, L.L.C
its general partne

By: /s/ David G. Blait

Name David G. Blair
Title: Presiden

S ignature Page to
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HEP PIPELINE, L.L.C.

By: HOLLY ENERGY PARTNER‘—OPERATING, L.P.,
its sole membel

By: HEP LOGISTICS GP, LLC,
its general partne

By: /s/ David G. Blair

Name David G. Blair
Title: Presiden

LOVINGTON -ARTESIA, L.L.C.

By: HOLLY ENERGY PARTNER‘—OPERATING, L.P.,
its sole membel

By: HEP LOGISTICS GP, LLC,
its general partne

By: /s/ David G. Blait

Name David G. Blair
Title: Presiden

HEP LOGISTICS HOLDINGS, L.P.

By: HOLLY LOGISTICS SERVICES, L.L.C.,
its general partne

By: /s/ David G. Blait

Name David G. Blair
Title: Presiden

HOLLY LOGISTICS SERVICES, L.L.C.

By: /s/ David G. Blair
Name: David G. Blair
Title: President

Signature Page to
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HOLLY LOGISTICS GP, L.L.C.

By: /s/ David G. Blair

Name: David G. Blair
Title: President

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED:
HOLLY CORPORATION
By: /s/ David L. Lamp

Name: David L. Lamp
Title: President

Signature Page to
Amendment to Amended and Restated Intermediatdim#gseAgreement



Exhibit 10.5

ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT
(Amended and Restated Intermediate Pipelines Agreeent)

This Assignment and Assumption Agreement {tAgreement’) is effective as of 12:01 a.m., Eastern timeJanuary 1, 2011 (the “
Effective Time") by and between Navajo Refining Company, L.L&£Delaware limited liability company (* Assigntr and Holly Refining
& Marketing Company LLC, a Delaware limited liablicompany (“ Assigne8. Assignor and Assignee are referred to hereltectively as
the “ Parties.

RECITALS

Assignor desires to assign to Assignee anijAee desires to assume that certain Amended astdted Intermediate Pipelines Agreement,
dated as of June 1, 2009, by and among Holly Catjor (“ Holly "), Assignor, Holly Energy Partners, L.P., Holly &gy Partners-Operating,
L.P., HEP Pipeline, L.L.C., Lovington-Artesia, LQ., HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P., Holly LogisticiS&es, L.L.C., and HEP Logistics GP,
L.L.C., and as amended by the Amendment to the Aleeand Restated Intermediate Pipelines Agreerdated as of December 9, 2010, by
and among Assignor, Holly Energy Partners, L.PljyHenergy Partners-Operating, L.P., HEP Pipeling,C., Lovington-Artesia, L.L.C.,

HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P., Holly Logistic Serei, L.L.C., and HEP Logistics GP, L.L.C. (the “dnmhediate Pipelines Agreemeit
Capitalized terms used herein but not otherwisddfherein shall have the meanings given to thethe Intermediate Pipelines Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consitienathe receipt and sufficiency of which are twracknowledged, Assignor and
Assignee hereby agree as follows:

ASSIGNMENT
1. AssignmentAssignor hereby assigns all of its right, titteddnterest in and to the Intermediate PipelinesesAment to Assignee.

2. Assumption Assignee hereby assumes and agrees to be sedplgnsible for the payment, performance and digehahen due of all
liabilities and obligations of Assignor arising puant to the Intermediate Pipelines Agreement.

3. Guaranty by HollyHolly hereby acknowledges and agrees that fopgees of Section 12 of the Intermediate Pipelingiedment,
Holly’s obligations to guarantee the “Navajo RefigiPayment Obligations” of Assignor will continuiéea the date hereof and following the
date hereof, such term shall apply to and inclb@eobligations assigned hereunder to and assurmedrier by Assignee.

4. Further Assurance&ach Party covenants and agrees that, subsetguitiet execution and delivery of this Agreement aittout any
additional consideration, each Party will executd deliver any further legal instruments and penfany acts that are or may
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become necessary to effectuate the purposes chgheement.
5. Binding Effect This Agreement is binding upon and shall inuréhiobenefit of the Parties and their respectivceasssors and assigns.

6. Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed by, and condtii@accordance with, the laws of the State of Sexathout
reference to the principles of conflicts of lawsany other principle that could result in the apgtlion of the laws of any other jurisdiction.

7. CounterpartsThis Agreement may be executed in one or morateoparts, each of which shall be deemed an otigiumtaall of which
together will constitute one and the same instrumen

8. Captions The captions section numbers in this Agreemenf@rconvenience only and shall not be considarpdrt of or affect the
construction or interpretation of any provisiortlos Agreement.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have causedAgreement to be executed by their duly authdrizapresentatives as of the date set
forth above.

ASSIGNOR:
NAVAJO REFINING COMPANY, L.L.C.

By: /s/ Gary B. Fullel

Name: Gary B. Fulle
Title: Sr. VP, Refinery Operatior

ASSIGNEE:

HOLLY REFINING & MARKETING COMPANY
LLC

By: /s/ Bruce R. Shaw

Name: Bruce R. Sha
Title: Sr. VP & CFQO

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED
FOR PURPOSES OF Section 3

HOLLY CORPORATION

By: /s/ David L. Lamp

Name: David L. Lamj
Title: Presiden

[ Signature Page to Assignment and Assumption Agreetre



Exhibit 10.7

AMENDMENT TO
TULSA EQUIPMENT AND THROUGHPUT AGREEMENT

This Amendment to Tulsa Equipment and Througigreement is being entered into on Decembef20Zthis “ Amendmernt), by and
between Holly Refining & Marketing -Tulsa LLC, a Beare corporation (“ Tulsa Refiniriyy and HEP Tulsa LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company (“ HEP Tulsd), and is an amendment to the Tulsa Equipmentldrdughput Agreement by and between such partiesida
August 1, 2009 (the “ Original Throughput AgreemgnHolly Corporation, a Delaware corporation (“ Ho”), as well as Holly Energy
Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership EFH), are also executing this Amendment for the sole ggef acknowledging and agree
to the Amendment as guarantors under the Origiheddghput Agreement, as amended hereby. Capitaizets used herein but not otherw
defined herein shall have the meanings given tmtimethe Original Throughput Agreement.

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the patrties to this Amendment detsiramend the Original Throughput Agreement to adtyHas a guarantor of the Tulsa
Refining Payment Obligations (as defined below).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutt@enants and agreements contained herein, tliegtr this Amendment hereby ag
as follows:

1. The Original Throughput Agreement is heralmended by replacing each and every referent¢eei@tiginal Throughput Agreement to
“Holly Corporation” with a reference to “Holly”.

2. Section 1 of the Original Throughput Agresnis hereby amended by adding the following didins:
“Holly ” means Holly Corporation, a Delaware corporation.

“ Tulsa Refining Payment Obligatioridas the meaning set forth in Section 15(a)

3. The Original Throughput Agreement is heralmended by adding a new Section 15 immediatelgviihg Section 14 to read in its
entirety as follows:

“Section 15. Guarantee bv Holly

(a)_Payment and Performance Guaramtglly unconditionally, absolutely, continually dirrevocably guarantees, as principal and
as surety, to HEP Tulsa the punctual and complyengnt in foil when due of all amounts due fromsBuRefining under the Agreement
(collectively, the “ Tulsa Refining




Payment Obligationy. Holly agrees that HEP Tulsa shall be entitleébforce directly against Holly any of the TulsefiRing Payment
Obligations.

(b) Guaranty AbsoluteHolly hereby guarantees that the Tulsa RefiniagnRent Obligations will be paid strictly in acconda with
the terms of the Agreement. The obligations of talhder this Agreement constitute a present antiraging guaranty of payment, and
not of collection or collectability. The liabilitgf Holly under this Agreement shall be absolutesanditional, present, continuing and
irrevocable irrespective of:

(i) any assignment or other transferthaf Agreement or any of the rights thereunder of HERa;

(i) any amendment, waiver, renewal, agten or release of or any consent to or depaftare or other action or inaction relatec
the Agreement;

(iif) any acceptance by HEP Tulsa of papgayment or performance from Tulsa Refining;

(iv) any bankruptcy, insolvency, reorgaation, arrangement, composition, adjustment, tisisn, liquidation or other like
proceeding relating to Tulsa Refining or any actimken with respect to the Agreement by any trustaeceiver, or by any court, in any
such proceeding;

(v) any absence of any notice to, or kieolge of, Holly, of the existence or occurrencemy of the matters or events set forth in
the foregoing subsections (i) through (iv); or

(vi) any other circumstance which migtiteywise constitute a defense available to, osaldirge of, a guarantor.

The obligations of Holly hereunder shall netdubject to any reduction, limitation, impairmentermination for any reason, includi
any claim of waiver, release, surrender, alteratiooompromise, and shall not be subject to angrdf or setoff, counterclaim,
recoupment or termination whatsoever by reasohefrtvalidity, illegality or unenforceability of ¢hTulsa Refining Payment Obligations
or otherwise.

(c) Waiver. Holly hereby waives promptness, diligence, abfe, presentments, protests and notice of acoeptand any other
notice relating to any of the Tulsa Refining Paym@hligations and any requirement for HEP Tulsprimtect, secure, perfect or insure
any security interest or lien or any property sabjbeereto or exhaust any right or take any adiigainst Tulsa Refining, any other entity
or any collateral.

(d) Subrogation WaiverHolly agrees that for so long as there is a curoe ongoing default or breach of this Agreemenihblsa
Refining, Holly




shall not have any rights (direct or indirect) abeogation, contribution, reimbursement, indemaificn or other rights of payment or
recovery from Tulsa Refining for any payments magéiolly under this Section 15and Holly hereby irrevocably waives and releases,
absolutely and unconditionally, any such rightswafrogation, contribution, reimbursement, indengaifion and other rights of payment
or recovery it may now have or hereafter acquiraresi Tulsa Refining during any period of defaulbeeach of this Agreement by Tulsa
Refining until such time as there is no currenvlogoing default or breach of this Agreement by &wRfining.

(e) ReinstatemenfThe obligations of Holly under this Section dfall continue to be effective or shall be reiredlatis the case may
be, if at any time any payment of any of the TiR&dining Payment Obligations is rescinded or mtiséwise be returned to Tulsa
Refining or any other entity, upon the insolverggnkruptcy, arrangement, adjustment, compositiqoidation or reorganization of
Tulsa Refining or such other entity, or for anyestheason, all as though such payment had notrne€e.

(f) Continuing GuarantyThis Section 1% a continuing guaranty and shall (i) remain iih florce and effect until the first to occur of
the indefeasible payment in foil of all of the TaiRefining Payment Obligations, (ii) be binding opdolly, its successors and assigns
and (iii) inure to the benefit of and be enforcesalsy HEP Tulsa and its successors, transfereeassighs.

(g) No Duty to Pursue Other#t shall not be necessary for HEP Tulsa (andyHodireby waives any rights which Holly may have to
require HEP Tulsa), in order to enforce such payrbgrHolly, first to (i) institute suit or exhauss remedies against Tulsa Refining or
others liable on the Tulsa Refining Payment Obiaryet or any other person, (ii) enforce HEP Tulsgjhts against any other guarantors
of the Tulsa Refining Payment Obligations, (iii)d ulsa Refining or any others liable on the TuRfining Payment Obligations in any
action seeking to enforce this Section, 1) exhaust any remedies available to HEP Tatsainst any security which shall ever have
been given to secure the Tulsa Refining Paymenig&tibns, or (v) resort to any other means of otitgj payment of the Tulsa Refining
Payment Obligations.”

4. Except as amended hereby, all of the temasconditions of the Original Throughput Agreemsmll remain in foil force and effect. The
“Miscellaneous” provisions set forth in SectiongH)3 13(c), 13(d), 13(e), 13(g)and_13(h)f the Original Throughput Agreement are hereby
incorporated herein by reference.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have etestthis Amendment as of the date first writtenwabo

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED:

HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P

By: HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P., its General Part
By: Holly Logistic Services, L.L.C., its General Pant|

By: /s/ David G. Blait

HOLLY REFINING & MARKETING
— TULSA LLC

By: /s/ David L. Lamp

Name: David L. Lamp
Title: President

HEP TULSA LLC

By: /s/ David G. Blair

Name: David G. Blair
Title: President

Name pavid G. Blair
Title: Presiden

HOLLY CORPORATION

By: /s/ David L. Lamg

Name David L. Lamp
Title: Presiden

SIGNATURE PAGE TO

AMENDMENT TO TULSA EQUIPMENT AND THROUGHPUTAGREEMENT



Exhibit 10.8

ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT
(Tulsa Equipment and Throughput Agreement)

This Assignment and Assumption Agreement {tAgreement’) is effective as of 12:01 a.m., Eastern timeJanuary 1, 2011 (the “
Effective Time”) by and between Holly Refining & Marketing-Tuldd, C, a Delaware limited liability company (* Assigr”), and Holly
Refining & Marketing Company LLC, a Delaware lindtéability company (“ Assigne®). Assignor and Assignee are referred to herein
collectively as the “ Parties

RECITALS

Assignor desires to assign to Assignee anijAss desires to assume that certain Tulsa EquipamehThroughput Agreement, dated
August 1, 2009, and as amended by the Amendmeéhetdulsa Equipment and Throughput Agreement, datsember 9, 2010, by and
among Assignor and HEP Tulsa LLC (the “ Throughpgiteement’). Capitalized terms used herein but not otherwissddfherein shall ha\
the meanings given to them in the Throughput Agesgm

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consitienathe receipt and sufficiency of which are wracknowledged, Assignor and
Assignee hereby agree as follows:

ASSIGNMENT
1. AssignmentAssignor hereby assigns all of its right, tittedanterest in and to the Throughput Agreementdsignee.

2. _Assumption Assignee hereby assumes and agrees to be sedplgnsible for the payment, performance and digehahen due of all
liabilities and obligations of Assignor arising puant to the Throughput Agreement.

3. Guaranty by HollyHolly Corporation (“ Holly”) hereby acknowledges and agrees that for purpofs8ection 15 of the Throughput
Agreement, Holly’s obligations to guarantee thelSBuRefining Payment Obligations” of Assignor vatintinue after the date hereof and
following the date hereof, such term shall applana include the obligations assigned hereundandbassumed hereunder by Assignee.

4. Further Assurance&ach Party covenants and agrees that, subsetguitiet execution and delivery of this Agreement aittout any
additional consideration, each Party will executd deliver any further legal instruments and penfany acts that are or may become
necessary to effectuate the purposes of this Ageaem

5. Binding Effect This Agreement is binding upon and shall inuréhtobenefit of the Parties and their respectiveeasssors and assigns.
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6. Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed by, and condtii@ccordance with, the laws of the State of al®, without
reference to the principles of conflicts of lawsany other principle that could result in the apglion of the laws of any other jurisdiction.

7. CounterpartsThis Agreement may be executed in one or morateoparts, each of which shall be deemed an olligimizall of which
together will constitute one and the same instruimen

8. Captions The captions section numbers in this Agreemenf@rconvenience only and shall not be considarpdrt of or affect the
construction or interpretation of any provisiortlos Agreement.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have causedAgreement to be executed by their duly authdrizapresentatives as of the date set
forth above.

ASSIGNOR:
HOLLY REFINING & MARKETING-TULSA, LLC

By: /s/ Gary B. Fulle

Name: Gary B. Fulle
Title: Sr. VP, Refinery Operatior

ASSIGNEE:
HOLLY REFINING & MARKETING COMPANY LLC
By: /s/ Bruce R. Sha

Name: Bruce R. Sha
Title: Sr. VP & CFO

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED
FOR PURPOSES OSection &

HOLLY CORPORATION
By: /s/ David L. Lamg

Name: David L. Lamj
Title: Presiden

[ Signature Page to Assignment and Assumption Agreetre



Exhibit 10.12

ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT
(Amended and Restated Refined Product Pipelines anterminals Agreement)

This Assignment and Assumption Agreement {tAgreement’) is effective as of 12:01 a.m., Eastern time January 1, 2011 (the “
Effective Time”) by and between Navajo Refining Company, L.L&ZDelaware limited liability company (* Navajp Holly Refining &
Marketing-Woods Cross, a Delaware corporation (“0d&Cross$ and together with Navajo, “ Assignofls and Holly Refining & Marketing
Company LLC, a Delaware limited liability compariyAssignee”). Assignors and Assignee are referred to hereitectively as the “ Parties

RECITALS

Assignors desire to assign to Assignee anigAse desires to assume that certain First AmeadddRestated Refined Product Pipelines
Terminals Agreement, dated December 1, 2009, &ffeetive as of February 1, 2009, by and among MaWeoods Cross, Holly Energy
Partners-Operating, L.P., HEP Pipeline Assets, techParntership, HEP Pipline, L.L.C., HEP Refinksgets, L.P., HEP Refining, L.L.C.,
HEP Mountain Home, L.L.C., and HEP Woods Cross,C.l(the “ Pipelines and Terminals Agreem8ntCapitalized terms used herein but
not otherwise defined herein shall have the meangien to them in the Pipelines and Terminals Agrent.

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consitiena the receipt and sufficiency of which are hracknowledged, Assignor and
Assignee hereby agree as follows:

ASSIGNMENT
1. AssignmentEach Assignor hereby assigns all of its riglle tnd interest in and to the Pipelines and TeatsiAgreement to Assignee.

2. _Assumption Assignee hereby assumes and agrees to be sedplgnsible for the payment, performance and digehahen due of all
liabilities and obligations of each Assignor argspursuant to the Pipelines and Terminals Agreement

3. Guaranty by HollyHolly Corporation (“ Holly”) hereby acknowledges and agrees that for purpois8ection 13 of the Pipelines and
Terminals Agreement, Holly’s obligations to guasthe “Holly Payment Obligations” of Assignorslveibntinue after the date hereof and
following the date hereof, such term shall applana include the obligations assigned hereundandbassumed hereunder by Assignee.

4. Further Assurance&ach Party covenants and agrees that, subsetguitiet execution and delivery of this Agreement aittout any
additional consideration, each Party will executd deliver any further legal instruments and penfany acts that are or may
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become necessary to effectuate the purposes chgheement.
5. Binding Effect This Agreement is binding upon and shall inuréhiobenefit of the Parties and their respectivceasssors and assigns.

6. Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed by, and condtii@ccordance with, the laws of the State of al®, without
reference to the principles of conflicts of lawsany other principle that could result in the apgtlion of the laws of any other jurisdiction.

7. CounterpartsThis Agreement may be executed in one or morateoparts, each of which shall be deemed an otigiumtaall of which
together will constitute one and the same instrumen

8. Captions The captions section numbers in this Agreemenf@rconvenience only and shall not be considarpdrt of or affect the
construction or interpretation of any provisiortlos Agreement.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have causedAgreement to be executed by their duly authdrizapresentatives as of the date set
forth above.

ASSIGNORS:
NAVAJO REFINING COMPANY, L.L.C.

By: /s/ Gary B. Fulle

Name: Gary B. Fulle
Title: Sr. VP, Refinery Operatior

HOLLY REFINING & MARKETING
COMPANY-WOODS CROS¢

By: /s/ Gary B. Fulle

Name: Gary B. Fulle
Title: Sr. VP, Refinery Operatior

ASSIGNEE:
HOLLY REFINING & MARKETING COMPANY LLC

By: /s/ Bruce R. Shaw

Name: Bruce R. Sha
Title: Sr. VP & CFQO

[ Signature Page to Assignment and Assumption Agreahje




ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED
FOR PURPOSES OF Section

HOLLY CORPORATION

By: /s/ David L. Lamp

Name: David L. Lamj
Title: Presiden

[ Signature Page to Assignment and Assumption Agreetre



Exhibit 10.14

ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT
(Pipeline Throughput Agreement (Roadrunner))

This Assignment and Assumption Agreement {tAgreement’) is effective as of 12:01 a.m., Eastern timeJanuary 1, 2011 (the “
Effective Time") by and between Navajo Refining Company, L.L&£Delaware limited liability company (* Assigntr and Holly Refining
& Marketing Company LLC, a Delaware limited liablicompany (“ Assigne8. Assignor and Assignee are referred to hereltectively as
the “ Parties.

RECITALS

Assignor desires to assign to Assignee anijAss desires to assume that certain Pipeline Timmut Agreement (Roadrunner), dated as of
December 1, 2009, by and between Assignor and Holrgy Partner®perating, L.P., a Delaware limited partnershil Eolly Corporation
a Delaware corporation (“ Hol), and Holly Energy Partners, L.P., a Delawareitéu partnership (the “ Throughput Agreem#8nt
Capitalized terms used herein but not otherwisaddfherein shall have the meanings given to thretheé Throughput Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consitienathe receipt and sufficiency of which are wracknowledged, Assignor and
Assignee hereby agree as follows:

ASSIGNMENT
1. AssignmentAssignor hereby assigns all of its right, tittedanterest in and to the Throughput Agreementdsignee.

2. _Assumption Assignee hereby assumes and agrees to be sedplgnsible for the payment, performance and digehahen due of all
liabilities and obligations of Assignor arising puant to the Throughput Agreement.

3. Guaranty by HollyHolly hereby acknowledges and agrees that fopgees of Section 13 of the Throughput Agreemenliytso
obligations to guarantee the “Navajo Refining Paynhi@bligations” of Assignor will continue after tidate hereof and following the date
hereof, such term shall apply to and include thiggations assigned hereunder to and assumed hexebydissignee.

4. Further Assurance&ach Party covenants and agrees that, subsetguitiet execution and delivery of this Agreement aittout any
additional consideration, each Party will executd deliver any further legal instruments and penfany acts that are or may become
necessary to effectuate the purposes of this Ageaem

5. Binding Effect This Agreement is binding upon and shall inuréhtobenefit of the Parties and their respectiveeasssors and assigns.
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6. Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed by, and condtii@ccordance with, the laws of the State of al®, without
reference to the principles of conflicts of lawsany other principle that could result in the apglion of the laws of any other jurisdiction.

7. CounterpartsThis Agreement may be executed in one or morateoparts, each of which shall be deemed an olligimizall of which
together will constitute one and the same instruimen

8. Captions The captions section numbers in this Agreemenf@rconvenience only and shall not be considarpdrt of or affect the
construction or interpretation of any provisiortlos Agreement.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have causedAgreement to be executed by their duly authdrizapresentatives as of the date set
forth above.

ASSIGNOR:
NAVAJO REFINING COMPANY, L.L.C.

By: /s/ Gary B. Fulle

Name: Gary B. Fulle
Title: Sr. VP, Refinery Operatior

ASSIGNEE:
HOLLY REFINING & MARKETING COMPANY LLC

By: /s/ Bruce R. Shaw

Name: Bruce R. Sha
Title: Sr. VP & CFO

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED
FOR PURPOSES OF Section 3

HOLLY CORPORATION

By: /s/ David L. Lamp

Name: David L. Lamj
Title: Presiden

[ Signature Page to Assignment and Assumption Agreatre



Exhibit 10.17

ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

(First Amended and Restated Pipelines, Tankage aricbading Rack
Throughput Agreement (Tulsa East))

This Assignment and Assumption Agreement {tAgreement’) is effective as of 12:01 a.m., Eastern timeJanuary 1, 2011 (the “
Effective Time”) by and between Holly Refining & Marketing —TuldaLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“ Aggior”), and Holly
Refining & Marketing Company LLC, a Delaware limdtéability company (“ Assigne#). Assignor and Assignee are referred to herein
collectively as the “ Parti€s

RECITALS

Assignor desires to assign to Assignee anigAse desires to assume that certain First AmeadddRestated Pipelines, Tankage and
Loading Rack Throughput Agreement (Tulsa Eastediats of March 31, 2010, by and between AssignBR, Hulsa LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company (“ HEP Tulsd) and Holly Energy Storage-Tulsa LLC, a Delawamnaited liability company (“ HESTulsa”), Holly
Corporation, a Delaware corporation (* Holly Holly Energy Partners, L.P., a Delaware limifgartnership, and Holly Energy Partners-
Operating, L.P., a Delaware limited partnershipam&nded by that certain Amendment to First AmeradedRestated Pipelines, Tankage and
Loading Rack Throughput Agreement (Tulsa Eastedlas of June 11, 2010, by and between HEP Tuls§; Fulsa and Assignor
(collectively, the “ Throughput Agreemeft Capitalized terms used herein but not otherwlisBned herein shall have the meanings given to
them in the Throughput Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consitiena the receipt and sufficiency of which are hracknowledged, Assignor and
Assignee hereby agree as follows:

ASSIGNMENT
1. AssignmentAssignor hereby assigns all of its right, tittedanterest in and to the Throughput Agreementdsignee.

2. Assumption Assignee hereby assumes and agrees to be sedplgnsible for the payment, performance and digehahen due of all
liabilities and obligations of Assignor arising puant to the Throughput Agreement.

3. Guaranty by HollyHolly hereby acknowledges and agrees that fopgmes of Section 14 of the Throughput Agreemenliytdo
obligations to guarantee the “Holly Tulsa Paymehligations” of Assignor will continue after the @atereof and following the date hereof,
such term shall apply to and include the obligatiassigned hereunder to and assumed hereundesignés.

4. Further Assurance&ach Party covenants and agrees that, subsetguibiet

Assignment and Assumption Agreement — Page 1




execution and delivery of this Agreement and withemy additional consideration, each Party will@xe and deliver any further legal
instruments and perform any acts that are or magrhe necessary to effectuate the purposes of tirisefnent.

5. Binding Effect This Agreement is binding upon and shall inuréhtobenefit of the Parties and their respectiveeasssors and assigns.

6. Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed by, and condtii@ccordance with, the laws of the State of al®, without
reference to the principles of conflicts of lawsaol other principle that could result in the apgtion of the laws of any other jurisdiction.

7. CounterpartsThis Agreement may be executed in one or morateoparts, each of which shall be deemed an otigiumtaall of which
together will constitute one and the same instrumen

8. Captions The captions section numbers in this Agreement@rconvenience only and shall not be considarpdrt of or affect the
construction or interpretation of any provisiortlois Agreement.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have causedAgreement to be executed by their duly authdrizapresentatives as of the date set
forth above.

ASSIGNOR:
HOLLY REFINING & MARKETING-TULSA LLC

By: /s/ Gary B. Fulle

Name: Gary B. Fulle
Title: Sr. VP, Refinery Operatior

ASSIGNEE:
HOLLY REFINING & MARKETING COMPANY LLC

By: /s/ Bruce R. Shaw

Name: Bruce R. Sha
Title: Sr. VP & CFO

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED
FOR PURPOSES OF Section 3

HOLLY CORPORATION

By: /s/ David L. Lamp

Name: David L. Lamj
Title: Presiden

[ Signature Page to Assignment and Assumption Agreahje



HOLLY CORPORATION
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT

Name of Entity

EXHIBIT 21.1

State of Incorporatio
or Organizatior

Black Eagle, Inc

HEP Fir-Tex/Trus-River, L.P.(6)

HEP Logistics GP, L.L.(®)

HEP Logistics Holdings, L.F

HEP Mountain Home, L.L.C®

HEP Navajo Southern, L.I®

HEP Operations LL(

HEP Pipeline Assets, Limited Partners(®)
HEP Pipeline GP, L.L.C®)

HEP Pipeline, L.L.C®

HEP Refining GP, L.L.C(®)

HEP Refining Assets, L.I®

HEP Refining, L.L.C®

HEP SLC, LLC®

HEP Tulsa LLC®

HEP Woods Cross, L.L.(®

Holly Energy Finance Cor|®

Holly Energy Partners, L.K5)

Holly Energy Partner— Operating, L.P®). (6)
Holly Energy Storag— Lovington LLC
Holly Energy Storag— Tulsa LLC

Holly Logistics Limited LLC

Holly Logistics Services, L.L.C

Holly Petroleum, Inc

Holly Payroll Services, Inc

Holly Realty, LLC

Holly Refining & Marketing— Tulsa LLC
Holly Refining & Marketing Company LL(
Holly Refining & Marketing Compan— Woods Cross LL(
Holly Refining Communications, Ini
Holly Transportation LLC

Holly UNEV Pipeline Compan

Holly Utah Holdings, Inc

Holly Western Asphalt Compar
Hollymarks, LLC

HRM Realty, LLC

Lea Refining Compan

Lorefco, Inc.

Lovingtor-Artesia, L.L.C.6)

HRM Montana

Montana Retail Corporatic

N148H Exchange, L.L.C

N18HN Exchange, L.L.C

N560BC Exchange, L.L.C

Navajo Crude Oil Purchasing, Ir
Navajo Holdings, Inc

Navajo Northern, Inc

Navajo Pipeline Co., L.F

Navajo Pipeline GP, L.L.C

Navajo Pipeline LP, L.L.C

Navajo Refining Company, L.L.(®
Navajo Refining GP, L.L.C

Navajo Refining LP, L.L.C

Navajo Western Asphalt Compa

NK Asphalt Partner®)

Porcupine Ridge Pipeline, LL
Roadrunner Pipeline, L.L.(®)

SLC Pipeline LLC®)

UNEV Pipeline, LLC

Woods Cross Refining Company, L.L.G)

Delaware
Texas
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Montana
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
New Mexicc
New Mexicc
Nevada
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
New Mexicc
New Mexicc
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware



(1)
()
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

Navajo Pipeline Co., L.P. also does business agsjd&ipeline Co

Navajo Refining Company, L.L.C. also does busireshlavajo Refining Compan

Woods Cross Refining Company, L.L.C. does busiasddolly Refining & Marketing Compar— Woods Cross
NK Asphalt Partners does business as Holly Aspbaihpany

Holly Energy Partners, L.P. and Holly Energy Pard— Operating, L.P. also do business as Holly Energynees.

Represents a subsidiary of Holly Energy Partnei, We have presented these entities in our listbs§idiaries as a result of ¢
reconsolidation of Holly Energy Partners, L.P. oarbvh 1, 2008



EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by referencthé Registration Statements (Form S-8 No. 333:84thd Form S-3ASR No. 333-163417)
pertaining to the Holly Corporation Loriterm Incentive Compensation Plan and to the sat@wimon stock on behalf of a selling stockhol
and in the related Prospectuses of our reportsldagbruary 25, 2011, with respect to the consdidifinancial statements of Holly Corporat
and the effectiveness of internal control overfiicial reporting of Holly Corporation included inghAnnual Report (Form 10-K) for the year
ended December 31, 2010.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLF

Dallas, Texas
February 25, 2011



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION

I, Matthew P. Clifton, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Holly Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financiainformation included in this report, fairly presentall material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahare responsible for establishing and maintgmlisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures ttesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made kno
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared

b) designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahaaorting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assargegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atarece with generally accepted accounting princjj

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and predéntthis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintbprocedures, as of the end of the period covgydhis report based on
such evaluation; an

d) disclosed in this report any change in ggstrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter that has mathriaffected, or is reasonably likely to materiadlffect, the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting; ar

5.  The registrar's other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdzhon our most recent evaluation of internal aymver financia
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmnmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and materialakieesses in the design or operation of internairobaver financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize aqubrt financial information;
and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabiwes management or other employees who have dis#gnt role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date February 25, 201 /s/ Matthew P. Cliftor

Matthew P. Cliftor
Chief Executive Office



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION

I, Bruce R. Shaw, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Holly Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi:
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahare responsible for establishing and maintgmlisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f))for the registrant and hav

a)

b)

<)

d)

designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures ttesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made kno
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared

designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assargegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atarece with generally accepted accounting princjj

evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and predentehis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintbprocedures, as of the end of the period covgydhis report based on
such evaluation; an

disclosed in this report any change in ggistrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter that has mathriaffected, or is reasonably likely to materiadlffect, the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting; ar

5.  The registrar's other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdzhon our most recent evaluation of internal aymver financia
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmnmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a)

all significant deficiencies and materialakeesses in the design or operation of internairobaver financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize aqubrt financial information;
and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabiwes management or other employees who have dis#gnt role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin
Date February 25, 201 /s/ Bruce R. Sha\

Bruce R. Shav
Senior Vice President ar
Chief Financial Office!



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER OF HOLLY CORPORATION
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

In connection with the accompanying reporfonm 10-K for the period ending December 31, 20dd fded with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “R8pariviatthew P. Clifton, Chief Executive Officef Holly Corporation (the “Company”)
hereby certify, pursuant to section 906 of the Saes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSetction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; anc

2. The information contained in the Reportl§apresents, in all material respects, the finamaadition and results of operations of
the Company

Date February 25, 2011 /s/ Matthew P. Clifton

Matthew P. Cliftor
Chief Executive Office




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER OF HOLLY CORPORATION
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

In connection with the accompanying reporfonm 10-K for the period ending December 31, 20dd fded with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “R8pdrBruce R. Shaw, Chief Financial Officer of HoCorporation (the “Company”)
hereby certify, pursuant to section 906 of the Saes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSetction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; anc

2. The information contained in the Reportl§apresents, in all material respects, the finamaadition and results of operations of
the Company

Date February 25, 2011 /s/ Bruce R. Shaw

Bruce R. Shav
Senior Vice President ar
Chief Financial Office!




